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Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors and the Management
Team of IDBI Bank, | am very happy to present the Bank’s
Annual Report for the Financial Year 2011-12.

The year just past has been a difficult year for the Indian
Economy in general and for the banking sector in particular.
The turbulent global economic conditions, induced by
the economic crisis and recessionary conditions in the
European economy presented fresh challenges to the Indian
economy. On the domestic front, India was confronted with
rising inflationary pressures — to contain which the policy
rate had to be hiked several times. To add to the woes,
there was a marked slowdown in the industrial production
driven by the subdued overseas demand for exports and
slow growth in new orders. The investment climate, which
directly impinges on the business of the banking sector,

also remained subdued.

Notwithstanding these concerns, your Bank continued to
perform well in FY 2011-12. Your Bank witnessed healthy
growth in all its business and profitability parameters
during the last financial year including highest ever profit
achieved in FY 2012. Our belief in “Banking for All” has
seen us undertake various initiatives to expand our reach
and presence across the expanse of this great country,
as also across the entire range of banking products and
services. The branch network of your Bank has significantly

expanded allowing us to serve more customers.

A number of awards and recognitions have been bestowed
on your Bank in cognizance of its achievements. Your
Bank is currently one of the largest banks in the country
with a broad network of branches and ATMs. Even on the
technological front, your Bank has continued to keep pace
with the changing times and introduced several customer

friendly initiatives in a bid to serve our customers better.

Over the last few years, your Bank has undergone a
number of structural and organizational changes in its

transformation from an apex DFl into a universal commercial
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bank. A need for a new Vision and Mission Statement was
felt which would reflect the Bank’s commitment towards
enhancing value for all its stakeholders. The ethos is amply
reflected by the new vision statement of your Bank “To be
the most preferred and trusted bank enhancing value for
all stakeholders”. Accordingly, a new Mission Statement
has been crafted which delineates the strategic goals for

translating the vision into reality.

The credit for the growing business of your Bank goes to all
my colleagues across various verticals and functions, who
have committed themselves to deliver the best banking
services to our customers, so that your Bank can achieve
its vision of being a financial conglomerate that provides
one-stop financial solutions and enhances value for all its

stakeholders.

The outlook for growth of the Indian economy is indeed
challenging owing to the continued stress in advanced
economies. However, India remains one of the fastest
growing economies in the world. For FY 2012-13, the main
focus for India is to return to the high growth trajectory
through appropriate policy changes to induce growth in
various sectors of the economy, especially the industrial

sector.

In the coming year, your Bank aims to strategically optimise
business growth & profitability parameters to reflect
improvement on overall basis. The focus of the strategies
would be on raising low cost deposits, boost credit
growth, enhance fee based income and minimize costs to
enhance profitability. Concerted efforts will be undertaken
to achieve Priority Sector Lending targets & sub targets.
By enlarging our network and exploring various branch
banking alternatives, we will continue to focus on financial
inclusion. By exploring alternative sources and cross selling
opportunities, your Bank would look towards enhancing
its fee income. On the assets front, your Bank will adopt
strategies to expand retail portfolio, while maintaining
prominent position in corporate & infrastructure financing.

Further, the focus would continue on improving asset
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quality to control fresh slippages & higher recoveries. The
operational strategies would be adequately backed by the
policy strategies to ensure the objectives are met in a rapid

and sustainable manner.

It has been possible for your Bank to attain this stature
owing to your continued support and loyalty. We look
forward to continuing this treasured relationship with you

in our journey towards a better tomorrow.

With best wishes to you and your families,

Yours sincerely,

Maﬂﬁx

R.M. Malla
Chairman & Managing Director

Mumbai
April 21,2012
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QOur Vision

To be the most preferred and trusted bank enhancing value for all stakeholders

Our Mission

Delighting customers with our excellent service and comprehensive suite of

best-in-class financial solutions

Touching more people’s lives with our expanding retail footprint while

maintaining our excellence in corporate and infrastructure financing

Continuing to act in an ethical, transparent and responsible manner, becoming

the role model for corporate governance

Deploying world class technology, systems and processes to improve business

efficiency and exceed customers’ expectations

Encouraging a positive, dynamic and performance-driven work culture to

nurture employees, grow them and build a passionate and committed work force

Expanding our global presence

Relentlessly striving to become a greener bank
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Lean Organisation with Modern Technology Platform
Resulting in Low Cost-to-Income Ratio
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Employee productivity (Profit Per Employee) Low Cost-to-Income Ratio
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Robust Growth in Business...
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...Growing Income and Profitability...
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...and Improving Performance Indicators
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Former Hon'ble Union Finance Minister, Shri Pranab Mukherjee

receiving the Interim Dividend Cheque from
Shri R.M.Malla, CMD, IDBI Bank
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IDBI Bank and ItzCash in association with
MasterCard launched the
Freedom Prepaid Card.
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Corporate Centre.
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Shri B.K.Batra, DMD, IDBI Bank receiving the award for
Development Finance-Led Poverty Reduction as
also the Best Website Award at the 35th ADFIAP

Annual Meeting in Istanbul.
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Observance of Vigilance Awareness
Week at Corporate Centre.
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The Board of Directors of your Bank takes pleasure in
presenting its Report on the business and operations of your
Bank for the financial year ended March 31, 2012.

During the financial year 2011-12, the performance of your
Bank has shown considerable growth on different fronts
driven by strategic policy initiatives; expansion in branch
network, focus on improved customer service delivery,
superior product characteristics, which has resulted in
improvement in key profitability indicators. Your Bank
was able to widen its customer base both by expanding
its outreach, as also by providing a range of innovative
products and services. As on March 31, 2012 aggregate
deposits and advances of your Bank touched ¥ 2,10,493
crore and % 1,81,158 crore reflecting a growth of 16.63%
and 15.32%. The Performance highlights of your Bank for
the period under review are presented in Table 1.

Table 1 : Financial Highlights
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Profit and Appropriations

During the financial year April 2011 - March 2012, gross
income of your Bank increased to ¥ 25,488.7 crore with
contribution of interest income at¥ 23,369.9 crore and other
income at ¥ 2,118.8 crore. Interest expenses of ¥ 18,825.1
crore and operational expenses of ¥ 2,607.5 crore, led to
total expenditure, excluding provisions and contingencies,
of ¥ 21,432.5 crore during FY 2011-12. Total provisions
during the year were at ¥ 2,024.6 crore, which includes
% 591.9 crore towards provision for bad & doubtful debts
and investments, ¥ 263.7 crore towards restructured assets,
% 231.9 crore towards incremental prudential provisions for
standard assets, and ¥ 598.1crore towards tax. The Profit
before Tax (PBT) of your Bank during the FY 2011-12 stood
at ¥ 2,629.7 crore. After making a provision of ¥ 598.1
crore towards taxation, Profit after Tax (PAT) amounted to
2,031.6 crore. The appropriation of PAT as approved by the
Board of Directors is given in Table 2.

* Net of Current Income Tax and Deferred Income Tax

Particulars (S e Table 2 : Appropriation of Profits

As at year-end 2010-11 2011-12 Particulars @ in Crore)
Capital 9846 12784 As at year-end 2010-11|  2011-12
Reserves & Surplus 13,5820| 18,148.7 Net Profit for the year 1,650.3 2,031.6
Deposit.s 1,80,485.8) 2,10492.6 Profit brought forward 479.1 615.0
Borrowings 21,0696 53,4776 Profit available for 2,129.4 2,646.6
Other Liabilities & Provisions 6,754.8 7,439.9 Appropriations

Total Liabilities 2,53,376.8| 2,90,837.2 Appropriations 2010-11|  2011-12
Cash & Balances with RBI 19,559.0/ 15,090.2 Transferred to Statutory 413.0 507.9
Balances with Banks and 1,207.0 2,967.4 Reserve

Money at Call & Short Notice Transferred to Capital Reserve 1.5 17.0
Investments 68,269.2 83,175.4 Transferred to General 600.0 750.0
Advances 1,57,098.1| 1,81,158.4 Reserve

Fixed & Other Assets 7,243.5 8,445.8 Transferred to Special Reserve 100.0 250.0
Total Assets 2,53,376.8| 2,90,837.2 gr()e(?t)ffl i?)ngfﬂarct: i?g‘é1U/s

For the period 2010-11|  2011-12 Sividend

Total Income 20,684.5 25,488.7 ~Equity Shares* 344.6 388.7
'FE(:(t)zi/IisEizrr)s)nses (other than 16,526.6| 21,432.5 “Tax on Dividend™ =53 003
Provisions (other than tax) 1,876.9 1,426.5 Eg:g:gg g;epgt)ﬁt carried to 615.0 672.6
Profit Before Tax 2,281.0 2,629.7 — ] ) . .
Provision for Tax* 630.7 598.1 ;gf’ngghgfe ;ch’lt{, j:ﬁ;e; 0’;’?’ ‘;jes interim dividend of
Profit After Tax 1,650.3 2,031.6 **Tax on dividend includes tax on interim dividend paid

during 2011-12.




For each share with face value of ¥ 10, Earning Per Share
(EPS) during the year stood at ¥ 20.6 and Book Value
Per Share stood at ¥ 137.24 as at end-March 2012. The
Directors have pleasure in recommending dividend at 35%
(including 20% paid on interim basis) on the fully paid-up
equity share capital for the financial year 2011-12.

Capital Adequacy

Your Bank is Basel-Il compliant and the Capital to Risk
weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) is computed in adherence
to norms prescribed by RBI in this regard. Credit Risk is
computed using the Standardised Approach, Market Risk
is measured by using Duration Standardised Approach and
Operational Risk measure is Basic Indicator Approach.
During FY 2011-12, the equity shareholding of Government
of India has increased to 70.52% as at end-March 2012
through infusion of fresh equity capital to the extent of
% 810 crore and conversion of Tier | Bonds of ¥ 2,130.5
crore into equity. Against the stipulated RBI norm of 9% for
total CRAR and 6% for core CRAR, your Bank’s total CRAR
worked out to 14.58 % with Tier-I CRAR of 8.38 % as at
end-March 2012.

Vision and Mission Statement

Over the years, your Bank has undergone a number of
structural and organizational changes while transforming
itself into a universal commercial bank. The journey of
your Bank has always encompassed enhancing value for
all its stakeholders. In order to reflect of the current ethos
of your Bank, new Vision and Mission Statement have been
crafted. The new vision statement of your Bank is “To be
the most preferred and trusted bank enhancing value for
all stakeholders”. With the new vision statement, your
Bank has formalized a goal to share a common dream with
all the stakeholders of the Bank.

Previously, there was no separate Mission statement as
the Vision statement itself incorporated the mission of the
Bank. Also, in consonance with the change in the Vision
Statement, a new Mission statement was crafted, in line
with the organization’s long-term and short-term goals.
Accordingly, the mission statement of your Bank is:

e Delighting customers with our excellent service
and comprehensive suite of best-in-class financial
solutions;

e Touching more people’s lives with our expanding
retail footprint while maintaining our excellence in
corporate and infrastructure financing;

e Continuing to act in an ethical, transparent and
responsible manner, becoming the role model for
corporate governance;

e Deploying world class technology, systems and
processes to improve business efficiency and exceed
customers' expectations;

e Encouraging a positive, dynamic and performance-
driven work culture to nurture employees, grow them
and build a passionate and committed work force;

e Expanding our global presence;

*  Relentlessly striving to become a greener bank.

The mission statement which charts the route map has
seven key elements which will make the new vision come
to reality. Your Bank will strive to provide best in class
services and solutions, and maintain high standards of
ethical values. Your Bank will be a responsible bank that
contributes to social sustainability in all its activities. The
focus of your Bank would be on continuous growth and it
will continue to delight every customer by its unique and
innovative products and services and pioneering efforts.

Business Strategy

Your Bank’s strategy during the year under review focused
on aggressive growth in Retail lending and repositioning
of delivery channels to realize higher CASA deposits. At
the same time, your Bank sought to maintain its leadership
position in the corporate banking and investment banking
space, so as to meet the requirements of the corporate
sector. Specific focus was laid on cross selling of your
Bank’s entire product and service offerings across the
entire range of customers, so as to build sustainable and
stable relationships. Your Bank’s strategy during the year
resulted in improvement in various profitability parameters
and consolidated its business position across various
benchmarks, so as to bring them more in line with the
prevailing industry standards.

Key Business Initiatives

Your Bank continued to target a progressively larger retail
business portfolio to facilitate a more balanced business
mix, in keeping with its intended positioning as a full-
service new generation commercial bank. Further, in order
to build a strong foundation for sustainable growth on
long term basis, as also ensure compliance with regulatory
norms, your Bank took initiatives to build up its priority
sector lending portfolio. Your Bank has been a pioneer
in the field of Corporate Finance for the last nearly five
decades. Your Bank has maintained its focus on corporate
banking and laid specific emphasis on cross-selling of your
Bank’s diverse range of products and services. Your Bank
increased substantially its presence in government business
and enabled higher direct and indirect tax collections.




Your Bank offers a bouquet of Liability, Asset, Capital
Market and Third Party products aimed at meeting the
customized needs of customers in the Retail Banking
segment. Your Bank introduced a number of products in
the pre-paid cards arena during the year under review.
Your Bank has initiated a project on facilitating usage of
ATM network to Co-operative Banks and RRBs on National
Financial Switch (NFS) network in association with National
Payments Corporation of India (NPCI). This would enable
Co-operative Banks and RRBs to issue ATM cards to their
account holders and get connected to the NFS network to
have access to more than 84,000 ATMs across India.

Your Bank entered into MOUs with several reputed
educational institutions across India for granting educational
loans to eligible students during the year. Your Bank is also
offering additional concessions to girl students from SC/ST
and Minority communities.

Your Bank had launched its Internet Banking services
way back in October 2001. Since then, the ambit of this
channel has progressively broadened to include several
value-added services. Keeping in view the need to secure
online shopping/e-commerce based transactions initiated
through the internet banking channel from phishing related
frauds, an Online Shopping Password (OSP) security feature
has been introduced by the Bank from December 2011.
Your Bank also introduced an online password-generation
facility for the Retail Net Banking customer, to instantly
create their own login and transaction password and also
set their access profile.

As part of a Financial Inclusion project in four Talukas of
Guijarat, your Bank has, inter alia, launched a specially
designed Co-branded Photo ATM Card on ‘Rupay’ Platform.
The Card can be used for ATM transactions at your own
as well as other Bank ATMs that are members of National
Payment Corporation of India (NPCI).

Your Bank has constantly endeavored to cater to the
diverse needs of its MSE clients and has continuously
been developing customized MSE products. During FY
2011-12, your Bank introduced a new product, viz., “Line
of Credit to Vendors of Corporates” that augments the
liquidity position of MSE vendors. Considering the growing
importance of credit rating for MSE clients, which enhances
the confidence in MSEs while dealing with financial
institutions, banks and corporates for their financial needs
and business opportunities, your Bank signed an MoU with
Credit Analysis and Research Ltd. (CARE) for credit rating of
the MSE customers at preferential rate.

Your Bank has put in place a state-of-the-art Technology
Platform which is supporting the Government’s dual
objective of improvement of tax collection efficiency and

e-governance. Your Bank had gone live in January 2012
in providing online duty payment services in respect of
Customs Duty for all the 103 Electronic Data Interchange
(EDI) locations across the country. With this development,
taxpayers are now in a position to route all of their Central
Taxes and Duties payments through IDBI Bank, making
your Bank an important Agent in its pursuit of partnering
the Government of India in enabling online tax payments
and enhancing the tax contribution to the Exchequer.

Your Bank became the first ever Bank in the country
to launch an internet based portal dedicated to retail
investors in Government Securities. The portal, named
“IDBI Samriddhi G-Sec” has been received favourably
by the investor class. This trend setting initiative by your
Bank offers retail investors the opportunity to benefit from
the safety, liquidity and risk free returns that Government
Securities offer.

Your Bank became the first entity from India as also other
emerging markets to access foreign currency funds in the
Dim Sum Market. In November 2011, your Bank raised
Renminbi (RMB) 650 million 4.5% fixed rate Dim Sum
Bonds for 3 year maturity. This issue provides testimony to
the faith reposed by global fixed income investors in your
Bank.

Organizational Structure

Your Bank has continued its thrust on improving
organizational  structure, which places customer
relationship and service at the centre of all banking
initiatives. Accordingly, your Bank is currently organized
on the lines of “customer focused vertical” model, capable
of delivering improved services. The model has achieved
significant success in enhancing customer relationship
management, improving credit delivery and bringing
sharper focus to business lines which are sustainable and
remunerative.

With the addition of 157 branches during FY 2011-12,
including Specialized Corporate Branches, the total number
of domestic branches went up to 972 as on March 31, 2012
in addition to one overseas branch at DIFC, Dubai. Of the
domestic branch network, 264 are located in metropolitan
centres, 377 in urban centres, 236 in semi-urban centres
and 95 in rural centres.

Board of Directors

Your Bank’s Board of Directors is broad based and its
constitution is governed by the provisions of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, the Companies Act, 1956, the Articles
of Association of the Bank and satisfies the requirements
of good corporate governance as envisaged in the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges. The Board functions




directly as well as through various Board Committees
constituted to provide focussed governance in important
functional areas of the Bank.

As on March 31, 2012, the Board of Directors of your Bank
comprised of six Directors with two Executive Directors
(including the Chairman & Managing Director and the
Deputy Managing Director), one Non Executive Director
and three Independent Directors. No Director on the Board
of your Bank is in any way related to any other Director on
the Board of the Bank.

Apex Committees

The Board has in all eight committees, viz., Executive
Committee, Audit Committee, Shareholders’/Investors’
Grievance Committee, Frauds Monitoring Committee, Risk
Management Committee, Customer Service Committee,
Information Technology Committee and Remuneration
Committee, to oversee various functional aspects of the
Bank’s business and operations.

Corporate Governance

Your Bank is committed to adopting the best practices in
the area of corporate governance. Your Bank believes that
proper corporate governance is not just a requirement
for regulatory compliance, but also a facilitator for
enhancement of stakeholders’” value. The details of
corporate governance practices followed in your Bank are
given in this Annual Report as a separate section under the
Management Discussion and Analysis.

Statement under Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act,
1956

There were no personnel in the services of the Bank for the
whole year, who were in receipt of remuneration of over %
60 lakh per annum. Further, there were no personnel, who
were in the service of the Bank for part of the year, received
remuneration in excess of ¥ 5 lakh per month for the period
they were in the service of the Bank.

The provisions of Section 217(1) (e) of the Act relating to
conservation of energy and technology absorption do not
apply to your Bank.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Board of Directors hereby declares and confirms that:

a. in the preparation of accounts, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departure;

b. the Directors had adopted such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of your
Bank at the end of accounting year and of the profit or
loss of your Bank for that year;

c. the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records,
in accordance with the regulatory provisions, for
safeguarding the assets of your Bank and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. the Directors had prepared the accounts on a going
concern basis.
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Bank’s performance.

R. M. Malla
Chairman & Managing Director

Place : Mumbai
Date : April 21, 2012
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THT-THT T 3ATTF deh - UTeah! 1 -0l F THEASY HTdhT
qT Afear & SR e arae!, TR onf & I d
ST HLAT ST T 7. e & T G0 H% TTedh &

T T AT 3 % foIC GUfosTd 8. MU 5 ekt 31
FAa G e foprdl T Ha Sk o ST e

I G 1 I8 SO © R MTTeRT Sk Ukl & ol o fefe
e IeUTe OF FaTd IR &3 1 Jfie & T & &
T G 3 o o T T TeT ®. 37T S ] Ja9ee &l
SEAGA, Tl o T e FeTie & # faw faxir weesit
F O (VSfFu) s a9 2012 & foT <GS J99qRe

;@W%ﬁ?%ﬁﬁwﬁ%sﬂaﬁwéﬁm 33Tl

TR Y G 1 TR




HITANE SITHYTE T 9

IMELEeE 9% s (SF) I e § SuRe
TR & =TT A Pl SHIE @ & forT gfdqes 2.
S 1 Ffeat 9 wsfaar 7 fad et et F ogen
2, Jfceh o1 STeMRE & Tafaw fad H # #7 & g
i &t o gafela w2t €. SifuemaT % 3= A @
T T 1 ST 3T S & (9 Aot qer e &
fafir afafaat & @ % fafue oo fafremes graemt qer
ST TR % S e STEavIE ThA S dfed
TEALH HILINS M Tt & F-aa 98 FFRE
TG % 3R I €.

=g fewn § o =1e gRfad #39 F foe yfdas & fF 9% %
e Hed &1 TTeq fEitd AFesl & o/ 9r Bl ',
freifea sfque W w9 frafra S2F @, 7 99Er I9e
TeH &, JoE I¥ FEa0 T, See & -
W T T T HET YR . 9 SfdiE,
TORAfe 0T @ o T ST S JeEeiierr @
forer e e S fmfor, Fafaem oY aefer & foe
for &, S SIS 1 o Heles ST, GEATS T SR
IYT] FT & FTGY & 37T et 1 Traroedt &7 & e
k.

ECHC R

S o w1 Tl T STRT AT © 37 SR 3T Sl
fafrer arfafrem, 1949, o sfufam, 1956 Td §F &
Ty AT ¥ g € T e Wik T & 9
FEFE HO H afold HgRe ATTOIET i STl &

T HIAT 2. IS W7 3R 95 & Tecaqol 4 & 72 31
&I < o e Tfad oS ol =T |ffaat & Aream § w7
FIATE.

31 A 2012 & a6 | 6 feemd O, 5 2 s
feems (arerer Tfed), 1| TR e oY 3 wWdd
e 91, 31 9 2012 F 918 § e e & 0 1
off 3T TH. T, 37l Od Yoy T ; wreies (Havh
& H T .. T, 39 Y FwmeR; A-Hers Fev
% ®Y T T 0%, AL, FE TR F AR T T
freroept 3 &0 5 off g qetr, <. 1o, fase ofiT o dr.wg.
T S8 § 9 9.

fevTent o e TR Hag

AT S & a2 H s 9 o o6 & a2 & 31 Feess
Y ol o & ¥ G TE .

IE H FA 8 (3IM3) FHfqAT EFr FeEAE T,
ST |t TrvEres / e formmer framo afifd,
T gt afafa i mitefhes gt

Ty Hee sl 9ach

TR 31afe (01 3T 2011 - 317 2012) F A A
F et 3% g8, SN 19 3T 2011, 17 [ 2011, 30 AT
2011, 8 fHAET 2011, 20 3fFJER 2011, 26 76X 2011, 31
SHET 2012, 02 A 2012 3F 28 AR 2012 FT GI 5.
T Tt S e T & e 6.

Y I & JouT (v o IS 1 S 1 Iufefd, T

IS AergT (TSTer) § 3ufkerfd, 3= FHufar o fsemmar
3 Gt o eeerdr &1 AR dTfeteht 5 ¥ foar mar .
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TTfeTehRT 5 : ATS el ASehl T4 aTitieh WA H THagTehl el Sufterfa, Seht fFravTenar ST wfifaat i gawar

fragrent o = dhm A d | 08 fadaT 2011 | sFThulEi® | T shuta o
oo U SuRafa| I gu=T T freverar | whE/ TESE
(VST I heT | aTftieh HETEWT i W
TE&T-9) Suferta (STETT)

YufehTicteR TTevTeh

1 3T TH. Heell 9 Jufterd 5 NIl

et O gay fevs

a9z 7 3ufeerd 3 1

37 gay FS9T (31.01.12 TH)

T S, T 3 AN el 3 2

37 gy 1S9 (13.01.12 )

M-I feyTeh

T TR e 6 Jufterd el 0 =

(23.03.12 %)

o1 3. T8 3 Jufterd & 2 g

(09.12.11 T%)

1 .3, e 0 AN A& 2 I

(09.12.11 F)

ESCPAEC

A1 Sfersid e 0 L 13 =

(01.05.11 T%)

LRGSR CICI 3 GIEE] 4 1(1)

(01.08.11 )

o1 . Tgve qfd 3 UGG 5 4(3)

(17.08.11 %)

ol T=.Td. SRl 2 GINEE] 4 1(D)

(17.08.11 T%)

A1 gy g 9 Suferd NS T

EIRCIRSELES 7 3uferd I N

ST 41, e, I 6 3ufkerd 5 4(2)

(30.07.2011 ¥)

SIfT S ToTH § Iseh | 13T 77T 37iehe ATl 1 SETeiaT ah1 AT ST &,




S Sl @O it

G 3T faemard (a9 a7 Gy faavor

31 A 2012 I SIS S TGTIET GHfd (THE) § O
FrAqTAh M9 31T O o e gied 98 ga= 9.
ofT G AT, T TRETRIE CIRaTTLTeT TiHfd & 3Tervet & e
ST ST, . 93, 37 gy 59T, =F. o.09. o v oy 9.y,
AT 3G 3T G & . o I, I3 HHUs (59 4
3 9 G 9= Wod - Moo 3. g
fHeRT 31T 3T AT T T, 1956 T €T 292
& e, Rerd d% % gefud feenfRet iR gEsa
FAX F YN TS 49 F IR &, ST A1 featfad € -
TRATILrRT 9T F STREFR (TN ©S 49 & 3FER)

1. foamrnef fawat & afaia & o Fefeam i -
TSl HLAT

2. forddl off AT AT AT
3. TRl del STV B e HIAT A1 G I HeAg T

4. YIS GHY S T Ha &F 1 [G99sar W a1t
ATed] e ol ufeefe giferd .

T FiAfd 3T gfHe (FNfrd ©s 49 F 3FaR)

1. o faaror o sy, gafear 3R foag-aar gifaa
A & FAQ e 1 fomir Feifd g o St e
ST oy ATl JehdIameuT,

2. 1d S SR DUt & ITHE & ded oTETaeh
1 FIwITTeT .

& T SJTTa @t Ryt e,

4. St faxireT fa=on &l a1S & U STHEA & fore T d
T Y Tedd AR gedf o Use & grer gureT
FT:

. HUT HFEH, 1956 91T 217 & G (2U9)
T 9Tl o THN oo & <o SadT faawor o
M e Saret fawat a6 o a1 fare & onfie
FT

T @i T I Afaar o ysfadr § s, af
FPIE T, TAT 3G HIRI

T YT & MO 6 JERT WY ST UHE Rl
yfafsaa

. CRETILRT st o SR O faxiryg fqamon # fre
TS gyl SHTHSH

T. S a1 fowe et § SEfd o = @
=TT T ST

7. TR T U1t o | - T JeRS IR

B, ORI i % e H e

5. 91 & U AR & [T T5qd &4 § qect faHre)
ferirer foraruTt 1 gaie o Hrer FHre.

6. Hifafes AT 3fidier AGT-TRTh & HrEsIe g2
et FEF0 yonfaat & vafadr & SR T s &
qrey AT

7. AR TR FE, A HIE o, 3 gafeddr & IR H
AT T fTHT 1 Acd i aTe] ST 1 afesa,

8. R mecyYl fehd ol 39 W 3/adl FRaE W
3fTdNe oRaT-giTerhl & | faam-fame.

9. TETET & WEY AR FE-aF F I H gk
TRET-LIeTh & 9oy faem-famst gy & faree fave
AT AT F IS AGTIeT & 39 foame-famet.

10. TRATIIRT FiHfa & foamref fawat o Sfeafad 1 o1
Eop

SRETTLrRT HHid ST T & FHIE(HenEd €S 49 &

SEGIRY)

1. Jaee § fomm-fawel qen faxd fRufq st femem-
TROTTHT T FereT

2. YU SR T [T Hecd aTel Hes e oiH-oAT
feraroT (eraTara |Hfd ST aieIfte e T 3TEr).

3. gifafes oiEr Tiemht SR SR Jaud GeeT TH/3TaiE
fersror # ferfererar gee o=
4. A I HE forfererdras aR o 27afe oraraLren

frard




Yoo Sl GEIT
1 318 2011 ¥ 31 A 2012 G & 31af & S <h&r
I < §3% TS, S 19 37U 2011, 20 37U 2011, 18 7

2011, 29 FATE 2011, 9 fFdaT 2011, 19 SFERISR 2011,
26 TEEY 2011, 31 AL 2012, 02 T 2012 37T 29 T

r:a ggl\ﬁ-_ﬁ'

TIHE ST T & STl . 31787 Td ey feoms 31 39
T fIesTeR! i ga iesfae & fagwor arfetent 6 F faar
TR ©. 31T T FRernl &1 a1 / Gfufa & o § 9
o % fore ofq Sed T 5,000 (SIS, FrEiTEE Gl 3iY
ARETTrET Gl & S8 & o) i ufd 9% T 2,500

2012 H I 8.

Frewrent w1 miftsrfre

urfesrfires ifa

3Te7e] T Yoy FawTen e 30 e T & Ffera s

(3 3T 371 AT 1 o) 1 & § hae daeh Yo 37
o T . STy e WY 9T T 3 U ISR
T T T 9T & 3 Yok & T 8% 5
3! AT, Tod T Uae T 51 G &l BIghY, fHesmm &l
& % % T GHIRTA 3raf T enfefe Fe/oH-3

LR S & STl © T S Uiy fives wa qietfesrar J1ea

NRE

ATfCThT 6 : ST Ud Yaig e yTeh e 3u yaie frevrent &
uTfsfieh o Heeh

T ST
3SR < 2TER)

(TR

ST 3. TH. HooTl, 3744 TF UaY Fe9 - T 80,000/ - Ui A8 &1 97 31T 65% &1 T §
% 52,000 FETE 9. Fef T 1,32,000/-

St <1, 1. T, 3T gy Fe9m - ¥ 68,960/~ Ufeh A8 &l 9 3T 58% & & ¥ T 39,997/-
HETE 1. Fel X 1,08,957/-

ST &Y. . 9, 3T Yy 9 - T 68,960/ - i HIE 1 Aa 31T 58% F < U T 39,997/-
HETE T, Fed X 1,08,957/-

3Ty UE Y RO fY 3T Ye F, S W H T % fore % 6000 Hf o o
STRIRTTH HHT o ST ek 3T (T ahl TaTall ST S o freY gureiss)

3T TG Yael 9T 1 3 oY 9T, SHT ol foh - dfoetd 37mary

BRI TP

DN

ey e Yo ST T 3 ey e, S % fore enfemis ) R AN urEer S %
IR T Td URAR o e e H fondll ot T &l I3 o fw 2 avf o sclieh § O a1

S ST 9 FRER T W T, 3 Tt 3R fafremt % gER FHRer e F (31 TR I T
TOM , A IS &, UTeT 3 o fole U &,

3TeATR] TG Y oo / 30 Fog 9T o 9 § HaT o ol U1 fohT a 37efaT 6 18 4 31
YA & FAC IR AR F I A XY

ST 3. TH. Tl - 07 TS 2010 3l T TR .. 9/12/2009-FT31.1 TR
9 S[TTE 2010 ¥ 31.05.2013 T 3TAT 3TITCT DT ek, ST T Ueed &I, 31e7el 9a Yae Feemn
& =7 H fge.

T & 1. % - 19 T 2010 3 T TR F1 AT TF.H.9/14/2009-3311.1 ST 20
HEERT 2010 § 3T tfRafiar 31 (31.01.2012) T 37T 37TcT 37T o, it o 8al o, 39
Ty e o ®9 1 . off 1.7 9% 31.01.2012 7 37 Y&y FRv & €9 § Jaitgw o
T,

TS, . T - 12 SHEL 2012 Fl AT G T ST . H.9/14/2009-3.1 5T 13
SHERT 2012 T 3 ATEMT 31 (31.07.2016) Teh 12T 3T LT T, ST off Teed 2, 37

e 9T & w9 H R
5¢)




FrH-fIeT G
e/ 3

T & T STTHIEH feaT o

e o 37ezrey MY quf fcreh FAReTeRT @1 OTcHTe YT T ST e ¥ Fafd YT TN &
ferom-freott o SraRor 7 SiS & wiefaes Tfafa 3 04 3R 2011 7 T 10T I3 H et
wd Yy TR 37 3 JaY e &1 faxie 9 2010-11 % fore sef-fsaes e drege

o aw 2010-11 o foT@ rd-feqeT Has Tiedre it e 3 & T
(i) i 3T.TH. Hea (A 2010 ¥ AE 2011): % 5,10,160

(ii) 7 =rrer Syt (31T 2010 57 2010): T 1,26,560

(iii) o7 1.4, e (31T 2010 F A 2011): ¥ 5,50,000

A I gy yag Fiafa

G2 3R ararrd (e &1 Giere faaor

31 | 2012 &I 3UF o § T Go&i 9Tl SiiEd gay
ifa o, fora 1 O, o, IHf 37eaer O g 9a & &9 o
ST 1. 53T, 3T Tay e, o 0. =, S e
3 <1 Gy T, s et &1, =18 |fafd S % FRaR
Y S o= Sfawt &1 e, S8 FH1 o i aiEur
T ST J IS TRl o A GHE F €.
YS! I TG

S yee Gafa & 1 319 2011 9 31 A 2012 9%

37afyr & SR =X S35 20 31 2011, 30 JeAE 2011, 17
fedfa 2011 377 29 AF 2012 T .

AN H A/ Fraytes Torentaa framur afufa
G 3T faemard (a9 a7 Ry faavor

31 A 2012 T 3T b 1 O G arell JaERE/
oot formmd e gfafa § oo SR e 3T

A T T - (9T 72 Tasii 1.3, 531, 37 ya
TR, T il e S, o 0. 9ee & &7 1 91 <.

=9 GEfa &1 TaT -, aifte ol g TE e,
BN AT U & B e ¥ Gaird SEERE I
frarerent o fomeprrdt o framor & o fore o e .
BRI EET

G 1 31 2011 H 31 914 2012 & &1 3760 & S

TR §3% 19 37U 2011, 30 ICTE 2011, 26 TFaT 2011
3T 02 A 2012 AT FE.

S i hAUTeleh Gt

G 3 Taramref a9 &7 QR faaor

AIE & AT 3MYF S H FRUTAS GHd o FRd €, S
T AT F Trer-Hrer WY dR T O Tt 77, T

are g femme fomam ST sriferd ®, femm &l © i e
ST S YA 371 Wil & TN el 2. 31 A
2012 Tl 3T G & 3Te2eT ST 37T TH. o, 3Tee] Ud Yoy
T & 3T FelsfT &1 3. <=, 30 Ye T, G o,
T, I 37 .. 0. faw 55 gee=T 9.,

Shi ! T

U 37afy (01 379 2011 - 319 2012) & &R
FrUTeE HHfd P Fer 7 % G, ST 19 3T 2011, 17
SH 2011, 30 S[TE 2011, 8 fFda 2011, 19 fdaw 2011,

26 FE9X 2011, 17 f&daT 2011, 31 SHaLT 2012, 02 919
2012 3f¥ 28 A 2012 T T 8.

I ! argEe! T wfafa

Hee o Taemad fawat ot Gl faawor

S T ST Y e Tacpsl P S % foTT O e
e afafa nfea &1 71 o 31 7 2012 3 59 Gfafa &
3TeFer ST 3T O HeelT, 3Teel O oy e e o 3i gasy
1.3, T, 30 e 9T ST G il 39 TaeT 9,
YS! T T

TR 3@y (01 310t 2011 - 3199 2012) & GRH
dRarg] T 9T A Fe 9d A3 8, S 19 37

2011, 17 S 2011, 30 S[ATE 2011, 20 3R 2011, 26
TEIX 2011, 313@2012@?28%2012@@?{@5

IS ! UTgeh TaT Al

e 3T fammard fawa a7 e faaor

faer T @ § uredi & formrEdr 1 Fare w5 3
TTeehi &l I el & o feTT 310k S ST O TTeeh Tl
a1 TTa fmam TR o, 31 A 2012 ) G &L, 59,

3T gy T, 0. =, e FRve 3 . o.ew.
fose sq% ge=r 91,




S| T G
1 319e 2011 ¥ 31 9= 2012 % <RI e Yo Giafd F

| e B

-~ =11

NN NSD el

17 [ 2011, 9 faee¥ 2011, 26 F6a¥ 2011 37 02 A
2012 FH FE.

TR 3% 18 T 2011, 9 e 2011, 26 FaaT 2011 X~ A ! UTHST(HeR AAfT

02 T 2012 1 . T2 3 FAamre (el &7 G faaor
aﬁéaﬁwﬁaﬁﬁmm AT TR 3 e Fett 3 SR Sfeted v ya feem
Herz S fareRTe 1wl T GG faaeor AT 3T Yoy P @ ATt @ e S i

TTesh! 1 =T JohIE ol TaTe Ja e, Gioaehior &l GETa
A T FETIdT 3, SIS JEH 3T Jarsit i JraeH
T ] TN CITHH ST HH & fae 3 S
ST 33 T FEAT H A H T G ATF §F T I
TreNfiTeh AT &1 TTa fFa e, 31 A1 2012 i <. 1.5,
faee =g ofifq & srerer 9 SR W 1%, 5o, 39 yey
foreremen, 0.3, e, SRR FReT ST Uy, 9T s
T 9.

ASehi sl TEAT

1 379 2011 ¥ 31 9 2012 % < G &7 9K 935

Tfafe st # freemet i Suftefq diferent 7 # =i T €.

TR R 2 3 3T T &1 SRS F & e o
ifesfies Gfafa & e R TR R, 31 5 2012 AT
&, T, G e, 0,99, 9 3fiT . 1.ey. fase
39 9ffq & 9= 9.

YS! I GG

1 31T 2011 ¥ 31 A 2012 & 376y & aH o a9
2010-11 & o7 3rezrey O gaiy e e 39 gay fewm
I AN Tl -FSITE Helas UIeHTE bl STaTI &l ST

T & e wifssfies GfAfa &1 < 98 04 3T 2011 &
T e,

ATfoTeRT 7 : THTT SR H FIeyTehT ahl SURSTT (01.04.11 ¥ 31.03.12)

. |FRymeiwm dideewh | TOTdew | JNTHE | THUAE | GuEdr | R | wwend st | wiitufues
q. Ercy Ercy AEH Ercy Grasew | Giufadesw
935 | 30- | d3h | 30 | dSh | 30 | dSh | 30 | dSh | 30 | dSh | 30 | 95 | 3T | 9k | I
fReffq Reffa feffq fRefq ferfq fReffq Reff feffq
1 |57 3R ey, Hoen 10 |10 |- - - - 7 7 - - - - - - . .
3T Od Yy 9T
2 ST e 8 8 8 8 3 3 6 6 3 2 3 3 3 3 - -
37 Yy T
(31.01.12 )
3 |SEE 3 3 3 3 1 1 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 - -
30 gy feTE
(13.01.12F)
4 |drumerfae - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 1 1
(23.03.12 TF)
5 |ofem . [HE _ - - - 3 1 - - 3 1 3 1 - - 1 1
(09.12.11 )
6 |, =l - - - - 1 0 - - 1 0 1 0 - - - -
(09.12.11 )
7 |d3FESd T - - 2 0 1 0 - - - - - - - - - -
(01.05.11 TF)
8 | Tt RIS e | - - 4 4 2 2 - - 1 1 1 1 - - - -
(01.08.11 )
9 |FrE. whem i 3 3 - - - - 3 3 - - 1 1 2 2 1 1
(17.08.11 TF)




ATfoTeRT 7 : T 9aah! I FIeyTehT ahl SURSTT (01.04.11 ¥ 31.03.12)

. |Frymenisam Fidew | THTdew | JNUHE | THUAE | GuEdr | e | wwend s | wiitufues
Rl Yok ECED Yok ECED Waew | wlifasss
% | I0- | I3k | 3- | H | - | 93H | I9- | 9k | 30- | 9F | 30 | 9% | ;- | 9% | 3w
Reafd Ryfa Reogfq Reafq Ryfd Reafd Ryfa Reogfd
10 | w=.ad. Sl 3 2 2 2 1 0 1 1
(17.08.11 )
11 (g9 geil 10 |10 |10 |10 |2 2 7 7 - - 4
12 |2 9oy, o 10 10 - 4 4 3 2
13 |4y, A 7 6 2 2 3
(30.07.2011 ¥)

VS (R & e 1 ST 925

SUREA : FTeoms ST GewIiT & STHaTel 3w al S

TR AT H 93

T S 1 el aifies Ao (TSieH) 08 fadsR 2011 I 58 . SR & . 1 aiftie qegwmst & e

ATfeTeRT 8 T fera T 2.

ATfeTenT 8 : SMESIAIATS Sk TS S hY aTitieh HRTHHTSTT AT faraur

T I it qergeet & ST &
W9 99T

15 S 2009 & AR 3.30 51 J6& 2L 3Afedfad, o,
TE-400 018 T (S ol Tt ftier Trerge)

22 el 2010 & YRS 3.30 I FLEUE Fealv YT Ififediiam,
STT=TeRT 9iget A, H9E-400 021 F (S 31 331 d1ftier Hergem)

08 fadaT 2011 @ TR 3.30 9 e T2 3Afedlfad, a¥e,
TFE-400 018 T (S T Tl A1t Hern)

F1 fose e memyr o i faviy
Yoo I o T 9.

=, 08 FadaT 2011 & G0 d &l U=ell aifties Her@s T | (i) sfufEm & 9ry
2247 % AT i % Hifafeien oIaT TLTereht sl Ffer o 7 (ii) S 1 goi Jgm
& oy 7 fafafdee fofg o7 & fore 12 &1 Iiftiend 37 % T o ST §
ITHIET 9 3 = [I91 Hehed T foh e 9.

el SR AT & ST &

28 | 2012 &l 3T 3.30 To 6% T2 AMSANIH, T, §aE-400 018 H

TF 9 99T
T Uil ST Heldl | 378 faom | =, 28@2012ﬁwﬁw~wwwﬁaﬁrﬁmﬁws1 (1T)
Hareq T f7d T 9. & ded U TN & 2R 1 98 & U0 9 ARG TR d YRAT Sl

T T (TARTEHT) I SIHHIRT STER IT A6 & horeaey qd 93N T
TASTEHT &l WY Tl Jra, 710 J 3TTea e o SIFTHReh | STTHEH I il
o foT ooy Heheq Wi fefam T o,

FT HI% [T Gehe ST HATS & HIEaH
Y 7 0 B TG ©

T

T TG 9 S AR & S e
Tercd JEd ol T & T HAaH Taid
EaRIR

T

Hferd, 519 Sl AdaH 3 1 Geiford
fopam

ST o o Ui




YeheH

1 31067 2011 - 31 9/ 2012 & S Oy Tl ofr oy
TR UM T8 & T, e 3aes o & frdl e &
fedesar 4.

3T S T T § TS FIR 5 GNIT B 49
F1 et STUemeT & Tre FAl B, S - (i) Gaw Ue
-, I PIE =, B TSR SIS Sl oRaTIeT Sfafd
SN ®; (i) ORETR Tl ST T8 Yehe o i faeon
foRal ST 2; (i) S SN 7 NG SFehet 3K 3% =
TG F THfqAT Sl GHTET TEqd FT ©.

foret & ot o SR TR-SuIer/<E o &1 fRefd v
Tl

STET GigaT 37 SR

T S oh STk HeeT o e, Stfenf e qem =y
o o7 ST Tl ToIT TR bl 31T B, YIS e
& TN B 49 I 3Nei F I ¥, 3T o &
feve Aed & geell 3l aiss Yeed SHifHel SR 3R
feT oh ST &1 JfST o a1 H 3Tede Od Jay e 5171
AR S e S TE R

T hTeUToTeh SITErehT EIRT SeuTT
S FX & TE 49 & YEHM & STE0 H, Feff
eI A Tl SRR o TS TAagT =0T &l S
% o fairer af 2011-12 ¥ anEdieens & fa. & fRes
HEo o T FEET 3 a3 Yeu it F SMESEes
S 1. % Freem, sifusfar den FH=Ia & fae s

e % T #1 gfte 1 2.
/-
3. TH. Hoal
3] ud gy v
12 37 2012
AfeT SR ST YhI™

T (Afer SR ) fafEm, 1992 @ eveel &
IO H S 7 e AR i Ve & T S SR
fee S 2.

R ER VRS LS AR L E

TS X & N T 49 & AN faxirg faifdn

3 waifere famdrer framolt ofT stafes feor 7% 9ah 3fw
YRl & JAOH JT0 Y 1S b T Y o] T &

Taraer setter ifa

31T S 3 e 7 forget sl ifq & s 2. sg Hifa &
TR FHART S o URATerHT § Geiferd gay, af 31 8, &1
33 31T Ffeee Tt o SR eraradren gt & fard we
& fore T €. 59 oxawen & gay § uftus S fha T ®
AT & & FgME T of TET AR,

-

31 A 20121 3T §F F 07 a1 Jardw
TEEEISE THUF & T et feefieh 1 SfeRgaT 2011
14.92% ST Tl 375 HH & Hela®y 78 39H Jeash
HIAT S TE. 3T % & A & 7T off Waa Frewms &
TP e AT & S1S § TG ol Savand] Tel & Fiih
1% ol G U HONfd B 49 & 3favia gfenfyd fmr
IR Ifcas &Y I AGAES GerTT ST Tél . S FI
ST |Hf forire faawol, ooy &9 ¥ /=S qerd
Sl sRT R T FAel dr e T . oS
T AT 3 NS T3 o FrG ST e 1 SIS St
¥ Frafd ®9 F g e 9 €.

T oh HE
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Global Economic Scenario

Growth prospects in the global economy remained muted,
with considerable downside risks, reflecting the fragile
nature of economic revival. While economic recovery
gained momentum in the USA and Japan, high level
of deficits continue to persist in advanced economies.
Intensifying of the sovereign debt crisis and mild recession
in the Euro Zone area has adversely impacted economic
outlook in advanced as well as developing markets through
trade, finance and confidence channels. Political turmoil
in the Middle East and North Africa has led to a spike in
international energy prices, fuelling the rise in global food
prices. Escalating inflationary pressures in emerging and
developing markets has led to moderation in their pace of
growth.

Global financial markets remained subdued as a
consequence of tightening of credit conditions, deleveraging
of European banks, emergence of refinancing risks and
global financial stability risks. Emerging and developing
economies faced sharp reversals in international capital
inflows and rise in funding costs on account of monetary
policy tightening aimed towards taming inflationary
pressures. The protracted recovery also affected world trade
considerably. The phasing out of fiscal stimulus measures
and fiscal austerity measures adopted by developed
economies are expected to further impact growth prospects
in the medium to long term.

Domestic Economic Environment

Real GDP growth decelerated sharply to 6.5% during
FY 2011-12 after having attained stellar growth rate
of 8.4% in each of the preceding two years. High and
persistent pressures, which moderated to some extent by
the end of the financial year, necessitated tightening of
monetary policy thereby adversely impacting investment
and industrial production in the economy. Decline in
savings and investment rates are a major factor resulting
in slow recovery of growth. Widening of current account
balance and diminishing capital flows have led to sharp
depreciation of the rupee. Fiscal health deteriorated with
the fiscal deficit burgeoning to 5.9% of GDP owing to rise
in revenue expenditure and rise in subsidy burden.

REAL SECTOR
Gross Domestic Product (GDP)

As perthe revised estimate of Central Statistical Organization
(CSO), growth momentum of the Indian economy has
shown deceleration, with Real GDP recording its slowest
pace in nine years. The GDP growth contracted to 6.5%
during FY 2011-12, as compared to 8.4% during the
previous two years, largely due to global uncertainties
coupled with domestic structural and cyclical factors. The

Indian economy was fairly resilient to the global meltdown
but could not shield itself completely from the downturn.
The sectoral break-up of GDP has undergone significant
change overtime. The current figures exhibit a growing
contribution of service sector to the overall GDP. The share
of service sector ascended from 58% in FY 2010-11 to 59%
in FY 2011-12. Whereas, the share of Industrial Output
shrunk to 27% and that of Agriculture sector stood at 14%
of GDP. The Service Sector, with an increasing share to the
overall GDP, remained the key growth driver. But the sector
though buoyant, still witnessed a slowdown in the pace
of growth. The monetary tightening measures undertaken
by the RBI have resulted in subdued economic growth,
dented the local demand and reduced the investment and
industrial activity in the economy. However, the focus of
the policy makers in the ensuing fiscal would be to bring
back the economy to the pre-crisis high growth trajectory.

Industrial Scenario

Industrial growth, measured in terms of Index of Industrial
Production (IIP), demonstrated fluctuating trends through
the post-crisis period. Fragile economic recovery in the
US and European countries and passive domestic business
sentiments affected the growth of the industrial sector in the
current year. The Industrial production remained sluggish on
account of the monetary tightening measures, rising input
costs, supply-side bottlenecks particularly in the mining
sector, and moderation in investment demand. Overall,
growth during April-March 2012 was 2.8% compared to
8.2% in the corresponding period of the previous year. The
overall performance in the use-based category highlights
the muted business sentiments indicated by the Capital
Goods Sector and a depressed demand in the economy
because of reluctance on the part of the consumers to
spend as reflected by the Consumer Goods Sector.

Figure 1 : Sectoral Growth of IIP (%)
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Inflation

The Indian economy has been battling high inflationary
pressures since the last two years. All major policy stances
have been aligned towards reining in inflation which has
been well above the comfort level of the RBI. The herculean
task before the Government and the Reserve Bank of India
has been to strike a balance between growth and inflation
dynamics. The WPI inflation was mainly driven by food




inflation which constitutes a 14.3% weightage in the total
WPI inflation. The problem compounded when the food
inflation spilled over to non food inflation (core inflation),
calling for major policy actions. RBI has played a proactive
role by effective monetary policy intervention. There have
been thirteen rounds of monetary tightening since March
2010, with a 375 basis point hike in policy interest rate.
The lagged impact of the monetary tightening was felt in
December 2011 and January 2012 when the WPI inflation
decelerated, after hovering around near-double digits for
nearly 24 months. The headline inflation fell in the month
of March 2012 to 6.89% as compared to 9.68% in the
corresponding period last fiscal. Nevertheless, the risks
from high crude oil prices and the impact of the lagged
pass-through of rupee depreciation, suppressed inflation in
energy and fertilizers and possible fiscal slippage, continues
to pose significant threat. Also inflationary pressures can re-
ignite, with the increase in the excise duty and service tax
and rationalization of the fuel and fertilizer subsidies. The
volatile international crude oil prices also pose a major risk
to the domestic inflation.

Liquidity & Interest Rates

The Indian banking system remained in deficit-liquidity
mode throughout the year. Riding on the back of structural
issues, deficit in the banking system mounted to ¥ 1 lakh
crore by December 2011 and further rose to touch a
peak of ¥ 2 lakh crore (approx.) on March 31, 2012. The
Reserve Bank engaged in measures like Open Market
Operations (OMOs), reduction in the Cash Reserve Ratio
and permitting banks to avail funds under the Marginal
Standing Facility against their excess statutory liquidity ratio
holdings in order to ease pressure on liquidity and ensure
adequate availability of credit to productive sectors of the
economy. Adverse market conditions mainly on account
of higher inflation and resultant monetary tightening
measures undertaken by RBI, additional market borrowing
announced by the Government, factors emanating from
the euro zone sovereign crisis and worsening of liquidity
conditions led to volatility in the bond market and rise in
bond yields.

Foreign Exchange Reserves & Exchange Rates

As at March 31, 2012, India’s foreign exchange reserves
stood at USD 294.4 billion, which were lower by USD 10.4
billion compared to end-March 2011. Decline in foreign
exchange reserves can be attributed to sharp depreciation
of the rupee in the foreign exchange market and pressure
on the balance of payments due to widening of the
current account deficit and decline in capital inflows. The
foreign exchange market witnessed considerable volatility
emanating from external economies. While the USD -
INR movement was generally stable in the beginning of
the year, as the Euro zone crisis intensified, inducing risk

aversion amongst the investor overseas, pull-out of capital
from the Indian economy was witnessed. Uncertainties
over oil supplies, falling export numbers, rigid inflation and
lower factory productions saw the Rupee depreciating at a
rapid pace.

Future Outlook

The growth dynamics of the Indian economy were severely
impacted by the renewed global economic meltdown.
The international factors especially the Euro-Zone
crisis, slowdown in US coupled with bearish domestic
fundamentals have adversely affected the rebound of the
growth of Indian economy. Inflation management has been
at the centre of all the policy measures of the government.
This resulted in a tight monetary environment and was a
major setback for the industrial sector which was already
reeling under high interest rate and raw material prices.
Higher food prices, supply constraints, hardening of
interest rates, rising input costs including cost of basic raw
materials & oil and weakening capital market are expected
to restrict the scope of investment activities.

The continuing stress in the advanced economies is
expected to further dampen the growth prospects of the
Indian economy. Even the scope of extending further fiscal
support is limited due to growing fiscal burden and limited
prospects of revenue collections. The Union Budget 2012-
13 has laid out an ambitious plan to restrict the fiscal deficit
by augmenting resource mobilization through increased
taxes and duties. Though this could add up to the finances of
the government, it has the potential to re-ignite inflationary
pressures. This, in turn, will affect the savings rate in the
economy which has witnessed a setback in the previous
year. Any deviation from the budgeted plan would have
negative repercussions for the real sectors of the economy.

Even with the gloomy outlook, India still remains one
of the fastest growing economies in the world. With
measures being taken to remove supply-side bottlenecks
to ease inflationary pressures and progress on fiscal
consolidation, conditions could be conducive for a more
favorable growth-inflation dynamics. However, inflationary
pressures, though moderating, could re-emerge if the
upside risks materialize. In the ensuing financial year, one
of the key concerns for the Indian economy is to return to
the high growth trajectory. This is contingent upon various
economic factors with foremost importance to taming
inflationary pressures in the economy, effective supply-side
management of inflation and fiscal consolidation. Focus on
these aspects would lead to a reversal of monetary policy
cycle and elevate investment expenditure and business
sentiment, boost industrial production and attract foreign
investment and capital flows in the economy, and thereby
lay the foundation for revival of economic growth.




Retail Finance

Your Bank continues to target a progressively larger retail
business portfolio to facilitate a more balanced business
mix, in keeping with its intended positioning as a full-
service new generation commercial bank. Pursuant to the
same, your Bank currently offers a bouquet of Liability,
Asset, Capital Market and Third Party products primarily
aimed at meeting the customized needs of customers in
the Retail Banking segment. Liability products include
Savings Accounts, Current Accounts, Retail Term Deposit,
Recurring Deposits, etc. Asset products on offer include
Housing Loans, Mortgage Loans, Personal Loans, Education
Loans, Vehicle Loans, among others. Your Bank also offers
many card products such as International Debit Card,
Gift Card, Cash Card and World Currency Card. Capital
Market and Third Party products/services such as Demat
Account, Mutual Funds, Insurance Products (both Life and
General), Government/RBI Bonds, IPO through Application
Supported by Blocked Account (ASBA) process, Investment
Advisory, Merchant Acquisition business, New Pension
Scheme, Public Provident Fund (PPF) and Government of
India Senior Citizen Saving Scheme 2004 (SCSS) are also
rolled out through your Bank’s retail banking channel.
Your Bank also offers exclusive products for NRlIs like NRE/
NRO/FCNR Bank Accounts, Remittance Services, Portfolio
Investment Scheme (PIS) and Investment Related Products.
The products are periodically reviewed and modifications/
innovations/customization of existing products, as well as
introduction of new products are carried out on a regular
basis.

Business initiatives in the retail banking space are
appositely complemented by supportive infrastructure in
terms of branch network and skilled manpower. At the end
of the fiscal, your Bank’s domestic footprint encompassed
972 branches, comprising 264 at metropolitan centres,
377 at urban centres, 236 at semi-urban centres, 95 at
rural centres. Besides, your Bank had one fully operational
overseas Branch at DIFC, Dubai. Your Bank added 151 new
brick and mortar branches during the financial year.

Your Bank, mindful of customer convenience, continued to
bolster alternate delivery channels by expanding its ATM
network from 1351 as on March 31, 2011 to 1542 as on
March 31 2012.

In the retail liability product segment, your Bank continued
to formulate new products customized to emerging customer
needs and increase the complement of low cost funds. In
the CASA category, your Bank added three new products
during the financial year, viz. “Being Me”, “Royale Plus”
and “Non - Farmers and Landless Labourers - Saving Bank
account cum OD facility”. “Being Me”, a youth savings

account with an international debit card, was launched on
World Youth Day to foster financial independence, essence
of individuality and responsibility among today’s youth.

With a view to demonstrating your Bank’s appreciation for
customers maintaining a relatively higher balance in their
Savings Account, a new “Royale Plus” Savings Account
sub-segment was carved out from within the broader
IDBI Royale Account category for customers maintaining
an Average Quarterly Balance (AQB) of % 5 lakh with
preferential/value-additive facilities.

In keeping with your Bank’s pursuit of more inclusive
banking, your Bank launched a product “Non — Farmers
and Landless Labourers — Savings Bank account cum OD
facility”, which gives the benefit of Savings account with
overdraft facility up to ¥ 10,000/- to address the credit needs
and contingencies of relatively disadvantaged sections of
society.

In the Term Deposit segment, your Bank added three new
offerings to its existing bouquet of products viz: Fixed
Deposit for Motor Accident Tribunals, Suvidha Suraksha
Recurring Deposit (SSRD) and Godhuli Fixed Retail Term
Deposit (GRTD).

Fixed Deposit for Motor Accident Tribunals was launched
to capture the compensation money awarded by the Motor
Accident Tribunal by offering the highest interest rate
under FD for such funds. The welfare and convenience
of Senior citizens continue to be a priority area for your
Bank. Reflecting the same, a new product “Godhuli Fixed
Retail Term Deposit (GRTD)” was launched exclusively
for prospective Senior citizens aged between 55 and
above to less than 60 years, whereby the depositor would
automatically get additional rate of interest as applicable
for Senior Citizens, without breaking the FD prematurely,
on attaining the age of 60 years. This segment would also
benefit from an additional interest of 50 basis points over
and above the normal rate of interest accorded on Recurring
Deposits maintained by them with your Bank.

In the recurring Deposit space, a new variant, ‘Suvidha
Suraksha Recurring Deposit’ was launched, which invests
the Term Deposit with added protection of life insurance
cover.

Your Bank greatly values its relationship with the NRI Clients
and undertook various initiatives to increase its market
share in this segment and deepen existing relationships,
with a fair measure of success. Your Bank has entered
into an arrangement with certain forex service providers
to facilitate remittances, in association with Western
Union. Your Bank has extended its tie-up under Portfolio
Investment Scheme (PIS) to several leading stockbrokers by




entering into MOUs with them for providing PIS Services
to their NRI Clientele. Your Bank has entered into an MOU
with different Exchange houses for routing remittances
from Gulf countries. Your Bank has operationalised a
scheme to place Bank officials in Exchange Houses in
the GCC Countries to source NRI Business. Consequent
to de-regulation of interest rates on NRE FDs, your Bank
competitively positioned its NRE FD rates to enlarge the
NRI Customer base of your Bank.

In the retail lending space, your Bank broadened its
delivery channel by adding 13 new Retail Asset Centers
(RACs), in Tier Il and Tier Ill cities, during the year. Your
Bank continued to be responsive to customer sentiments
during the financial year. As a part of this initiative, your
Bank introduced Festive offers in Home Loan and Auto
Loan segments in October 2011. Interest rates on home
loans were reduced by 25 to 50 bps depending on loan
size during the festive period, which was subsequently
extended up to March 31, 2012. Further, to enable your
Bank’s customers to benefit from partly fixed rates, a new
‘Fixed First Home Loan’ scheme was launched, offering a
combination of fixed and floating interest rates on home
loans.

With a view to increase penetration in Auto Loan segment
and deepen the relationship with existing liability customers,
your Bank also launched special festive campaign during
the period October-December 2011. Auto loan customers
were offered concession of 100 basis points in Rate of
Interest and waiver of processing fee under the scheme.

Your Bank entered into MOU with several reputed
educational institutions pan India for granting educational
loans to eligible students during the year. Your Bank is also
offering additional concessions to girl students from SC/ST
and Minority communities. Your Bank has further devised a
special educational loan product for students hailing from
the villages assigned to the Bank under Financial Inclusion
Programme with a concessional rate of interest and special
underwriting norms.

Your Bank continues to actively participate in government-
sponsored schemes like Interest Subsidy for Housing Urban
Poor (ISHUP), 1% interest subvention for housing loan,
Rajiv Gandhi Gramin Niwara Yojana (RGGNY), Central
Scheme for Interest Subsidy for Education Loans; etc. as
part of its affirmative action to complement government
initiatives of providing housing and educational facilities to
Economically Weaker Sections (EWS) and Lower Income
Groups (LIG).

Your Bank continued to strengthen its Alternate Banking
channels like ATMs, internet banking, mobile banking, etc.
to provide the customers with enabling options to reduce

their dependence on branch channel while simultaneously
offering 24*7 capabilities. From the Bank’s perspective,
they are also cost-effective as the transaction cost is less
compared to the branch channel. The Alternate Channels
and Merchant Acquisition Business also provide avenues
to your Bank for augmenting fee-based income, apart from
helping acquire/deepen existing relationships.

Your Bank had launched its Internet Banking services
way back in October 2001. Since then, the ambit of this
channel has progressively broadened to include the
following transactions: account enquiry, opening of FDs
and RDs, statement of account, fund transfer, on-line tax
payment, on-line shopping/bill payments, card-to-card
money transfer, mobile recharge, on-line booking of Air/
Rail tickets, online IPO ASBA, on-line trading of securities
and Demat / GOI bond operations.

During the FY 2011-12, net Banking facility has also been
extended to minor accounts operated by natural guardians,
except for the Power KIDZ Accounts, where operations
are performed by the minors themselves. Keeping in view
the need to secure online shopping / e-commerce based
transactions initiated through the internet banking channel
from phishing related frauds, an Online Shopping Password
(OSP) security feature has been introduced by the Bank
from December 2011. Your Bank has also introduced
an online password-generation facility for the Retail Net
Banking customers, to instantly create their own login and
transaction password and also set their access profile. This
feature has brought immense convenience to the customers
by eliminating delays in receipt of the physical/printed
password and has also resulted in huge savings for your
Bank in terms of stationery, staff, courier and other printing
and dispatch related infrastructure costs.

Your Bank was among the first few banks to launch query-
based information-serving Mobile banking services in 2001.
Subsequently, the Account Alert Service was launched
enabling the Bank’s customers to also receive SMS alerts
for various transactions/activities in their accounts as per
their choice. The Bank launched the Mobile payment
service in December 2008 in association with PayMate,
one of the leading M-Commerce players in the country. The
Mobile Payment facility enables your Bank’s customers to
use PayMate’s easy, convenient and secure mobile payment
service. Customers can use their mobile phones to pay for
utility bills, movie & air/railway tickets, restaurant bills,
online purchases, mobile recharge, and retail shopping at
over 15,000 merchants in India registered with PayMate.

Your Bank launched Mobile Vans fitted with ATM/I-net
banking facilities during the year to promote Financial
Inclusion and facilitate sale of banking products /service
delivery amongst villages in its catchments area.




Your Bank has initiated the project on facilitating usage of
ATM network to Co-operative Banks and RRBs on National
Financial Switch (NFS) network in association with National
Payments Corporation of India (NPCI). Under this model,
your Bank will act as a Sponsor Bank for facilitating usage
of ATM network to Co-operative Banks and Regional Rural
Banks on NFS. This will enable the Co-operative Banks and
RRBs to issue ATM cards to their account holders and get
connected to the NFS network to have access to more than
84,000 ATMs across India.

Your Bank introduced a number of pre-paid card products
during the year under review. A novel clutter-breaking
product, IDBI Magic Card was introduced in August, 2011
for the Bank’s new Corporate Salary accounts, to begin
with. It encompasses the features of a Debit Card with a
credit limit and charges much less than a regular credit
card. “Being Me Debit Card” was also launched during
the year with a focus on the younger generation in the age
group of 18-25 years.

As partof continuing product developmentaimed ateliciting
customer delight, a new pre-paid travel Card entitled
“GLOBAL CURRENCY CARD” (GCC)-a foreign currency
pre-paid card- was introduced on MasterCard platform for
the global traveller. The existing pre-paid card- the World
Currency Card (WCC) - operated on VISA platform only.
The GCC will have access to over 1.9 million MasterCard
/ Maestro/ Cirrus ATMs for Cash Withdrawal and Balance
Inquiry. The Card can also be used for purchases at over
32.9 million acceptance locations across 210 countries
and empowers the cardholders to shop online. The GCC
also comes with a slew of insurance benefits. Initially,
this product would be offered in USD only and would
be extended to various other currencies going forward.
Both WCC and GCC offer cardholders the convenience
of a Traveller's Cheque, the safety of an ATM card and the
acceptance of credit card, all rolled into one. These cards
can be used both at ATMs and at Merchant Establishments
abroad where VISA/Master cards are accepted.

Your Bank launched a Co-branded prepaid card “Freedom
Prepaid Card” in February 2012, in association with Itz
Cash Cards Ltd. It is a general purpose reloadable co-
branded Card issued on Master Card platform and will
be accepted for cash withdrawals at ATMs, as well as
for purchase transactions at POS terminals deployed at
physical merchant establishments and for on-line payments
at e-commerce web sites with additional security of second
factor authentication. The card is primarily targeted at
certain sections of the society, particularly youth, who
prefer to pay for goods and services using cash.

Your Bank also launched various promotional offers,
including cash back offers, during the year to promote
debit card usage at designated Point of Sale (POS) outlets,
in association with VISA/MasterCard.

As a part of a Financial Inclusion project in four Talukas
of Gujarat, your Bank has inter alia launched a specially
designed Co-branded Photo ATM Card on ‘Rupay’ Platform.
The Card can be used for ATM transaction at our own as
well as other Bank ATMs that are members of National
Payments Corporation of India (NPCI).

Your Bank constantly endeavours to provide value-added
services to its customers, aligned to their risk profile and
financial goals. Your Bank has tied up with over 35 Asset
Management Companies (AMCs), including IDBI Mutual
Fund, to provide a bouquet of diversified financial products
to suit the investment needs of its customers. Your Bank is
also a distributor of Fixed Income Securities viz. Capital
Gains Bonds, Government of India Bonds, various Tax
Free and Tax Saving Bonds. Your Bank has been enlisted
as a registered Point of Presence (PoP) of Pension Fund
Regulatory and Development Authority’s (PFRDA’)
National Pension Scheme (NPS). The Scheme is a safe and
flexible system, which was introduced by Government of
India to provide the citizens with regular post-retirement
income stream. Your Bank is now system-ready to offer
the recently launched ‘Corporate Module’ of PFRDA's
NPS to its corporate customers, which would enable the
latter to provide co-contributory pension benefits to their
employees.

In order to cater to the investment cum safety needs of the
customers, your Bank offers Life Insurance solutions to
suit various customer segments, through IDBI Federal Life
Insurance Company Ltd. Your Bank is a Corporate Agent of
Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd. to offer Non-life
insurance products ranging from asset, health and personal
accident.

Financial Inclusion

In meeting the objective of Financial Inclusion as articulated
by the Government of India, your Bank has initiated
Financial Inclusion Plan (FIP) for the first three years ending
March 31, 2013. Your Bank has, as per the requirement,
covered all the allotted 119 villages with population more
than 2000 by the end of FY 2012. These villages are located
in the States of Maharashtra, Chhattisgarh, Madhya Pradesh,
West Bengal, Himachal Pradesh and U.T. of Dadra and
Nagar Haveli. In addition to these villages, your Bank also
aims to cover some more villages with population between
1000 and 2000 during FY 2013, as and when allotted by
SLBCs.




The FIP of your Bank has been implemented by using
Information & Communication Technology (ICT) based
smart card solution through Business Correspondent (BC)
model. Services of various Technology Service Providers
(TSPs) across geographical segments/locations have been
utilized for financial inclusion drive. The TSPs provide
end-to-end solution including management of BCs/CSPs
(Customer Service Points). Every customer in the unbanked
village has been provided with a biometric smart card as
per the specifications of Institute for Development and
Research in Banking Technology (IDRBT) and capable of
incorporating around ten functions. As on March 31, 2012,
your Bank has opened 42,079 accounts under financial
inclusion. These accounts witness an average number of
113 transactions per day with average amount of ¥ 741/-
per transaction.

Your Bank took a step further towards inter-operability of
BCs across all villages by introducing on-line solution for
customers’ transactions in some of the villages allotted for
financial inclusion. Gradually, all the 119 allotted villages
would be put on on-line mode. Apart from the basic
services which are being offered under financial inclusion,
your Bank introduced, during FY 2012, various other
products such as Education Loan, Fixed Deposit, Recurring
Deposit and micro insurance product known as “Grameen
Suraksha” for the benefit of customers. During the year,
your Bank also established Ultra Small Branches (USBs) in
16 villages covered under FIP, as per the directions of the
Ministry of Finance. A USB means some space is earmarked
in village panchayat office for a bank official, who would
be visiting the USB once a week at a fixed timing on a
particular day to cater to various requirements of the
villagers like balance enquiry, loan enquiry, processing
of loan applications, recovery follow-up, etc. Gradually,
USB would be established in all the allotted villages
where basic banking services are already being provided
through BC model. Further, in order to widen the Bank’s
reach under urban financial inclusion, as also to give a
fillip to Government’s objective of electronic transfer of
benefits, your Bank during the year has obtained mandate
from Raipur Nagar Nigam for distribution of social security
pension to about 22,000 pensioners through smart cards.
BCs are also being appointed in 2 Panchayats of 24 South
Parganas District, West Bengal for catering to the banking
needs of the people of these panchayats. Your Bank is also
in the process of exploring such partnership with other
government bodies.

Your Bank has acted as a Registrar with Unique Identification
Authority of India (UIDAI) for implementation of the
UIDAI project for issue of ‘Aadhaar’ identity cards to the
customers of the Bank to link their account with Aadhaar as

per RBI/Government directives. During the year, your Bank
has enrolled 1 lakh customers across various geographical
locations. Your Bank expects to enroll a larger number of
customers during FY 2013.

Your Bank aims to bring unbanked populace within the
ambit of formal banking system, thereby increasing their
access to financial services, opportunities to build savings,
make investment and harness their earning capacity and
entrepreneurial talent. Your Bank therefore signed an MOU
with Tata Institute for Social Sciences (TISS) for promotion
of Financial Inclusion Program under which the Bank has
sponsored 15 fellowships for TISS graduates to be stationed
at select villages. Under the programme, named “Rural
Transformation Fellowship Program (RTFP)”, each fellow
has been allotted a cluster of villages where they would
undertake socio-economic survey of the village and provide
assistance to the villagers through financial inclusion
initiatives of the Bank. The three major aspects of the RTFP
are to make people aware of (i) accessing financial markets,
(ii) Accessing credit markets and (iii) Learning financial
matters (financial education). During the fellowship, the
Fellows are required to, inter alia develop a comprehensive
village profile as a baseline; focus on Financial Awareness
& Literacy, social entrepreneurship development, Capacity
Building and Pilot Projects and work with Marginal and
Excluded Groups.

The “Rural Transformation Fellowship Program” of your
Bank has been adjudged the Winner in the Category of
“Development Finance-Led Poverty Reduction” by the
Association of Development Financing Institutions in Asia
and the Pacific (ADFIAP).

MSE Initiatives

Your Bank continued its thrust and due importance to the
role of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs)
towards building a strong foundation for sustainable growth
on long term basis. Duly recognising the importance of
MSEs in the socio economical growth of the nation, your
Bank has continued its focus on Micro and Small segments
of MSMEs, which are considered as growth engine of the
Bank. With an effort to reach out to MSE clients to serve
them better and take the MSE Banking facilities to their easy
reach, your Bank has set up dedicated MSE Care Centres
in 30 major cities/clusters, besides its regular branch
network.

Your Bank always endeavors to cater to the various needs
of the MSE clients and has continuously been developing
customized MSE products from time to time. During FY
2011-12, your Bank introduced a new product ‘Line of
Credit to Vendors of Corporates’ that enhances the liquidity
position of MSE vendors, which are an important link in




the value chain. Availability of credit at reasonable cost
has always been a concern for MSEs and keeping this in
view, your Bank has introduced rating-linked pricing for
MSE customers, enabling credit facility at attractive and
competitive rate of interest. As a result of the aforesaid
initiatives, MSE business of your Bank has grown by around
50% during the year.

Considering the growing importance of credit rating for
MSE clients, which enhances the confidence in MSEs while
dealing with financial institutions, banks and corporates
for their financial needs and business opportunities, your
Bank signed a MoU with Credit Analysis and Research Ltd.
(CARE) for credit rating of the MSE customers at preferential
rate. Your Bank has also signed a MoU with the Office of the
Development Commissioner, Ministry of MSME, Gol, for
promotion of employment/ self-employment through Micro
and Macro enterprises to enable the NGOs to develop
their capabilities in implementing micro and macro credit
programmes under the Trade Related Entrepreneurship
Assistance and Development (TREAD) Scheme.

Appreciating the importance of MSE sector in the
development of the nation, your Bank has actively
participated in various trade fairs and MSE promotional
events organised by various Industry Associations and non-
profit organizations during the year.

Agriculture and Rural Development

Agriculture continues to be the most important sub-sector of
Indian Economy. Agriculture provides employment to large
number of our rural population and has its own importance
in food security of our country. Agriculture sector, therefore,
finds important place in our National agenda. One of the
challenges before our country is to improve productivity of
agriculture sector to meet ever-increasing need of quality
food for nourishing our growing population. Your Bank,
therefore, believes that agriculture lending is not merely a
business process but an opportunity to participate in the
rural and agricultural development of our country.

Your Bank has established a network of officers under a
dedicated ‘Agri Business Group’ across the country to
provide knowledge-based credit to our farming community
to improve farm productivity and quality of life of our
rural population. Agri business, in your Bank, is presently
handled at 334 branches, which are attached to 21 Agri
Processing Centers, reporting to seven dedicated regional
offices for speedy disposal and quick decisions.

Agriculture business of your Bank comprises direct lending
to the farmers or group of farmers, assistance to corporate
or co-operatives engaged in processing of agriculture
produce and entities involved in supporting agriculture
sectors. During FY 2011-12, your Bank introduced

simplified documentation process; stream lined sanction
and delivery systems with desired flexibility and control
in retail agriculture lending. This has helped your Bank to
broaden its retail agriculture base. Your Bank has tied up
with select corporates and co-operatives engaged in agro
and food processing activities to reach out to a large number
of farmers and deepen its retail base across the country. To
reach large number of farmers, particularly those in remote
part of the country, your Bank has appointed Business
Facilitators at such locations.

Your Bank continued to encourage formation of Farmers’
Clubs in the villages covered by our rural branches. Your
Bank considers the members of Farmers’ Clubs as true grass
root level agriculture extension workers and supports them
in all activities that involve sharing of their knowledge
amongst fellow farmers.

IDBI Rural Self Employment Training Institute, Satara.

Your Bank established its first Rural Self Employment
Training Institute (IDBI-RSETI) at Satara District of
Maharashtra as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of
Rural Development, Government of India. With effect from
October 31, 2011 the institute has commenced conducting
free residential training programs for rural unemployed
youth in this district. Training courses focus on skill and
entrepreneurship developments so that they could set up
their own small enterprise. IDBI-RSETI has conducted eight
training programmes for 224 youth in 2011-12.

IDBI Agriculture and Rural Development Trust

Your Bank has established a Trust named as “IDBI Agriculture
and Rural Development Trust” mainly to manage IDBI-RSETI
as required under the guidelines issued by the Ministry of
Rural Development, Government of India. Apart from this
the Trust would also undertake development and research
activities in rural and agriculture sector. The Trust would
help your Bank to discharge duties under its Corporate
Social Responsibility.

Corporate Finance

Your Bank has been a pioneer in the field of Corporate
Finance for the last nearly five decades and has been
supporting the diversified needs of Corporate sector in its
growth process. During the FY 2011-12, your Bank opened
one more dedicated specialized Corporate Branch at Bandra
Kurla Complex in Mumbai. With this the total number of
Specialised Corporate Branches across the country stands
at 33. Your Bank’s Corporate Business has grown by about
20% during the last year. Your Bank also meets the foreign
exchange needs of Corporate Clients through its Dubai
Branch which went operational in the year 2010.




Your Bank offers tailor made structured products, both
asset as well as liability, depending on the needs of the
Corporates. Your Bank has also carved out a niche for
itself in the Transaction Banking segment like the Cash
Management Services, Government Agency Tax Collection
and Trade Finance Products. Your Bank also offers treasury
and loan syndication services to its corporate clients.
During the year, your Bank facilitated a cross border deal
by sanctioning financial assistance in Foreign Currency to
one of the large Indian Corporate Groups for acquiring a
company based in Europe. The acquisition transaction was
typical in nature and involved various processes to handle
issues relating to cross border regulatory norms, taxation,
due diligence, valuation of the company, environmental
due diligence issues, creation of cross-border security, etc.
and reflects the wide expertise available in your Bank for
addressing the needs of the Indian corporate sector.

Trade Finance

Your Bank continued to post high growth rates in Trade
Finance (TF) Business. During the FY 2011-12, the non-
fund based business of your Bank, comprising of Letter
of Credit (LCs) and Bank Guarantees (BGs) segment grew
by 17% crossing ¥ 70,000 crore. Trade Finance related
fee income also recorded robust growth of 37% during
the year. Your Bank has earned Trade Finance related fee
income of ¥ 640 crore out of total fee income of ¥ 1,715
crore earned during the year. Your Bank has entered into
Whole Turnover Packing Credit ECIB (WT-PC) and Whole
Turnover Post Shipment ECIB (WT-PS) with effect from
April 1, 2012 with ECGC for Export Credit Insurance Cover
for Bank. During the year, your Bank opened two new TF
Centres at Faridabad and Ghaziabad, thereby increasing
the total number of TF locations from 37 at the beginning
of the year to 39. During the year, the Bank has put in place
specialized Sales Teams exclusively for TF products at the
metros with a special focus on Retail Trade Business which
will enhance the Bank’s TF Business, inter alia, in the Retail
Segment.

Strengthening collaborative relationship with leading
foreign banks continues to be your Bank’s priority towards
enhancement of Trade Finance Business as well as Fee
Income for your Bank.

Government Business

Your Bank has placed strong focus on Government Business
and collects direct and indirect taxes of Central Government
and various State Governments. During the FY 2011-12,
your Bank had crossed a major milestone in collection of
tax of ¥ 1 lakh crore to achieve total tax collection of ¥
1.24 lakh crore. Further, your Bank added another feather
in its cap by collecting more than ¥ 1.12 lakh crore in

respect of Central Taxes during FY 2011-12. The tax
collection is facilitated mostly through e-payment besides
physical mode. During the year, your Bank operationalised
collection of commercial taxes in the states of Assam, Bihar
and Puducherry. With this your Bank is now authorized
to collect Commercial Tax in the states of Assam, Andhra
Pradesh, Bihar, Gujarat, Maharashtra, Punjab (Phagwara),
Rajasthan, Uttarakhand and in the Union Territory of Delhi
and Puducherry. Your Bank also got clearance from the
states of Karnataka, Tamilnadu, West Bengal and Sikkim for
commercial tax collection and is expected to commence
tax collection in these states during the first half of FY
2012-13.

Your Bank had gone live on January 16, 2012 in providing
online duty payment services in respect of Customs Duty
for all the 103 Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) locations
across the country. With this development, taxpayers are
now in a position to route all of their Central Taxes and
Duties payments through IDBI Bank, making your Bank an
important Agent in its pursuit of partnering the Government
of India in enabling online payments and enhancing the tax
contribution to the Exchequer.

Your Bank has also put in place state-of-the-art Technology
Platform which is supporting the Governments dual
objective of improvement of tax collection efficiency and
e-governance.

Cash Management Services

Cash Management Services, which are one of the major
avenues for Current account mobilisation, continued to be
one of the thrust areas of your Bank during the year. Your
Bank has a marked presence in this business segment and
has bagged some of the prestigious mandates for dividend
servicing. Also, your Bank has earned market recognition as
Bankers to Issue for IPO /FPO /Bond Collection assignments.
Your Bank is focussing on providing customized e-solutions
including technological integrations with client systems in
tune with the evolving market requirements. The Bank is
constantly upgrading its systems towards this end.

Infrastructure Finance

Your Bank continues to remain a prominent player in
infrastructure financing, which typically involve long
gestation period and have a distinct risk and return profile
requiring innovative structuring. Your Bank has been in
the forefront in structuring and financing of infrastructure
projects in the areas of power, telecom, roads, airports,
seaports, railways and logistics, as well as Special
Economic Zones (SEZs), ever since the infrastructure sector
was opened to private investment, and a significant share of
its aggregate assistance goes to infrastructure sector.




Investment in infrastructure assumes greater importance
in today’s economic scenario. Several new projects have
been lined up in the road, port, airport, power and other
infrastructure sectors. Recognising the critical role of
infrastructure development in the growth of national
economy and also the huge investment required in the
sector, focused approach was followed to provide end-to-
end solutions to the infrastructure companies viz. corporate
advisory, syndication of debt/equity, financial structuring,
term loans, working capital, securitization and other
related services.

Your Bank has also taken initiatives in funding urban
infrastructure projects, renewable energy projects (solar,
wind and bio mass based power projects), seaports and
airports under the Public-Private Partnership (PPP) route.
Through its overseas branch, your Bank is also in a position
to extend, selectively, foreign currency denominated loans
to infrastructure projects.

An extensive and efficient infrastructure network is critical
for the effective functioning of the economy and is a major
requirement for sustainable and inclusive economic growth.
Over the years, the Government has taken various initiatives
to accelerate the pace of infrastructure development and
reduce the infrastructure deficit in the country. While
presenting the Union Budget for 2011-12, the Hon’ble
Union Finance Minister announced a proposal to create
Special Vehicles in the form of notified Infrastructure Debt
Funds in order to augment the flow of long-term, low-cost
foreign funds for the infrastructure sector. Your Bank has
been a pioneer in infrastructure financing and has provided
financial support to a number of infrastructure projects
across the spectrum of industries. Given the growing
need of funds to meet the requirements of projects in the
infrastructure sector, your Bank has decided to set up an
Infrastructure Debt Fund in the form of an NBFC, viz., IDBI
Infrafin Limited (IIL). The NBFC (IIL) was incorporated on
February 27, 2012 with an Authorised Capital of ¥ 1,000
crore. As the sponsor of the company, your Bank would
have equity holding of 30% in the company; the other
strategic investors would be leading Public Sector Banks/
Financial Institutions. In order to be compliant with RBI
Guidelines, the initial Paid-up Capital has been set at ¥ 300
crore, of which your Bank would be initially subscribing I
90 crore (30%).

Syndication, Structuring and Advisory Services

Your Bank has been active in providing debt syndication,
structuring and advisory services to corporates in
infrastructure as well as manufacturing sectors. During
the past few years, your Bank has assisted several large
projects including Ultra Mega Power Projects, Metro Rail
Projects, Airports, Ports, Roads, Oil Refineries, Renewable
Energy Projects, Steel Plants, etc. in achieving financial
closure through debt syndication. In some cases, your Bank

underwrites the entire or a part of the debt requirement
to ensure speedy financial closure. So far, your Bank has
completed debt syndication mandates aggregating more
than ¥ 2 lakh crore.

Your Bank has been consistently ranked as one of the
leading debt syndicators in India, as well as entire Asia
Pacific region. Your Bank also provides structuring and
advisory services to developers interested in bidding for
infrastructure projects. Your Bank has a team of qualified
and experienced professionals to provide these services.
Reckoning clients’ special needs, tailor made solutions are
being provided promptly. Almost 15% of the total fee based
income of your Bank during 2011-12 was contributed by
syndication, structuring and advisory services.

Environment Protection Schemes

Your Bank has undertaken a pioneering role in Indian
banking sector in the area of environmental banking.
Besides offering various banking services, your Bank has
been providing services in the area of Clean Development
Mechanism (CDM)/Carbon Credits under Kyoto Protocol
and Voluntary Emission Reductions (VERs). Your Bank has
also been acting as financial intermediary for World Bank
funding under Ozone Depleting Substance (ODS) phase
out schemes since 1991 and India Chiller Energy Efficiency
Project (ICEEP), a unique project aimed at mitigating global
warming and phasing out of ODS in the chiller sector since
2009.

Carbon Credit Services

Your Bank has set up a team for providing specialized carbon
credits/emission trading advisory on Clean Development
Mechanism (CDM). Your Bank is facilitating all the services
related to CDM projects and carbon credit market, viz.,
funding of the CDM projects; providing technical advisory
services for registration of CDM project, providing advisory
services for Trading of Certified Emission Reductions (CERS)
and Verified Emission Reductions (VERs), upfront financing
against the carbon credits/carbon credits receivables,
advisory services for Programmatic CDM.

Ozone Depleting Substances (ODS) Phase-out projects

Your Bank is acting as Financial Agent (FA) for the World
Bank (WB) administered Ozone Depleting Substances
(ODS) Phase-out projects (ODS 1l & V) of Ozone Trust
Fund (OTF) for implementation of the projects aimed at
phasing out production and use of Chlorofluoro Carbon
(CFC) and Carbon Tetrachloride (CTC) in India as required
under Montreal Protocol. WB and GOI have extended
the tenure of ODS Il and ODS IV projects upto April 30,
2012 and December 2012 respectively. Cumulatively, upto
March 31, 2012, grant funds aggregating USD 123 million
have been released through your Bank under ODS Il & IV
projects.




Treasury Operations

Your Bank has an integrated Treasury at its Head Office
covering various operations including Money Market, Fixed
Income, Foreign Exchange, Derivatives and Equities trading
operations for optimum management of funds and returns,
while providing a wide range of products viz. G-Secs, forex,
derivatives, CDS and exchange traded currency futures and
options to customers.

Besides deposits, your Bank used various instruments
including Certificates of Deposits, Inter Bank borrowing,
issuance of Bonds, refinance from various institutions
and foreign currency borrowing to manage liquidity for
balance sheet growth and maturity of liabilities. The short
term liquidity was managed through call, Collateralized
Borrowing and Lending Obligation (CBLO), and LAF market
operations. Despite considerable volatility and hardening
yields, your Bank managed the SLR portfolio profitably.

Credit Default Swap (CDS) was introduced in the Indian
market by RBI this year on November 30, 2011. Your Bank
was the first Bank to sell a protection under CDS in the
domestic market on December 7, 2011 and your Bank
received accolades in the FIMMDA conference held in
Malaysia on January 26, 2012 and received recognition
from the hands of Dr. Zeti Akhtar Aziz, the honourable
Governor of the Malaysian Central Bank. Your Bank has
become the leader in India for the CDS market which
offers a large potential for hedging the credit risk, as well as
market making on CDS.

Your Bank’s Treasury has a large sales team spread across
10 centers for effective marketing of foreign exchange and
derivative products. The team interacts constantly with the
corporate clients and proactively provides them solutions
to effectively manage their volatilities in the currency and
rates markets. During FY 2011-12, your Bank provided
various types of customized solutions at competitive rates
to cater to customers for their foreign exchange and interest
rate hedging requirements through mix of options and
swaps as permitted by RBI.

In addition, your Bank has set up debt sales team at various
centres which cater to the needs of the clients falling outside
the screen based NDS-OM market. Your Bank innovatively
harnessed technology to meet the untapped potential of
retailing of government securities in the Indian Market.
Your Bank became the first ever Bank in the country to
launch an internet based portal dedicated to retail investors
in Government Securities. The portal has been christened
as “IDBI Samriddhi G-Sec” which has been received
favourably by the investor class. This trend setting initiative
by your Bank offers retail investors the opportunity to

benefit from the safety, liquidity and risk free returns that
Government Securities offer.

Cross Border Branches

With the faster pace of globalization, many of your Bank’s
valuable customers require cross border finance. In this
direction, your Bank has established its presence in .the
overseas markets to cater to the financing needs of its Indian
clientele and also leverage its domestic banking strengths
to offer competing products internationally.

Your Bank’s first overseas branch at the Dubai International
Financial Center (DIFC), Dubai has completed over two
years of operations. From DIFC Branch, your Bank provides
a range of corporate banking services, including extending
of ECBs, foreign currency loan syndication and trade
finance products for its Indian clients’ fund requirements
for their Indian operations as well as overseas ventures. The
DIFC Branch also serves as the nodal point for your Bank
for raising foreign currency resources.

Your Bank’s DIFC Branch has earned a Net Profit of USD
14.16 million for the current year ended March 31, 2012.

Your Bank has also submitted applications to Monetary
Authority of Singapore (MAS) for setting up an Offshore
Banking Unit (OBU) at Singapore and to the China Banking
Regulatory Commission (CBRC), China for setting up a
Representative Office at Shanghai. In due course your Bank
will seek to expand its overseas presence.

Foreign Currency Resources

During the year under review, your Bank raised a sum
of USD 2,474.02 million equivalent, of which (i) USD
230 million was raised from overseas banks/overseas
branches of Indian Banks/Institutions under the Inter-bank
Dealings scheme of RBI, (i) USD 465 million by way of
club/syndicated loans, (iii) Renminbi (RMB) 650 million
(equivalent to USD 102.31 million) by way of a Dim Sum
Bond issuance under the USD 1.5 billion Medium Term
Note (MTN) programme, (iv) USD 147.60 million by way
of short term bond issuances (private placement) under the
USD 1.5 billion Medium Term Note (MTN) programme, and
(v) USD 1,529.11 million by way of short term borrowings
from banks.

As on March 31, 2012, the outstanding amount of
borrowings under the Inter-bank Dealings scheme of RBI
(USD 848.82 million) was within the permitted overall RBI
stipulated limit of 50% of Tier | capital. As stated earlier,
your Bank raised Renminbi (RMB) 650 million by way of 3
years Dim Sum Bond issue in November 2011. The bond
was priced at a fixed coupon of 4.5% p.a. The Dim Sum
bond issued by your Bank was the first such issue from India
and other emerging markets, thus providing testimony to
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the faith reposed by global fixed income investors in IDBI
Bank. Further, your Bank has also priced a 3 2 year CHF
110 million 3.125 % Fixed Rate Notes due in October
2015.

Your Bank has updated its USD 1.5 billion MTN programme
listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange in January 2012.

Till end of FY 2011-12, your Bank has raised USD 599.91
million equivalent under the aforesaid MTN Programme.

Credit Rating

Your Bank obtains credit ratings for both domestic and
foreign currency borrowings. The ratings for the rupee
resources are as under:

Ratings for Rupee Borrowings
(As on March 31, 2012) (Table 3)

CRISIL ICRA Fitch

Fixed Deposit FAAA/ | MAA+ Fitch
Stable AAA(Ind)

Short Term Borrowings CRISIL [ICRA] | Fitch AT+

(Certificate of Deposits) Al+ Al+ (Ind)

Long Term Rupee CRISLAA+/| [ICRA] Fitch

Bonds Stable AA+/ | AA+(Ind)

(Senior & Lower Tier Il Stable

bonds)

Hybrid - Upper Tier Il | CRISIL AA| [ICRA] | Fitch AA-

Bonds /Stable AA/ (Ind)

Stable

Hybrid — IPDI CRISIL AA/| [ICRA] ———-

Stable AA/

Stable
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The Foreign Currency borrowings of your Bank are rated
by International Rating Agencies. Moody’s Investor Services
(Moody’s) and Standard & Poor’s (S&P) have rated your Bank
on par with the sovereign viz. Baa3 and BBB-/ Negative
respectively.

Long Term Rupee Borrowings

During the year, the Bank raised an aggregate amount of ¥
3,134.40 crore through bond issuance comprising Lower
Tier Il bonds (% 2,834.40 crore) to shore up its CRAR and
Senior Bonds (X 300 crore).

Asset Quality

As at end-March 2012, 98.4% of your Bank’s loan assets
were standard assets. As at end-March 2012, sub-standard
assets formed 1.1%, while doubtful assets constituted 0.5%
of your Bank’s loan assets, for which adequate provisions
were made in conformity with extant prudential regulations.
Your Bank continues to pursue various recovery efforts
to improve asset quality and also augment bottom line
of the Bank. During the year, your Bank initiated several
steps to settle the Non-Performing Assets/Fully Written-
Off (NPA/FWO) cases in its portfolio. Among the various
steps undertaken were restructuring of liabilities, One Time
Settlements/Negotiated Settlements (OTS/NS), legal action,
action under the SARFAESI Act, revovery from distribution
of sale proceeds lying at DRT / OL, change of management,
sale of assets to Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs),
induction of strategic investors etc., depending on the
specific requirements of each case. The Provision Coverage
Ratio (PCR) of your Bank works out to 68.28% as on March
31,2012,




Risk Management

Effective management of business risks forms an integral
part of your Bank’s strategy. Risk management philosophy of
your Bank is governed by twin objectives of enhancement
of shareholders’ value on a sustainable basis; and judicious
usage of capital. In fact, your Bank strives to take risk
culture to next level by spreading risk awareness across
the Bank; making it an integral part of decision making
process. Therefore, identification, assessment, monitoring
and mitigation of risks, efficiently & effectively to yield
sustained economic value, continued to receive top priority.

Your Bank has an integrated risk management architecture
that takes care of various aspects of enterprise-wide risk
management. Overall risk management is the responsibility
of the Risk Management Committee (RMC) of the Board
of Directors, though the day-to-day activities are carried
out at various levels. Appropriate organizational structure,
policies and review are in place to ensure effective risk
management. A well-established, effective and independent
internal control mechanism exists for supplementing the
risk management systems to build risk consciousness and
discipline into decision-making throughout the Bank.

To strengthen the risk management process in meeting the
challenges of an increasingly complex financial system,
your Bank leverages on its complete branch coverage under
Core Banking Solution (CBS) to enhance the Management
Information System (MIS) capabilities. In order to make the
Risk Management System more robust and technologically
advanced, your Bank has implemented Integrated Risk
Management Architecture (IRMA), which comprises
software solutions, viz. Risk Assessment Module (RAM),
Capital Assessment Model (CAM) and Comprehensive
Operational Risk Evaluator (CORE). RAM is a two-
dimensional web-based rating system, CAM computes
regulatory capital requirements for credit risk and CORE
is a system to track operational risks. These systems would
facilitate migration to advanced approaches under Basel-I|
in due course.

Implementation of Basel-1l Norms

Your Bank has been following Basel-Il norms since March
31, 2009, as stipulated by RBI. In compliance to the Pillar-1
norms under Basel-Il, your Bank computes regulatory
capital requirement for credit, market & operational risk.
As on March 31, 2012, the Capital to Risk-weighted Assets
Ratio (CRAR) of the Bank works out to 14.58% which
is above the minimum regulatory requirement of 9%.
Similarly, Tier-I ratio of the Bank was 8.38%, as against the
regulatory requirement of 6%.

Your Bank views the implementation of the Basel-Il norms
as strategic, forward looking process to adopt the best
practices in risk management with a focus on creating
value. At present your Bank follows the Standardized
Approach for credit risk and is in the process of further
upgrading and strengthening its Credit Risk Management
System to be in readiness for migration to the advanced

(Internal Rating Based) approaches of Basel-Il. Similarly
for market risk, your Bank uses Standardized Measurement
Method (SMM) to compute regulatory capital and is in
the process of implementing Value at Risk (VaR) based
system for smooth migration to Internal Models Approach
(IMA). Your Bank follows Basic Indicator Approach (BIA)
to compute regulatory capital charge for operational risk.
As a part of migration process to Advance Measurement
Approach (AMA), a new set of Key Risk Indictors (KRIs) and
Risk & Control Self Assessment (RCSA) framework is being
rolled out across different business segments.

To comply with the Pillar-Il norms under Basel-Il, your Bank
has a Board approved policy on Internal Capital Adequacy
Assessment Process (ICAAP). This policy enables your Bank
to internally assess and quantify those risks, which are
not captured under Pillar-l and also develop appropriate
strategies to manage such risks under normal and stress
conditions.

In compliance to Pillar-lll norms of Basel-ll, your Bank
has put in place a Disclosure Policy and accordingly, the
disclosures as on March 31, 2012 are included in this
Report and also are made available on your Bank’s website.
The disclosures pertaining to Capital Adequacy Ratio are
also updated on your Bank’s website on a quarterly basis.

Preparedness for Basel Ill norms

In order to improve banking sector resilience by
strengthening quality of capital and liquidity regulations,
Reserve Bank of India has issued guidelines based on Basel
Il norms. Considering the increasing need for quality
capital, your Bank has augmented its common equity capital
by way of preferential allotment of equity to Government
of India and Life Insurance Corporation of India during
the fiscal. Management Information System (MIS) is being
further strengthened to meet the data requirement towards
Basel Il implementation.

Credit Risk

Recognizing the significance of credit risk in banking
business, your Bank has put in place a comprehensive
Credit Risk Management System which includes web
based Risk Assessment Model (RAM) for credit rating of
proposals and automated system for capital computation.
To ensure efficient credit evaluation, credit delivery,
portfolio management and monitoring, your Bank follows
a proactive Credit Policy which is prepared taking into
consideration the prevailing business and socio-economic
environment to assimilate the business objectives of your
Bank.

The rating committee at the apex level continues to validate
credit ratings and also provides guidance to Risk Analysts
and Relationship Managers. As a proactive measure, your
Bank regularly monitors various exposure limits which
include exposure to different countries, segments, sectors
and industries.




Market Risk

Managing market risks effectively, arising out of movement
in associated parameters viz. interest rates, equity prices
and foreign exchange rates, forms an integral part of overall
risk management architecture. In this direction, relevant
measures including setting and monitoring of trading book
limits, valuing the portfolio at market rates etc. are carried out
enabling optimal contribution of trading book. In line with
your Bank’s business objectives, portfolio analysis of trading
book is also carried out under various scenarios including
stress conditions to optimize the risk return trade-off.

Market risks are managed in line with the framework
defined in Asset-Liability Management (ALM) Policy,
Market Risk Policy, Investment Policy and Derivative Policy.
These policies, in general, outline the appropriate levels of
risk appetite and lay down mechanism for measurement,
reporting and escalation of risks and exceptions, if any.

In order to safeguard your Bank’s exposure to liquidity
and interest rate risk, risk limits have been specified.
Asset-Liability Management Committee (ALCO) regularly
monitors risk positions and appropriate steps are taken
to keep the gap positions within the specified level. The
ALM position of your Bank is being periodically reported
to ALCO, RMC of the Board and also to RBI.

As VaR based computation is efficient to measure risk
element in trading book, your Bank is poised to move to
VaR based monitoring of the entire market risk related
transactions.

Operational Risk

In order to mitigate operational risk inherent in business
activities, your Bank has put in place an effective operational
risk management framework. Your Bank currently follows
the Basic Indicator Approach (BIA), as per RBI guidelines on
Basel Il, for calculation of capital charge for operational risk.
However, in order to migrate in Advanced Measurement
Approach (AMA), your Bank has been taking multiple
steps for up-gradation of skills, technology and processes
on a continuous basis. The progress report in this regard is
submitted to Operational Risk Group as well as to RMC of
the Board.

In order to estimate capital under AMA based on historical
loss data, your Bank is in the process of capturing
operational loss data on various operational areas as per
Basel II defined Business Lines. Further, as a proactive risk
mitigation strategy as well as timely reporting of operational
loss incidents, training programs through class room and
e-learning module have been conducted on operational
risk and fraud monitoring for bank officials working at
various functions/ branches.

In the area of Business Continuity, to ensure continued
rendering of critical banking services in the event of
business disruption or disaster, your Bank has a well tested
Business Continuity Plan (BCP). This will enable your Bank

to maintain its services available to its valued customers
within shortest possible time in the event of any disruption.
Effectiveness of BCP is assessed through proper testing
techniques viz. Notification & callout test and table-top
test/ structured walkthrough tests, prior to conducting real
life testing of BCP. In addition, in order to provide continued
and uninterrupted services even during natural disasters,
your Bank has established a Disaster Recovery (DR) site.
Disaster Recovery drills are conducted periodically in
order to ensure smooth availability of banking services
under simulated disaster situations.

Product Risk

Your Bank follows a strong product approval review
process comprising of comprehensive risk evaluation and
mitigation system such as concept validation, confirmation
of critical assumptions, technological capability, etc. Due
structure and system are in place which looks into various
dimensions prior to launch of any new product.

Information Technology Risk

Being in the forefront in leveraging Information Technology
(IT) to extend better services / products to customers, your
Bank recognizes the need for effective IT risk management.
Apart from Information Security, your Bank’s IT risk
mitigation strategy also includes aspects of compliance
& privacy. Information Security Policy (ISP) is in place to
ensure that information is protected from unauthorized
access and confidentiality & integrity of the information are
maintained along with timely availability of IT resources to
legitimate users. A high-level Information Security Steering
Committee (ISSC) ensures that systems are in place for
continued protection of IT resources. Apart from conducting
regular information security awareness programs for the
employees, various Information Security precautions are
also communicated to Customers.

IT infrastructure and systems have been implemented within
a robust information security framework. The centralized
Data Centre of your Bank has been accredited with 1SO
27001, a reputed information security certification.
Measures to enhance the security levels for taking effective
action against ‘Phishing’ attacks are in place. Your Bank
is taking necessary steps to further enhance the safety,
security and efficiency in banking processes, as envisaged
in the RBI guidelines on Information Security, Electronic
Banking, Technology Risk Management and Cyber Frauds.

In summary, your Bank has a well structured risk
management framework recognizing various facets of risk
and their effective & efficient management. With continued
efforts under the direction of the top management, the risk
awareness in your Bank has percolated down considerably.
The prime objective is to appropriately balance the risk-
return trade-off inherently associated with banking
business, through appropriate mitigation and pricing to
maintain competitive edge.




HR Initiatives

During 2011-12, your Bank recruited 2670 employees
(Officers 1782, Executives 888) of whom, 529 belong to
Scheduled Castes (SCs), 228 belong to Scheduled Tribes
(STs), 893 belong to Other Backward Classes (OBCs) and
90 are Persons With Disabilities (PWDs). As on March
31, 2012, your Bank had 15,435 employees on its rolls,
comprising 11,383 Officers, 1608 Executives (On Contract),
1333 Clerical (Class-1ll) and 1111 Sub-staff (Class-1V)
employees. Your Bank has, as a step towards integrating
synergistic business interests, completed mergers with two
of its subsidiaries viz., IDBlI Home Finance Ltd. and IDBI
Gilts Ltd. and also successfully integrated the valuable
human capital with the mainstream HR.

As a measure of providing opportunities to officers with
outstanding background to enhance their proficiencies
and performance, your Bank has introduced a scholarship
program for overseas study for its officers. Your Bank has
formulated an HR Plan based on the recommendations of
Khandelwal Committee recommendations on HR Issues
of PSBs and a Board Level Steering Committee has been
constituted to monitor its implementation.

Your Bank is in the process of implementing the New
Pension Scheme of PFRDA, a Defined Contribution Pension
Scheme for new recruits on the rolls of the Bank who have
joined after April 1, 2008. The industrial relations climate
in your Bank has been largely cordial during the year with
no major disruption in work and most of the issues have
been amicably resolved.

Representation of Scheduled Castes (SCs), Scheduled
Tribes (STs) and Other Backward Classes (OBCs)

Your Bank has been implementing the Rules of Reservation
for SCs/ STs with effect from April 1977 in direct recruitment
and from February 1980 in promotion. Your Bank has
also been implementing reservation for Other Backward
Classes (OBCs) with effect from September 1993 in direct
recruitment. In terms of revised “Brochure on Reservation
for Scheduled Castes (SCs), Scheduled Tribes (STs) &
Other Backward Classes (OBCs) in services” issued by the
Government of India, Reservation Registers have been duly
adopted. The representation of SCs, STs and OBCs in the
total strength of your Bank in various cadres as on March
31,2012 is presented in the Table 4 given below.

Table 4 : Representation of SCs/STs/OBCs (Table 4)

Manpower Total Out of which
Strength

SCs STs| OBCs
Officers 11,383 1336 477 1817
Executives 1608 274 48 542
Clerical 1333 142 40 121
Sub-staff 870 210 64 145
(excluding Sweepers)
Sweepers 241 60 18 46
Total 15,435| 2022 647 2671
% of Total Strength 13.10| 4.19| 17.30

SC/ST/OBC count -Excluding employees of IDBI Home
Finance Ltd. and IDBI Gilts Ltd.

There were 45 Ex-Servicemen and 203 Persons With
Disabilities (PWDs) in the Bank as on March 31, 2012.
Your Bank maintains separate Rosters for PWDs, as per
Government of India guidelines. Your Bank has appointed
Liaison Officers for SCs/ STs/ PWDs and OBCs to effectively
redress the grievances of SC/ ST/ OBC employees of the
Bank.

Human Resources — Training & Development

In the past year, your Bank has taken various training
initiatives towards the professional and personal
development of the employees of your Bank, to enable them
to meet organisational goals. Employees equipped with the
right competencies have led to your Bank’s growth. During
the year, your Bank trained 11,252 employees, through 460
in-house training programmes. In addition, 483 officers were
nominated for external training programmes conducted by
other institutes/ training organizations of repute in India and
62 officers were nominated for programmes/ conferences/
seminars abroad. Your Bank has been fully utilizing its
existing training facilities at Jawaharlal Nehru Institute of
Banking and Finance at Hyderabad, and the four Regional
Training Centers at Mumbai, Chennai, Kolkata and New
Delhi. A series of Leadership Excellence programme were
conducted at JNIBF, Hyderabad for senior officers. As a
Corporate Social Responsibility initiative, your Bank also
organised a seminar on “Institutionalizing Responsible
Corporate Citizenship for Banks and Financial Institutions
in India” in collaboration with Association of Development




Financing Institutions in Asia and the Pacific (ADFIAP)
and the Washington based Center for International Private
Enterprise (CIPE) which was attended by representatives
from other Public and private sector Banks/financial
institutions.

Your Bank extends technology not just to banking processes
but also to learning initiatives through the online training
portal i.e. i-varsity & i-blogger that keeps your Bank’s staff
updated on the products, processes & helps them deliver
to the needs of the customers. Skill upgradation and
learning was on a continuous basis via online tutorials and
certifications were awarded after completion of certain
online tests.

Your Bank’s apex training institution, Jawaharlal Nehru
Institute of Banking and Finance in its role as ‘Centre of
Excellence’ has organised several programs not just to
groom your Bank’s staff, but has also shared its expertise
with other banks and financial institutions on commercial
basis, thus generating profit for your Bank.

Internal Audit

Your Bank has a well-equipped Internal Audit Department
carrying out regular independent appraisal of all activities
undertaken by different business verticals / support
verticals and branches. The function is headed by Senior
Management Personnel with reporting lines to Chairman
and Managing Director (CMD) and Audit Committee of the
Board. The audit function maintains its independence and
objectivity while carrying out the assignments.

Your Bank has adopted risk-based internal audit as
its strategy, while carrying out the activities. Further
effectiveness of the Internal Audit functions have been
enhanced by way of implementing the web based Audit
Management System, off site monitoring, opening of Audit
Hubs at important centres, systematic selection of audit
samples to ensure wider & meaningful coverage of the
audit through, well defined audit formats.

Your Bank has an experienced in-house Information System
Audit (IS Audit) team in place, as a part of Internal Audit
mechanism, to address technology and IT security issues
commensurate with the nature and complexities of the
operations.

Your Bank has, in line with the regulatory requirements,
put in place a comprehensive concurrent audit system
to supplement the internal audit function to strengthen
internal controls.

In order to achieve continuous improvement in the quality
of Credit portfolio of your Bank, the Credit Audit System
has been put in place during the year, which aims at critical
in-depth examination of individual large commercial loans.

Credit Audit mechanism has been aligned with Risk based
Internal Audit, which enable to assess whether the Bank’s
laid down policies in the area of credit appraisal, sanction of
loans and credit administration are meticulously complied
with. Credit Audit also facilitates early identification of
warning signals and suggests prompt remedial measures, to
aim at overall improvement of portfolio quality.

Your Bank evaluates, on a continuous basis, the adequacy
and effectiveness of internal control mechanism,
adherence to policies & procedures and suggests measures
to strengthen and streamline control for addressing various
risks timely. Keeping this in mind your bank reviews Risk
Based Internal Audit Policy, Concurrent Audit Policy and
Information Security Audit Policy on an annual basis.

Fraud Management System

Your Bank has put in place fraud monitoring mechanism
through a dedicated group i.e. Fraud Monitoring Group
(FMG) under Internal Audit Department. The Fraud
Review Councils (FRC) have been constituted to monitor
and review all frauds so as to identify systemic lacunae,
if any, initiate corrective measures, monitor progress of
investigation and recovery position. The FMG also reviews
efficacy of the remedial action taken to prevent recurrence
of frauds, such as strengthening of internal controls and
putting in place need based remedial measures. A detailed
Fraud Risk Management Policy has been put in place for
effective fraud control.

There exists proper co-ordination between Audit,
Operation Risk and other operational wings for enhancing
operational efficiency and fine-tuning of the processes.
Emphasis is placed on benchmarking your Bank’s practices
and procedures in an endeavour to migrate to the best
practices in the industry. The Audit Committee of the Board
and Audit Committee of Executives review the performance
on continuous basis, give directions to the internal audit
functionaries and review effectiveness of internal control
systems, as also compliance with regulatory guidelines.

Vigilance Mechanism

A full-fledged Vigilance Department located at your Bank’s
Head Office, operates as a channel for providing inputs
to the Top Management for carrying out investigation into
vigilance related complaints and to suggest corrective
measures for improving deficiencies, if any, in the control
systems and laid down procedures. Your Bank has been
implementing the guidelines laid down by the Central
Vigilance Commission (CVC) for improving Vigilance
Administration and has put in place a system wherein
complaints received from the public/any other sources are
attended to promptly.




A Vigilance Department Site is operational on the Intranet
of your Bank, which provides an overview of the Vigilance
Department, Format of Standard Notice of CVC to be
displayed at all Branches/Offices of your Bank, Important
Circulars/Guidelines issued from time to time by CVC,
Chief Technical Examiner’s Organization (CTEO) of CVC,
as also by your Bank and Do’s & Don’ts of Preventive
Vigilance. This has helped your Bank in enhancing the
level of Vigilance awareness among officers.

During the year, surprise vigilance visits were made to
various branches to detect malpractice, if any, and non-
adherence to laid down systems and procedures and
suitable corrective measures were suggested, wherever
deemed necessary.

With a view to spreading Vigilance Awareness among
employees of your Bank, numerous interactive Workshops
and Talks/Presentations on Vigilance Awareness with focus
on Preventive Vigilance were organised during the year.
During the aforesaid events, due emphasis was laid on
the need for Preventive Vigilance to be exercised by all
the staff members in their day-to-day work as also how
Vigilance Awareness helps in achieving the larger goal of
organizational efficiency.

Vigilance Awareness Week was observed during October
31, 2011 to November 05, 2011, at the Head Office and
Branch Offices of your Bank to sensitise the employees
about the evils of Corruption. On this occasion, the
Chairman & Managing Director of your Bank, released
a Special Journal for the benefit of staff members of your
Bank, which incidentally won Bronze Award for the
best Tabloid Newsletter awarded by the Public Relations
Council of India.

Regulatory Compliance

Your Bank has taken adequate steps to ensure compliance
with various Statutory & Regulatory stipulations and
guidelines. During the year, a dedicated Compliance
Department was set up to oversee the compliance related
activities. Your Bank has also designated a Chief General
Manager as Chief Compliance Officer. The Compliance
Department is responsible for overseeing the observance
of:

1. Statutory provisions (Banking Regulations Act, RBI Act,
FEMA, Prevention of Money Laundering Act, etc.)

2. Regulatory guidelines (RBI, IRDA, SEBI, etc.)

3. Standards & Practices prescribed (BCSBI, IBA, FEDAI,
FIMMDA, etc.) and

4. Bank’s internal policies.

The Department also transmits information regarding
statutory and regulatory requirements across the
organization to facilitate better compliance.

Code of Bank’s Commitments to Customers

Your Bank is a member of Banking Codes & Standards
Board of India (BCSBI), set up by Reserve Bank of India. The
Board of Directors of your Bank adopted the Code of Bank’s
Commitment to Customers (Code 2009) and also Code of
Bank’s Commitment to Micro and Small Enterprises (MSE
Code). Both the codes are voluntary and sets minimum
standards of Banking practices for Banks to follow, when
they are dealing with individual customers and also with
micro and small enterprises.

As an integral part of your Bank’s compliance with the
above codes, information on the codes is provided to
customers through display on your Bank’s website, at the
branches, customer statements of accounts etc.

With a view to making the Grievance Redressal Mechanism
more effective, the Regional Heads of your Bank, pan
India, have been designated as Code Compliance Officer
(CoCO) and their contact details are prominently displayed
at branches and on the Bank’s website.

Your Bank has in place Customer Service Committee of
the Board (CSCB) and Standing Committee on Customer
Service (SCCS) to ensure that Bank’s products, processes
and services are periodically fine tuned to meet the desired
objective of BCSBI of achieving customer satisfaction.

Customer Service and Complaint Management

Your Bank has recently adopted new Vision and Mission
statements to act as guiding principle for all activities
in future. The first Mission of the Bank is to delight the
customers with excellent service and comprehensive suite
of best-in-class financial solutions. Your Bank has indeed
imbibed this Mission as part of its philosophy. Your Bank
is a service-oriented organization and realizes the fact that
its success depends on the quality of service offered to
customers and therefore Customer Service takes the centre-
stage in the Bank. Your Bank, on a continuous basis, takes
initiatives to ensure that the customers have best-in-class
banking experience at each of the touch-points where the
customer approaches the Bank.

Your Bank has a Customer Service Committee of the
Board and a Standing Committee on Customer Service
(chaired by the DMD and comprising of senior officials
as its members) to look into various aspects of Customer
Service and Complaints Management. The involvement of
Independent Directors and Top Management in matters of
Customer Service and Complaints Management ensures
that these important areas get the attention they deserve.




Your Bank has set up a Centralized and dedicated Customer
Care Centre (CCC) to take care of the activities which
would bring about an improvement in Customer Service.
It includes receiving and redressing customer complaints
escalated upwards from the branches and inbound Call
Center and those that are received through the centralised
E-Mail unit, Website, letters at Corporate Office and
through Social Media. CCC also handles the complaints
received through RBI, Banking Ombudsman, Government
of India and other regulatory authorities.

Theobjective of CCCistoensurethatall customer complaints
are resolved quickly and are recorded and tracked centrally
till resolution. CCC also analyses the nature of complaints
received and gives feedback to the concerned department/
branch for their necessary action. Your Bank has in place a
Board-approved Grievance Redressal Policy, which sets the
timeframes for resolution of complaints at the branch level
and on escalation at the CCC level. CCC takes utmost care
to ensure that customer complaints are attended to and
resolved in a time bound manner, as per the timeframes set
in the Grievance Redressal Policy. As a result of your Bank’s
commitment to quality and turn-around-times, in the course
of the current financial year, your Bank was awarded the
coveted international certification 1SO 9001:2008 for its
Customer Care Centre.

Your Bank appreciates the fact that operational systems
and processes must be continually improved by taking into
account the feedbacks given by the esteemed customers.
A customer is invited during the meetings of Standing
Committee on Customer Service, who shares his concerns
with your Bank, as well as gives his suggestions on how your
Bank can provide improved service to its customers. Your
Bank also has Branch Level Customer Service Committees
(BLCSC) at all its branches. The BLCSCs, which comprise
of customers as its members, meet once every month, in
order to discuss issues, which can help in bringing about
an improvement in Customer Service. In the current
Financial Year, your Bank organised Customer Meets,
titted as “Grahak Sahyata Abhiyaan” in Pune and Kochi,
wherein senior officials of the Bank directly interacted with
customers, and sought their suggestions/views to improve
Bank’s products/services. Your Bank has also conducted
a Customer Satisfaction Survey across multiple locations,
wherein valuable insights were obtained from our
esteemed customers on our service standards. The survey
also helped your Bank to benchmark the service standards
against its peers. Going forward, the survey would be an
annual exercise to be conducted across different regions
of the country. Your Bank, in order to monitor the customer
satisfaction on an ongoing basis, has hosted a Feedback
Form on its Website to enable customers to rate the Bank

and also provide suggestions for improvement. Your Bank
has also developed internal Customer Suggestions software
and has also put in place a process to examine suggestions
that are being received from customers at the Bank’s
contact points. Your Bank implements all such suggestions,
including those received from BLCSC that are found feasible
and desirable as per the Bank’s extant policy.

As a part of your Bank’s Foundation Day celebrations during
October 2011, meetings were held at Mumbai, Delhi,
Hyderabad, Bangalore and Guwahati wherein the Banking
Ombudsman of these locations were invited to interact
with customers and staff members and address them on
Complaints Management and Customer Service. Senior
officials from your Bank were present for the meets. During
the meets, the Banking Ombudsman from their locations
discussed the Banking Ombudsman Scheme and made the
customers aware of their rights. Subsequently, your Bank
has sent e-mails to the esteemed customers describing the
different aspects of the Banking Ombudsman scheme.

Your Bank observed ‘Customer Contact Week’ (CCW)
during December 12-17, 2011. The basic purpose of the
programme, which was held pan-India, was to improve
customer service by identifying the areas of improvement,
understand the grievances of customers and staff and
bring about an over-all improvement in the upkeepment
of the branches. Some of the activities conducted during
the Week were display of attractive banners informing the
customers about the CCW, accepting suggestions from
the customers for improvement, display of activities on
our Face book page and other Social Media like Twitter
and Google+. Emails were sent to customers during the
entire week informing them about various rights that can
be exercised by them and several do’s and don’ts which
included information pertaining to phishing, precautions
regarding usage of their accounts, debit cards, PINs, etc.

Going forward, your Bank will continually improve the
systems and processes to achieve customer delight through
provision of best-in-class customer service. This will be done
through review and monitoring done internally, by analysing
the best market practices, as also through feedbacks
received from the customers through multiple channels.
Your Bank has already implemented the “Complaints
Resolution Module” in the Phone-banking Unit, which will
help in faster escalation of complaints and reduction in the
resolution time thereof, thereby improving the efficiency
of working and enhanced customer satisfaction. As a next
step, the implementation of this Module will be done in
the branches and the Processing Units in a phased manner.
Moreover, your Bank is in the process of implementing
the recommendations of the Damodaran Committee on
Customer Service as per the guidance of RBI and IBA.




Right to Information Act

The Right to Information Act (RTI Act), 2005 was enacted
with a view to promoting transparency and accountability
in the working of various public authorities. Your Bank has
put in place a robust mechanism to respond to applications
from citizens seeking information under the RTI Act on
various aspects of the Bank’s functioning. The Bank has
designated 25 Central Public Information Officers (CPIOs)
to respond to applications on various functional areas.
In addition, all the Branch Heads have been designated
as Central Assistant Public Information Officers (CAPIOs)
to receive and forward applications received under the
RTI Act to designated CPIOs. The Bank has designated
a Senior Officer as Appellate Authority for dealing with
appeals of aggrieved applicants. Further, in terms of CIC
Directive dated November 15, 2010 and notification dated
December 09, 2010, the Bank has designated an Executive
Director as the Transparency Officer for the promotion of
Institutional Transparency and effective implementation of
Section 4 of the RTI Act. Training is being provided to the
CPIOs on various aspects of the RTI Act on regular basis.
Further, to sensitize the officers of the Bank about the
importance of the RTI Act, a specific module on the RTI
Act is being included as part of all training programmes
being conducted by the Bank at the JNIBF, Hyderabad
and at various Regional Training Institutes of the Bank. A
separate menu on the RTI Act has been provided on the
Bank’s website (www.idbi.com) capturing all information
relevant to the Bank'’s functioning. During FY 2011-12, the
Bank received 807 applications seeking information under
the RTI Act. Bulk of the applications pertained to the retail
banking operations of the Bank. All applications have been
responded to as per the provisions of the RTI Act.

Progressive Use of Hindi

Your Bank continued to promote the use of Official Language
Hindi as per Government directives. Your Bank continued
its endeavour to ensure compliance of various provisions
of Official Language Act, 1963 and Rules framed therein.
Special efforts were made to achieve the targets regarding
use of Hindi by departments at Head Office and branches
of the Bank. The increased use of Hindi in both print
and electronic media enabled your Bank to reach wider
section of people. In order to facilitate customers, ATMs
of your Bank provide the display of instructions both in
Hindi and English. On Bank’s website, information is made
available in Hindi also. During the period under review,
concerted efforts were made to increase the use of Hindi
in the technology-enabled environment. A font converter
software namely ‘Script Magic’ has been installed in all
branches of your Bank located in Region ‘A’ for printing

of Pass Book, DD, Pay Order, Accounts Statements, etc.
in Hindi, as and when required by customers. In order to
create awareness among staff members and familiarize
them with the provisions of Official Language Policy and
Annual Programme issued by Govt. of India, Rajbhasha
Awareness Programmes were organized at various centers
pan India and also Hindi software training was imparted to
the staff members.

As a part of Hindi Day celebration, various Hindi
competitions were organized at all India level and also at
Head Office. A Lecture was organized on ‘Aahar Vigyan
Evam Swasthya’ for the benefit of staff members at Head
Office. In commemoration of 150" birth anniversary of
Gurudeo Rabindranath Tagore, 4 plays based on his famous
short stories were also staged during Hindi Day celebration
and a special poster based on his famous quotes in Hindi
was also brought out during Hindi week. During the year
posters/ fliers/ leaflets on the Bank’s schemes were printed
in Hindi. Your Bank also reprinted the revised version of
Hindi desk calendar ‘Suvichar Sangrah’ for the benefit of
staff members, which comprises 366 inspiring quotations
based on positive thinking, work culture & commitment
towards duty. An Official Language officers conference was
also organized on ‘Changing role of language in changing
environment’ during the year.

The Third Sub-committee of Parliamentary Committee of
Official Language visited Gangtok and Karol Baugh, New
Delhi branches to inspect progress of Hindi in official work.
In addition, the Drafting and Evidence Sub-committee of
Parliamentary Committee of Official Language also visited
Jaipur and had discussions with the in-charge of your Bank’s
Jaipur branch. The Committee commended the efforts made
by these branches in implementing the Official Language
Policy.

Your Bank’s efforts in increasing the use of Hindi in its day-
to-day work and other areas of communication have been
recognized at various levels. Your Bank’s New Delhi, Jaipur,
Jammu Branches and Specialised Corporate Branch, Bhopal
received award from respective Town Official Language
Implementation Committees for excellent performance in
use of Hindi. Your Bank’s quarterly Hindi Magazine ‘Vikas
Prabha’ was awarded Shield under the ‘Reserve Bank Hindi
House Journal Competition’, which was received by our
Chairman Shri R.M. Malla and presented by Honorable
Governor of Reserve Bank of India. ‘Vikas Prabha’ was
also felicitated by other well known literary and cultural
organizations, such as Public Relations Council of India
(PRCI), Ashirvaad Sanstha and Rajbhasha Kiran Sansthan
during the period under review.




Corporate Communications

Corporate  communication strategically communicates
the corporate culture, identity and the philosophy of
your Bank to all its stakeholders. Information about your
Bank is developed and communicated directly with key
audiences through different mediums like advertising,
public relations, social media, internal communication
etc. Your bank is constantly striving to improve and build
its reputation through internal and external marketing
campaigns and activities. Apart from this, market research
is also conducted periodically to continuously evaluate
communication tools, and use the results of evaluation to
inform improvements.

The advertising and publicity activities undertaken by your
Bank during the year was commensurate with its business
philosophy of providing ‘banking for all’. The advertisement
& publicity initiatives for the year under review continued
its focus on the last year’s brand proposition, which
emphasised your Bank’s deep relationships with its
customers. Accordingly, this was communicated through
innovative and intensive campaigns in different mediums
of communication viz. TV, Print, Radio, Outdoors and On-
line.

Keeping in view the demographic profile of the emerging
customer base, as also in its endeavour to appreciate and
adopt innovative technological solutions to reach the
customers, your Bank has put considerable emphasis on
the digital media. During the year, your Bank officially
launched its presence on various social media platforms
such as Facebook, Twitter, YouTube and Google+ and
through continuous effort strengthened its presence across
these platforms. Your Bank was the first Bank in the country
to cross a fan base of 5,00,000 on Facebook and its fan
base on Facebook at the end of the year under review was
the highest among Banks in India at more than 6,25,000.
Your Bank was also the first Bank in the country to have
its own official brand page on Google+. As on date, more
than 15,000 people on Google+ have IDBI Bank in their
circles and are updated through Google+ posts. Your
Bank is also the first Bank in the country to have 15,000
followers on Twitter. Your Bank also launched its YouTube
Brand Channel where it has more than 7,000 subscribers
which is the highest amongst Banks in India. Your Bank
carried out many more innovative activities in the Digital
space such as an i-phone based campaign for NRIs in the
United States and an Android phone based campaign for
the customers in the Gulf. Your Bank also developed Quick
Response codes which have become popular due to its fast
readability and comparatively large storage capacity.

Your Bank announced the roll out of its Mobile Banking
Facility to facilitate the usage of modern banking to
millions of people across the country. A bus had been
converted into a mobile ATM Branch for this purpose and
commenced its “Vikas Yatra” from IDBI Tower, Mumbai,
to promote developmental activities in the country. The
bus traversed from Mumbai to Jangipur in West Bengal
having major halts at Nagpur and Raipur. The Mobile Van
was inaugurated in Jangipur, West Bengal by Shri Pranab
Mukherjee, Hon’ble Union Finance Minister, for the socio-
economic development of the area. To encourage the
Indian Team for its World Cup final match, an activity was
organized in Mumbai, which involved obtaining signatures
on a huge Cricket Bat and forming human chains on the
road approaching the stadium to build a personal connect
with people. The ‘Magic Card’, which is the first ever
Debit card with a credit limit for salaried individuals, was
launched at a unique magical show hosted at Kolkata. A
campaign for the said product was undertaken in major
financial papers in print and outdoor media. The ‘Being
Me’ youth account was introduced on International Youth
Day to target the youth. ‘Sawaal India Ka’, a 13 week quiz
show on a major Hindi news Channel, was undertaken to
engage the youth in an interactive platform, thus leading
them to open their first savings account with your Bank.

Select product advertisements were released by different
verticals catering to niche customer segments. An in-film
integration focusing on select Personal Banking products
like International Debit cum ATM card, Gift card and 24*7
lockers has been incorporated in a regional commercial
film which would be released shortly.

As in the advertising arena, several initiatives were
undertaken by your Bank in the Public Relations (PR)
domain. Public Relations activities of your Bank focused
on disseminating news on the customer centric initiatives
of the Bank. Your Bank, as a conscious policy, to be more
visible in the media space, has facilitated interaction of top
management with the media and also has been holding
regular press conferences in different parts of the country.
These were well-attended by the media and your Bank
received extensive coverage across the country in both print
and electronic media. Good coverage was also received
on other communications of your Bank, including specific
product related information as also news related to events
and achievements of your Bank. Leading publications and
TV channels carried regularly news of your Bank’s business
decisions such as change in interest rates.

Your Bank also focused on communicating effectively with
its internal stakeholders i.e. the employees. A blog was
launched on the corporate intranet of your Bank to enable
the Chairman and Managing Director (CMD) to initiate a




two way communication with the employees. The main
aim is to communicate directly to each employee and take
feedback from them, so that they act as ambassadors for
your Bank.

Various communications of your Bank won accolades and
bagged many awards and recognitions. Your Bank won a
total of 8 Awards at the coveted Public Relations Council
of India (PRCI) Annual Corporate Collateral Awards 2012.
Your Bank has also been featured among the ‘Super Brand’
and ‘Power Brand’ listings, as also among the top 50
Brands in the country as ranked by the Economic Times
in association with Brand Finance, UK. Your Bank has also
been ranked as one of the top 500 Banks in the world by
Brand Finance (A leading global organisation conducting
brand valuations since 1996).

Awards and Accolades during FY 2011-12

During the period under review, your Bank received
various awards. Your Bank was awarded the ISO 9001:
2008 Certification for its Customer Care Centre and for its
In-House Journal, September 20, 2011. Your Bank received
“CNBC TV18 Special Jury Award” and was also winner of
the Dun & Bradstreet Banking Awards 2011 for Best Bank
& Best Public Sector Bank, September 2011. Your Bank
was adjudged Best Bank of the Year in the 3rd Dalal Street
Investment Journal (DSI)) PSU Awards, May 2011. Your
Bank won Asian Banker Technology Implementation Award
2011 for Best Data and Analytics Project, April 2011. All
Centralized Clearing Units [CCU] of your Bank got ISO
9001: 2008 Certification, April 2012. Your Bank bagged
IBA's prestigious Banking Technology Awards, March 2011.

Shree Vayam

“Shree Vayam” the prestigious bilingual (Hindi-English)
House Journal of your Bank is now in its 27" year of
publication. Vayam continues to generate unalloyed
delight among your employees and family members. Your
House Journal has attained a pre-eminent position in the
Corporate World carving out a niche for itself. One more
feather was added during the financial year with the Shree

Vayam Section obtaining ISO 9001:2008 Certification.
Perhaps the only House Journal Section in the country
to do so. During the FY 2011-12, the House Journal kept
up its winning streak in all India House Journal Contests
by winning two bronze medals for internal Magazine
and Special Features Column in English in the contest
conducted by the Association for Business Communicators
of India (ABCl) and certificate of Merit in the ICE contest
conducted by FEI Cargo, Mumbai.

Corporate Social Responsibility Initiatives

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is a commitment
of businesses to contribute to sustainable economic
development by working with the local community to
improve their lives, benefiting the business as well as
the community at large. Your Bank has consistently gone
beyond the immediate business objectives and has taken
various initiatives to contribute for the betterment of society.

Your Bank has been conducting programs on Financial
Inclusion, Agri awareness camps in rural areas to benefit
farming communities, providing financial support to
Charitable Organisations, NGOs, Hospitals, organising
blood donation camps at Corporate Centre as also branches
across India, on important occasions such as Foundation
Day. To provide focussed attention, your Bank is putting
in place a Board approved comprehensive policy on CSR
initiatives in key focus areas such as Education, Health,
Community Welfare, Environment, Rural Infrastructure,
Social Empowerment, etc.

Facilities and Infrastructure

During the FY 2011-12, your Bank completed construction
and furnishing of Currency Chest at Bandra Kurla Complex
(BKC), Mumbai and 50 twin-sharing hostel rooms at its
training institute, viz. JNIBF, Hyderabad. Your Bank also
completed furnishing of a Premier Locker Facility at IDBI
Tower, Mumbai, 150 new branches, Retail Asset Centres
(RACs), Retail Processing Units (RPUs) and 21 relocated
branches. The Bank also renovated existing 21 branches
during the year.




Your Bank is one of the leading banks in the country
leveraging the usage of technology to extend customer
centric products and has been operating on state-of-the-
art platforms. This has helped your Bank in achieving
operational excellence and staying ahead of its competitors
through innovation in product and service offerings. The
highly effective management of IT infrastructure, product
and process innovation, back office operations and highly
technology enabled National Contact Centre Services
of your Bank have ensured that technology continued
to remain backbone of the Bank’s services and internal
operations. All the IT and IT enabled activities are being
professionally managed by IDBI Intech Ltd., a wholly
owned subsidiary of your Bank.

Your Bank has been taking initiatives for improving customer
service, launching of new customer focused products and
services thereby achieving significant growth in business.
Various innovative products backed by technological
support have been launched during the year. Besides, your
Bank has also been strengthening the security features on
the technology usage for both internal as well as external
customers.

Your Bank has been facilitating payment of various
taxes to the customers through the Net Banking facility,
wherein customers can pay central government and state
government taxes online by using the facility. This facility
has been well received by customers and it is found that the
volume, as well as amount of transactions has increased
many fold over the past year.

For greater convenience of customers availing Housing
Loans and Educational Loan, your Bank has launched
an online portal wherein customers can login with their
credentials and generate their own Final Certificates,
Provisional Certificates and also statements that are
required for their tax calculation purposes. Your Bank has
put up web based application to enable prospective SME
Borrowers to apply for financial assistance on-line and
track the status of their applications too.

Your Bank has taken a step towards the Green Initiatives
in Corporate Governance by going paperless and sending
documents to shareholders through electronic mode. Your
Bankhassentdocuments like General Meeting Notices/other
notices, Annual Report, etc. to shareholders in electronic
form. As part of green initiatives, many applications have
been implemented to automate the internal processes and
reduce the usage of paper.

Your Bank also automated various back office processes of
the Bank for improving the overall operational efficiency,
thereby reducing the turnaround time for customers.
Various back office processes have been centralized,
thereby allowing branch staff to cater to customers with
greater focus. Your Bank has introduced the concept of

training at the desktop through its e-learning platform for
the staff members thereby improving their operational
knowledge leading to better customer service.

Your Bank has also adopted the national spirit of
implementation of Hindi Language and has taken steps
in the area of providing bilingual software, statements of
accounts, passbooks, letters, etc. to the customers. Even
the Core Banking Software used by your Bank has been
converted to bilingual format.

Your Bank has also added many new features for sending
SMS alerts to customers. SMS alerts are being sent for
all channel transactions, transactions under RTGS, ATM
reversal transactions, weekly alert of balances, other alerts
such as stop payment of cheque, etc. Such alert facility has
been automated without any manual intervention.

Your Bank has always taken initiatives to redress customer
complaints quickly. Your Bank has launched complaints
through SMS facility wherein a customer just needs to type
“IDBICARE” and the customer receives a call from the
customer care to address his/her grievances.

Your Bank is in the continuous process of upgradation of the
hardware and networking equipments at Data Center and
Disaster Recovery site, so as to give continued performance
improvement of systems to customers. The Bank has
upgraded hardware of various core systems to increase the
efficiency of processing large number of transactions.

Your Bank has implemented best practices of Information
Security by implementing ISO 27001 framework and
certification has been renewed for the current year also.
For ensuring uninterrupted services to the customers,
your Bank is carrying out planned Disaster Recovery (DR)
exercises at regular intervals. As a part of this drill, the Core
Banking and other critical applications including Alternate
Channels like ATM, Internet, Mobile and Phone Banking are
successfully operated from the disaster recovery site. This is
one more initiative of your Bank in ensuring continuous
and uninterrupted services.

Your Bank continues to educate its customers about online
fraud, phishing etc. through media, by sending e-mails and
by sending SMS’s on periodic basis. The National Contact
Centre of the Bank is well-equipped to resolve queries
from customers by educating them. Your Bank is also
continuously monitoring the TAT for the queries raised by
customers through the service desk and taking initiatives
for early resolution of customer problems.

All the above initiatives portray your Bank’s endeavor to be
the front-runner using technology for launching innovative
products for the benefit of its customers. Your Bank’s Internet
Website has been judged as “Best Website” by Association
of Development Financing Institutions in Asia & the Pacific
(ADFIAP) Awards 2012 in Istanbul, Turkey.




Philosophy of Corporate Governance

The Bank is committed to upholding the highest standards
of Corporate Governance in its operations. The Bank’s
policies and practices are not only in line with the statutory
requirement but also reflect its commitment to operate in
the best interest of its stakeholders. The responsibility for
maintaining high standards of governance lies with the
Bank’s Board of Directors and various Committees of the
Board, which are empowered to monitor implementation
of the best Corporate Governance practices, including
making of necessary disclosures within the framework
of legal and regulatory provisions and banking
conventions.

In this direction, the Bank is committed to ensure that the
Bank’s Board of Directors continues to be constituted as per
the prescribed norms, meets regularly as per the prescribed
frequency, provides effective leadership, exercises control
over the management, monitors executive performance and
makes appropriate disclosures. In addition, establishment
of framework of strategic control and continuous reviewing
of its efficacy and establishment of clearly documented and
transparent management processes for policy development,
implementation and review, decision-making, monitoring,
control and reporting are the other policy directives. The
Bank provides free access to the Board to all relevant
information and resources to enable it to carry out its role
effectively.

Board of Directors

The Bank's Board of Directors is broad-based and
constitution thereof is governed by the provisions of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Companies Act, 1956,
the Articles of Association of the Bank and the requirements
of corporate governance as envisaged in the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges. The Board functions

directly as well as through various Board Committees
constituted to provide focussed governance in important
functional areas of the Bank.

As on March 31, 2012, the Board comprised of 6 Directors
with 2 Executive Directors (including Chairman), 1 Non
Executive Director and 3 Independent Directors. Shri
R.M. Malla, Chairman & Managing Director as Executive
Director, Shri B.K. Batra, Dy. Managing Director as Executive
Director, Shri P.K. Chaudhery, Central Government official
as Non Executive Director, Shri Subhash Tuli, Dr. B.S. Bisht
and Shri P.S. Shenoy as Independent Directors constituted
the Board as on March 31, 2012.

Relationship between Directors inter-se

No Director on the Board of the Bank is related to any other
Director on the Board of the Bank.

The Board has in total 8 (eight) committees, namely,
Executive Committee, Audit Committee, Shareholder’s
/" Investor’s Grievance Committee, Frauds Monitoring
Committee, Risk Management Committee, Customer
Service Committee, Information Technology Committee
and Remuneration Committee.

Board Meetings

During the period under review (April 01, 2011 — March
31, 2012), a total of nine Board Meetings were held on
April 19,2011, June 17,2011, July 30, 2011, September 8,
2011, October 20, 2011, November 26, 2011, January 31,
2012, March 02, 2012 and March 28, 2012. All the nine
meetings were held in Mumbai.

Details in respect of each Director of the Bank regarding
attendance at Board Meetings, attendance at the last Annual
General Meeting (AGM), directorships in other companies
and memberships of committees are given in Table 5.

Table 5: Directors’ Attendance at the Board Meetings and AGM, their Directorships and Committee Memberships:

Names of Directors Attendance at the | Attendance at the Director- ACB/SGC Memberships/
Bank’s Board last AGM held on | ships in other | (Chairman-ships) in other
Meetings Sept. 08, 2011 companies Companies
(Total No. of
Meetings held - 9)
Whole Time Directors
Shri R.M. Malla CMD Present 5 Nil
Shri B.P. Singh, DMD Present 3 1
(upto 31.01.12)
Shri B.K. Batra, DMD 3 Not Applicable 3 2
(w.e.f 13.01.12)




Table 5: Directors’ Attendance at the Board Meetings and AGM, their Directorships and Committee Memberships:

Names of Directors Attendance at the | Attendance at the Director- ACB/SGC Memberships/
Bank’s Board last AGM held on | ships in other | (Chairman-ships) in other
Meetings Sept. 08, 2011 companies Companies
(Total No. of
Meetings held - 9)
Non Executive Directors
Shri Rakesh Singh 6 Absent 0 Nil
(upto 23.03.12)
Shri R.P. Singh (upto 09.12.11) 3 Absent 2 Nil
Shri P.K. Chaudhery Not Applicable 2 Nil
(w.e.f09.12.11)
Independent Directors
Shri Analjit Singh 0 Not Applicable 13 Nil
(upto 01.05.11)
Smt. Lila Firoz Poonawalla 3 Not Applicable 4 1(1)
(upto 01.08.11)
Shri K. Narasimha Murthy 3 Not Applicable 5 4(3)
(upto 17.08.11)
Shri H. L. Zutshi 2 Not Applicable 4 1(1)
(upto 17.08.11)
Shri Subhash Tuli Present Nil Nil
Dr. B.S. Bisht Present Nil Nil
Shri P.S. Shenoy Present 5 4(2)
(w.e.f 30.07.2011)

Figures in parantheses in the last column indicate chairmanships of committees

Audit Committee of the Board
Composition and brief terms of reference

As on March 31, 2012, Audit Committee of the Board
(ACB) comprised of four members with one Executive
Director and three Independent Directors. Shri Subhash
Tuli, a Chartered Accountant was the Chairman of the
Audit Committee and Shri B.K. Batra, DMD, Dr. B.S. Bisht
and Shri P.S. Shenoy were the other members. Shri B.K.
Batra was the Executive Director and the remaining three
members were Independent Non-Executive Directors. The
Role & Powers of ACB are in line with the provisions of
Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956, relevant RBI
guidelines and revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
enumerated hereunder :

Powers of Audit Committee (as per revised clause 49)

1. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference.
2. To seek information from any employee.

3. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice,
wherever required.

4. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant
expertise, if it considers necessary.

Role of Audit Committee (as per revised clause 49)

1. Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process
and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure
that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and
credible.

2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-
appointment of Auditors and the fixation of audit
fees subject to RBI’s approval as well as shareholders’
approval.

3. Recommending payment to statutory auditors for other
services, if any, rendered by the statutory auditors.

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial
statements before submission to the board for approval,
with particular reference to:

a. Matters required to be included in the Director’s
Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Board’s report in terms of clause (2AA) of section
217 of the Companies Act, 1956;




b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and
practices and reasons for the same;

c.  Major accounting entries involving estimates based
on the exercise of judgment by management;

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial
statements arising out of audit findings;

e. Compliance with listing and other legal
requirements relating to financial statements;

f.  Disclosure of any related party transactions;
g. Qualifications in the draft audit report.

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly
financial statements before submission to the board for
approval.

6. Reviewing, with the management, performance of
statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal
control systems.

7. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function,
if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official
heading the department, reporting structure coverage
and frequency of internal audit.

8. Discussion with internal auditors any significant
findings and follow up there on.

9. Discussion with statutory auditors about the nature
and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to
ascertain any area of concern.

10. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the
terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

Review of information by Audit Committee (as per revised

clause 49)

1. Management discussion and analysis of financial
condition and results of operations.

2. Statement of significant related party transactions
(as defined by the audit committee), submitted by
management.

3. Management letters / letters of internal control
weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors.

4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control
weaknesses.

Number of Meetings

ACB met ten times during the period April 1, 2011 — March
31,2012 on April 19, 2011, April 20, 2011, June 18, 2011,
July 29, 2011, September 9, 2011, October 19, 2011,
November 26, 2011, January 31, 2012, March 02, 2012
and March 29, 2012.

Remuneration of Directors
Remuneration Policy

Remuneration and perquisites of the Chairman & Managing
Director and Deputy Managing Directors who are appointed
by Government of India are fixed by Government of India.
The details of remuneration paid to CMD and DMDs are
given in Table 6. Other Independent Directors were paid
only the sitting fees for each Board / Committee Meeting
attended by them @ ¥ 5,000/- per meeting (for Board,
Executive Committee and Audit Committee Meetings)
and % 2,500/- per meeting (for other Committee Meetings
of the Board). Apart from the remuneration to CMD and
DMDs and sitting fees to Independent Directors, no
other remuneration was paid to the Directors except the
reimbursement of expenditure upon their travel, stay
and transport by the Bank. The pecuniary relationship/
transactions of non-executive directors vis-a-vis the bank
have been nil during the period under review.

Table 6 : Elements of Remuneration of Chairman & Managing Director and Deputy Managing Directors

Salary & Allowances

(As per Govt. Orders)

Shri R. M. Malla, CMD - Pay % 80,000/- p.m. and DA @ 65% % 52,000/- Total  1,32,000/-.
Shri B.P. Singh, DMD - Pay ¥ 68,960/- p.m. and DA @ 58% % 39,997/- Total % 1,08,957/-.
Shri B.K. Batra, DMD - Pay ¥ 68,960/- p.m. and DA @ 58% % 39,997/- Total % 1,08,957/-.

Entertainment

Actual entertainment subject to ceiling of ¥ 6000 p.a. (membership of club adjustable within
the above ceiling) in respect of both CMD and DMDs.

Housing

Rent-free furnished accommodation in respect of both CMD and DMDs.

Leave Travel Concession

For self and family once in a block of 2 years for visiting any place in India as per entitled class
as applicable for official tour in respect of both CMD and DMDs.

Pension Entitled to draw pension, if any, admissible in the career post (below board level) as per the
rules and regulations of the Bank where the career post is held.
Gratuity At the rate of half month's pay for every completed year of service or more than 6 months of

service as Chairman & Managing Director/Deputy Managing Directors.




Table 6 : Elements of Remuneration of Chairman & Managing Director and Deputy Managing Directors

Shri R.M. Malla — Appointed as CMD vide Govt. of India’s Notification F.N0.9/12/2009-BO.I
dated July 7, 2010 with effect from July 09, 2010 for a period upto 31.05.2013 or until further
orders, whichever is earlier.

Shri B.P. Singh — Appointed as DMD vide Govt. of India’s Notification F.N0.9/14/2009-BO.I
dated February 19, 2010 with effect from February 20, 2010 till the date of superannuation
(31.01.2012) or until further orders, whichever is earlier. Shri B.P Singh has since retired as
DMD w.e.f 31.01.2012.

Shri B.K. Batra — Appointed as DMD vide Govt. of India’s Notification F.N0.9/14/2009-BO.I
dated January 12, 2012 with effect from January 13, 2012 till the date of superannuation
(31.07.2016) or until further orders, whichever is earlier.

Tenure

In view of the Government Guidelines for payment of incentives to Bank’s Chairman and Whole
Time Directors, a Remuneration Committee of the Board had approved grant of performance
linked incentives to the Chairman & Managing Director and Deputy Managing Directors for the
FY 2010-11 at its meeting held on August 04, 2011.

Performance Linked Incentives for FY 2010-11 were paid as follows :
(i) Shri R.M Malla (July 2010 to March 2011) - ¥ 5,10,160/-

(i) Shri Yogesh Agarwal (April to June 2010) - % 1,26,560/-

(iii) Shri B.P Singh (April 2010 to March 2011) - % 5,50,000/-

Performance linked
incentives / Stock Option

Risk Management Committee of the Board
Composition and brief terms of reference

The Risk Management Committee of the Board consisted of
four members as on March 31, 2012, viz., Shri P.S. Shenoy,
Chairman, Shri B.K. Batra, DMD, Shri P.K. Chaudhery, Govt.
Director, and Shri Subhash Tuli, Director as its members.
The Committee assesses various risks associated with the
business of the Bank, their mitigation and also addresses
the issues relating to asset liability mismatch.

Number of Meetings

During the period April 1, 2011 — March 31, 2012, four
meetings of the Risk Management Committee were held
on April 20, 2011, July 30, 2011, December 17, 2011 and
March 29, 2012.

Shareholders’/Investors’” Grievance Committee of the

Board
Composition and brief terms of reference

As on March 31, 2012, the Shareholders’ / Investors’
Grievance Committee (SIGC) of the Bank comprised
of three members with one Executive Director and two
Independent Non-Executive Directors, viz., S/Shri B.K.
Batra, DMD, Subhash Tuli and Dr. B.S. Bisht as members.

The Committee has been constituted to look into the
redressal of shareholders’” and investors’ grievances
pertaining to transfer of shares, non-receipt of Annual
Report, non-receipt of declared dividend, etc.

Number of Meetings

During the period April 1, 2011 - March 31, 2012, four
SIGC meetings were held on April 19, 2011, July 30, 2011,
November 26, 2011 and March 02, 2012.

Executive Committee of the Board
Composition and brief terms of reference

Apart from the Board, the Bank continues to have an
Executive Committee of the Board to consider the matters
other than the policy matters and those specifically required
to be considered by the Board and to exercise such other
powers as delegated to it by the Board. As on March 31,
2012, Shri R.M. Malla, CMD was the Chairman of the
Committee with S/Shri B.K. Batra, DMD, Subhash Tuli, P.S.
Shenoy and Dr. B.S. Bisht as members.

Number of Meetings

During the period April 1, 2011 — March 31, 2012, ten
meetings of the Executive Committee were held on April
19,2011, June 17,2011, July 30, 2011, September 8, 2011,
September 19, 2011, November 26, 2011, December 17,
2011, January 31, 2012, March 02, 2012 and March 28,
2012.

Frauds Monitoring Committee of the Board
Composition and brief terms of reference

A Frauds Monitoring Committee had been set up to look
into fraud related aspects of the Bank. As on March 31,
2012, the Committee comprised of Shri R.M. Malla, CMD
as Chairman of the committee and S/Shri B.K. Batra, DMD,
and Subhash Tuli as its members.




Number of Meetings

During the period April 1, 2011 — March 31, 2012, seven
meetings of the Frauds Monitoring Committee were held on
April 19, 2011, June 17, 2011, July 30, 2011, October 20,
2011, November 26, 2011, January 31, 2012 and March
28, 2012.

Customer Service Committee of the Board
Composition and brief terms of reference

To look into the customer grievances and effective service
to customers in the retail banking segment, a Customer
Service Committee had been set up by the Bank. As on
March 31, 2012, it comprised of S/Shri B.K. Batra, DMD,
P.K. Chaudhery, Govt. Director and Dr. B.S. Bisht as its
members.

Number of Meetings

During the period April 1, 2011 — March 31, 2012, four
meetings of the Customer Service Committee were held on
June 18, 2011, September 9, 2011, November 26, 2011
and March 02, 2012.

Information Technology Committee of the Board
Composition and brief terms of reference

In view of the measures taken by the Bank to put in place
a technology platform for rendering various services to the
clients, to help in streamlining the approach, launch of

products and provision of services, Information Technology
Committee had been set up by the Bank. As on March 31,
2012, it comprised of Dr. B.S. Bisht as Chairman and S/Shri
B.K. Batra, DMD, P.K. Chaudhery, Govt. Director and P.S.
Shenoy as its members.

Number of Meetings

During the period April 1, 2011 — March 31, 2012, four
meetings of the Information Technology Committee were
held on June 17, 2011, September 9, 2011, November 26,
2011 and March 02, 2012.

Remuneration Committee of the Board
Composition and brief terms of reference

As per the directives of Government of India, aRemuneration
Committee has been set up to consider and approve the
payment of Annual Performance Linked Incentives to CMD
and DMDs. As on March 31, 2012, it comprised of Shri P.K.
Chaudhery, Govt. Director, Shri P.S. Shenoy and Dr. B.S.
Bisht as members.

Number of Meetings

During the period April 1, 2011 — March 31, 2012, one
meeting of Remuneration Committee was held on August
04, 2011 to approve the Annual Performance Linked
Incentives to be paid to CMD and DMDs for FY 2010-11.

Details of attendance of Directors at Committee Meetings
are given in Table 7.

Table 7 : Directors’ Attendance at Committee Meetings (01.04.11 to 31.03.12)

Sr. [Names of Directors
No Mtg.

Remuneration
Mtg. Committee
Mtg.

Hl A | H]|A|HJA |H]|A H A

1 |Shri R.M. Malla, CMD 10 | 10 | - - -

7l 7z -1-1-1-1-1-1 -1 -

[from 13.01.2012]

2 |Shri B.P. Singh, 8 8 8 8 3 6 6 3 2 3 3 3 3 - -
DMD [upto 31.01.2012]
3 |Shri B.K. Batra, DMD 3 3 3 3 1 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 - -

4 |Shri Rakesh Singh - - - } .
(upto 23.03.2012)

5 |Shri R.P. Singh [upto -1 - 13
9.12.2011]

6 |Shri Pradeep Kumar - - - -1
Chaudhery
[w.e.f. 9.12.2011]

7 |Shri Analjit Singh - - 2101
[upto 01.05.2011]

8 |Smt.Lila Firoz - - 4 | 4 | 2
Poonawalla
[upto 01.08.2011]




Sr. |Names of Directors EC Mtg. |ACB Mtg.| RMC |FMC Mtg.| CSC Mtg. | ITC Mtg. | SIGC |Remuneration
No Mtg. Mtg. Committee
Mtg.

9 |Shri K. Narasimha 313 - - - - 1313 - -1 112 2 1 1
Murthy
[upto 17.08.2011]

10 |Shri H.L. Zutshi 3 2 - - 2 2 - - - - 1 0 - - 1 1
[upto 17.08.2011 ]

11 [Shri Subhash Tuli 1011011010 2 | 2 707 - - - - | 4 - -

12 |Dr.B.S. Bisht 101 6 | 10| 7 - - - - 4 4 4 2 - -

13 [Shri P.S. Shenoy 717 |6 2 | 2 - - - - - - - -
[w.e.f. 30.07.2011]

H - Meetings Held during Director's tenure
A — Meetings Attended by the Director
General Body Meetings

The last Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Bank was held on September 08, 2011. Details of AGMs of IDBI Bank Ltd.

are given in Table 8.

Table 8 : Details of Annual General Meetings of IDBI Bank Ltd.

Location and time where the last three AGMs were
held

1) July 15, 2009 at Nehru Centre Auditorium, Worli, Mumbai 400
018 at 3.30 p.m. (5" AGM of the Bank).

July 22, 2010 at Yashwantrao Chavan Centre Auditorium, Gen.
Jagannathrao Bhonsle Marg, Mumbai — 400 021 at 3.30 p.m. (6%
AGM of the Bank).

September 08, 2011 at Nehru Centre Auditorium, Worli, Mumbai
400 018 at 3.30 p.m. (7" AGM of the Bank).

2)

3)

Whether Special Resolutions were passed in the
last AGM

Yes, special resolutions (i) for appointment of Statutory Auditors of
the Bank under section 224A of the Act and (ii) to take shareholders
approval to the proposal for enabling the Bank to raise capital
empowering the Board to take specific decision in this regard was
passed at the last AGM of the Bank held on September 08, 2011.

Location and time where the last EGM was held

March 28, 2012 at Nehru Centre Auditorium, Worli, Mumbai 400
018 at 3.30 p.m.

Whether Special Resolutions were passed in the
last EGM

Yes, special resolution to take shareholders approval u/s 81(1A) of the
Act to the proposal to offer, issue and allot shares to Govt. of India
(Gol) and Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) upon conversion
of Tier 1 Bonds (to Gol) and fresh issue on Preferential Basis (to Gol
and LIC) was passed at the EGM of the Bank held on March 28, 2012.

Whether any Special Resolution is proposed to be
conducted through postal ballot

No.

Whether Special Resolutions were put through
postal ballot last year and details of voting pattern

Person who conducted the postal ballot exercise

Procedure for postal ballot

NIL




Disclosure

No company was assisted during April 1, 2011 — March
31, 2012, in which any of the Directors of the Bank were
interested.

The Bank complies with the mandatory requirements
of revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement such as (i)
related party transactions, if any, are being reported to
Audit Committee of the Board; (i) Disclosure of Accounting
Treatment is clearly made in the financial statements; (iii)
The Bank submits to the Board the review on risk assessment
and minimization procedures.

Major non-compliance / penalties, etc. during the last 3
years were NIL.

Code of Conduct and Ethics

The Board of Directors of the Bank has adopted a Code
of Conduct and Ethics for Directors, Officers and Employees
of the Bank. In compliance of the requirement of revised
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, a declaration signed
by Chairman & Managing Director about affirmation of
compliance of the code of conduct by Board members and
Senior Management Personnel of the Bank is given below :

Declaration by CEO

Pursuant to the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement, it is hereby declared for the information of
all concerned that all the Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel of IDBI Bank Ltd. have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct for Directors,
Officers and Employees of IDBI Bank Ltd. for the FY
2011-12.

Sd/-

R.M. Malla

Chairman & Managing Director
April 12,2012

Prevention of Insider Trading

In accordance with the requirements of SEBI (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations 1992, the Bank has instituted
a comprehensive code of conduct for Prevention of Insider
Trading.

CEO/CFO Certification

In terms of the revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement,
the certification by the CEO and CFO on the financial
statements and internal controls relating to financial
reporting has been obtained and submitted to the Board.

Whistle Blower Policy

The Bank’s Board has adopted a whistle blower policy.
In terms of this policy, employees are free to raise issues,

if any, pertaining to Bank’s operations and report them
to the Audit Committee through specified channels. This
mechanism has been circulated and also posted on the
Bank’s intranet.

Subsidiary Companies

As on March 31, 2012, the Bank had four wholly owned
subsidiaries, viz., IDBI Intech Ltd., IDBI Capital Market
Services Ltd., IDBI Asset Management Ltd. and IDBI MF
Trustee Company Ltd. IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd.
became a subsidiary of IDBI Bank Ltd. from October 01,
2011 on acquisition of 14.92% equity in the said company,
taking Bank’s holding in the company to 54.70% as on
31.03.2012. No Independent Director on the Board of
the Bank is required to be inducted on the Board of its
subsidiaries as none of the subsidiaries is a material non
listed subsidiary company as defined under clause 49.
The Audit Committee of the Bank reviews the financial
statements, in particular, the investments made by the
unlisted subsidiary companies. The minutes of the Board
meetings of unlisted subsidiary companies are regularly
placed at the Board meetings of the Bank.

Means of Communication

Apart from providing detailed Annual Report on the working
of the Bank, consisting of Directors’ Report (containing
Management Discussion and Analysis) and Annual
Accounts, the Bank regularly brings out its quarterly results
for information of its shareholders through publications
thereof in one English language newspaper, having nation-
wide circulation and in one regional language newspaper.
The aforesaid information was also placed on the Bank’s
web-site (www.idbi.com) along with the official press
release and presentation made to institutional investors and
analysts.

The documents referred to but not sent to the persons
entitled to receive notice of the Annual General Meeting
will be made available for inspection of shareholders at the
registered office of the Bank during working hours for a
period of 21 days before the date of AGM.

Preferential Issue of Capital — Holding of EGM

Shareholders are aware that an Extra-Ordinary General
Meeting (EGM) of the Bank was held on March 28, 2012 to
approve Preferential Issue of Capital to Govt. of India and
LIC. Accordingly, the Bank has made Preferential Allotment
of Shares to Govt. of India and LIC as follows in terms of the
approvals of BSE / NSE and SEBI :

(@) Allotment of 18,85,56,509 equity shares of ¥ 10/- each
to Govt. of India on March 28, 2012 at a price of ¥
112.99 per share aggregating to ¥ 2130.50 crore upon
conversion of Tier | Bonds held by Gol in IDBI Bank.




(b) Allotment of 3,35,00,000 equity shares of % 10 each to
Life Insurance Corporation of India on March 31, 2012
at a price of ¥ 112.99 per share aggregating to ¥ 378.52
crore.

(c) Allotment of 7,16,87,760 equity shares of 10 each to
Govt. of India on March 31, 2012 ata price of ¥ 112.99

per share aggregating to ¥ 81

Declaration of Interim Dividend

The Board of Directors declared an Interim Dividend @
% 2/- per share at its meeting held on January 31, 2012.

Table 9 : IDBI Bank Ltd.’s Share

The dividend was paid on the payment date of February
29, 2012 to the shareholders entitled to receive the said
dividend based on the Record Date of February 10, 2012.
This Interim Dividend is in addition of the Final Dividend
@ % 1.50 per share recommended by the Board and to
be declared at the 8th AGM of the Bank to be held on

0 crore. September 06, 2012.

General Shareholders’ Information

Details of share price movement during April 1, 2011 —
March 31, 2012 and other general information relevant to
shareholders are provided Table 9 and Table 10 respectively.

Price Movement on the National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE) : April 2011 - March

2012 (%)
Month High Low Month High Low

April = ‘11 153.75 142.00 October — ‘11 118.45 94.45

May - ‘11 144.90 125.80 November — ‘11 117.40 88.50

June - ‘11 137.40 121.50 December — ‘11 99.00 77.65

July —“11 139.25 127.40 January — ‘12 103.80 77.10

August — ‘11 132.00 102.70 February — 12 121.65 95.20

September - ‘11 114.00 101.10 March - ‘12 116.00 97.50

Financial Calendar

Table 10 : General Shareholders’ Information

April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 :
1) Results for the quarter ended June 30, 2011 were considered on July 30, 2011.

2) Results for the quarter / half year ended September 30, 2011 were considered on
October 20, 2011.

3) Results for the third quarter / nine months ended December 31, 2011 were considered
on January 31, 2012.

4) Audited Results for the year ended March 31, 2012 were considered on April 21, 2012.

Book closure date

September 4, 2012 to September 6, 2012

Last date for receipt of proxy
forms

September 04, 2012

Date, time and venue of AGM

3.30 p.m. on Thursday, September 6, 2012 at Nehru Centre Auditorium, Worli, Mumbai
400 018.

Dividend payment date

October 4, 2012

Date of despatch of dividend
warrants

September 27, 2012

Board Meeting for considering
the quarterly results

Within one month of the closure of respective quarter.

Listing on Stock Exchanges

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE) and National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE)

Stock code / Symbol

BSE — 500116, NSE — IDBI/EQ

Registrar and Transfer Agents

Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd., Unit : IDBI Equity, Plot No.17-24, Vithal Rao Nagar,
Madhapur, Hyderabad — 500 081.

Share Transfer system

Share Transfers are approved on weekly basis by an internal committee comprising of
Executive Director / Chief General Manager.

No. of shares and convertible
instruments held by Non-

Executive Directors

Nil




Distribution of shareholding

The details of shareholding in the Bank by major categories of shareholders and distribution schedule as at end-March 2012,

is presented in Table 11 and Table 12 below.

Table 11 : Shareholding Pattern as at March 31, 2012

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares Held % to Total
Government of India 901531379 70.52
Employees 1284319 0.10
Public 117980803 9.23
Hindu Undivided Family 3107612 0.24
Bodies corporate 21836697 1.71
Institutions

A) Banks 2702519 0.21
B) Foreign Institutional Investors 34759704 2.72
C) State Finance Corporations 35680 Negligible
D) Financial Institution 13664475 1.07
E) Mutual Funds 3098506 0.24
Societies 28960 Negligible
Trusts 669838 0.05
Insurance Companies 169208567 13.24
NRI’s 5570909 0.44
Directors & Relatives

i) Shri R.M Malla, CMD 320 Negligible
ii) Shri B.K Batra, DMD 1001 Negligible
NSDL (transit) 2900373 0.23
GRAND TOTAL 1278381662 100.00

Table 12 : Distribution Schedule as at March 31, 2012

S.No Category No. of share- % to total share- Amount ) % to total
From To holders holders Amount

1 1 5000 422107 92.12 622241240 4.87
2 5001 10000 21920 4.78 168332540 1.32
3 10001 20000 8273 1.81 122516750 0.96
4 20001 30000 2170 0.47 55204590 0.43
5 30001 40000 930 0.20 33260460 0.26
6 40001 50000 721 0.16 34081400 0.27
7 50001 100000 1131 0.25 83568540 0.65
8 100001 & above 984 0.21 11664611100 91.25

Total 458236 100.00 12783816620 100.00

Share Transfer System & Redressal of Investor Grievances

To expedite the process of share transfers, an internal
committee of Executive Director /Chief General Manager
has been set up to approve the Memorandum of Transfers
(MoTs) on a weekly basis. The Bank has named Shri Pawan
Agrawal as Company Secretary of the Bank.

As on April 1, 2011, 2 investor grievances were pending
for redressal and during the period April 1, 2011 to March
31, 2012, 9611 investor grievances were received from

shareholders/investors by the Bank’s Registrar & Transfer
Agents. 9598 grievances were redressed during the year and
15 grievances were pending for redressal as on March 31,
2012. In respect of shares/bonds, 58 cases of transfers were
pending on April 1, 2011. During the period April 1, 2011
to March 31, 2012, 2089 requests for transfer of shares/
bonds were received by the Bank’s Registrar & Transfer
Agents. Of these, 2129 requests for transfer of shares /
bonds were processed and 18 requests were pending as on
March 31, 2012.




Disclosure of details of Unclaimed Suspense Account (under clause 5A of the Listing Agreement)

Sr. | Particulars No. of Shareholders No. of Shares

No.

(i) | Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares lying in 5027 904444
the Unclaimed Suspense Account as on April 01, 2011

(i) | Number of shareholders who approached the Bank for transfer of 18 3723
shares from the Unclaimed Suspense Account during April 01, 2011
to March 31, 2012

(iii) | Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from the 18 3723
Unclaimed Suspense Account during April 01, 2011 to March 31, 2012

(iv) | Aggregate number of shareholders and outstanding shares lying in the 5009 900721
Unclaimed Suspense Account as on March 31, 2012

Table 13: Details of de-materialisation and address for correspondence

Dematerialisation of shares
and liquidity

The fully paid-up capital of IDBI Bank Ltd. is ¥ 1,278.38 crore comprising 127.84 crore
equity shares of ¥ 10 each. Out of the total investor base of approximately 4.58 lakh, 3.79
lakh investors are holding 96.59 crore shares in electronic mode. The total number of shares
in electronic form works out to 75.56%. IDBI Bank scrip is actively traded at BSE and NSE.
Listing fees for the year 2012-13 has been paid to these Exchanges.

Outstanding GDRs / ADRs/
Warrants or convertible in-
struments, conversion date
and likely impact on equity

IDBI Bank Ltd. has not issued GDRs/ADRs/Warrants, etc.

Plant Locations

Not applicable. However, information about locations of the Bank’s branches is available on
the Bank’s web-site www.idbi.com

Address for correspondence

IDBI Bank Ltd.

Equity Cell - Board Department, IDBI Bank Ltd., 20th floor, IDBI Tower, WTC Complex,
Cuffe Parade, Mumbai 400 005

Phone — 022 — 66552779, 66553062, 66552620

Fax — 022 -2218 23 52

E-mail — idbiequity@idbi.co.in

Registar & Transfer Agents

Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd., Unit : IDBI Equity, Plot No.17-24, Vithal Rao Nagar, Mad-
hapur, Hyderabad — 500 081

Tel.No.(040) 44655000

Toll Free Number : 1-800-3454001

Fax No0.(040) 23420814

email : einward.ris@karvy.com

Registered Office Addresses
of Subsidiary Companies

IDBI Capital Market Services Ltd.

3" Floor, Mafatlal Centre, Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400 021.
IDBI Intech Ltd.

IDBI Building, 15 Floor, Plot N0.39-41, Sector 11, CBD Belapur, Navi Mumbai — 400 614.
IDBI MF Trustee Company Ltd.

IDBI Tower, WTC Complex, Cuffe Parade, Mumbai — 400 005.
IDBI Asset Management Ltd.

5% Floor, Mafatlal Centre, Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400 021,
IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd.

Asian Building, Ground Floor,

17, R. Kamani Marg, Ballard Estate,

Mumbai — 400 001.



To the Members of

IDBI Bank Limited

We have examined the Compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by IDBI Bank Limited (hereinafter referred
to as the Bank) for the year ended March 31, 2012 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Bank with
Stock Exchange of India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Bank for ensuring the compliance with
the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given and representations made by the
Directors and the Management, we certify that the Bank has compiled with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

For S. P. Chopra & Co. For Chokshi & Chokshi

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Pawan K. Gupta

Partner

Membership No. 92529
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 21, 2012

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Nilesh R. Joshi

Partner

Membership No. 114749
Firm Regn. No. 101872W
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Report of the Auditors to the Members of IDBI
Bank Limited

oI wligent 1 e

1. B SSSERTE o feifiee (3%) & 31 A1 2012

& Hor FHiRd JoH-TF e 39 ARG & g 9y
& T sq% T eI o9-alf oRd q1 &hal JaTe
feraror & oRaTarer @1 . 3 fori faawon & fae §%
T Yo IR 2. e e e s 6 T
SIETIRTET o MR TX & fomire fqawol 9% o+ ¥
31 R, T8 RATILRT 59 YHR FEfsa 9 e #
% o fafa= g $=t / e Faferar / st o
IS IS AT S & 75% AT I 58% STHRISET
P TN HT T HET AT TR T HE SR
AN o T § SIS g8 et o onfiet fopam <
Tk T S5 ST S o 61 Hsl / FrAAAT / RS
1 frrequr fepam e, 3eF it foareont & S 9t g8
a5 e enfier &1 1€ € S e 3
T eI ST S TE .

. T % ORETIRT WA § AT Wi oRaraeT
! % ST ol ©. S A ¥ 7% STferd © o6 &7 31
CRATIE 1 5 T R Sir Fromee . o bt
Y 4 e G o i1 5k o oy faror et wecago
et 3 st e R g e S
T % 31 STH I Heeaqul STHeRIT STHe el . oTRarare
i Fer Tl 3 T o e by T foTey ey ety
AT T TR SR TR ST T IMH . RATIIeT
& ST YT oI@rh el Od Yaed ST fohd T
WW%W%WWWW%
TR OT Bl Healieh e i Ot &, o fogr & 6
TR S 1 T SR S 0 3 oA O e
3TN e Ll @

B S 9 g O o ool ) ST 76
F S AT 31 A 2012 H T101257063 TS
T GREIR, TEHT FH 9y & [T 32587559
TR & ol TR 3T T 1324659 T & T4l JaTe
& T & <97 § oRamieEd & ®9 H # B 6
fore fafqad Araar o 3= oRE TR ST @
TE &, o foid =5 ged 91 7€ © SR T oF &%
ﬁﬁ%ﬁwﬁwaﬁwaﬂﬁ%ﬁmww
RIS

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of
IDBI Bank Limited (the Bank) as at March 31, 2012
and also the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash
Flow Statement of the Bank annexed thereto for the
year ended on that date. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Bank’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. The audit
was so planned and conducted as to cover records
available at various processing centers/regional offices/
branches and reports generated through centralized
banking applications at central office level covering
75 % of Advances and 58 % of Deposits of the Bank
and visit at 61 centers/offices/branches of the Bank.
Incorporated in the said financial statements are the
returns of the Dubai branch of the Bank, audited by
another auditor.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by the management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

We did not audit the financial statement of the Dubai
branch of the Bank, whose financial statement as at
March 31, 2012 reflects total assets of ¥ 101257063
Thousand, total revenues of ¥ 2587559 Thousand and
cash flows of ¥ 1324659 Thousand for the year then
ended. These financial statements have been audited
by another auditor, duly qualified to act as an auditor
in the country of incorporation of the said branch,
whose report has been furnished to us and which was
relied upon by us for our opinion on the financial
statements of the Bank.




4. -9 AT AH-IH oIl ST SfufEe, 1956 4. The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account have

T 211 % TN Ul St fafTem sifufem, 1949
F 1T 29 % G F STIR JIR fFE T €,
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2003 F ARG H. SITH.IAT829 (3) &
STER HUAT I, 1956 91T 274 (1)
() & Jrar @ T e €

been drawn up in accordance with the provisions of
Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 read
with Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956.

We report that :

(i) We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our
audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

(i) The transactions of the Bank, which have come
to our notice have been within the powers of the
Bank.

(iii) The returns/data generated from the offices and
branches of the Bank through core banking
application have been found adequate for the
purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss
Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report comply with the Accounting Standards referred
to in sub-section 3(C) of Section 211 of the Companies
Act, 1956 read with guidelines issued by the Reserve
Bank of India in so far as they apply to the Bank.

We further report that:

(i) the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account and the returns;

(i) in our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Bank so far
as appears from our examination of these books;

(iii) the report on the financial statement of the
Dubai branch audited by other auditor has been
dealt with in preparing our report in the manner
considered appropriate by us;

(iv) as per information and explanation given to
us, the Central Government has, till date, not
prescribed any cess payable under Section 441A
of the Companies Act, 1956.

(v) provisions of Section 274(1)(g) of the Companies
Act, 1956 are not applicable in terms of
Notification No. G.S.R.829 (E) dated-October 21,
2003 issued by Department of Company Affairs,
Government of India
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8. TR STAd T Y e Sfmay ST e = &
T TYIR0IT o ST 3R GoE oiaTasierds 3l i 1%
o 2 3 o1, 3o feriar feraror i 3 = foofor
el faframT arfufrrm, 1949 o S sifufrem,
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T I € T WG T GG Wi oral st
F I7Ey fefafed 1 9= v ga Refq soia & -
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I feerfe;
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& foTQ ok & 1 31T
(iii) 7T gaTe faa<or & At H, 39T aRNg & a7
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T TSI T 000346N TH TSI &T: 101872W

TrereT 3, el
qrerEr
O 91 114749

e o, T
grREr
LT §E&AT: 92529

I a8
feian: 21 3107 2012

8. In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us and on
consideration of report of the auditor of Dubai branch,
the said financial statements read with the notes
thereon give the information required by the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 as well as the Companies
Act, 1956, in the manner so required for banking
companies and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India.

(i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of
affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2012;

(ii) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the
profit of the Bank for the year ended on that date;
and

(iii) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For Chokshi & Chokshi
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 101872W

For S.P.Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

Nilesh R. Joshi
Partner
Membership No. 114749

Pawan K. Gupta
Partner
Membership No. 92529

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 21, 2012




R TSI/ % in ‘000s)

Jq7 31 A 2011

SAGEl FAT31HE 2012
Schedule As at 31-03-2012  As at 31-03-2011

w
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

TSI/ CAPHAl ovovoieieii s 1
fTSTd 37 A9/ Reserves and SUIPIUS e 2

Fefer i e (At

Employees” Stock Options (Grants) Outstanding ............ccccccceevinincnne.

STHRITITAT / DEPOSILS ..ot 3

T XTI / BOITOWINES .o 4

37T SIS T Urae / Other Liabilities and Provisions ........e.eeveveeeeeeea.... 5
<hel / TOTAL

iyt / ASSETS

TSl 3T AR Fotd e & g 9

Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India ............ccooovvivvvviinn. 6

SRt o T 91 AT HITT 3R 3T AT I Wi Tfer

Balances with banks and money at caII and short notice .......cccocuvvvveeeen... 7

FTTOT 7 INVESIMENTS .o, 8

ST / AAVANCES .ottt ettt 9

ST TGUFTHT / FIXEA ASSEES .ot 10

ST TIGTFTIT / OhEr ASSELS v e e 11
<hel / TOTAL

TR SHATE / Contingent Liabilities .........o.oo.ovvoveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen, 12

127838 17
18148 68 12

85 36
210492 56 06

53477 64 13
74391177

984 56 81
13582 02 47

98 58
180485 78 85

51569 65 25
6753 77 32

290837 23 61

25337679 28

15090 21 13

2967 44 05
83175 36 35

181158 43 32
3018 80 81
5426 97 95

19559 04 67

1207 02 65
68269 17 78

157098 06 64
3037 34 14
4206 13 40

290837 23 61

253376 79 28

148920 09 32

134242 01 15

EIW%@W/ Bills for collection ...........ccccooviiiiiiiiiiii 5277 33 47 403276 81
HEeaqU o At el faeaforet S Ger -0 & A= 9 o &9 7 €.
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming an integral part of the 17 & 18
Balance Sheet
dIS &

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
(Y et (1. T9. IH) (S . 59 (37X TH. Hee)
(Subhash Tuli) (P.S. Shenoy) (B.K.Batra) (R-M. Malla)

TV ESREL ST U Ty

Director Director Dy.Managing Director Chairman & Managing Director
3TST &1 I 1 BHI o (Ui o 31|
As per our report attached of even date
Fd T, 9. Aer vg & Fl AHI T AR
For S. P. Chopra & Co. For Chokshi & Chokshi
S RENECICIRS SRENECICIRS
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(99 . T[T (FeTeT 31T ST (1. Hrem)
(Pawan K. Gupta) (Nilesh R Joshi) (P Sltaram)
Partner Partner ChleE Fin anCIal Offlcer
A . / e . /
Membership No. 92529 Membership No. 114749
H . . H T, .

Firm Regn.No. 000346N

%, 21 37 2012
Mumbai, April 21, 2012

Firm Regn. No.101872W




® g/ 3 in ‘000s)

31 9 2012 31 9 2011
Schedule I FET 9 T T
Year ended Year ended
31-03-2012 31-03-2011
I 3m=/INCOME
AT ST / INterest €armed ........veeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 13 23369 9299 18541 23 96
ST 3T / Other INCOME ..c..eovieiiiiciiiicieceee e 14 2118 77 82 2143 23 01
T / TOTAL 25488 70 81 20684 46 97
Il ==/ EXPENDITURE
S G / Interest expended ............coooweveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen. 15 18825 08 23 1427192 65
R ST / Operating @XPENSes .............ceveveereereversseseesreesennees 16 2607 45 22 2254 69 34
YT T STHEHSBATE / Provisions and contingencies ..................... 2024 56 24 2507 53 04
e/ TOTAL 23457 09 69 19034 15 03
N =rer / PROFIT
N &l G A / Net profit for the year ...........co.ovveveeveeererinenn, 20316112 1650 31 94
3T AT TR A4/ Profit brought forward ...........o..ooveveeeeeeeen. 6150179 4791213
el / TOTAL 2646 62 91 2129 44 07
IV faf¥=1/ APPROPRIATIONS
Hl.lramdvlﬁwwlc*-ieﬂ.dwl/TransfertoStatutory Reserve.....cccoovveenennncenn. 50790 28 413 00 00
USIT fsTd | SIA00 / Transfer to Capital Reserve ............oo..eeve.... 1704 72 15500
g1 fosTd o 3707 / Transfer to General Reserve ... 750 00 00 600 00 00
TR, SATH, 1961 F €T 36( 1) (viii) o ST fa@T
ot # st
Transfer to Special Reserve under section 36(1)(viii) of the Income 250 00 00 100 00 00
TaX ACE, TOOT oot e e e e e
1917572 344 59 88

&A1 STHIeT / Proposed dividend ...........c.coovveevceiceeeceecee




A\

unt for the year ended

—_—

® g/ 3 in ‘000s)

31 9 2012 31 94 2011
Schedule I FET 9 T T
Year ended Year ended
31-03-2012 31-03-2011
JEIT AT T / Tax on proposed dividend ............c.cooevrenennen. 283879 552740
T 3TARH A9 / Interim Dividend paid .......coovovveceveeeeieeie. 196 92 41 0
AN 19T T FHT / Tax on Interim dividend .........cccocoovvvevevevennnn. 319460 0
ST TR AT / Dividend on ESOPS ......ovveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 189 0
@ﬂq—ﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂfﬂ/ Balance carried over to balance sheet 672 64 50 6150179
el / TOTAL 2646 62 91 2129 44 07
If oY 31 (%) (3T 18 femvii &, 6 <)
Earnings per share ) (Refer Schedule 18 Note A.6)
S HAT/ BaSIC et 20.58 18.37
=TT/ DIULEA v 20.58 18.36
Hecayul ot A qer fawfor St ar-aif oRd & 31T
T FHETH T,
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming an
integral part of the Profit and Loss ACCOUNt ..c..ccvivieniiiiiniiiinnnne. 17 & 18
IS &
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
(G Tell) (1. =9, IHF) (. &. 59 (371X TH. Hee)
(Subhash Tuli) (P.S. Shenoy) (B.K.Batra) (.R.M. Malla)
T3 37 Y& ST 3R] T e T
Director . Director Dy.Managing Director Chairman & Managing Director
3TST &l ARG o BHIT HoT [L1d o 3TER
As per our report attached of even date
Fd T, 4. A8 U . Tl AHIN TS AR
For S. P. Chopra & Co. For Chokshi & Chokshi
T TRETE T TR
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(99 . T[T GRMEEASIED) (9T Frar)
(Pawan K. Gupta) (Nilesh R Joshi) (P. Sitaram)
RIS YRR tZACRIREE BEat)
Partner Partner Chief Financial Officer
HJaHdarg. / Hagdaryg. /

Membership No. 92529

HH T, 4.
Firm Regn.No. 000346N

T, 21 37 2012
Mumbai, April 21, 2012

Membership No. 114749

B . F.
Firm Regn. No.101872W




R B /% in “‘000s)

G 1 - Gsi FAT31HE 2012 FAT31 AE 2011
SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL As at 31-03-2012  As at 31-03-2011

Authorised capital

Z 10 I3 & 200 00 00 000 (200 00 00 000) EfFT IIT
200 00 00 000 (200 00 00 000) Equity Shares of T 10/- €ach ...........co.ceveveeveerrrnnnn.

T, sifreer oi yew dsht

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital

%10 e & qUid: el 127 83 81 662 (98 45 68 099) el T2
127 83 81 662 (98 45 68 099) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each - fully paid up ..............

(3T 18 fomqui . 10.2 (i) 37 (ii)) TW) (Refer Schedule 18 Note A.10.2(i) & (ii)
Hel / TOTAL

2000 00 00 2000 00 00
2000 00 00 2000 00 00
1278 38 17 984 56 81
1278 38 17 984 56 81

R B /% in “‘000s)

ST 2 - Fed she e

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

T 31 A 2012
As at 31-03-2012

T 31 A 2011
As at 31-03-2011

I wifateres ferd / Statutory Reserve
TR BT/ Opening BalanCe ...........o..oveeeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e
faerr & i aftae = / Additions on account of Merger ...........c.coov.evvevveevene.
% % AR UfkaET / Additions during the year .......ccccoceviviiiiiiiiceee,
T % S FaAaar / Deductions during the year ...........ccooiiiiiiii,

Il ST fS3d / Capital Reserve
TR I/ Opening BalanCe ...........c..oveeeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeee e
% % SR IR / Additions during the year .......cccocevivviiiviiiiiinicicneee,
T & S FAAAaT / Deductions during the Year .............ooo.oovvvooevveoeeeeeeree..

i Wﬁﬂﬁc/ Revaluation Reserve

TR O (ST 18 fomli & 1 <)
Opening balance (Refer Schedule 18 Note A.T) c..cooviiiiniiiiiiiicicniecce

% % SR 9T / Additions during the year ............cccooiiiiiiiii
T o SR AT / Deductions during the year .......cocceviviiieiieeeee e

IV 9reg Wifw=m / Share Premium
TR I / Opening BalanCe ............oo.ovvevveeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseesses s
atf % <R ufiaeT / Additions during the year .......cccovoeiiiiiiiiccee e
% % SH FAAfaar / Deductions during the year ..o,

154126 79 1128 08 18
0 18 61

507 90 28 413 00 00
0 0

2049 17 07 15412679
3003678 298 8178
17 04 72 15500

0 0

317 41 50 3003678
189577 17 1937 71 93
0 0

41 84 52 419476
1853 92 65 189577 17
4622 63 31 1761 21 13
3025 92 46 286142 18
0 0

7648 55 77 4622 63 31




L2

ARTET Y

[%

R B /% in “‘000s)

S 2 - Fiord oire s

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

JT 31 HIE 2012
As at 31-03-2012

JT 31 HIH 2011
As at 31-03-2011

\% Waﬁ'{ 3T ﬁﬁ'ﬁ‘/ Revenue and other Reserves

$/a

Q/b

TT/c

H/d

Wﬁﬁﬁc/ General Reserve

TR I / Opening Balance ..........o..vveveeveeeeeereeereseesiesves s
faerer o ffimr uftawi / Additions on account of merger ..........c..cco.cco.......
Y % SR 9RaT / Additions during the year ............cccooiiiiiiin
T % S FaAfaar / Deductions during the year ..........cccooiiiiiiinne.

W HedmuT il Staff Welfare Fund

TR I / Opening BalanCe ..........co..vveveevoeereerieeeeseesessessee s
Tt % <R ufiaT / Additions during the year ............ccoooiiiiiiin
Y % SR Sl / Deductions during the year .......cccceovnieniicincnn

ST TR, 1961 i ETT 36(1) (viii) o STt favw fiwd
Special Reserve under Section 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
TR I / Opening Balance ...........c..eveveeveeeeeeeeeeeeseesesves e,
% % <R ufiaeT / Additions during the year .......cocevevenieiiieieee,
Y % SR Sl / Deductions during the year ..........ccccooiiiiiiiinn.

3R AT, 1961 T AT 36(1) (viii) o SI=TT Gioa T AT
fate ford

Special Reserve created and maintained under Section 36(1)(viii) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

TR I / Opening Balance ..........o..vveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesvee e
faerer & fftr aftaw= / Additions on account of merger ............cc..ccocoo......
% % SR UfE / Additions during the year ............ccccooiiiiiiinnn
% & SR Ffear / Deductions during the year .......ccccceeoeeniiiiienicinnens

Vi W—%Tﬁ[ﬁ'@ﬁ'ﬁﬂ Illiil / Balance in Profit and Loss Account .........cceeeeeeeenenn.

et (1 ﬁvn / TOTAL (1TOVI)

4005 60 48 3401 80 48
0 38000

750 00 00 600 00 00
0 0

4755 60 48 4005 60 48
2901 11 2901 11

0 0

0 0

2901 11 2901 11

6 35 04 635 04

0 0

0 0

6 35 04 6 35 04
566 00 00 405 00 00
0 61 00 00

250 00 00 100 00 00
0 0

816 00 00 566 00 00
672 64 50 6150179
18148 68 12 13582 02 47




R B /% in “‘000s)

JoT 31 919 2011

As at 31-03-2011

TGN 3 - ATyt 7 31 91 2012
SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS As at 31-03-2012
%/ A.

. ey STy

Demand Deposits

(i) FPTH/ From DANKS «..vovvoeeeeeeoeoeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 2538 11 93 1597 30 29

() ST T 7 FrOM OtNETS oo 29184 08 18 22144 85 61

3172220 11 2374215 90

Il Ser ek STATISTET / Savings Bank DepOSits ...............oooovvvveeeeecesrerree. 19002 41 61 1393579 82
. rafer STTfYTEi / Term Deposits

() BT/ FrOM DANKS «.vvveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 20663 12 44 11525 59 50

(i) STRT T/ FrOM OIS oo 139104 81 90

131282 23 63

159767 94 34

142807 83 13

210492 56 06

180485 78 85

9/ B.

180082 73 92

403 04 93

el / TOTAL
(D) et H FRre QMIBH &l STHIRITRTAT ..., 209414 98 85
Deposits of branches in India
(i) e & FTET R DIRGIS  STRIRT <. 1077 57 21
Deposits of branches outside India
&/ TOTAL 210492 56 06

180485 78 85

R 2SI /T in ‘000s)

SCH

T 31 919 2011
As at 31-03-2011

T 31 919 2012
As at 31-03-2012

4 - SER YT
DULE 4 - BORROWINGS

A T JER YT / Borrowings in India

(i) e FsTd S / Reserve Bank of INAIa v....veveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 0 0
(i) ST S / Other DANKS ... 69 55 00 6713000
(ifi) 37y Heeme 37 Wit / Other institutions and agencies
(F) IR TR § 3R
(@ Government of India bOrrOWINGs .........ccoceeviiiiiieniienieceeeee, 0 0
(§) oA TR & TR PR - | |18
( 18, famolr . 10.2 () <&)
(b)  Tier I'bonds issued to Government of India ........ccccvvvveeiiiiiiiiiinnnnn. 0 2130 50 00
(Refer Schedule 18 Note A.10.2(i))
(M) T - | (TEUERE)
(€)  THEr LUPDI) ceiiieeeeeeeeeee e 1708 80 00 1708 80 00
() AW - I i
(d) Upper Tier I Bonds .......cooiiiiiiniiiiiiniiiiccicceccctenc e 4286 20 00 4286 20 00
(iv) srgferye, gferea stg (2187 11 i o fore Tior)
Unsecured, Redeemable Bonds (Subordinated for Tier Il Capital) .............. 9032 04 52 6836 68 03
(V) 9 TR S MR dig/ Bonds guaranteed by Government of India ... 0 1176 50 00
(V) BTRT / OIS ..o 28016 95 43 26126 30 45
AT ek ATgL W SR AT / Borrowings outside India .............c.........co. 10364 09 18 8633 36 77
W(l 3‘h’( 11) / TOTAL (I and 11) 53477 64 13 51569 65 25

SR 1 3 11 ¥ et iyl 3R TR - T 13662 00 26 T (Z 9998 59 41 T)
Secured borrowings included in I and 1l above- ¥ 13662 00 26 Thousand X 9998 59 41 Thousand)




R =BT /% in ‘000s)

SFGE 5 - I AT R Y FA31AF 2012 31 A 2011
SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS As at 31-03-2012  As at 31-03-2011
I I/ Bills Payable ......ooooececeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 949 84 71 1002 07 07
Il A wEas garEsH (Fae) / Inter- office adjustments(net) .......eceeeereenieennene. 17234 155796
NI 3T ST/ INterest aCCrued .......o.vveieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 2480 85 66 2106 06 68
IV 8= / Others

GO ISEIDER UG

(@)  Advance payments reCeived .........occceriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 6407577 630 59 05

(@) fafay oFar

(b)  SUNAIY Creditors ..o...oiiiiiieee e 31536 54 325 69 40

() fafery SHrferi

(C)  SUNAIY DEPOSILS ..ttt ettt 2097 74 26 34 44

() fafay

() MISCEIIANECOUS ..o 322 01 26 4513073

V' 3= U™ / Other Provisions
(F) A TR & Ui fademyol Jraem

(@)  Prudential provisions against standard assets ..........cccccoceereeviiniieninciennens 892 23 52 660 36 25

() < AT TAT AT L

(b) Dividend and dividend tax payable ..........ccocooviiniiiniiiiini, 220 14 51 399 87 28

(M) A AR / T2 / 3T T

(c)  Service tax/TDS/Other taxes payable ............cccccccoiiiiiiiniiniiiie. 36 41 69 319302

(&) A Y

(d)  OhEr PrOVISIONS ..o 1558 78 03 1103 95 44
Fel / TOTAL 7439 11 77 6753 77 32

R =X /X in ‘000s)

SRR 6 - Tehel 3R A fisrd ek o T 9w F31 A 2012 AL 31 A 2011
SCHEDULE 6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA As at 31-03-2012 As at 31-03-2011
I grer o e (ol g7 e 9fed)
Cash in hand (including foreign currency Notes) ..........ccoceeveeuenienenienieenns 1614 34 40 1234 68 04
Il i fosid S & T 919 / Balances with Reserve Bank of India
(i) H@@Tﬁff{/ iN CUIrent ACCOUNTS .....eeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee et 134758673 18324 36 63
(D) 3T T T/ in Other ACCOUNTS ......oveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 0 0
e (| \ajl-{ 1) / TOTAL (I and II) 15090 21 13 19559 04 67




R =BT /% in ‘000s)

ST 7 - ki o UTH 91 T T T

3T YT TR Ufere iyt

SCHEDULE 7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS AND
MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICES

T 31 HIH 2012

As at 31-03-2012

T 31 919 2011

As at 31-03-2011

| WRAH/ In India
() i % 99 99 / Balances with banks
(F) =g @rdi | *
(@) N CUITENt ACCOUNTS® .ot

(@) =1 S @Il 7

(b)  in Other Deposit ACCOUNLS .....c..coeeruiriirieniieiinienieere e
(i) T g 3feq Fer T gfaey ik

Money at call and short notice

(F) SbiFH T

(@) WIh DANKS e e

(@) 3 GEegmstt & I
(b)  With Other INSTEULIONS w.vveee et

Il YRAY AR / Outside India
(i) W@Tﬁfﬁ/ in Current ACCOUNTS ......cccuiiiiiiiiiiiii i
(i) =1 ST @Al 7 in Other Deposit ACCOUNS .........veeveeeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeae
(i) 7fT o 377 T 9X §faed A / Money at call and short notice .............
et 1l / Total 11

HETIANT (13T 1) / GRAND TOTAL (I and 11)

398 14 90 313 90 67
332 60 00 54 35 01
1066 37 94 0
0 0

1797 12 84 368 25 68
451553 19 99 52
88522 50 753 65 55
23993 18 65 11 90
1170 31 21 83876 97
2967 44 05 1207 02 65

S T -HuRdl A9 o A & TRl e A ¥ 16 41 21 TR (X 31 16 91 BSF) MHA <.
*includes ¥ 16 41 21 Thousand R 31 16 91 Thousand) remitted by branches through non correspondent banks.

R B /% in ‘000s)

SFTElt 8 - Farer

SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS

J0T 31 H1H 2012
As at 31-03-2012

JeT 31 HH 2011
As at 31-03-2011

I 9Ra W T o F1&97 / Investments in India in

(0 Wm/ Government SECUTIties .........ccceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiici
(if) Waﬁﬁﬁm/ Other approved securities ...........ccccocevvverinecnnens
(1) BTIT/ SNATES ..o
(iv) fes=R 3T 1S / Debentures and BONMS ...........vveeovveeveeeeeeeeeeeeee e,
(V) Ferrh TR T / 1 o e

Subsidiaries and / or jOINt VENTUIES ........c.cocovuiiriiiiiiniiiiienic e
(Vi) 311 (TfOfSeres 7, PIgere el & gfe 31f)

Others (CP’s, Units iN ME'S €C.) uuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e

hell / Total |

64797 81 82 54017 19 92
0 27990
33752026 3230 26 36
2494 95 20 2272 57 98
62077 82 566 50 87
11886 56 72 8179 78 22
8317531 82 68269 13 25




R =BT /% in “‘000s)

ST 8 - T

SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS

T 31 H1H 2012
As at 31-03-2012

T 31 | 2011
As at 31-03-2011

Wﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁaﬂl Investments outside India in

(i) TR gfegfaa (s gifyeRon gied)

Government securities (including local authorities) .........c.cccococinieninnnn.

(i) T Heed $fi¥ / 1 Ygad 3eH
Subsidiaries and / Or jOINt VENTUIES .......c.eeouiiiiriiniiiiiniciiniencee e

(i) 31 89T (FRW)

Other iNVeStMENtS (SNATES) ....oveeeeeeeeeeeeeee e

eIl / TOTAL Il
ST I (1 3 11) / GRAND TOTAL (1 and 1)

A U 79T / Investments in India

WWW{W/ Gross value of iINVEStMENTS .........cooueeriiiiierieieeiieeeee,
HIE: el YT / JoIa / Less: Aggregate provision / depreciation ...............
FTETET DT / NEEINVESIMENTS ..o

W'&Tﬂlﬁﬂ'/ Investments outside India
ECN ’EF[WEL?T/ Gross value of INVESTMENTS ........eeeeeeeeeeee e

H2T: FeT I8 / HoIa / Less: Aggregate provision / depreciation ................

T FTERT 7 Nt INVESIMENTS «.eveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e

0 0

0 0

453 453

453 453

83175 36 35 68269 17 78
84286 27 89 693259179
1110 96 07 1056 78 54
8317531 82 68269 13 25
453 453

0 0

453 453




R =BT /% in “‘000s)

SFgET 9 - Afm TJT31AE 2012 FoT31 {2011
SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES As at 31-03-2012  As at 31-03-2011
b/ A.
(i) TR 3R TS / e T e
Bills purchased and discounted / rediscounted ............cccocceovinvieniniininnnnn 3278 48 19 2659 16 39
(if)  Tes 0T, NGTZTTE AT 1T X Ffefesay oy
Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand .............c.c.ccee.. 45922 99 56 33098 49 98

(1) TR T / TErM LOANS™ ...vvoovveoeeeeeeeeeeee e 131956 95 57 121340 40 27
el / TOTAL 181158 43 32 157098 06 64

g/ B.
(i) e frTe BT fE / Secured by tangible assets*™ ........vooc.... 16673632 64 14561229 27

(i) S / gEawrdr A B Gy *** / Covered by Bank / Government
UANANTEES™ ™™ L 1032 76 02 3691297
(i11) STGFAYT / UNSECUIEA ..., 13389 34 66 11116 64 40
ol / TOTAL 181158 43 32 157098 06 64
T/ C.
| e ¥ AW / Advances in India
(i) grerfierdr gred & / Priority SECION ..ooveieieiiceieeieee e 48450 20 40 422057083
(i) FTISIE & / PUDIIC SECOT e 2051507 23 15949 42 44
(T T8/ BANKS cvveveeeeeee oo ee e ee s eeeee e 186 74 26 36897 97
(IV) BT/ ORETS .o 106603 46 45 96733 54 15
e/ TOTAL 1757554834 155257 65 39
] W'&Wﬂ'ﬁ]ﬁ'/ Advances outside India
() SR H YT/ DUE FTOM DANKS <o, 0 0
(i) 3= ¥ 9= / Due from others
(F) T qer A T faa
(@) Bills purchased and discounted ...........cccoceeiiiiniiiniiniiinciceceee 204 91 36 61 5521
(@) gyfed =0
(b)  Syndicated 10aNS ......cocuiiiiiiiiiiii 0 0
() 37
(C) ONEIS e 5198 03 62 1778 86 04
el / TOTAL 5402 94 98 1840 41 25
HETIANT (1 3T 1) / GRAND TOTAL (C | and C 1) 181158 43 32 157098 06 64
* 3fX S TEWIfTaT T TNHA € / Includes Inter Bank Participatory Certificate
kk

& F 9T T WMHA E / includes advances against book debts.

ok 3T et BT ST IE-TAT IX S8 AT % / includes advances against letters of credit issued by other banks.
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R =BT /% in “‘000s)

TG 10 - 3eret wiEufaa
SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS

T 31 H1H 2012
As at 31-03-2012

T 31 | 2011
As at 31-03-2011

@R (ﬂﬂ'ﬂjﬁ 18 fewumr=r. 1 i’@') / Premises (Refer Schedule 18 note A.1)
TRATE BT/ Opening BalanCe ..........co.oovovveeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee.
Tt & SR UfEr / Additions during the year ...........ccccoooiiiiiiiii,
Y % SR Falfat / Deductions during the year* ...
WH%WWW/ Depreciation to date ..........ccocveeviiniiiiniiniiiniciene

et / TOTAL

I I U (e § fheer |fgd)

Other fixed assets (including Furniture & Fixtures)

TR T / Opening Balance ...........o..oveeeveeeceeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e,

faer o i 9f@e = / Addition on account of merger ............co.coovevvervnnnan..

% o SR Ik / Additions during the year ........cccoceeviiiiiiniiiicee,

Tt % SH FAAfaar / Deductions during the year ..........cccccoiiiiiiii

TSl I ARG ek HeTBTE / Depreciation to date ..o
%ot / TOTAL

1] nz?mérﬁv&wﬁm/ Assets given on Lease

RIS BT / Opening Balance ...........o..oveeeveeeeeeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees e
T % S FaAfaar / Deductions during the year ..........cccccoiiiiiinii
3ATST ol TR b JoTBIE / Depreciation to date ...........oceveereeieceonieeieeeeen.
T2 frrouresh g & fofe w@e / Provision for Non-Performing assets ........

et / TOTAL

IV STe] USTITA ST / Capital WOrK-in-progess ...............ccoo.cooovvveoivvveioreereseennnn,

el / TOTAL (I+11+111+1V)

* GRET I T T % 33 TR (R 10 53 BX) ol G Rard omfiret 2.

273313 47 2591 98 78
375156 142 14 69
20 02 40 100 00

25372 11 201 07 84
2496 90 52 2532 05 63
998 40 83 849 71 95
0 127517

17020 14 162 08 91
14 05 22 261520
657 15 40 56118 15
497 40 35 43722 68
643 55 77 643 55 77
0 0

64179 25 64179 25
17652 17652

0 0

2449 94 68 05 83
3018 80 81 3037 34 14

* Includes Revaluation Reserve of ¥ 33 Thousand R 10 53 Thousand) on sale of Premises




R =S /X in ‘000s)

11 - 3/ gt JM31 92012 4731 HH 2011
SCHEDULE 11 OTHER ASSETS As at 31-03-2012  As at 31-03-2011
3R FET GRS (F78) / Inter office adjustments (Net) ............co.cooo.e..... 0 0
” ST ST / INtEreSt ACCIUC ... 2006 28 05 1690 24 12
N Sy 2 T / B T T B (Faen)
Tax paid in advance / tax deducted at source (Net) ........ccoceevveenierieeneenneenne 1503 17 69 1565 31 95
IV o I 3 Wi/ Stationery and stamps ........occcevveiiiieniiinicn e 1194 1327
V. =Et @ gt o e RS ufeutr
Non Banking Assets acquired in satisfcation of claims .........cccccccveeniiicience 0 0
VI <araaRe A e i (T T i A A & Hey § R/ gfaezo
Expenses / Disbursements in respect of cases transferred to Stressed Assets
Stabilisation FUNA (SASF) ... 8 91 2 58 45
VIl 3= / Others
(%) e & wfgar (faer)
(@)  Deferred Tax Asset (NE) ....cc.cevvirieriiiinieiieiesieeeeeene e 9497576 442 91 36
(T) 3MM&e & fore dfad IR / a7
(b)  Shares/ Bonds Pending allotment ............c.cccoiriiniiiiniiniiiinieniiicnens 191 76 80 2500
() fafaer smmiferr 9 3w
(c) Sundry depositand adVanCes ............ccocueeviiriiiiiiiniiiiieee e 73 00 80 78 64 38
() W
(d)  Claims receivable .......oooo oo 244 13 14 305 30 65
(3) fafer
(€)  MIiSCeIlANEOUS ... 458 64 86 12074 22
%l / TOTAL 5426 97 95 4206 13 40
R TX /X in ‘000s)
ST 12 - AT TTATY T30 HE 2012 e 31 A 2011
SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 31-03-2012 31-03-2011
I S % foees a9 578 07 =& | 1o
Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts ................cccccoiiiiiiins 107 41 30 375 62 88
I ferd: gem faret & fofe e
Liability for partly paid investments ... 0 0
I Semr g fafma f & SRIROT <ol
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts ..................... 36394 63 78 32057 70 75
IV el %1 3T § < T MR
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
(F) ARAH
(@) AN INAIA ctiiiciiee e 53836 57 63 4612076 13
(@) A Y el
(b)  outsSide INAIA ...eveiieiiiieiie e 3845 37 44 2535 89 66
VD, wisT 3 e ST
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations .................ccccceiiiiiiicnn. 25954 96 45 25963 16 60
Vi g1 / CUITENCY SWAPS ..vviiiiiiiiiiiicecic e 8454 57 21 6034 10 97
VI ST / OPHONS .o 259209 93 1530 54 65
VIl &7 T %99 / Interest Rate SWAPS e 16654 05 29 18501 1110
IX EEUT%@U/ Credit Default SWaps .........cc.cooiiiiiiiiiiii 1000 00 0
X foarfed ST, ST &, <8 3T <0 1T & ffem
On account of disputed Income tax, Interest Tax, penalty and interest demands .......... 1070 09 98 1122 70 58
X BTRT 1 OthErS oo 3031 3783

‘el / TOTAL (1 to X)

148920 09 32

134242 01 15
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srggfaat /Schedules forming part of acc

R =BT /% in “‘000s)

TGN 13 - STt &&= 319 2012 31 T 2011
I AT T I AT T
Year ended Year ended
SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED 31-03-2012 31-03-2011
l ST / el U2 AT / 9221/ Interest / discount on advances / bills ............... 17971 48 76 13753 62 59
I TN T 3T / INCOME ON INVESIMENTS <o 529074 39 47519418
W frord S 3 T STHT 91 9T 37 3R S Rl T e
Interest on balances with RBI and other inter-bank funds ............................. 462416 17 66 17
IV BT/ OhErS oo 6145 68 18 01 02
&l / TOTAL 23369 92 99 18541 23 96
(T & H /% in ‘000s)
YT 14 - 3T 3T 31 9 2012 31 2011
T HHTeT aY T T Y
Year ended Year ended
SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME 31-03-2012 31-03-2011
l FU9H, faf e 3R Sofrel
Commission, exchange and brokerage ..............ccocoiiii 1530 76 01 1551 75 89
o e fad e/ (i) (Faen)
Profit/ (Loss) on sale of investments (Net) ............coovvvveeeeiiiiieeeeeccieeeeeeeie 187 96 08 142 77 39
o e S e war / (@) (fae)
Profit/(Loss) on revaluation of investments (NEt) ........coouuueeeeeeiieeeeeeeeeeeeees (32 63 87) (19 91 58)
IV g, e e 3 o & e a7 (@) (e
Profit/(Loss) on sale of land, buildings and other assets (net) .............cccc...... (153 64) (2 68 86)
v fafma e/ sfafEi wam s (@) (e
Profit/(Loss) on exchange transactions / Derivatives (nN€t) ..........cccccoceenueennene. 172 40 67 189 75 67
VI R Rerd Teree S 3 / A GgEd SaH I oo o
Dividend income from subsidiary companies and / or joint ventures in India 18 33 48 3343 21
VI g @rd g1l 7T 9Hall § agall / Recovery from written off cases .................. 1418779 1441770
VT f5feer 32 / Miscellaneous INCOME ... 101 61 30 103 93 59
Fet / TOTAL 211877 82 2143 23 01
R ©siT /T in ‘000s)
YT 15 - T ST 31 9/ 2012 31 91 2011
T FHTed aY &1 FHTed aY
Year ended Year ended
SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED 31-03-2012 31-03-2011
l SIS T ST / Interest on dePOSIts ..........o..vververeeereereereeeeeeseeeeseene 1402773 46 9988 67 61
I foord 9 / SfaR-s 3R el =
Interest on RBI/ inter bank borrowings .........ccccccocieniiiiiniinicnicnceee, 1368 76 47 978 23 90
[T
(@71 <Y LR 3428 58 30 330501 14
FE / TOTAL 18825 08 23 14271 92 65




R BT /% in “‘000s)

ST 16 - UfaTe = 31 9 2012 319 2011
I AT Y I AT Y
Year ended Year ended
SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES 31-03-2012 31-03-2011
l FEAIAT T JITAH 3 37 T Trae
Payments to and provisions for employees ............cccccevuiiiiinoiiniicniiiniencns 1160 44 49 1026 50 01
Il e, F SiIX faTetT / Rent, taxes and lighting .....ocovoiiiiiiiiii 224 4199 207 83 11
1] Wﬁ?é’@?ﬂmﬁ/ Printing and stationery .............ccccocoiiiiiiiii 417657 3543 21
IV oSO ST T= / Advertisement and publicity ..o 26 2189 46 40 08
\% %ﬁ@ﬁfﬁﬂ@m/ Depreciation on bank's property * ........cccccocevneene 116 06 16 1270379
VI ﬁ%?ﬁo:f‘eﬁm T 37 &4 / Director’s fees, allowances and expenses ......... 29 14 3078
VIl o TRt % 3T =19 / Auditors” fees and EXPENSES ..eneveanreeireereeninens 23076 18346
VIL TR T/ LaW CRarges .......covvivieeiiiieieieieie e 8 80 65 727 80
1X W'@?\: e, é?ﬁ%ll'—f 3ffe / Postage, telegram, telephone, etc. ..........ccc....... 74 33 50 510893
X AR 3 T / Repairs and maintenance .............cccccccceiiiiiicicinnnnn 1383218 957013
Xl ATHT/ INSUFANCE .o 16433 16 1513053
X SfETEEy Banking eXpenses ...........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiic 4134 44 2914 43
XIll e 3 TATH =1 / Card & ATM EXPENSES eeeniiiiieeeeiieeee et e e 1912918 126 93 82
XIV TR S/ CONSUItANCY @XPENSES .....voveoeeeeieveee e 23833 59260
XV 2 @I "cl e § Fafd e
Expenses for recovery of write off Cases ..........ccccceveiiiiiiiiiiiiiie 460 68 38852
XVI mﬁs@aé@vm/ International banking eXpenses ...........cccccvvveriincicnieenns 493 951
XVII  STEIHIfdT &7 / OUtSOUICING EXPENSES ....neiiiiieeiiiiieeeeiiiieee e e e e 1920210 174 44 45
XVIIL - 3TEET T /1T @XPENSES «..vooveoveeveeeeeeeeeees s 45 69 80 239257
XIX T Gfemeiy 3% 3721 =17 / Staff training & other expenses ...........cccccoeevrenne. 266010 1979 02
XX T 3 e g / Travelling and conveyance charges ...............cccccoceiiins 2508 90 228612
XXI éﬁﬁm/ Treasury @XPENSES .........ccoviiriiiiiiiiiee et 33626 23363
XXl 3em1 o fTe T el 3171 219 / Fee and other expenses for borrowing ........... 44 38 60 28 6537
XXHI 3721 S / Other eXpenditure ...........o.ovvuevevceceeeeeeceeieeeeeeeeseeee e, 73 31 41 6597 47
&t/ TOTAL 2607 45 22 2254 69 34

*T 41 84 19 R (T 41 84 23 TX) oh TAH A [1d bl HIThT
* Net of revluation reserve of ¥ 41 84 19 thousand & 41 84 23 thousand)




ST - 17 WE@qu! ora it

SCHEDULE 17 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

AT HT T I

Basis of Preparation

T foire fraor TRunTe ST R IR fihe 17 € 31X 3 9 mecaqul qeeqsit o wrel H e  GrHm=raan 91T o fawsidi
(STreetdh) % ey &, {5 o) Sifafs graum, TR e s (e §9) s i fafams amds, o ams (9e)
3 SR AT § wEferd Tsfaar s €.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on historical basis and conform, in all material aspects,
to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India which encompasses applicable statutory provisions,
regulatory norms prescribed by Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Accounting Standards (AS) and prevailing practices in
Banking industry.

STTUTHT T STFRT

Use of Estimates

foRiTe feraor TR 3 &g JeleH & fo 718 SRed © 3 % O 3gAM e gRumd S S o faewon s dig & <o 78
afef, Serrelt, S, S s e ST e SAeT % YRR P Jufad I &, Yo i 94 § R 3 3rgAe ud
TS Tehyu 3R feraehu €. qenfir, areafass afoms SR I STeHT & Yo €, oI SIHM! T ot T8 o e &1 =] e

Tel Srareal § Afaserd gure ¥ feame § forar ST e,

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets, liabilities, expenses, income and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of the
financial statements. Management believes that these estimates and assumptions are reasonable and prudent. However,
actual results could differ from estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current
and future periods.

g fErteT

Revenue Recognition

T[T 1 i = St 9T & ded far STTar © ik S o1 a1l oy SN e T & fqeae g & § 0T ST Fehel
.

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Bank and the revenue can
be reliably measured:

i ST S AT ST R T TIORT ST SR TR ST © STl TR-Feaeds Rt & Ao 7 fiod S % faadyot
ISt o STTET Il o ST 0T 31 STl 2.

Interest income and lease rentals are accrued except in the case of non performing assets where it is recognised
upon realisation as per the prudential norms of the RBI.

i, T/ TR U HHIH S TUHT 3T SR U STl S 7T S A | e 1 g § 31 76 T, 3 370%e
31T 371 e § 218 9 U5 / TR &l 37ar 1 3ufed SM€ 9% 541 ST .




Commissions on LC/ guarantee are reckoned as accrued, upfront in cases where the commission does not exceed
% 1 lakh and, in other cases, accrued over the period of LC/ Guarantees.

STooh AT 1T 1 Teet shl Gfrer 3 ST WR 3fere foham STl & 311 TTeeh 3 |1 <1 bl 9Tl o SR Sifet Syafs
T 3R BT 2.

Fee based income are accrued on certainty of receipt and is based on milestones achieved as per terms of agreement
with the client.

TR fer@reli U A7 Bl R Hfcihet ST 0= forare ol 37afey 3 ST /T i @

Income on discounted instruments is recognised over the tenure of the instrument on a constant yield basis.

AT ST TIC &l AR s BT ST T SATHTT 31 0T 3T AR I o Sl .

Dividend is accounted on an accrual basis when the right to receive the same is established.

o) @T T / Advances and Provisions:

SR} T A, SR, HfeTy qer B ufEufEt % w9 i frar S @ qen e S g fffed faaegot arest
% TR JIauH e ST . 1wt b X-Frsarees ufrafat o fore e Te gt o SR fegre S &,

Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets and provisions are made in
accordance with the prudential norms prescribed by RBI. Advances are stated net of provisions towards non-
performing advances.

STl & O Wed g grafa T A B =TT 10% 9 s 7 gied fwr s €, 95t it @ g ufeutr
ST WA % &Y § aefihe foRaT ST 8. TR, TR, eI SR U, §7g, s, Tda, HaRTs S o% g9 o
Advances are classified as ‘Secured by Tangible Assets” when security of at least 10% of the advance has been

stipulated/created against tangible security including book debts. Security in the nature of escrow, guarantee,
comfort letter, charge on brand, license, patent, copyright etc are not considered as ‘Tangible Assets’.

ﬁ%w/ Investments:
FIRITT / Classification:
Frapd 3, o o ol e e R ) F e i i P s 3

In terms of extant guidelines of the RBI, the entire investment portfolio is categorized as

GRLqererdT ek 41 / Held To Maturity,
faehl o fTT 3TT= T2 / Available For Sale and

F9-fasa o fae &1 / Held For Trading.

ek T o Sfaid o &1 e ' 8 g i e s @

Investments under each category are further classified as

TR G / Government Securities




Vi.

—

@l o AT &Y T gt (I / Schedules formin

Wﬂ@ﬁﬁm/ Other Approved Securities
9 / Shares

a9 d1 9i€ / Debentures and Bonds

e gerd / Fl'ﬂa'_cf JH / Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures

I (TS 0, Beaied B (e, 37f<) /Others (Commercial Paper, Mutual Fund Units, etc.).

ISR TUT T ST / Basis of Classification:

F) SR ST IR o I T o 3aevd ¥ R e et @ ufaed e enfie St & ST antigd o S &,

a) Investments that the Bank intends to hold till maturity are classified as ‘Held to Maturity’.

@) TE & g 90 fedi & ffd¥ e & fogl o o gera: it g T ot & sha-fasa o foe enfea ot & efaria
i fehall ST .

b)  Investments that are held principally for resale within 90 days from the date of purchase are classified as ‘Held For
Trading'.

M) S T Suad <A S TE o ¥, 3% <l o o Sucrer St 3 Sfard anfigd o ST &,

c) Investments, which are not classified in the above two categories, are classified as ‘Available For Sale’.

) o e 3Te wie & 90 ufigdadr as i, el & fore Suae sterr <w-faswa & fore enfee & o 5 afigd
oRalT ST © 371 1 7 57 o1t o e S STec-aacit 3R 3Rl Toatiah fafames faon-feeti & STamr fFar siar 2.

d)  Aninvestmentis classified as ‘Held To Maturity’, ‘Available For Sale’ or ‘Held For Trading’ at the time of its purchase
and subsequent shifting amongst categories and its valuation is done in conformity with regulatory guidelines.

T) TR GRS oY W Semt § Al 1 ufuerdr ek e St % Sfad anfigd fohe ST B,

e) Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures are classified as ‘Held To Maturity’.

) I @Y F A T fed=Y / T / A P ATt fore @ ufeEt i o g w3 & e faawmyet
e & 3T €.

f)  The debentures/ bonds/ preference shares deemed to be in the nature of advance, are subject to the usual prudential
norms of asset classification and provisioning that are applicable to advances.

Uedieh: / Valuation:

i) TRt eeT T TSI T el i ot -

In determining the acquisition cost of an investment:

%) THsd TR J G T Sl foradt & At H Y Sellell, SIS, W SSE ST 312 i3} & 3t oiTd | I
fepaIT ST & STeifep JodT ool wfedt a1 st < Aol 8§ O =i &1 Treted Q) g foha S .

a) Brokerage, commission, stamp duty and other taxes paid are included in cost of acquisition in respect
of acquisition of equity instruments from the secondary market whereas in respect of other investments,
including treasury investments, such expenses are charged to revenue.




i)

iii)

w)  yfagfce # i I% uTe o1 e TedTe T 3 FY § off S &,

b)  Upfront incentives received on subscription to securities are recognized as income.

M) Efed a7ary & foTe Ias / T SIS & 3TSi T / g § T Foemre STl © 37T S31ST o5/ 31 & ©0 H W7 ST e

c) Broken period interest paid/ received is excluded from the acquisition cost/ sale and treated as interest
expense/ income.

) AT Sl T i SR AT T o ST R S E,

d) Cost is determined on the weighted average cost method.

QR T i Faeit & <1 o 9% Sifthd qoT § ek 7 21, 31 AT & 19 feure  forar S &, O gy §
T 1 afuererar & 9 rafy 7 wfenfer fmam ST €. 59 S & i were st / W Sawt H el & qo
T ST T 1 FHHT S ATET T dATClT 3777 FHT 3 Gefey H Teeh 9T o foT STT- T T foram e 2. 59 9o
foerott =it ot & G2 T bl Teot -1 T 5 STHT fohefT ST & 3 9 & 37 o Yol e @il & At i e 2.
el T 5 oI 31 - = et B e o S €.

Investments ‘Held To Maturity” are carried at acquisition cost unless it is more than the face value, in which case
the premium is amortised on straight line basis over the remaining period of maturity. Diminution, other than
temporary, in the value of investments in subsidiaries/ joint ventures under this category is provided for each
investment individually. Profits on sale of investments in this category is first credited to Profit and Loss Account
and thereafter appropriated net of applicable taxes to the Capital Reserve Account at the year/period end. Loss on
sale is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

- o fore enfee e faeft 3 fore Sucter Ferett &0t ey -aTe 1ok oot it 11 7 3ifeheT foham STrefT @ 31X ek 9o
¥ 5% fact-H, Afs g &, P r-af o H Swier ST © Stk (R Fae ofis, afe 35 3, i 78 swier srar e
Investments ‘Held For Trading’ and ‘Available For Sale” are marked to market scrip-wise and the resultant net

depreciation, if any, in each category is recognized in the Profit and Loss account, while the net appreciation, if
any, is ignored.

F)  Ford e, anforSees e ST THII-TE, S Segihd forEd B €, P et 1@ AT R A S €.

a)  Treasury Bills, commercial papers and certificates of deposit being discounted instruments are valued at
carrying cost,

W) -l 3 R T Fael & Sy  S1eTe goo Wi RS | SUeTs $-faswe / -G I feran S 8. qeea
et 1 Hoo ST Geat 3TeraT SR fuifa S gaT STo oY 7= 9o (THMETHuHET) & e fieihT
AT Wi AT Ty (rreens) ST st gedt & S o fora S 2.

b) In respect of traded/ quoted investments, the market price is taken from the trades/ quotes available on the
stock exchanges. Government Securities are valued at market prices or prices declared by Primary Dealers
Association of India (PDAI) jointly with Fixed Income Money Market and Derivative Association of India
(FIMMDA)

M G W/AM F g [Geefid gt/ EiiE qod 72ET 37Ead Jod-09 3Uas o WX fae e g %
ST . FRTTT STl &, 372721 FTe ook o eiferet feom-feoti o o1 2 1 Ufct o ot &2 & fohretr s 2. e 3
el 5 Sfq ol & Hod THH TRaedr STafy arel & SRR &l giayfaal s TRueedr 7 gfawa (arRdem)
= I TG &Y F ek o fifed w2 Ay S T e S 8. U $d - AT SidY 9 aiRaey w3 &
THESTECHCAET § eRTe Teiferd a3t § T R ST 2.




)
d)

SNSL”S Ny =

accounts (Contd.)

The unquoted shares/ units are valued at break-up value/ repurchase price or at Net Asset Value if the
latest balance sheet is available, else, at ¥ 1/- per company, as per relevant RBI guidelines. The unquoted
fixed income securities (other than government securities) are valued on Yield to Maturity (YTM) basis with
appropriate mark-up over the YTM rates for Central Government securities of equivalent maturity. Such mark-
up and YTM rates applied are as per the relevant rates published by FIMMDA.

foreratt oA forpl o ey 2 =ifr &t oy - =ity oy (Fraren &l farghn) B ST/ fam ST .

Profit or Loss on sale of investments is credited/ debited to Profit and Loss Account (Sale of Investments).

iv) Ol S T YT Sl EeE S e S e

Investments are shown net of provisions.

v) et s fer Sor o 3 fore & T afcrfaat i s S S & e 59 wheT: 30/ ot Y0 eraenelt % st fe
T BT o et et gfergferat b omfiret fepam Sirer 2.

Investments are shown net of securities given against borrowing and include securities received against lending
under Repo/ Reverse Repo arrangements respectively.

@f{aﬁ?@ﬁ-ﬁ? / Derivative Transactions:
i ufREr () % SO AT oA Y

In Transactions designated as ‘Hedge’:

&

a.

9.

SRafaa et W AT / 9o e TSt F TUMT 3 ST R S S B

Net interest payable/ receivable on derivative transactions is accounted on accrual basis.

& T % 3rafgd T = TR R o /a TS 9 s et A uREf e i 91 srafy, S o
21 % 3R T AT S 2,

On premature termination of Hedge swaps, any profit/ losses are recognised over the remaining contractual
life of the swap or the residual life of the asset/ liability whichever is lesser.

afafifed Serdm H uiad § &1 WOt &1 I AR F I T0MT o ol 3 T Bt bl A1 3717 S5 &7 STl AT
ST R

Redesignation of hedge swaps by change of underlying liability is accounted as the termination of one hedge
and acquisition of another.

ST Hferaratt 3l TUHT & ek QTSI i o T8I el &l STl 519 oo foh 38 SffHied Jed Pl 4 e §ed & STT9%
3ifeRe Tl for el TTAT B SIS o S8l G oh ST Sl Tt Wiaarst & e H IS ged § giadHi & oy - 8 o
EENIRIS IR

Hedge contracts are not marked to market unless the underlying is also marked to market. In respect of
hedge contracts that are marked to market, changes in the market value are recognized in the profit and loss
account.

ii. ‘ha-Taeh®’ o ®U T AW ST W / In Transactions designated as ‘Trading’:

T T o fore ifet s Sfeafaa TRt ohl IO 3 3ifehe ot IX 1 Sl & Fore st % T, e e o, fasefr
e fasheq Td aTaT &% R I . 59 Hora ey g2 oY / B ol o1 - @i ofg 7 fergran e 2. feehedt wx difer &
O T I TG o & H 211 ST § 3R S e / FRE o T arv-ai o ¥ efdfid e e S e




Outstanding derivative transactions designated as ‘Trading’, which includes interest rate swaps, cross currency
swaps, cross currency options and forward rate agreements, are measured at their fair value. The resulting profits/
losses are included in the profit and loss account. Premium on options is recorded as a balance sheet item and

transferred to Profit and Loss Account on maturity/ cancellation.

ST giEurast TS YoAg ™ / Fixed Assets and depreciation:

3Tt IR &, AR AT bl SIeehy, TRRITE AT (FEg ArTd 9fed) I o S €. Tedis v afs
FIE 9 3 2 A S YA RTd el 5 ST R ST . TR Uit 3 At B s 6 hela®y g
AR JoTET B T oTe & ov-a1 o H efafid &= fear ST 2.

Fixed assets are carried at historical cost (inclusive of installation cost) except wherever revalued. The appreciation
on revaluation, if any, is credited to the ‘Revaluation Reserve” Account. In respect of revalued assets, the additional
depreciation consequent to revaluation is transferred from Revaluation Reserve to the Profit and Loss account.

% 5000 T FH AT I STCAT-3TCAT ST UG U 3¢ UMt e & oy ¥ & §quic: qeasiiad o< T S ¢

Fixed assets individually costing less than ¥ 5000 are fully depreciated in the year of addition.

TR UREH 1 A § T 3T Ui (THeren) S ST STl 8. ST S, 1956 F SITgE XIV § &
B Sl <1 Bl =IAH & HHT STl 2. A Jaie o SIHH o SI91 T ol &1 sifsid s T 39 e aieuf
% ST STt AT STS H FHET F T SHH I STAT ST S8 & ST & o Jae 517 SuA St / ST

SYANTT SR & STTAM SR T GG & 3l <X ST ST &, 59 A o =Ietd Joda & rau frefafad =i
F IR R TR -

Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) from the date of addition. The rates of depreciation
prescribed in Schedule X1V of the Companies Act, 1956 are considered as the minimum rates. If the management’s
estimate of the useful life of a fixed asset at the time of acquisition of the asset or of the remaining useful life on
a subsequent review is shorter, depreciation is provided at a higher rate based on management’s estimates of the
useful life/ remaining useful life. Pursuant to this policy, depreciation has been provided using the following rates:

S =
Asset Depreciation Rate
Y& / Premises 1.63%
TR Td fRqa¥ / Furniture and fixtures 8.33%
fersTett SeemoHT wg 7oAl / Electrical installation and machinery 8.33%
HIET a1ed / Motor vehicles 20%
HT (FHERAT HiFeddT Gfed) / Computers (including integral software) 33.33%
TEEIferd 3o 99T / Automated Teller Machines 12.50%
F1-H2 YT / VSAT equipment 10%
FHAET o I fIehr3: SUHiEaT a%q< / Consumer durables with employees 20%

Y % SR afafde / S TR e ufEiEt v arfash o1t % foTT qousr S UIe R S B,

Depreciation on additions/ sale of fixed assets during the year is provided for the actual period.

T AT qf 1 et 1 srafey B wfeenfd fomar e €.

Leasehold land is amortised over the period of lease.
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| - " L~ 28 L AN o~ TN o T,

vi. 225 ARG ¥ 31f T A1t HRIEY WeaaY (R-TUIRG) i Ui 1 SaT € 3% S 59 SuAnt Siamewet §
TG o Tl & e arafer 5 o 3§ aifess 78 e 2.

Computer Software (non-integral) individually costing more than ¥ 2.50 lakh is capitalised and depreciated over its
useful life, not exceeding 5 years.

T U & T Ui utadi / Assets given on lease

i, 319 2001 B A1 S O 9 ST fo oot 9% & T it i st wEtEt & sidid (@i ¥ & e uiE i
& T F Friige fFAT ST 8. 5 W O AR, 1956 S ST XIV H & TR <3 o SR W 3 sl & 3R W
HTGTH 1 WIS {3 ST 8. &It THaRor e, S aiftier ofiet T 37} Goard o &1 o Sid & S9lidr 2, F o o
I o H TS fer S &

Assets given on finance lease by the Bank on or before March 31, 2001 are classified as “Leased Assets” under
“Fixed Assets”. Depreciation thereon is provided on SLM basis at the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act, 1956. The amount of “Lease Equalisation” representing the difference between the annual lease
charge and the depreciation is adjusted in the Profit & Loss Account.

i, 319 2001 % SIS faw it & Sfard & 7T URguia & oRaieh A 19 % WaurT & STT9 foqre 8 foran Sirdr & o 3%
ATyt & Sfard onfHe fam ST 2.

Assets given under finance lease after March 31, 2001 are accounted in accordance with the provisions of AS 19
and included under “Advances”.

Hﬁ‘{ﬁlﬂﬂ'ﬂﬁ?—%ﬁ / Securitisation Transactions:

fafir= =it 3 Sfcryfeenor & o ufeerafa b ooy yars are Seenst (wHiaT) i fasr 2 e, S 56 act e &1 gfagfaat
ST T . Wy it arer S SRt ox ST e o =07 QT e ST & o QT o ufeefet @ srifers
37T UT: BT AT ST ©. S el 1 faishl & oy a1 ol fdly of =y o for ofiR farehl & 1 aret oy / ifererm & fore ey
5T, 5778 ot S 7T €, Sy a1 T A S o ST At gfagfort % St #§ afeenf fer s e,

Securitisation of various loans result in sale of these assets to Special Purpose Vehicles (‘SPVs’), which, in turn issue
securities to investors. Financial assets are partially or wholly derecognised when the control of the contractual rights in
the securitised assets is lost. The Bank accounts for any loss arising on sale immediately at the time of sale and the profit/
premium arising on account of sale is amortised over the life of the securities issued or to be issued by the SPV to which
the assets are sold.

uferafirenur shufat / gERT Ut ot faeir ufatat @i e

Sale of financial assets to Securitization Companies/ Reconstruction Companies:

SrAfeeRor Ul / G Rt @l it afeuft o fasht 36 7o gre st TR (S9e) / 9 o THTOTE (FER)
F I god 31 faxirg ufkaf % fact 9 o 5 9, S 9 o, 3 A U 1 Sl 3. W7 fashl 37eraT agel U B et o i
A= oG H &S Tl (Rl ST dfceh 3¢ THH! A1 AT &bl 37 forirg afeufll 31 sl 3Terar o= Tgei / il o agel ¥
B ATCAT BT /3R bl O3 S o OTe el 3 i1 U STCTT & S STl . W faishl 37eram aiyelt & B aTel =12 bl qeard et
T IS gragmi 6 9, I BIE €, T Y QAR R S © 30T 9 il ufer env-aify o B g S 2. R o 39
T Srera Sl o ¥ T Toar TX fora STt 8. THeiR 1 37 Wbl T 7 S8 Yol Feral SFed TNl S o 1 &, W

fora STar 2.
(106
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Sale of financial assets to Securitisation Companies (SCs)/ Reconstruction Companies (RCs) is reckoned at the lower of
the redemption value of Security Receipts (SRs)/ Pass Through Certificates (PTCs) received and the net book value of the
financial asset. Gains arising on such sale or realisation are not recognised in the profit and loss account but earmarked
as provisions for meeting the losses/ shortfall arising on sale of other financial assets to SCs/ RCs or sale/ realisation of
other SRs/ PTCs. Losses arising on such sale or realisation are first set off against balance of provisions, if any, created out
of earlier gains and residual amount of losses are charged to profit and loss account. The PTCs are carried at the value
as determined above, till their sale or realisation. The SRs are carried, in the aggregate, at book value or at latest NAV,
whichever is lower.

ﬁi’&'ﬁ"ﬂﬂﬁ? - a? / Foreign Currency Transactions:

oot g1 -3 1 TR fufiTor 89 W 3% -3 1 A A e fafee < I ot e S ©. difsd
ufeufaEr ST Sarel A1 JRdr fael gar SR g (herE) s i sifan <X u¥ wafid fFar S § i s
TAEgEY B dTel ot 2 Sl &1 -2 oy § <1 ST 2. Hifses 7t & e & 37 faf e ot 71 39 srafy i 3
1 1 & T B AT ST & f9H 3 S e €.

Foreign currency transactions, on initial recognition are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
transaction. Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rates prescribed by Foreign
Exchange Dealers Association of India (FEDAI) and the resultant gain or loss is recognised in the profit and loss
account. Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items are recognised as income or expense in
the period in which they arise.

T fool T arereT Wigerelt, S AT A1 gag o fore Té o T €, % Yeend § ured Wi A 92 i diger A1 geaaty §
ST 2T 3T & T H U R S €. o= faset gar arrer et o N =1 922 & 9 T8 S 8,

Premium or discount arising at the inception of Forward Exchange Contracts which are not intended for trading or
speculation is amortised as expense or income over the life of the contract. Premium or discount on other Forward
Exchange Contracts is not recognised.

T S fal et arerer Sfaarsl, S R = gag % fore 78 ¥, # gAea 3ifan her a3 w¥ fFan S 8. 3 S
foel g1 arrer Sfgerstt @ e herE s faffas aftgeadrst & fae sigfad fafme &3 = 9= @1 aftgeadrst @
SfcreifeTe <X WX o ST 8. S B A T / B B - o § et R S €.

Outstanding Forward Exchange Contracts which are not intended for trading or speculation are revalued at closing
FEDAI rates. Other outstanding Forward Exchange Contracts are revalued at rates of exchange notified by FEDAI
for specified maturities or at interpolated rates for in-between maturities. The resultant profit/ losses are included in
the profit and loss account.

foe T JaT arereT Siaersil 1 g -Ua St ¥ = aTel o / =1, |7 o1 STureentard Hiftee 2 segr, afe Si€ o, &l Fait
F TR I fewme H foar S 2.

Profit/ losses arising on premature termination of Forward Exchange Contracts, together with unamortized premium
or discount, if any, is recognised on the date of termination.

S Fael gaT arerer Siaarelt % o T SR < il U fSSel gaT # WieanTd <X W S S § Y MRiEE,
i, Ye3iel Te 37T STt 3l TOMT theTE i 3ifa <R I & S ©.

Contingent liability in respect of outstanding forward exchange contracts is calculated at the contracted rates of
exchange and in respect of guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and other obligations are calculated at the

closing FEDAI rates.
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vi. fael o % oo codied fasel ufErer & w0 H arifgd fme ST § 9o 5% 9 % 3w [t 9 gl @
T G TR fohaT S &,

Operations of foreign branch are classified as ‘Integral Foreign Operations’ and are translated using the same
principles and procedures as those of the bank.

12. UG AT / Employee Benefits
i. W-WMWW/ Post-employment benefit plans
&) AR SroTeH ArerIeT H YT S < B SR W G & ®9 5§ g1 S €.

a) Payments to defined contribution schemes are charged as expense as they fall due.

) s oy AsreT % e, oy Y e ST T o EiRor S st ST fafer o g o R S & o
SifeRe qoaiehe] e ot/ T bl TG bl ol STl . STk Te] =11 =11 bl 39 37afel & -1 org H 7 fewaran
ST & S oy =1 i Bt = el TaT ST s ST 1T Aehiet feare 5 o S @ foTe T eet & red & T
311 327 WrelT T AR TR A F et B o 37 rafey H wieenfd e s e

b)  For defined benefit schemes, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains or losses
are recognized in full in the profit and loss account for the period in which they occur. Past Service cost is
recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortised on a
straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested.

ii. STCUchTicieh HHTTA ¥ / Short-term employee Benefit:
AT ST 1 ST AT s & et 31 &) ST 9T SIeUaHIoih U= Tt 31 ST 9T bl 39 Fafy % <R feme

T o Sl & S wHe] Yar 9a I .

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services
rendered by employees is recognized during the period when the employee renders the service.

iii. et <FAT / Transitional Liability
S 7 1 310t 2007 T OREiH HHE 15 (FNT 2005) - “FHART AT & SR 7. SHR! A Y ST B arell e

27T T UG- 15 & IGRHT 6 9N o a1 2007-08 § SR B aTc i &t @t 3rafer § gfrenfad fwam s,

The Bank has adopted Accounting Standard-15 (Revised 2005), ‘Employee Benefits” with effect from April 1, 2007.
The transitional liability arising on such adoption is amortised over a period of five years commencing from the
financial year 2007-08 in accordance with the provisions of AS-15.

iv.  FHAR] W AT FISHT (SHT) & SFia M 1 AR Jo 6 & MHied orafy 5 il ¥ar 1sfd & 3R W =Y
fea ST ©.

The intrinsic value of options under Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP) is expensed on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period of the ESOP.

13. 3T I/ Income Tax
i, wmﬁwﬁmwﬁmwwﬁqﬂ%

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

ii. AT deRfush B (H2) FHiee 1 haet T ST 3G YT Ok O U o ®Y H AT S § S 9 ST 1 e 9 @
fif o faffene srafer & SR TTHT=T ST & ST B3,




IDBI BANK LIMITED &

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the Bank will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

T % et Sl T AT F T T ST o ST HY T 37 HT R Td FIA B T F 5 e 7 foram siran &
ST -3 &l ARG &l Taied ®9 § Affid 2 72 3. 99 Sfauall § 3cq=1 eHarel SMRfiTd &Y uREufad & 39
T e fewmar H foram St € foh 21 g w0 I fferd o for s vfasr 7 age o S,

Deferred tax for timing differences between the book and tax profits for the year is accounted for, using the tax rates
and laws that have been substantively enacted as of the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising from timing
differences are recognized to the extent there is reasonable certainty that these would be realized in future.

I BT % Aol 7 SrRafiTd ¥ ufgufr qul o S € ST 7w aredfas 9 3 gifad o i S smfid 9
T 1 B A A 7§ GG ST e &,

Deferred tax assets in case of unabsorbed losses are recognized only if there is virtual certainty that such deferred
tax asset can be realized against future taxable profits.

i STe Sfed Trae = ol T faarfad i S STeRe: SHdIsT & Siarid SnfHet e S &,

Disputed taxes not provided for including departmental appeals are included under Contingent Liabilities.

14, UfAPERM/ Earnings Per Share:

S TG T 20 % A G Td =g 9T STF¥ 3 &1 Gt ol . Ui 912 et 311 Sl 0T -7 faet oy
I 3 37afey H SR ST O IR ST T § A SR A €

The Bank reports basic and diluted Earnings Per Share in accordance with AS 20. Basic Earnings Per Share is
computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the
year.

et DT AT 31T 39 Fferel IahEvT ohl SRl € ST 3 STafey o QI Wrerferat 2 Sfaarcr 91 S et 1 317 Higarsit
T YA 1 U A T2 B el 8. Uil 91T =g 31T bl 0T R -WeTe] et e bl il Srest 1 it sferd
T 3T T & 37w T TR g H1eT SEadl STaRT ol T F T <ok bl el &,

Diluted Earnings Per Share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue
equity shares were exercised or converted during the period. Diluted Earnings Per Share is computed by dividing
the net profit after tax by the sum of the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity
shares outstanding at the year end.

15. UfCHUfET Sl STstehar / Impairment of Assets

ST R TS yerar TRt H uftad § O Hahd et o ufwuf 3 e e ageiEng T4 & 9 e it s
SFTSTehelT 31 ST bl ST . et ST STt 31 ST aTell Uit a1 Sell & b ol 3Tehel SHaT I aeirame god &1

o H 3G TaTE AT § el ST &, A 57 URgafa &1 S1sies W ST € o SAHfaifea stsiehdr 7 Mo S99 & G
fo a1 T Tfer 39 SYEaTT o § fheT i ©.

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances warrant that the carrying amount
of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the
carrying amount of an asset to the estimated current realizable value. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the
impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds estimated
current realizable value of the asset.




16. UT@dH, 3Meh{aTeh W@m qfEufa=i / Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

i T, SR ST ST s WUttt He T 29 % SuIer H, S BRI S Yau d R S & S R
el Goaaa & TROTHRaEY #1E Sad ST S o 37 59 97 31 TeT o foh 3 <ora o F1aeH & fore 3o Tferi &

Sfeats I SMavaHd 2T 57 o faergrer STgH o S TeaT 2.

In conformity with AS 29, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, the Bank recognizes provisions
only when it has a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount

of the obligation can be made.

il TSR T 3 I Tod TR S2ZThd Tél T ST SR 3 o Joi-u i aiRg # 32n 3 faeH & o eriferd

AT STTAM & MR T fHa ST 2.

Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the

obligation at the balance sheet date.

iii. T TeR o e % fore srferd = o s 7 svuferd ufayfe st fefeor o fFe ST & S g% ardas &9 ¥ gt

2l foh 5T Ffegfel 9o = S,

Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is recognised only when it is

virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received.

iv. ST TREE @ fedre ¥ e forar S e,

Contingent Assets are not recognized.
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STTET 18: 31 ATef 2012 ! TATT a9 ok ToTu or@t o T o wu # fewfurat

SCHEDULE 18: NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012

31 CIETeh HTahi o STTU Uehe - YT Sayashay,

A

1.

Disclosure Requirements as per Accounting Standards

T (TTH-10) / PREMISES (AS-10)

TRER 7 1339,70,11 TSR (R 1339,70,11 TSI & oi1sT 92 oAl 1€ | (YA IMiHe & e av 2006-07
H QIR fohaT T .

Premises include Leasehold Land (revalued) of ¥ 1339,70,11 Thousand (X 1339,70,11 Thousand) which was
revalued in the year 2006-07.

fereirer & 2006-07 % 2 S 3 SRR T ¥ QA Tt JeaihTh sl ST o T Geaie o 3TER 7%
3T ot TAfEre ST e ST YA /HrAierd o 1 YT Se Jo T R, TR & S fae
T g6 2 2063,91,00 T §E © S 31 I 2007 I  529,02,00 TR 3 66l S8 To2T 31 2 25,92,9300 TX
T TTH AR 19T T 3T 7, Ry geearia fstd # ST 6 ool T 2.

Bank has revalued its Freehold Land & Residential/ Office building based on valuations made by independent
valuers during the financial year 2006-07. The net appreciation of ¥ 2063,91,00 Thousand arising on revaluation,
being the difference between the net book value of ¥ 529,02,00 Thousand and revalued amount of ¥ 2592,93,00
Thousand as on March 31, 2007, was credited to Revaluation Reserve.

HUATY A (TTH-15) (UITET) / EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS-15) (REVISED)

3icelt QAT / Transitional Liability

LS S o HHel T < HHART o T A e HHE 15 (FLNET 2005 ) F TG & Helka®dy sida i addl-
% 63,22,00 BT (Y9 - % 31,09,00 BT, YT -2 16,41,00 BT, U HET T 13,28,00 T TG Il
TR ? 2,44,00 BSTY) (R 63,22,00 TSY) T, T (T I Uiy i &bl 1afer 7 Trorea H giiie e S e. s90
7 12,50,00 BT (3 12,50,00 TIX) 1 91 W7 I8 & SR o1y - =1 g H g &7 7 .

The transitional liability arising on account of adoption of Accounting Standard-15 (Revised 2005) on “Employee
Benefits” is ¥ 63,22,00 Thousand (Pension — % 31,09,00 Thousand, Gratuity - ¥ 16,41,00 Thousand, Disability
Assistance — ¥ 13,28,00 Thousand and Leave encashment — ¥ 2,44,00 Thousand) (X 63,22,00 Thousand) is to be
charged to revenue over the period of five years. The remaining balance of ¥ 12,50,00 Thousand (% 12,50,00
Thousand) has been charged to Profit & Loss Account being the fifth year.

ﬁl’%@ 3y ?ﬁmﬂi/ Defined Contribution Schemes

S % AT Afas ffa % Sfartd oot €, 5w e §% gor 99 & fifd gfaera & w9 & ffd sfvem
&1 2. wfersy ffer IS & HEre STEEeTE S FHany wfasy ffy T8 F gome S1 e S € L qaad
NETATHIA TG eI o HHATAT & Garg H &= g (R 37ejed &1 78 2011 o 9fass fAfr eferer or@r
T e TR 7 SH S SIS F STOTaH SUerd 2% H ST R ST 8. 9 % QR € 4,54,73 TR (R 4,26,73 FR)
1 T A= TR H T ol TTE.

Bank’s employees are covered by Provident Fund to which the Bank makes a defined contribution measured as
a fixed percentage of basic salary. The Provident Fund plan is administered by the Administrators of ‘IDBI Bank
Employees Provident Fund Trust’. In respect of employees of erstwhile IHFL and IGL, provident fund contributions
were made to Regional Provident fund commissioner up to May, 2011 and thereafter the contributions have been
made to aforementioned trust. During the year an amount of % 4,54,73 Thousand (X 4,26,73 thousand) has been

charged to Profit and Loss Account.
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| oy R 7 LAl 28 L] AN = TN o T,

e o o eIl T 1 37 2008  dTe FETET fHar € 3% e st om A (i) # wnfie
o T ©, ST Sfanfe S et 3 wd wemE v & feifea wferd % wu H ffad stvrem S &, 9 % AR
% 3,20,476 TSI (% 1,52,526 BSTY) I MM &ATH-8I g H THINA &l 7.

The Bank’s employees joined after April 1, 2008 are covered by Defined Contribution Pension Scheme (DCPS) to
which Bank makes a defined contribution as a fixed percentage of Pay and Dearness Allowance. During the year
an amount of ¥ 3,20,476 Thousand (% 1,52,526 Thousand) has been charged to Profit and Loss Account.

iii. ﬁr&,‘em?ﬁm/ Defined Benefit Schemes

F. AHHHACH U e 5 T SIS S eI Ul s 7 H STl efl €. Jefelt SRSt
T MESTCA o HHANLAT bl JeT ey TeAamEdT aht 0 T=2eT Thi o ST 2.
a.  The Bank makes contributions for the gratuity liability of the employees, to the ‘IDBI Bank Employees Gratuity

Fund Trust’. The Gratuity Fund of employees of erstwhile IHFL and erstwhile IGL is continued with LIC under
Group Gratuity Scheme.

W, F TS FHART T % o U & Tt T ‘SMESEISE YO %E g% SR AT S €.

b.  Some of the employees of the Bank are also eligible for Pension which is administered by the ‘IDBI Pension
Fund Trust'.

57 ffése oy Soaelt e e =] et AT #1 TUET SRS e e TRl I S Sl § Tl Ted o
T Sl IR T SAifeheh Geaieh fohaT SiTe @

The present value of these defined benefit obligations and the related current service cost are measured using the
Projected Unit Credit Method with actuarial valuation being carried out at each balance sheet date.

WWW: / Other long term benefits

S o AT 37O SAfSTa/ FroT iR Eadt @ T e o fore ur € o e sifermeam 180 fof 3 3
T 300 ot ek 1 22T T To7el T Tebe] . T o S7ferewcr 15 o ol e it ohT Fehclenon el ST 9!l 8. 9
AT STVERTCT FETRIT T Tk TaRe AT o o TS €, FTey STOrTal / Sl a1 52T B TX ek 98 el .

Employees of the Bank are entitled to accumulate their earned/ privilege leave up to a maximum of 180 days for
officers and 300 days for other staff. A maximum of 15 days leave is eligible for encashment in each year. Some of
the employees are eligible for Disability Assistance and Voluntary Health Scheme which is borne by the Bank as
and when the disability/liability events occur.

TEa SETHTEHT & Hae] H HHART 319 FaTl o SERE 1R aH 180 & / 240 & &l Fdl &l §a it o foTe

(=N

T & T Gdaclt SMESTTe o Tael 7 240 foT o B2t et ot T Fefel 2.

In respect of erstwhile IHFL the employees are entitled to accumulate leave upto maximum of 180 days/240 days
based on their cadre and in respect of employees of erstwhile IGL leave upto 240 days can be accumulated.

= T BT iR Hoatdh ST A e-Hed Tafd T fohar 117 3R 9 & SR % 51,07,18 Tll¥ (% 39,54,98
W)ﬁt@ﬁﬂ-ﬁ%é@ﬁgﬂm%ﬁ%%

Actuarial valuation of these benefits have been carried out using the Projected Unit Credit Method and an amount
of ¥ 51,07,18 Thousand (% 39,54,98 Thousand) has been charged to Profit and Loss Account during the year.

frefetfad afere s ot el &1 Refd 3iiv fais 31 A 2012 1 Tz & ot faazor # <eri v wfemt
F1 Refa T A 3 S T - 15 (FIfe) & S 9R @




The following table sets out the status of the defined benefit schemes and the amounts recognised in the Bank’s
financial statements as at March 31, 2012 which is as per AS-15(R).

(FFS)  In Crores)
Pension Grat:ity Pension Grat:ity

31U 319e| 319|319

2012 2012 2011 2011

As at As at As at As at
March March March March
31,2012| 31,2012| 31,2011 31, 2011

ENGIE I CIR R ECRER

a) |Change in benefit obligations:

Y % ST H (1 37 2011) SFFATT oA Farelr <foreay

Projected benefit obligation, beginning of the year (April 1, 2011) ......... 820.93| 283.20| 696.53| 160.78
foerr & ffir aftad (smEeaemea)

Addition on account of merger (IHFL) .....cccooviiniiiiiiniiiiccccee, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.31
foerr & fafim oftaeT (emssien)

Addition on account of merger (IGL) .......cc.coceviiiiniieniiiiiieccieeee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06
STST T / INEIESE COST wvvvvvvviiiiiiieeeeee ettt e et e e e e 67.73 23.36 57.46 13.27
ﬂ'l’c—iﬁaT AT / Current SErviCe COSt ...coovvviiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeecceeeee e 45.84 18.25 9.63 19.54
e ¥ g 3 BT Y o AR <1 1 TTE qd Ja1 At (e

oY)

Past Service cost (Vested Benefit) incurred during the year due to

INCrease iN [MIt ..oooveiii et 0.00 0.00 0.00 96.89
Jfafed <7ar 3 / (Frf) / Liability Transferred In/(Out) ................... 0.00 0.41 0.00 0.00
& AT / Benefits Paid ....ccccveveeriiniiriiniiiiiceeeeeeeceeee e (34.21)|  (16.23)]  (37.55)| (11.00)
EIEIIEED (Y ) / =1/ Actuarial (8IN)/IOSS et 63.49 61.02 94.86 3.35
TN & 3T T AT A / S

Projected benefit/obligation, end of the year .................................... 963.78| 370.01| 820.93| 283.20

Q) |t it o ufiad T

b) |Change in plan assets:

e o SR H (1 370 2011) s wfEfl & 3fad gea

Fair value of plan assets, beginning of the year (April 1, 2011) ............... 764.65| 274.71| 685.50| 155.91
foete & fafam afae (smeesamaa)

Addition on account of merger (IHFL) ......ccccoovieniiiininiicneceee, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.23
faera & fafae afaea (smEsiee)

Addition on account of merger (IGL) .......cccoevieiiiieniiiiiecceeeee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05




€& 3) (% In Crores)

Pension| Gratuity| Pension Grat:ity
31 9| 31WR| 31WR| 31 W
2012 2012 2011 2011
As at As at As at As at
March March March March
31,2012 31,2012/ 31,2011/ 31, 2011
ST IR 9 GeAIfere gt
Expected return on plan assets .........c.cccoevierieniniieneeieneecee e 61.17 21.98 54.84 12.48
RRIERICAE NG
Employer’s contributions ...........cccoeeeiiiiiniiiinieccccee e 105.70 17.15 66.94| 111.85
3 ST R0
Transfer from other company ...........cccccoiiiiiiiiiiice 0.00 0.41 0.00 0.00
gcd oy
Benefits Paid ..c..eooviiiiie e (34.21) (16.23) (37.55) (11.00)
HAifeher <14 / (=IF)
Actuarial 8ain /7 (I0SS) «..veouieiiiiei e 23.06 4.07 (5.08) 5.19
o ok 3i N AT U T T Sfed e
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year ................................. 920.37| 302.09| 764.65| 274.71
M) | ST oh ST o Rt GHTET SR ST Uit st Sfed ged
c) |Reconciliation of present value of the obligation and fair value of the
plan assets
31 91 2012 H &Y Sl & aq9H Jod
Present value of benefit obligation at March 31, 2012 ......c..ccccovcenieenins 963.78| 370.01| 820.93| 283.20
i ¥ syfufaife /3sferd i STared afadt (<o)
Transitional (Liability) to be recognized/provided in future ..................... 0.00 0.00 (6.15) (3.24)
31 |4, 2012 &I &Y <Ied & e a8 ged
Net Present value of benefit obligation at March 31, 2012 .........cc.......... 963.78| 370.01| 814.78| 279.96
31 |, 2012 &I M1 GREURE & 3Ed g
Fair Value of Plan assets at March 31, 2072 .....ovvvveeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee 920.37| 302.09 764.65| 274.71
aﬁﬁﬂ'/ (ITET) / Surplus/(Deficit) ........ccoeveieieieieieeeeeee e 43.41)| (67.92)| (50.13) (5.25)
) |31 T 2012 <! HATE 9 o Torg faet enma
d) |Net cost for the year ended March 31, 2012
AT AT / SEIVICE COSE vvvrreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo 45.84 18.25 9.63 19.54
SHTST T / INtErest COSt ...t 67.73 23.36 57.46 13.27
?fl ST WW TATTSTd oY / Expected return on plan assets ........ (61.17) (21.98) (54.84) (12.48)




RIS

5) & In Crores)

Pension| Gratuity| Pension Grat:ity
31T 31| 31W| 31
2012 2012 2011 2011
As at As at As at As at
March March March March
31,2012 31,2012/ 31,2011/ 31, 2011
fareT sHifehes (T19)/ B/ Net Actuarial (ain)/10SS .......oovvveeeeereeen. 40.43|  56.95| 99.94|  (1.84)
G ¥ gfes & o 9 o AR fifd e ud Jar @ (Ffed o
Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit) recognized during the year due to
INCrease iN Mt ..o 0.00 0.00 0.00 96.89
& o < i afvad! S
Transitional liability recognized during the year ..........c.cccccvvvenieninnene. 6.15 3.24 6.15 3.25
TITA I/ Nt COSt ... 98.98| 79.82| 118.34| 118.63
) |31 ATl 2012 T URETTAE! i ST
e) |Category of Assets as at March 31, 2012
T GBI bl TREUFTT / Government of India ASSets ........vvveeerrnnne. 504.01 0.00| 382.85 0.00
FITARE SIS / THST/ Corporate Bonds/ FD ........oovvooovvveooeeeeoeeeeeeen! 385.76 0.00| 370.62 0.00
AR 11 Taerd MR/ Insurer Managed Funds ...........ooovooovvveeenn.... 0.00| 302.08 0.00| 273.27
DT/ OhEIS et 30.60 0.01 11.18 1.44
W/Total ............................................................................................. 920.37 302.09 764.65 274.71
) | orEieh ¥ U auT:
f) | Assumptions used in accounting:
FEZTTL/ DiISCOUNE FALE ..veeece e 9.00% 8.75% 8.25% 8.25%
2rSTT U afal O% gfawet &1 &/ Rate of return on plan assets ........... 8.80% 8.80% 8.00% 8.00%
I Selasl X / Salary escalation rate ..........cccceevvevererienenenenceeene 5.00%| 5.00%| 5.00%| 5.00%
BT QU/ ALIIHION RAE woeiiiiiiiiiie e 4.82% 4.82% 4.82% 4.82%
T &L/ Mortality RAE w...oovvvoeeoooeeeeeeeeeee oo TAEHT (1994-66) AfaH
LIC (1994-66) Ultimate
3. Wefmifém (Tma-17)

SEGMENT REPORTING (AS-17)

i, S WSt - i SR, e ST 3R S aelt # e T 2. S F Arelt O Jamel @ ey &K

NG UhrEet, TTeehi & T8 THE I TR, HTSTcE g ST Tdfis: i qomed W famr 37 % 95 §s
LT R oRaT U 17 % SR 57 Gl %l Ted &l TE 3. 3 T FRIGR TS H WHE TS & €9 H Jhad
2. T S A H e I €, o S % o9 H 78 I T © fF 7% Saet 97 we H ufierer w3 oY




The Bank operates in three segments wholesale banking, retail banking and treasury services. These segments have
been identified in line with AS-17 on segment reporting after considering the nature and risk profile of the products
and services, the target customer profile, the organization structure and the internal reporting system of the Bank.
The Bank has disclosed business segment as the primary segment. The Bank primarily operates in India, hence the
Bank has been considered to operate predominantly in the domestic segment and as such there are no reportable
geographical segments.

g o, Wi, Uit 3R Saaet # 3 Afer e € S ueks ws % fae sfufruiied s 9 €, e
I Y o AN o Y 3Mafed €. VHT iU oY SHare, fSe Tee Wear 9 H TE #7159, 3%
e ufgafr o Sl # gufed o s e,

Segment revenue, results, assets and liabilities include the amounts identifiable to each of the segments as also
amounts allocated, as estimated by the management. Assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to identifiable
segments are grouped under unallocated assets and liabilities.

WEdAR Yhe / Segment Disclosure:

(Z 3S) (% In ‘000s)
31 RI2012 31 HR 2011

EX: R CCIu

. Particulars

! QU T

& G 9

Sr. Year ended Year ended
No. March 31, March 31,
2012 2011
. WA
a.  Segment Revenue
FURT / e SlfdTT/ Corporate/Wholesale banking ..........ccccccenenne. 2371266 40 1919074 42
G ST/ Retail banking ..o, 1501119 31 1108604 11
T/ THCASULY v 41637 66 28788 03
3171 ST aRETe T / Other banking operations
AT/ TOTAL ..o 3914023 37 3056466 56
AT : 3[ EE TSI / Less :- Inter-segment revenue 1365152 56 988019 59
Uit o fraet faehl / 3/ Net sales / income from operations 2548870 81 2068446 97
g, @ URUH-s:T gd & / (3TH)
b.  Segment Results -Profit/(loss) before tax
FIURE / 2k ST/ Corporate/Wholesale banking ...........cccccoceeeeee. 246695 80 187945 12
TG ST/ Retail banking ... 4758 60 27363 34
T/ THCASULY v 11515 52 12789 54
AT/ TOTAL .o 262969 92 228098 00

SATGEMT 2 / Unallocable expenditure
SR 3T/ Unallocable income
TS : A 377 &l FaTd g9 31 g &4

Less: Other unallocable expenditure net of unallocable income




IDBI BANK LIMITED

(% TSMY) (R In “000s)

ELRCER 31WRI2012 31 9T 2011
H. Particulars HRIUATAEE R G a
Sr. Year ended Year ended
No. March 31, March 31,
2012 2011
W‘ﬁ@ﬁ'm/htal profit before tax ... 262969 92 228098 00
HTH DT/ INCOME TAXES et 59808 80 63066 06
THGCT T/ NEt PrOfit ..ovvvooooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo 203161 12 165031 94
c.  Segment assets
FITARE / &0 ST/ Corporate/Wholesale banking ..............ccccooooo.. 19830599 14 16930636 56
G SHT / Retail banking ..ooooovvvvvvvvevoeeeeeeeeeeooece e 8446974 95 7836905 14
EEII’ FTPRASUNY vt 655831 83 41251410
311 SifdTT af=Tet / Other banking operations ............ccccccceiiiinnnnn 150317 69 157623 48
0T UTCHUTTTIT / Total @S5S ....oovvovovvoovoeeeooee e 29083723 61 25337679 28
¥, EsITam
d.  Segment liabilities
FITARE / &0 ST/ Corporate/Wholesale banking ...............cccooove... 1681185850 15903360 18
TG ST / Retail banking ..oooooovovoooveveeeeeeeeoeoooeceeeeee e 10312103 82 7864418 16
éa{' FTFEASUNY .t 17055 00 73254 38
311 SféTT afETet T / Other banking operations .............cccccociiiiinn. 188293 76 232465 56

ST SAATE/ Total liabilities ...............c.ooooooreroooereeeeeee

27329311 08

24073498 28

e - foesl ufm=med 10% 3 s sfumdy S 8 A €, 370 Yhedl T ¥ Gafid STHaRT 76 & 76 ©.

Note: Overseas operations are less than the threshold limit of 10% and hence secondary segment information is

not furnished.

4. HdG UFHT hTYched (TUH-18) / RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS-18)

e ®Y Y A geer

Jointly controlled entity
LTSS el T SR Ol fed.
IDBI Federal Life Insurance Co Ltd.

S % T TS FIH

Key management personnel of the Bank

1 S TH. e, STeel O Yo feereh
Shri R.M Malla, Chairman & Managing Director




ST &1, 9T, T8, 3 ey 391 (31 SHaiT 2012 TF)

Shri B.P.Singh, Deputy Managing Director (up to January 31, 2012)

ST 1.3, 93, 3T U 79T (13 SHad 2012 F)

Shri Bal Krishan Batra, Deputy Managing Director (w.e.f January 13, 2012)

G5, TeTRI & H1T - / S5

Transactions/balances with related parties:

(T SX) (% in ‘000s)

ferarzon TR T VTG e ge FA
Particulars Joint Venture Hifteh| T & Total

Key qaEr

Management Relatives

Personnel of key

management

personnel
YIS STHIITETAT / Deposits Received ..........o..oooe........ 17,70,00 98,34 5,00 18,73,34
(49,35,00) (1,38,32) (2,26,18) (52,99,50)
ST SR ATE / S Ao 69,85,23 1,18,54 8,62  71,12,39
Other Liabilities/ Deposits Outstanding .............c....... (75,29,79) (1,82,68) (2,45,08)|  (79,57,55)
% 3 SR SR ST SR 69,85,23 1,73,75 25,04  71,84,02
Maximum amount of deposits outstanding during the year (75,29,79) (2,32,66) (2,54,17) (80,16,62)
FTRT/ INVeStMeNts ... 384,00,00 0 0] 384,00,00
(336,00,00) (0) (0)| (336,00,00)
T 1T 31 /Advances BIVEN it 0 7,40 2,88 10,28
(0) (0) (0) (0)
SR 3T / Advances outstanding ........................... 0 24,46 2,84 27,30
(0) (35,67) (0) (35,67)
Y & A <7 sifuean o1y T 0 24,55 2,84 27,39
Maximum amount of advance due during the year .... 0) (37,90) (11,53) (49,43)
AT T Jod ST / Interest paid on advances .......... 0 39 2 41
(0) (61) 3) (64)
N} ¥ 3UfEd ST / Interest accrued on advances 0 16 3 18
(0) (0) (0) (0)
ST U 41T / Interest on Deposits .....cccereennene 423,38 12,48 1,04 4,36,90
(2,82,49) (9,25) (1,36) (2,93,10)




5.

(ZBX) (% in ‘000s)

[EERU] Yo SaH e e ey el
Particulars Joint Venture CAILED T:lv?l"tfaﬁa? Total
Key T
Management Relatives
Personnel of key
management
personnel
TIRTHE / RemUneration ...........co.covoeveeveeeveeeeeeeennene. 0 53,31 0 53,31
(0) (41,98) (0) (41,98)
ST 3T/ Other iNCOME ...cceveveveniiiiiieiceieseee e 31,08,67 98 0 31,09,65
(38,06,49) (3,21) (0) (38,09,70)
Y & ST BIf & femm 33,53,36 0 0 33,53,36
Share of loss during the year .........cccccocevieniniinicnnnn (58,45,61) 0) 0 (58,45,61)
Wﬁ'ﬂl’ﬂq‘ﬁﬂ'{a (TEH-19)

OPERATING LEASE (AS-19)

Y & SR G A AT Tad OF e / S a2 THRT S A - B o 7 % 157,59,29 T (R 161,25,46

TSI bl THTX T 77T

Amount of ¥ 157,59,29 Thousand (X 161,25,46 Thousand) has been charged to the Profit and Loss Account during the

year towards lease charges paid/payable on cancellable operating lease.

i PR 37T () (TWH-20)

EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) (AS-20)

31 4T 2012
I THTE a8
Year ended
March 31, 2012

31 9 2011
! GHTE a8
Year ended
March 31, 2011

YT &l UM & foAe fegme & foram e fae oy (R &510)

Net profit considered for EPS calculation (% in Thousand) ..........ccecceveenieninnene.

T S ol O o o fera ¥ fore T it 9 Jr i Siad we

Weighted average number of equity shares considered for Basic EPS ..................

SIS : el e 7Y S9T &1 =Hidd gdE

Add: Dllutlve impact of ESOP granted ..........ccccceoviieniiiiiiiniiiiiecec e

=g $UeH i T o fore fearer # fore T <Eadr SRt s it sid ge

Weighted average number of equity shares considered for Diluted EPS ..............
SAITH (FA) () / EPS (BASIC) (R ) crvvvvvverrroeeeeeoosssssseneesesssseesesesses s
SUTH (BT () / EPS (DIIULEd) () vvvvvvovoeeveveeeeeeoeeseeee e
Qﬁéﬁaﬁwm@ (%) / Face value per Equity share ) .......coceceuvnnnee.

2031,61,12

98,69,61,399

59,214

98,70,20,613
20.58

20.58

10

1650,31,94

89,84,29,626

2,49,572

89,86,79,198
18.37

18.36

10




3 T Skl ok ToTU oi@iehT (TUH-22)

ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME (AS-22)
i T Y afEufaer / <A

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES

(% 2SMY) (R in ‘000s)

31 1= 2012

! QU 96

g

For the year

31 9T=F 2012
EIRIE RN
Balance

as on

31 |T= 2011
EIRIERUE]
Balance

as on

ended| March 31,2012 | March 31, 2011
March 31,
2012

STRIATTA ST TIAT / Deferred Tax Liability
WWWW/ Depreciation on fixed assets (7,01,29) 46,37,00 53,38,29
MY SR, 1961 T €T 36(1) (viii) & 3favia gfaa
e ST oI fferd ffer
Special Reserve created and maintained u/s 36(1)(viii) of the
INCOME-AX AC, TOBT voeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo (183,63,87) Nil 183,63,87
RO (TR)/ Total (A) oo (190,65,16) 46,37,00 237,02,16
STRITA hT UFEUTT / Deferred Tax Asset
IR AT, 1961 o AT AT A fhe T @
LIEEIE]
NPA provisions not allowed under Income tax Act, 1961 214,56,90 568,55,46 353,98,56
AR IRFTI, 1961 FT €T 430, 40 (T)(ia) F 3favid
N 7 I T TRt
Disallowance u/s. 43B, 40(a)(ia) etc. of the Income-tax Act,
TOBT oot 16,08,09 120,96,40 104,88,31
T SifYmt  foe yraee
Provision for Restructured Advances ..........cccccevvveeeeiiiiieiiiennnn, 85,54,25 306,60,89 221,06,65
A (G) / Total (B) ...ooooeeoeeeee e 316,19,24 996,12,75 679,93,52
R /T 4T/ (ufeuter) (Fraer) (+)-(@)
Deferred tax liability/ (asset) (net) (A) — (B) .......c.cccevvenrnen. (949,75,75) (442,91,36) *

* FETHTHTA 37T SAESNTA il 2 5,90,98 TS 1 AT T gl (Faer) gfed

Includes Deferred Tax Asset (net) of ¥ 5,90,98 Thousands of IHFL and IGL.




ii. 319 A% ST TWH & [ @i’ T faR Sid TAF oigia H9e (TUH-22) & 3Taid o STefid &L Far

(ST IR AETH, 1961 T &7 36( 1) (viii) & Tod Grord Ta ST o sfard g 7% gferd o
ST 2T, T Sk o FevTe Heet ¥ 78 Gehoq TIid o © foh ferey amefera ffy @ o afer smefta s anlE s
T R, 5 ST Bl A Y] G T S ST W bl TS FeroTesit bt 3 o Seor 7 vy ot 7 & ey ot H faeny
aRfere ffer it forr T 3 foTe Rl a1 a1a fohefT T2l © T / ST AT S & &Y H T0MT 34 5l 3Afd &
TE ©, 39 TCF-22 & Ted “HHRIE 3R’ % aeiS TE 3iaT HH1 ST

Hitherto, Deferred Tax Liability (DTL) as stipulated under Accounting Standard (AS- 22) dealing with “Accounting
for Taxes on Income” was created on “Special Reserve created and maintained under section 36(1)(viii) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961” (Special Reserve). However the Board of Directors of the Bank has passed a resolution that
there is no intention to withdraw any amount from the Special Reserve. Taking this into consideration, as well as an
expert opinion obtained by the Bank, the amount of Special Reserve for which deduction has been claimed and/
or allowed in computing taxable income in the earlier years and the current year is considered as a “permanent
difference” under AS-22 instead of ” timing difference .

SPferet ufRyes ¥ Ty ot o e smRferd ffer H et % €9 § YRS 7 183.64 RIS I 1T 392 & TE &
e 3 & T 7 F fafrenfer feror smeferd fafy § Sidieet & €9 1 2 65 S ST AT Yo T A T,

In view of the above, DTL of ¥ 183.64 crore created on such Special Reserve in the earlier years has been reversed
and DTL of % 65 crore has not been created in respect of Special Reserve appropriated out of the profits for the
current year.

iii. ool 9 o foTq U wTaar

Provision of Taxation for current year

31 n%m‘ 2012 3 AT faT 95 & fT2 2 1104,93,20 TSX (% 734,93,58 BTSX) & SAST o Tae fwmar
T 8.

Income Tax of ¥ 1104,93,20 Thousand has been provided for the year ended March 31, 2012 (X 734,93,58
Thousand).

8. HIH SEM (YTH27)
JOINT VENTURES (AS-27)

frarett 7 freffad Gaed 3em & o & fod 4 Fafd 384 F0S 399 (336 FS ) WA ©.

Investments include 384 crores (X 336 crores) representing Bank’s interest in the following joint venture.

U ST AT REIEEIR] aTRar %
Name of the Company Country of Residence Holding %
HREEISNE helel A ST & fol. SIEG| 48 %
IDBI Federal Life Insurance Company Ltd. India 48 %

T 27 ] ST o ST, TGl o  Frpdfer s o e o fechf  aferey aeft wfefofeeai, Sereredt, o), =72, S
SuLIc aﬁquaqnadlsﬁaﬁwmw e TR T &




As required by AS-27, the aggregate amount of each of the assets, liabilities, income, expenses, contingent liabilities and
commitments related to the Bank’s interests in jointly controlled entity are disclosed as under:

(ZBX) ( in ‘000s)

Taawun

Particulars

31 |

2012 &t

As at

March 31, 2012

31 At

2011 &t

As at

March 31, 2011

IATE / Liabilities

ﬁ‘@fﬁ'ﬁﬂt/ Capital & Reserves
WWEW/ Other Liabilities & Provisions
T / Total
R / Assets

T UREHYTTET / Fixed Assets
31 YIEYAT / Other Assets
fafee =22 / G =i / Miscellaneous Expenditure/Accumulated Losses

‘chel / Total

3T 3RS SFATE / Other Contingent Liabilities
3T / Income

7391 & 3 / Income from Investments
T 3T / Other iNCOME ..ottt
‘chel / Total

'Y / Expenditure
ST FER GBI / Losses from Insurance Business

:raﬁ“raﬁ'(é?aframﬁﬁr/ Cash and Bank Balances .........cccccvvvvveveuiinnnnnn.
ﬁ%ﬂ?[/ INVESTMENTS «.veniiii et e e e e e e eees

T;Fﬁ TGS / Capital COMMItMENTS ........voveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen

GICETATT ST / Operating @XPENSES .............vveveerveveereersssseesssssessesssssessssneos
T T SMHHRATT / Provisions & CONtINGENCIES ......vvvvvrveereerae..

384,00,00
111,96,30

495,96,30

38,17,53
145,28,78
8,29,64
96,42,35
207,78,00

495,96,30

12,11,22
11,27

12,22,49

45,01,84
73,35

66
45,75,85

33,53,36

336,00,00
94,65,56

430,65,56

37,48,62
154,49,64
8,17,67
55,53,62
174,96,01

430,65,56

7,03,81
1,88

7,05,69

64,85,26
65,94
10

65,51,30

58,45,61

fomqofl 31 71 2012 % FFHR 3T TR-cT@TIfare fertrar feraort we e €,

Note: The figures as at March 31, 2012 are based on unaudited financial statements.




10.

TfEufaat el SHSTehdT (TTH- 28)

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28)

S 5T AAfefa s ufvwufEl @ preae TRt HE ST S e 378 U9 - 28 S U el fmfor s Tt
T ST 8. Y o HATHIR, b 31 31Iet yRGuftet § 18 uigufd srsis 76 58 ©.

Fixed assets acquired by the bank are treated as ‘Corporate Assets’ and are not ‘Cash Generating Unit’ as defined by
AS-28. In the opinion of the management there is no impairment of any of the fixed assets of the Bank.

T Yehe T
OTHER DISCLOSURES
10.1 SHHT €k ST AHT (FHT)

EMPLOYEES’ STOCK OPTION SCHEME (ESOP)

i, TITHTH & STAIGA o STTEL H AT N SHIT ok STTHR U S & 1,31,98,965 AT (1,31,98,965
W)Wmﬂﬁﬁwm:ﬂ%ﬁmw%

In terms of the ESOP, as amended, pursuant to the approval of the shareholders, 1,31,98,965 options (1,31,98,965
options) granted to eligible employees as detailed herein below:

T TSI ST <l W&
Year Ended Number of Options Granted
31 |19 2001 / March 31, 2001 16,76,951
31 5 2002 / March 31, 2002 25,54,352
31 919 2003 / March 31, 2003 32,77,542
31 |19 2004 / March 31, 2004 21,47,669
31 |/ 2005 / March 31, 2005 19,58,451
31 91 2006 / March 31, 2006 8,85,000
31 |19 2008 / March 31, 2008 6,99,000
%t / Total 1,31,98,965




97T &7 ez

Detail of Options:

TS A AeHl | TR | 31HE 2011 31WE| 31AM| 31WE| 3120127
Grant dates el (®)|  @SEE| 2012F|  2012F| 20129 3o
Number of | Exercise SO | ST & & | GO oY o | SR SWH|  Options upto
options Price Options SRA FAT SR S Options| ~ March 31, 2012
®)| Outstanding [EXRIN 3RM| Outstanding
as at March ERE Lapsed| as on March Jgad| AT
31,2011| Exercised| Duringthe|  31,2012| Exercised| Lapsed
During the| year ended
Year ended| March 31,
March 31, 2012
2012
G - 1+ 2237 2000
Tranche | : August 22, 2000 83,317 26.64 - - - 83,317
g - 11+ 1 3SR 2000
Tranche Il : October 1, 2000 14,26,035 28.49 - - 9,63,171| 4,62,864
G - 111 : 1 SHa 2001
Tranche Il : January 1, 2001 1,67,599 30.54 - - 1,28,867| 38,732
S - IV : 1 373 2001
Tranche IV : April 1, 2001 21,34,225 29.73 - - 15,97,867| 5,36,358
e - V & 1 FFGaL 2001
Tranche V : October 1, 2001 4,20,127 26.20 - - 2,97,219| 1,22,908
S - VI = 1 375 2002
Tranche VI : April 1, 2002 32,23,415 23.88 - - 25,04,118| 7,19,297
el - VII : 1 fG8a¥ 2002
Tranche VII : December 1, 2002 54,127 28.50 - - - 47,881 6,246
e - VIII - 1 370 2003
Tranche VIII = April 1, 2003 21,47,669 30.30 - - 15,03,876| 6,43,793
e - IX : 1 37T 2004
Tranche IX: April 1, 2004 16,41,549 50.95 6,548 4,224 634 1,690 9,82,031| 6,57,828
ST - X ¢ 1 TS 2004
Tranche X : July 1, 2004 3,16,902 58.06 - - 2,81,691 35,211
e - X1 : 1 37T 2006
Tranche XI : April1, 2006 8,85,000 98.11 1,91,375 35,990 360 1,55,025 1,96,187| 5,33,788
G - X1 : 25 37T 2007
Tranche XII : Aug 25, 2007 6,99,000 75.70 2,35,460 29,080 1,050 2,05,330 2,14,990| 2,78,680




10.2 3

OTHERS

i, o o SR T X A I ST ST e 7 STRmeT SR 9 e Sl 9 ensfed e T

During the year Equity shares were allotted to Government of India and Life Insurance Corporation of India on
preferential basis as under:

T | 3TTeE T TehTT e (z| veRiw|frrger | ufavrER | smEe
Beneficiary |Type of allotment Eﬁ'a'g) &1 (210 | Issue Price ﬁ’l’ﬁT&l‘t[ T-l'l'ﬂ'@‘
Amount| kT 3ifeha Share Date of
R in Crore) o) premium per | Allotment
No. of Shares share
(Face value
210)
I WEHR | T 1 diel & Huiaad |  2,130.50/18,85,56,509| 11299 10299 28
Government | g STfHATY M€ 3HR 2012
of India o7 e d O March 28,
Equity shares on 2012
preferential allotment basis
upon conversion of Tier |
Bonds
T LR aﬁmm 3EET 3T T 810.00| 7,16,87,760 112.99 102.99 31'1:|'|;f
Government | T 91X 2012
of India Equity Shares on March 31,
preferential allotment basis 2012
AT Saq | A= 37edT 39 1T 378.52| 3,35,00,000 112.99 102.99 31 9=
g |SREdr e 2012
Life Insurance | Equity Shares on March 31,
Corporation | preferential allotment basis 2012
of India(LIC)

i, o o QI HHENCAT ST SET & GINT 6 T 69 294 (1 97 068) Siadl DI} 1 3feia fomam .

69 294 (1 97 068) equity shares allotted during the year against ESOPs exercised by the employees.

i, T TR S AR 1 T ffafad dierelt & 31 1 2012 i e e &

The status as at March 31, 2012 of the following schemes as formulated by Government of India is as under.

F) B FOT IR T 07 TEd AT, 2008

a.  Agriculture Debt Waiver & Debt Relief Scheme, 2008

(ZBY) (X in ‘000s)

ST T 1S IS KA A H I
Scheme Claims lodged | Claims Received i
Claim Receivable*
Y T T AT, 2008
Agriculture Debt Waiver Scheme, 2008 27.29 27.29 0.00
Y 0T TR A, 2008
Agriculture Debt relief Scheme, 2008 8.22 8.22 0.00

* ST 9 - <31 H onfhe.

‘Advances’.

included in Schedule 9 -




T 3UHHT T I FerrdT 9 #34 & fad IS, 2007

b.  Scheme for Extending Financial Assistance to Sugar Undertakings, 2007

(THT $) (X in Crores)

XA 2012 T 6T &l 1T A3/ Amount claimed till February, 2012 51.30
T 2012 & foT@ S1a1 S STl AT / Amount to be claimed for March, 2012 0.12
Qﬁﬁ@‘ﬂfﬂ / Total amount of claim 51.42
Wﬁ% SIS WW@T%WﬁﬁTﬂ%W/ Received and accounted on realization

basis 39.78
AT F7d S & Feenfesi 3 SITaR A TG & &7 7 aviigd i

Advances classified as Standard Asset in terms of RBI Guidelines 10.08

v, e, T ST e S forehre S, 2006 F St <t o R & e § W ST o6 ST UT 2
ﬁéﬁgﬁ,ﬂg{m%wswﬁ%&wuﬁr%ﬁaﬂ?ﬁaﬁéqwqqolm‘s?rvilﬁommﬁzmzﬁwaﬁﬁﬁﬂ?
45 Tt T 21T 1Ay 1 2, 31T : a o i ek 39 I o STl Yo / < ATl Wied 3Tgex AT &l Jehad

e R TR R,

Based on the information to the extent received from ‘enterprises’ regarding their status under the ‘Micro, Small
& Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006’ there is no micro, small & medium enterprise to which the Bank
owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days during the year ended March 31, 2012 and hence
disclosure relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid/payable as required under the

said Act have not been given.

v.  UST @Td (AT @ Fat) T e & e 9 e sfaerslt s SrgHita T, e fe gree et o e

7 180.,43,38 BST¥ (fg7Ta o 2 85,45,97 &) ®

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net of advances) and not provided for
is ¥ 180,43,38 Thousand (Previous Year ¥ 85,45,97 Thousand).

am. fiord S o fan-fdenl & ogan yeed

B. Disclosures required as per RBI guidelines

LS

Capital
(2 ﬁg) (% in Crores)
TS 1 h STER T 11 o TR
As per Basel | As per Basel Il
Taraur T freenad|  wwrad|  fwenad
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
! IS (%) / CRAR (%) 12.84% 12.16% 14.58% 13.64%
2 | HIRRESR dRR 1 TS (%)
CRAR -Tier | Capital (%) 7.37% 7.14% 8.38% 8.03%
3 | GRRERAR - dRR 1L YT (%)
CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%) 5.47% 5.02% 6.20% 5.61%
4 |dF H A HER @ ST @
gfeerd
Percentage of the shareholding of the
Government of India in the Bank 70.52% 65.13% 70.52% 65.13%




® G $) R in Crores)

T 1 oh SR TR 11 oh SR
As per Basel | As per Basel Il
Terarur T |  fweenad|  wwpad|  fuwenad
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
5 | STEYEIRIE o 7 81T S[aTE 7T AT
Amount raised by issue of IPDI 0.00 245.10 0.00 245.10
6 |3 I 11 fedt & fie 5T e
T fer
Amount raised by issue of Upper Tier Il
instruments 0.00 1000.00 0.00 1000.00
7 |leR AR I fawdt & i ST Ser
T fer
Amount raised by issue of Lower Tier Il
instruments 2834.40 1198.10 2834.40 1198.10
INVESTMENTS
(% Gy 3$) ( in Crores)
w wé o | oo
. Items Current Year Previous Year
Sr.
No.
M) |Faera g
Value of Investments
() feror 1 Tt g
Gross Value of Investments
(F) A d
(@) ININAIA e 84286.27 69325.92
(@) 9 § Tl
(D) OULSTAE TNAIQ +eeee e e 0.05 0.05
(i) Heorere & fore graem
Provisions for Depreciation
(F) TRad
(@) ININAIA i 1110.96 1056.78
(@) 9 § qeT
(D) OULSIAE TNAIQ weeeee e 0.00 0.00
(ii0)  Fyerer a1 faret qeor
Net Value of Investments
(F) TRad
(@) ININAIA ceiiieieeee e 83175.31 68269.14
(@) 9 § Tl
(D) OULSTAE TNAIQ +eeee e e 0.05 0.05




Sezeile
i gt o wrTET o

g ferEi (

=t o i [

(2 G $) ( in Crores)

w0 e ueed | fiwenad
. Items Current Year Previous Year
Sr.

No.

2) | fereT I qeasr o foTe eiee yraem # 92 - 98
Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
() grfies A

Opening BalanCe .......coouiiiiiiiiiniciiicec e 1056.78 567.54

(i) e : o & SR o T greE e

Add: Provisions during the year .........c.cocceeivienieniniinincicce, 698.92 584.62
(i) =23« e & SR 922 T 1ol T2/ ) T2 STy Jae
Less: Write-off/ write-back of excess provisions during the year ....... 644.74 95.38
(V) siferr 3
Closing balance .......coocvviiiiiiiiii 1110.96 1056.78
m YW -
Repo Transactions
(2 G $) (X in Crores)
THINA | TR | MRS | =131 Wed
AU AT | AfFehan | 3hwa eften 2012
Minimum Jh=T Jdh=T As on March
outstanding Maximum | Daily Average 31,2012
during the year | outstanding | outstanding
during the year | during the year
i st 3 T gt

Securities sold under repo

RGO R RS (R RIGS)

Government securities ....................... 4.63 3522.70 104.35 Nil
ii. IS 0T yfayfo NIl NI NI I
Corporate debt securities .................. Nil Nil Nil Nil
e Y01 & sfafa @er T yfayfaa
Securities purchased under reverse repo
AR ECOR R (RI]
Government securities ...................... 5.00 505.00 123.73 200.00
ii' W oy . . . .
Corporate debt securities ................... Nil Nil Nil Nil




v TR- TEUereR fasr aewifea

NON- SLR INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

1 T-uaueR faaer st fefueat atemn

ISSUER COMPOSITION OF NON-SLR INVESTMENTS

(Z Gy $) ( in Crores)

W |frfoerat e IEEU Fraw| e ’
. |lssuer Amount| T @Y éﬂﬁﬁm e E'IT"ﬁ'
Sr. REN gfayfeai| i HE
No. Extentof|  GIWMET|  ThIHTEAT|  Extent of
private Extent of Extent of ‘unlisted’
placement ‘below ‘unrated’ securities
investment securities
grade’
securities
M @) (3) 4) (5) (6) 7)
1 | Qe & & 3UHT / PSUs ... 855.17 173.98 0.00 12.75 15.03
2 |faAE GEAC / Fls oo, 315.27 154.10 166.24 166.24 307.84
3 % [ Banks .ooooueeeiiiiiieeeeea, 7274.41 72.32 0.00 4.92 2.58
4 |t dhufaa
Private Corporates .................... 5150.50 1712.30 784.64 1696.01 3316.71
5 | e Sufl / S ITH
Subsidiaries / JV ..coooeeeeeiii. 620.78 204.68 0.00 0.00 620.78
6 |3/ Others ..o 5240.12 64.04 0.00 84.25|  4087.79
Wﬁ'ﬂ'/ GrossTotal ........... 19456.25 2381.42 950.88 1964.17 8350.73
7 | qouetd & fore fonar e graee
Prov held towards Dep. ............ 1078.70
thT/ Total ..o, 18377.55 2381.42 950.88 1964.17 8350.73

Fromo - S 3 Fever ) For 3T a7 Wy fer 78 A T

Note —

Investment in Equities are not treated as unrated securities
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~o Ks

|8

2 TR-frees - waeer faw
Non-performing Non-SLR investments
(% ET $) (X in Crores)
Taaur RUR|
Particulars Amount
TR O (e 1 370 2011 )
Opening balance (@s on April T, 20TT) co.eiiiiiiiiiiei e 329.07
ELERERERNECEE]
Additions during the YEar ..........cccciiiiiiiiii i 762.79
e o 2R T
Reductions during the YEar ........cocueviiiiiiiiiii et 140.97
3 21 (F2 31 A= 2012 )
Closing balance (as 0n March 31 20712) c..ooooiiiiiiiiiiiie e 950.89
IR oot e (Fsurees 13- Tgeersi fawl & o o 1 & foe 2 777.31 08 & WawH
F BISH)
Total provisions held (excludes provision of ¥ 777.31 crore for diminution in the value of
performing Non SLR INVESIMENTS.) ....couuiiiiiiiiiiie ittt sttt 301.39
v sfafes
Derivatives
1 SEET TR/ S e W@
Forward Rate Agreement/ Interest Rate Swap
(FZ) R in Crores)
T ey a oo ad
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
w| R FWww) R
Hedge Trading Hedge Trading
Swaps Swaps Swaps Swaps
() | BT T AT et
The notional principal of swap agreements ... 3200.44 17370.19 1964.37 18709.52
(i) | o Sfeia A FEaT widar o <y
% e T STaet Bl € T 3Tk Iy SaTen
BIREl
Losses which would be incurred if
counterparties failed to fulfill their obligations
under the agreements ..........ccccceeeeereenennene. 144.21 160.79 224.77 166.56
(iil) | g 2 o 91 S BT Sruferd ifden gfaafa
(T () =)
Collateral required by the bank upon entering
into swaps (refer (a) below) ...........ccccccveue.. - - - -




2

(T $) R in Crores)

ACCEU) EL CEICL

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
T@u| AMfgnww|  Taw@w| AEnww
Hedge Trading Hedge Trading
Swaps Swaps Swaps Swaps

(iv) | =37 & 3T B-aTel 0T SHREH o1 Fahsr (i
(@) <H)

Concentration of credit risk arising from the
swaps (refer (b) below) .......cccoveviiniininene. - - - -

V) | g% 1 3 9o
The fair value of the swap book ................... 94.36 (26.16) 175.61 6.30

(F) A AG-2-Ahe (TASCA) B STAfEd T (S 517 Feiifi) § eifees € o et 5131 e ST /il
Ui & &0 7 WS TG 37 S ol @

a  Margin by way of cash deposit/Collateral is required to be maintained by clients, in case Mark to Market
(MTM) loss exceed the approved limit (set by the Bank)

(@) 31 919 2012 &7 5 90 SRR TTean! &1 F0 SIREH &l SRl (S5 & [ SdHH 0T Gerdr) S & Hrana
TTEeh! § it TTHI 0T FETIcll T 74.44%(74.40% ) ©.

b Concentration of credit risk (Current exposure to the Bank) to top 5 corporate clients as at March 31 2012 is
at 74.44% (74.40%) of the total current exposure from Corporate Clients to the bank.

() ATl S FHA / 47T &L W9 1 376y 10 99 T .

¢ Terms of the forward rate agreement/ interest rate swap are upto 10 years.

e o ey e e

Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives

(% Ebﬂg) ® in Crores)
HAE, Taawor fyr

Sr. No. Particulars Amount

() o o SR ST 7 oo R T ST X Sfafad (W) 9 ST g Tfer NI

Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives (future) undertaken

AUIING thE YEAT ...ttt ettt ettt Nil
(i) 31 A 2012 & TGS # OH-A o T S AT &7 SRafed o A g | I

Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding as '

ONMAICR 3T, 2072 oot e e Nil

(i) oogeet % OF- R T e o <X SRafed Aff S 3e g 9@ g, A1l v
AT JeTd e

Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding and

NOt “highly effeCtiVe” . ...ooiiiiiiiii e Nil
V) oS § -3 5 TS @ o X Sfdfeg qer o 3= g 9é € w1 I

HTeh-Z-HTehd oo

Mark-to-market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives outstanding and not .

“NiGhIY EffECHIVE" ..ottt Nil




L=/ n ~

accounts (Contd.)

| oy R 7 LAl 28 L] AN = TN o T,

efiatea o HuTARGw T Yehe - TN Yehe

Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives- Qualitative disclosures

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Seb ST e grer & ST SRl & fore Safeg 1 sEqHe Sl 7. O¥ Sfafea & st ¥ fafyer sifent

The Bank uses derivatives for hedging as well as for trading purposes. The use of such derivatives gives rise to
various risks like credit risk, market risk, operational risk, legal risk etc.

S % U S ST o T o o7 weh gerafierd g & fae shifem ifq, Sifem gey H1eH, e a1
ST T T Hel Yo ©. SaH Jai T, a1 g faffess A, gfeanei, arest oiv dmsi qer
o fafremes fem-fEe % STaR Sifem & e, R 3R i & foe Faics w9 3 fawer 2.
aff S yee Sfafa & gy weeen & tarid shEw o g fHer Star 3. s i 9 9 shfem
T G 3T 1S & Fafg &9 3 S e,

The Bank has a well defined structure to manage these risks, consisting of risk policy, risk management
organisation, risk measurement and monitoring process, limit structure and system infrastructure. The Bank has
an independent Risk Management Department, headed by a Chief General Manager. The Risk Management
Group is functionally responsible for measurement, monitoring and reporting of risks in accordance with
the policies, processes, parameters and limits defined by the Board as well as the applicable regulatory
guidelines. Risk is managed under the overall supervision of Asset Liability Management Committee with
regular reporting to Risk Management Committee of the Board as well as to the Board.

O SGH, SIS s ufarer qer fafues Sifaw o fE0 27 & e §emas 3 Tomes amT & oref
T xafed TH-3 T 0T S i et/ gedich a1 ST 8. S3Afd oF-3 F ¥ Tect 718 gHferd fmar
ST @ o TTeeh/R We bl 01 Qe SIRGH (TCEeAY) o 37ef  Siehford 01 SifaH, SrRifed s ofraT
T T TTeH/SHL T B - F1 AT9IF A o, Tl S@ 1 Mehe 37 ey Refea, qeer-dmr
3TerT 37afey, SIS &3 & Ut TAreTferdT, 3aRTer, e, B2 3nfe Surelt il e ¥ T g9 foher ST 2.
T IO ST LT 3R 207 oM &1 1afierd Taah TREtei T SIRaH &l JHT T Siar
2. 3w fafem FHORT o FTuTe 3 SEaTastien<or & S fafies Sfamt 1 & @ S 2.

Risk exposures in derivative transactions are measured/ assessed in both quantitative and qualitative terms to
capture credit risk, market risk, operational and legal risk. Prior to the execution of derivative transactions, it is
ensured that credit risk exposure to the client/counterparty, measured in terms of Loan Equivalent Risk (LER),
is within the approved limit and the client/counterparty has the necessary understanding of the transaction.
Market risk exposure is measured and managed in terms of positions, duration or tenor, sensitivities to market
rates, gaps, greeks, stop loss etc. Operational risks are addressed by having adequate system infrastructure
and control mechanism in place. Legal risks are taken care of by execution of necessary legal agreements and
documentation.

Sfafaa & fae ot Jifd R 3o % feonfeel & Samr G & 78 8, forh faawor sy €.17 3%
I Heeaqut oraT e # fed e e

The accounting policy for derivatives has been drawn up in accordance with RBI guidelines, the details of
which are contained in Schedule No 17 “Significant Accounting Policies of the Bank”.




Sf@fea o wur @™ 1 yehe - AT Tehed

Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives- Quantitative disclosures

(€4 Gy $)  in Crores)

el 9 e ad
Current Year Previous Year
Ex) Taaor LEU TN ST R: Al N ST
. Particulars afea | afa | faka | fake
Sr. Currency |Interest Rate| Currency |Interest Rate
No. Derivatives | Derivatives | Derivatives | Derivatives
() | Sfeafag (amgwfe qorem )
Derivatives (Notional principal amount)
(F) T foa
(@) Forhedging ......ccocoevuiriiniiiiiinicie, 520.52 3200.44 - 1964.37
(@ Jfenafae
(b)  FOr trading ......cveeuerveerrreerceiieenee 6609.57| 17370.19 3831.06|  18709.52
(i1) | Areh-g-mreha RReafea (1)
Marked to Market Positions (1)
(F) afeguaar (+)
(@) ASSEES (4) teueerieeie et 344.21 305.00 57.96 391.33
(@) <Fam (-)
(b)  Liability (=) cooeeereeriieicriieccee (298.48) (236.80) (65.84) (209.42)
(i) | o7 S (2)
Credit exposure (2)
(#) whmefafaw
(@) On hedging derivatives .........c.ccccccecuenuee. - 132.50 - 240.58
(@) fersfefmmw
(b)  On trading derivatives ...........cccceevenuenne. 741.24 600.56 569.59 241.42
(iv) | =7t &% o s gford ufad & Sfad gerg
(100* Grd101)
Likely impact of one percent change in interest
rate (100*PVO01)
(#) wmefafa®w
(@) On hedging derivatives .........c..cccccecuenueen 15.34 77.57 - 30.48
(@ JfensfefE®w
(b) On trading derivatives ...........ccccecerurnne. 0.06 3.39 0.13 0.81




(Z G $) ( in Crores)

o] T ad
Current Year Previous Year
EX Taawon REY IS st ISR
. Particulars afea | afa | fafa | fake
Sr. Currency |Interest Rate| Currency |Interest Rate
No. Derivatives | Derivatives | Derivatives | Derivatives
V) | g & SR 9 T 100%04E01 F SifRdy o
Maximum and minimum of 100* PVO1
observed during the year
fFTw
On hedging
- 3Afehay
S MaXimUM e -(*) 77.57 - 30.48
S MINIMUM s -(*) 7.69 - 21.77
AR Y
On trading
- AR
- MaxXimumM e 1.36 7.00 1.02 28.34
S MINIMUM s 0.002 0.02 0.00083 0.04

() ffep aFEuf- ST TR B ST <X 31X 3T SREH il &t 3 o fore o -3 ffe <11 €, s9fae 9% ofs
aﬂ%rr{qmoo*ﬁa“roﬁa@wrrawﬁmﬁww%

(*) Since the transaction are undertaken to hedge the interest rate and currency risks in the asset- liability portfolio,

the Bank is not calculating the maximum and minimum of 100* PVOT1 on daily basis.




vl UIEUf IquTaEt

Asset Quality

T-frerrees uftufa (3T 3i stfir qun 39 w1 Sufad =)

Non-Performing Asset ( Loans & Advances, interest accrued thereon )

1.

(€4 ﬁg) X in Crores))
we a | fierad
Items Current Year | Previous Year
O | fraer erfymdi st gormn o faet Tdie (% )
Net NPAS t0 Net AdVANCES (%0) .oveeneee e 1.61 1.06
TG A 3N - Ted (Fehel)
(i) | Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(F) Rfus oy
(@) Opening BalanCe .........cccoiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiic e 2784.73 2129.38
(@) faora & ffo s
(b)  Addition on account of MErger ........ccccovveouiiviinieiiiiiienieieeeee s - 29.72
(M) a9 & < aiad
(c)  Addition during the Year .........c.ceoieiiiiii i 2560.24 1957.60
(1) g9 & S HH
(d)  Reduction during the Year ........cccevieiieiiiiiniee et 793.60 1331.97
(z) siffgem
(€)  Closing balanCe ........coieviiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 4551.37 2784.73
(i) | forereT YT § SAT - <G / Movement of Net NPAs
(F) IRfIE I
(@) Opening BalanCe .........ccocieriiiiiiiiiiiiiiic e 1677.91 1406.32
(@) foora & ffm ofadq
(b)  Addition on account Of MErer .........cccevieriiriinieiiiieseceseeee e - 13.05
() 9 & R TR
(©)  Addition during the year .........c.cccoiviiiiiniiiinicic e 1485.09 547.37
() 98 & AT HA
(d)  Reduction during the Year .......c..ccoccovverieiiiiiiiniiiiiiienceencce e 252.07 288.83
(3) ifaaam
(e)  Closing balanCe ........cc.cccvivieiiiiiiiiiiiiicit e 2910.93 1677.91
W) | g o forg yraei § Sa - wgr|
Movement of provisions for NPAs
(AT TRE TRt & fe Jreemt &l Bige?)
(excluding provisions on standard assets)
() Rfus oy
(@) Opening balanCe ......c..ccevieviiiiiiiiii 1106.82 723.06




€& $) R in Crores))

Items

are] a

Current Year

Trgenad

Previous Year

(@) faem & ffae uftaeds

(b)  Addition on account of merger

() =2Td: Yi=shra aeHIsor 9 7 3fafd

(c)  Less: Transferred to Countercyclical Provisioning Buffer

() I8 & S R T O

(d)  Addition during the year

(%) I W@ STl T/ g fhd AfdRard Jaem

(e)  Write-off/write back of excess provision

3ffy 9 / Closing balance

111.93

1187.08

541.54

1640.44

16.67

1410.38

1043.29

1106.82

V) | frord den feyniaden o STER ufeTiuTa shadst SIguTd 1 yraen
Provisioning Coverage Ratio computed in accordance with the RBI
UIAElINeS™ ..o

68.28

74.66

* Yicahld JTaEHIRL0] S8 Higd

* Including Countercyclical Provisioning Buffer.

2. T9T 31 U 2012 S TTH T K0T Uigufat 1 e

Details of Loan Assets subjected to Restructuring as on March 31 2012

(2 Gy $)  in Crores)

TSR | THUAE /OT | 3T
FEAT | [IEAT | Others
CDR SME DEBT
Mechanism | Restructuring

T O T | SRSl &l ST
Standard advances No. of Borrowers 35 0 168
restructured

EEADIRIR

Amount Outstanding 3199.99 0 4940.53

N (3fd g | )

Sacrifice

(diminution in the fair value) 225.96 0 228.29
G ST AR | SRR &l e
Sub Standard advances |No. of Borrowers 5 0 35
restructured

EEARIRYIR]

Amount Outstanding 68.26 0 975.35

T (3fd g | )

Sacrifice

(diminution in the fair value) 15.38 0 74.77




€& $) R in Crores)

WERMR qq@ém Be)
AdE Others
CDR SME DEBT
Mechanism | Restructuring
T tferer St arfim | Uit & Fe
Doubitful advances No. of Borrowers 9 0 32
restructured SHET OfeT
Amount Outstanding 343.40 0 509.80
N (3 g | )
Sacrifice
(diminution in the fair value) 30.34 0 1.95
| ST T G
TOTAL No. of Borrowers 49 0 235
SR e
Amount Outstanding 3611.65 0 6425.68
N (3 g | )
Sacrifice
(diminution in the fair value) 271.68 0 305.01
Y g@Edst | 3uNadie e
I F 9 3sid | No. of Borrowers 12 0 51
Mg, EEIR RN
Out of which: Account | Amount Outstanding 376.90 0 1438.01
that havg turned Non- Il (ﬁﬁ{@ﬁ%ﬁ)
performing subsequent | ¢, .
to restructuring (diminution in the fair value) 36.95 0 75.24

3. uferufe g e o forg gfawfaeror/ gaf-fafor shat st ot 77 faxir aftaafoa s s

Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation/Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction

(% Gy $) ( in Crores)

WU, Tagur T e | fuserad
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year | Previous year
M @l ol Fe

NO. Of ACCOUNTS ..o 1 2
(if) o 4l / 3T H A T @l ) Fel Jo (WG =)

Aggregate value ( net of provisions ) of accounts sold to SC/RC ............ 1.93 2.51
(i) | gef gfciet

Aggregate Consideration 2.80 2.86
(V) | gad aut # AR @rdl & Ha ¥ age e T sifafed gfawa

Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in

€ATTIEI YBAIS ..ttt - -
V) et /8l Jed WY et o1 /(=)

Aggregate gain(loss) over net book value ..............cccccoiiii. 0.87 0.35




5.

A Ee

) / Schedules forming pa

)

~o Ks

|8

T T - fremmees Tt ufiwufet s

Details of non-performing financial assets purchased

HAH, e Oeiad | frsenad
Sr. No. Items Current Year | Previous year
M (@) |a % < TR T a5 4.

(@) |No. of accounts purchased during the year ........cc..ccccevieninnene. 0 0

(@) |Fe S Tfer

(b) | Aggregate outstanding ..........ccccoveriiiiiinieniiien e 0 0
(if (@) |78 T 9 % A TR @ #1 g

(@) | Of these, number of accounts restructured during the year ........ 0 0

(@) |Fe S Tfer

(b) | Aggregate outstanding ......c..cccevveeriiiinieniine e 0 0

T T TR-Feees uiufEt o i

Details of non-performing financial assets sold

(2 ETd $) R in Crores)

HAY, LES wepad | frwenad

Sr. No. Items Current Year | Previous year
(i) < TS @I 1 T/ No. of accounts sold .......ovv.oorvveeeeoeeeee 0 3
(i) @'_C'TWTT@T/ Aggregate outstanding .........c.ccocevvvenieniiiieniieninee 0 17.60
(i) WWW/ Aggregate consideration received ...........ccccoceeenennee. 0 18.64

ek TEufEt o fert yraams

Provision on Standard Asset

(% ET 3$) (X in Crores)

< T | fusenad
Items Current Year| Previous year
(i) A gREufaat & foe g
Provisions towards Standard ASSELS ..........coovviiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee e 231.87 104.19
(if) HTT 91 (T T3 1 ST 5 31T <F e  YeM’ o Sfavia onfiel)
Cumulative Balance (included under ‘Other Liabilities & Provisions’ in
SChedUle 5to the Balance Sheet) .................................................................. 892.24 660.36




VIl HIER ST

Business Ratios

HAE, LES ooy | frwenaf
Sr. No. Items Current Year| Previous year
1 T eiTet R & gferd & w9 H S 319 ¢
Interest income as a percentage to working funds® ... 9.47% 8.25%
- Freie ffert & gfeerd & w9 7 = o
Non-interest income as a percentage to working funds ...........cccccoevvenrnn. 0.86% 0.95%
3 e el o gfererd & 0 H aftarer e e ¢
Operating profit as a percentage to working funds® ............c..cccooceninninns 1.64% 1.85%
4 TREHTRTI T GFAHEE © / Return on assets® ...........vveeeveeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeseeenne 0.82% 0.73%
> et SHHE PRI (ST TR e Sf# (R &)
Business (Deposits plus advances) per employee? [T in 000°s] ........ccceeeeeee. 238711 234641
6 el AR 19 (X &STY)
Profit per employee  [3 N 000°S] ...c.eevirieniiiiinienieiiiericec e 1316 1193
$ ISl el & st foier ol % 12 HTe & < S fafrem sifufrem, 1949 9 a7 27  ded Wi X i
%ﬂﬂ—cﬁ?rﬁaa‘. e 1 ard 31 7€ oot ufeufa o St (T a1, s 318 1, F S1gh) & MR 7T et ST
Working funds are reckoned as average of total assets (excluding accumulated losses, if any) as reported to Reserve
Bank of India in Form X under Section 27 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, during the 12 months of the
financial year.
@ R W ufqwet S e ffat (srafd gt uREutaet, s dfEa @, afc FE 9, 9 BeH) & g
LR d
Return on Assets is with reference to average working funds (i.e. total of assets excluding accumulated losses, if
any).
# O FHET PR (SRR w8 S) 6 T0ET 6 JaeH 3 3fav 3 STHrfert 21 & S &.

For the purpose of computation of business per employee (deposits plus advances) inter bank deposits are
excluded.




TSV & < HT

Lending to Sensitive Sector

HURT & T 0T TETIAT

Exposure to

Real Estate Sector

(I $) R in Crores)

it Ty e | fusenrad
Category Current Year | Previous year
1. U Hatddl
Direct exposure
(F) ST S -
(@  Residential Mortgages —
STTATTT Huft, S S o ool F /2 A1 A WA TE 8, W
EEERANIEUIIE e
Lendings fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is
or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented ....................... 26089.91 21103.96
et ATl § § T 20 7RG T oh 0T
Of above individual having loans upto ¥ 20 lakh ........c.ccccoieniniiin. 11683.80 8497.80
(@) aTuTiSeh HUeT & -
(b) Commercial Real Estate —
OS2I T &1 I¥ S ST iy 0
Lendings secured by mortgages on commercial real estates ............. 5329.18 5009.20
ST § F Tre-fafey smenfiet (waRe) mrd
Of above non-fund based (NFB) [imits ....cccoeeeveeeeeeeieiiiiiiiie. - -
() deren gufda gfagfoat (qweee) o fraer Ter s gfafoea
()  FUT AT -
Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other
securitised exposures —
&, S
a. Residential ......ocoiiiiiii e 0.00 14.99
. avfSaen Foa &
b. Commercial Real EState .......c..cccevieiinieniniinieieiencciceeeeee 0.00 0.00
(i) STIIE FHIT HgTdT
Indirect Exposure
T A A eh ( ) 3 eTraTa e hafrat (TeruweT)
Y T - SenTfia iR TR - fafer swenfia For werEmT
Fund based and non-fund based exposures on
National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies
(HFCS) e 5250.90 4995.37
aﬁéwmml Any other - Indirect Exposure ............. 114.48 167.77
RCT [ Total ... 36784.47 31291.29




2

@Wﬁﬁ%ﬂ/ Exposure to Capital Market

® Gy $) R in Crores)

HU Y.
Sr. No.

Rull}

Particulars

<]

Current Year

froenad

Previous year

(i)

<SP, TRARH A1, WRAH SR S ¥ dRad 3
I thel & gfat H U frerer, e e Al &l hact e o o
FoereT 7 feT ST

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible
debentures and units of equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of
which is not exclusively invested in corporate debt;

1757.48

1699.42

(i)

SR} (SR Hfed), WRadHE diel, uiadae fede &iw
<fead 34 T WEl & IiHal § faer & fore st o et / Jiet
/ Tea==t =T 3= gl O A1 SSTH STTER 0T 31,

Advances against shares/bonds/debentures or other securities or on
clean basis to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs/
ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity-
oriented mutual funds;

500.99

581.70

(iii)

3T 329 & foae ffim, fS8 SRR = ufadH Sist a1 aRadar
%ﬁaﬁm;‘ﬁaﬁ-m%@md@%qﬁﬁﬁmm%wﬁ
IRRISISIES

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds
or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are
taken as primary security;

516.06

528.49

(iv)

311 fordll 39 o foTe i, S 9 a1 aftacH-e aiet 3 gaa-e
fesert a1 Sfeadl-371@ =Eera el & Ifal H FidE R
i & st e 9t / uftadre sist /afad-a fes=rt / -
I RIG3T el o JH2 o STET 37 Jreifias gfafe sifimt & g2
Fe¥ TE B 2.

Advances for any other purpose to the extent secured by the collateral
security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units
of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other
than shares/convertible bonds/convertible debentures/units of equity
oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances;

487.70

837.26

T ST Sl TIT T STHfTe AT ST T2 St el Hidha Hepst
I 3T I Sy TRfAr

Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued
on behalf of stockbrokers and market makers;

345.00

571.00

(vi)

TRt/ Siet / fes=Rt A1 o1 gfagfadt & ST U A1 S ST
T G S ol GATeT H 7€ il il SiFaal o Jacien! oh 39TEH &l
T A % [T SRR H AL 0T

Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds /
debentures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s
contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of rising

0.00

0.00

resources;




Sezeile
i gt o wrTET o

g ferEi (

=t o i [

(T $) ®in Crores)

HAH. Syufy arad | fugenad
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year | Previous year
Vi) | arufere SfFadr gare / FeTT OX hufat @ Rk 0T

Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/issues; 0.00 0.00

(viil) | oyt o7 ufEcHE afet A1 e fes AT Siadl- 3 RIgard hel
o T3t o wreaftren e o ey 7 S 5T A1 TS B e

Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary
issue of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures of units of

equity oriented mutual fund; 0.00 0.00
() | w2Tep S bl AITSI ST o fere ferearoro
Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; 0.00 0.00
(x) Zem it AR (TS v TR-tSieRa, <) # fraer
Exposures to venture capital funds (registered and unregistered) 270.33 305.48
‘I\\ﬁﬂ'ﬁl’l’(ﬁ';ﬁ'ﬁaﬂ/ Total Exposure to Capital Market 3877.56 4523.35
3. SITEH YUT-a 2T T 0T GTEAT

Risk Category wise Country Exposure

& ET 3$) (X in Crores)

IFEw YU |31 Wl 2012 RIROT| 31 WI=f 20121 |31 WT=f 2011 ShISRUT| 31 HI= 2011 <Rl
Risk Category (fraen) T gTaeT= g (faer) T gTaem=
Exposure (net) as at | Provision held as at | Exposure (net) as at | Provision held as at
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011 March 31, 2011
Ty
Insignificant 2386.74 0.00 797.55 0.00
ﬁj:f/ Low 1211.36 0.00 831.48 0.00
HEqH
Moderate - 0.00 12.64 0.00
3= / High 15.01 0.00 0.72 0.00
dgd 3=H
Very High - 0.00 - 0.00
T E
Restricted - 0.00 - 0.00
EAUGES
Off-credit - 0.00 - 0.00
_?!'W'f/ Total 3613.11 0.00 1642.39 0.00




Ix eyt T T S

Prudential Exposure Limits

31m?f2012ﬁwaﬁ%ﬁmwmﬁww{émaﬁﬁﬁw%aﬁwwmé&
ST e eyl T Serrar |t o ¥ o, f9ar O Arcl & St Hee Hed & SIHET § 15% &
T SR T SH WeraT & AT off. T HAr 3 We 3 31 71 2012 1 e GIHTE o U e
% % & T e et (Fr-ffees o werer wfed) frefarad of -

During the year ended March 31, 2012, the Bank’s exposure to single borrowers and group borrowers were
within the prudential exposure limits prescribed by RBI, except in one case where single borrower limit of 15%
was exceeded with the approval of the Board of Directors. In respect of this case, the sanctioned limits and
outstanding as % of capital funds (including non-funded exposure) were as follows, as on March 31, 2012:

Tehel / GUE SARhdl st AW | Sl e o wwad 31 ae | oo fafre 9 o w0 H 31 T
Name of the single borrower/ group 2012 a—ﬁ“qii{‘é’[m'q 2012 a—ﬁ‘m‘rﬂfs‘[
Sanctioned limits as on March 31, Outstanding as on March 31,
2012, as % of Capital Fund 2012, as % of Capital Fund

(i) vl 3Tl bl H

Name of the single borrower

Videocon Industries Limited 13.67 12.35

(i) 9Hg hlA™H
Name of the group

I/ NIL I/ NIL I / NIL

X M-I oI o &3 91 oh 31Tl 9Ty T WTae=i U STiehfeeharati” aht faawur
Break up of ‘Provisions and Contingencies’ shown under the head Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account:

€& S) R in Crores)

o T | feerad

Particulars Current Year| Previous year
fereT T qeaerd o fofe yraem
Provision for depreciation on INVEStMENT ..........coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiceesc e (53.68) 377.02
T feysurees ufgaf & fore grae
Provision tOWards NPA ... .coii e 645.55 371.58
A Ifeduf & foe g
Provision towards Standard ASSEL ..........eeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 231.87 104.19
JE A IR (ThIEAN Hied) & fore gramm
Provision for Restructured Assets (including FITL) ........ccccoiiiiiiiiniiiie 263.65 122.60
& o foTe g
Provision made tOWards TAXES ........ueeueeeeeeeeeeeee e 1104.93 734.94




XI

Xl

Particulars

Current Year

Previous year

ST FT ufegaraar (FHae)

Deferred TaX ASSEES (INEU) ...ne et e

a2 @I Elel T 3790 0]

Bad debts WITEN OFf «.ooeeeieieeeee e

a2 @M Elel 7T a9
INVESTMENTS WITEEN OFf 1.oiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e
3T YT T SRS AT

Other Provision and CONtINGENCIES ........ccuiriieiirieniiiiiiieieete ettt

RCT/ Total ..o

(506.84)

319.43

19.74

(0.09)

2024.56

(104.27)

883.57

0.00

17.90

2507.53

Wﬁﬂiﬂiﬂ'ﬁﬁf:

Unsecured Advances:

ot rfurdt & fere syfeeme, credie, Tifer ofe TR STeTE ST 3t Sfcrfara off 7€ €, 3 et AT 2 2,56 P §

TqUT 31 I 2012 &1 3 GFafii 1 THET SR T2 AT 5o X 18,34 FUS 2T,

Total amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority etc. has been

taken is ¥ 2,56 crore and the estimated value of intangible security as on March 31, 2012 is ¥ 18,34 crore on Pari —

basis.

ST YT

Floating Provisions:

passu

HAY. Taawor T | freerad

Sr. No. Particulars Current Year | Previous year

1 STETTT Jrare @I H YR 91 NIl I
Opening balance in the floating provisions account ..........c..cccccevveeierennenne. NIL NIL

2 Y % S R T ST WIa 1 e NI NI
The quantum of floating provisions made during the year ..........cccccocceeeenene. NIL NIL

3 Y % R STTER0T § A e N N
Amount of draw down during the year .............cccooiiiiiiiiiiiii, NIL NIL

4 ST JTaeH @ 7 31 9 NIl I
Closing balance in the floating provisions account ............c.ccecevveeieiennenne. NIL NIL




X ottt/ stefotet 1 ushe

Disclosure of Complaints/Awards

1. ek TRt (aret ¥ gafe ety §)

Customer Complaints (Includes complaints related to Bonds)

) [ 3 e it el 91 <

No. of Complaints pending at the beginning of the year ............ccocoeviiiiiiiiiiie, 1940
(i) | e} 2 ST Tt Fereprer <hr <

No. of Complaints received during the year ..........ccccoovieeiiiiniiniiiic e 69846
(i) | gt o S frrarelt T Feramrera shr <

No. of Complaints redressed during the year ............cccoceiiiiiiiiniiiiiiccee 70605
(V) o o 3fe) # wifere feremrrdl 1 g

No. of Complaints pending at the end of the year ..............ccocooiiiiiiiiii 1181

2. SifehTT SRSt g1 Wi rfarfufa

Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman
() |oef o gy o wraffeaa 7 fm T stfufoiat 3 g N

No. of unimplemented awards at the beginning of the year ...............ccccoccoiiiiinnne. Nil
(i) | o o < SfebT e s fed R siffofat o e

No. of Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman during the year .........cccccoccevervennnn. 2
(i) | o & < e sttt &1 e

No. of Awards implemented during the year .........c.cccceoiiiiiniiiiiiiii, 2
(V)| o o 37 H sraf-ad = o T Stffor o S NI

No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year ...............ccocoiiii Nil

X1V gfsgfemTor

SECURITISATION

31 T 2012 T THT 9 o QR s = Fe GaT K01 o Rl 9 a1 fayfagd & fH 2.

S % SfcrfaeRor srisardt s faaor A fear T

During the year ended March 31, 2012, the Bank has not securitized any pools of retail loans.

The detail of securitisation activity of the Bank is given below :

(2 F $) R in Crores)

Tagwor qe e | Twerad
Particulars Current Year | Previous year
Sayfaehd &l T8 01 UREraa! / Aayfaehd o T Gex1 ol o el & Fdl G NIl I
Total number of loan assets securitized/Pools of retail loans securitized ...................... Nil Nil
WWWWWE@W / Total book value of loan assets securitized A ;A
Nil Nil
gfayfadd gt o fore g foshl gfawer NI NI
Sale consideration received for the securitized aSSets ..........oouvveeeeuuieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenn, Nil Nil




(Z Gy $) (X in Crores)

Tararur e | feenad
Particulars Current Year | Previous year
W%WWN/ (BT / Net gain / (loss) on account of securitization I/ Nil [/ Nil
frfafad & &9 1 gex areli @ faa30 : / Details of services provided by way of :

ST 0T g, (fEii eI or gferen)

Outstanding credit enhancement (second loss credit facility) .......cccccoceniicinicniennnn. 36.27 36.27
EEIRIEEIEIE @W** / Outstanding liquidity facility ** ... 65.39 65.39
SRTET R I T / Outstanding servicing Liability ..., R/ Nil T/ Nil

ok YR YA & HHCA & [T % 34.14 TS Ffed, FHH ¥ 7 9.07 FI8 TRAF A &

Includes % 34.14 crore for direct assignment cases, of which ¥ 9.07 crore is in the form of a guarantee.

XV 9% = 99 & G HIE Jhicl UG U S T e @ (frwet 9 o).

The bank has not issued any letter of comfort during the year (Previous year NIL).

XVI SeRTIRE ShIIE o Yeuf o UIe yTeeh ST wrisifuss

Fees and Remuneration Received in respect of Bancassurance Business

(% Gy $) ( in Crores)

Taawur ag e | fremad

Particulars Current Year | Previous year

STEETENATE e A $2aRg . .

IDBI Federal Life Insurance Co. Ltd. .......cccoouieiiiiiiieiieiiieeie e 31.08 33.12

TSI SATIH S ST . .

Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Co. Ltd. ..........ccociiiiiiiiiiiiiii 3.36 4.74
34.44 37.86

XVII TS & S I Is7d S 3 ddh I g <€ T8 o,

During the year the Reserve Bank of India has not imposed any penalty on the Bank.

XVl Ui SaT yaier

Asset Liability Management

ufEufeE e SHarell il s Wal ot U ueraar WEy (9T 31 T 2011 )

Maturity Pattern of certain items of assets & liabilities ( as on March 31, 2012)




® Gy $) R in Crores)

1fe | 297f@ (89u4fem| 15928 | 290 | 3uR® | 6mEW | 1Y | 3@dW | saw | T
Dayl |2to7days (Btolddays| foq |ifend3 |sehd6 | o d | Mfiehd | e ds | offe | Total
15028 | qEAH | AR | 1qqw | JqAw | addawm (OverSyrs
days 29 daysto3| Over3 Over 6 | Over 1 year | Over 3 years
months months months | and upto 3 | and upto 5
and upto 6 |and upto 1 years years
months year
STHITST 1
DepositsT .......... 3,113.74 5,361.68| 10,183.74 9,622.96| 28,930.14| 21,469.83| 46,054.38| 64,190.77 7,867.99( 13,697.33| 210,492.56
A 1
AdvancesT ......... 1,300.87 2,776.01 2,817.83 4,643.84 9,328.68| 10,289.25| 14,253.47| 76,896.57| 23,013.69| 35,838.22| 181,158.43
Investments ........ 0.52| 19,987.06 250.69 24.84 3,163.95 608.79| 1,652.02 6,639.37 9,579.62| 41,268.50|  83,175.36
N 1
Borrowings 1 ... 1.67 405.98 453.24 1,811.79 2,631.78 3,862.84| 7,217.06| 11,893.76| 10,072.89| 15,126.63| 53,477.64
ity sl
T 2
Foreign Currency
Assets 2 ............. 153.09 4,173.46 568.25 383.52 10,605.03 5,635.07| 5,916.82 3,055.28 2,095.46 857.78|  33,443.76
i
ST 3
Foreign Currency
Liabilities 3 ........ 13.99 3,359.71 921.59 1,027.42 9,451.15 5,860.47| 6,406.11 4,640.27 1,892.48 451.771  34,024.96

1. el gar o e e

includes foreign currency balances.

% 23,068.88 FI F THGH [F391 J4T - YT #9- (a2 TRl SR faawi ga7 il vnfer &

includes foreign currency — Rupee buy-sell assets equivalent to % 23,068.88 crore and foreign currency advances.

3. ¥ 21,354.38 PRI H GAGA [090 J&T - YT T 7S 3R aavi JaT STHRITET 7ol 34 qfI7T 9fier &

includes foreign currency — Rupee sell — buy swap liabilities equivalent to X 21,354.38 crore and foreign currency
deposits and borrowings

Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposure and NPAs

1 STHTIITE Rt HehguT

Concentration of Deposits

XIX  STTOYTET, STy, ot ggraar qur 7Y e ufutaa (i) wrdedhsu

(THT S) & in Crores)

Total Deposits of twenty [argest dEePOSITOrS ........c..iiieriiiiiiieie ettt 38692.24
S ol et STHIITSTAT B 1 58 STHEhT3T ahl STHRITeTar &1 faera
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits of the bank ......................... 18.38%




XX

2 ST AT Hehgur

Concentration of Advances

(ZI $) R in Crores)

I TS SR &l et AT

Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 52678.16
S o e ATAE H S IS SURHeT 1 A # yfaera

Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of the bank 14.63%

3 ST GRTIAT hT HehguT

Concentration of Exposures

(% Gy $) (X in Crores)

I I ARSI / TTeh! &1 Fiel F01 G

Total Exposure of twenty largest borrowers/customers

53444.54

gfcerd

SRS / TTEh! FT S I FoT F0T TEFal § 99 o JURASN / TTeehi B 07 JerrdT &

Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers to Total Exposure of the bank on
borrowers/customers

14.20%

4 TUAUIT T Hehgll

Concentration of NPAs

(2 ETd $) R in Crores)

= 9T TUE @It bl Fed F0T e

Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts

1155.48

AT T

Sector-wise NPAs

wUY. | AT

Sr. No. |Sector

39 & U et S
T U T TReT
Percentage of NPAs to Total
Advances in that sector

3 gard

Services

Personal

1 FY 3R Gras FAFHAT

Agriculture & allied activities

2 JENT (gaH T oY, Head e 985)
Industry (Micro & small, Medium and Large)

4 Jferen =0

Loans

3.56

2.56

1.72

1.24




XXI UGG U ¥e-g

Movement of NPAs
® Gy $) R in Crores)
Tqa@wut / Particulars
1 373 201 1 T FeheT TG S fT: 91)
Gross NPAs as on Tst April, 2011 (Opening Balance) .......c..ccccovieriiiiniiniiiiiiecceccecee e 2784.73
Y & SR TREE (72 The)
Additions (Fresh NPAS) during the YEar ..........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieie e 2560.24
RIRINED!
TOAL (AA) oottt e e e e e et e e ettt e et e e 5344.97
AT ;-
Less :-
(i) STIT/ UPGradations .......coveeriiiiiiiiieitienie ettt ettt et st ettt et 419.47
FYfert (3=1a 2 T Tt 3 i T agferlt B SgEt)
Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts) ..........cccecueeveeiiieniiincenncnnen. 54.70
(iii) EE%@'I%TEFI TTE TIBT 7 WHLE-OFTS oo 319.43
T (BTT) / TOMAl (B) oo 793.60
T 31 Wt 2012 T Wehel TAUIT (i 91w) (31 - M)
Gross NPAs as on 31st March 2012 (Closing Balance) (A-B) ..............ccoccoiiiiieiiiiiiiecceee e 4551.37
XX1I FSUTOR uf o, T 3 I
Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue
(RHT ) R in Crores)
Tqa@wuT / Particulars
WW/ TOUAL ASSEES .ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt et ettt et e e e 10 125..75
T TAUTT / TOtAl NPAS ..ot -
P STET / Total REVENUE ..o 258.76

XXIll - JTATAa TR i gor-u § yiiet 72t & (9 oran aeei o oryam wafend o s srfia @)

Off-Balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per Accounting norms

Wﬁawﬁa’r%w / Name of the SPV sponsored

%Qﬁ / Domestic fa%si’r / Overseas
TIT 7/ NIL oo I/ NIL




VR

) / Schedules forming pa

)

~o Ks &
XXIV (F) FarTet 3rafer & Siehst ¥ o o quiel : Tfeararc < Qe Serh Teeelf SEEIaTanE oI hs-ig fof. 3T S
fiead fof. % S ¥ f5e1a % Ferea® T 3795 01.01.2011 ¥ 31.03.2011 T & 373 IMAA &. TG fT5e] a9 &

ST T T4 BT ST TR, It I ¥ SHRet A1 STaTARAEN TRgfed quT [Tearerd e € i
T & o 3Thg! | ! Il il ST Heh.

(@) The figures of the previous period include the working results of the two erstwhile wholly owned subsidiary of
the bank namely IDBI Home Finance Ltd. and IDBI Gilts Ltd. for the period from 01.01.2011 to 31.03.2011
consequent on merging with the bank. Accordingly, the figures of the previous year are not strictly comparable.
Figures for the previous year have been regrouped and rearranged wherever considered necessary to make them
comparable with current year’s figures.

() P 1 foy T ariene e o & Heffya €.

(b)  Figres in brackets pertain to the previous year.
oIl &l 3T 17 H <18 o fofe s

Signatures to schedules ‘1’ to ‘18’ of Accounts

A & RTHR
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
(G qelh) (1. =g, 3 (.. 54 (3. TH. Heell)
(Subhash Tuli) (P.S. Shenoy) (B.K. Batra) (R.M Malla)
frreerh freerh 30 YaY feerh 3TERe] O gae e
Director Director Dy.Managing Director Chairman & Managing Director
(1. Era)
(P.Sitaram)
e foirg Sifaerd
Chief Financial Officer
T a8
Place: Mumbai
fedtia: 21 37T 2012

Date : April 21, 2012
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Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended March 31, 2012 :

(X =) R in ‘000s)

3199 2012 319 2011
T T T T
Year ended Year ended
31-03-2012 31-03-2011
® e el ¥ Tehal UaTg
A. Cash flow from Operating Activities
(1) T AT SRR WEl | qd faer e
Net profit before tax and extra-ordinary items ................c..ccoccooiininn. 2629 69 92 228098 00
@) TR-TerdI 7l & Toru gamEieH
Adjustments for non cash items:
~ 3 ufEE T (@) /=i (e
(Profit) / Loss on sale of Fixed Assets ( Net ) ...oeeeeeeeeueeeeeeeiiieeeeeeeeenn, 153 64 2 68 86
- qoR (e ST B
Depreciation (Net of Revaluation Reserve) ........c..ccocceeereencnienncnn 116 06 16 127 03 79
— O, ARl o o fe e / Sed @i SteT
Provisions/Write off of Loans and Investments etC. ...........ccccovvvevennn. 1501 68 83 1876 86 98
— faolt & e W
Loans on revaluation of Investments ..............oovvvviiieeeeiieiieeeeeeeeeennn. 32 63 87 1991 58
4281 62 42 4307 49 21
(3) uftamer uftdufaat 7 (gfg) / e fog gamem
Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in operating assets:
INVESTMENTS .t e e (14980 09 82) 4704 04 81
- fm
AAVANCES ..o (2552087 19) (18522 66 86)
- 3 uREYRE
OUNET ASSELS .ot (757 79 29) 393 52 84
- ® R/ gTae
Refund/(payment) Of taXes ........cocvevuiriereeiiinienicicnercce e, (1042 78 94) (727 88 80)
@ ufeErer qEawet ¥ (3fg) / e fog TumEem
Adjustments for increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities:
BOMOWINGS ..o 4038 48 87 1993 05 65
~ o
DEPOSIES .ttt 30006 77 21 12841 26 71
— I A U YeeH
Other liabilities and provisions ...........c.ccccevvienievinieniciienienenee 865 06 68 (1472 95 48)
UFEITer ShTefeherTat o Yer / o ST fiaet TehaT
Net Cash used in/generated from Operating activities ........................ (3109 60 06) 3515 88 08
g fREvT RSNt ¥ T 1aE
B. Cash Flow from Investing activities
— IYETAUHUA UG SMESCA & qre g U e Aol
Cash received on Merger with IHFL & IGL ..ocvoiiiiiiiiiiiiieieceee - 52701
— A YRR & EliE (Tl Tael)
Purchase (net of sale) of fixed aSSets ........eeeeeeemmeeeeee e (159 17 03) (208 49 40)
ﬁ%mmﬁmﬁﬁm / W eTE T Traet Tehdr
Net cash used in / ralsed from Investing activities ...............c..cccooenninnnne. (159 17 03) (203 22 39)




31 mif 2012 aﬁwmaﬁwuﬁﬁsaqaﬁrmﬁm

Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended March 31, 201 2 (Contd ) .

(R =) Rin ‘000s)

31 94 2012 3194 2011
EEEINEL EEEISEL
Year ended Year ended
31-03-2012 31-03-2011
T e SRt § Rl UaTE
C. Cash Flow from Financing activities
- Rl e @y
Issue of Equity Shares ... 11891113 3121 12 80
— ST ATHIRT T <ATHIRT X
Dividend and dividend tax paid .......c..ccccovvieriiiiniiniiii (628 76 18) (250 54 71)
T ggeR / W eTE T Tae e
Net cash used in / raised from Financing activities ....................c.cc.co.cocooonv.. 560 34 95 287058 09
TS 3T TR T fraer gig / (a)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS .............cee. (2708 42 14) 6183 23 78
TR TehdT 3T Tehal
OPENING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS ......cooiiiiiiiiiiieieceeeecceee 20766 07 32 14582 83 54
3ifere TeRdl 3T TeRet
CLOSING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS ... 18057 65 18 20766 07 32
Tehal YaTg & Ty fewui:
Note to Cash Flow Statement: . ‘ ’
TR YA fareeor 3 enfie T 3 T # frefafed god-1a 7e onfia &
Cash and Cash equivalents included in"the cash flow statement comprise the
following Balance Sheet items:
T T I T o o I O
Cash & Balances with Reserve Bank of India ........cccooeeeiriiniiinininiicee, 15090 21 13 19559 04 67
Sfept 25 T 1 T e A B mwwuﬁ%ﬂw
Balances with banks & money at call and short notice ........c.ccoceeiiiiiiniiiinn 2967 44 05 1207 02 65
TRT/ TOtAl ..o 1805765 18 20766 07 32
: STET e STae Tl T, e 1afe 3 a1ieRst P grigfed fHar 2.
Figures for the previous year have been regrouped, wherever considered necessary.
aIS &
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
(g i) (9. =9 I) (&, . 5 (3. TH. Hee)
(Subhash Tuli) (P.S. Shenoy) (B.K.Batra) (.R.M. Malla)
TR 30 g 3T Wd Ty e
Director Director Dy.Managing Director Chairman & Managing Director

ATST T ARG ol BHILT HeA™T Fu1e &

As per our report attached of even date

Fd T, 4. TSI €S . Tl AHIN T AR

For S. P. Chopra & Co. For Chokshi & Chokshi

TG AT TG TRATEH

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

(99 . [ (fereT 3. Sirem) (91, FrarTe)
(Pawan K. Gupta) (Nilesh R Joshi) (P Sltaram)

Partner Partner

HaHdr 9. / HaHdT 4. /

Membership No. 92529 Membership No. 114749
T 3. . T 3. .

Firm Regn.No. 000346N Firm Regn. No.101872W
TE, 21 3T 2012

Mumbai, April 21, 2012

ChleE Fmanaal Ofﬁcer
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IDBI BANK LIMITED
o

IMEEEIRTE ok ferfieg &t
TregTes teat

UYar 32W o TlfeRa fadier faawon & an o wega
ElECaty

1. T ISR e Tfe e (3%) 3i 393 Tersh
Tl T T 3aH (5= e ®9 ¥ 998 &
T Y IS R) F 31 91 2012 F G gHlHT
TA-T T 39 ARG I GHT a8 o o< 559 |
eI TRfhd 9-Tf oRg 91 Gufhd T4 Jare
feru &l oRaTaden 1 . 37 fomir faaon & fa S &
faauTt qT SIenl ¥ Gefrd 211 fa=ir ST & MR
W GIR & T 2. eurd fEerT s S @ T
TIET TN & SR TX 9 foa<ie fqawot we sror 1
ST R, I E-URr 39 IhR ST 9 gaifad @
% {6 fafir= TR = / e wafeat 7 smanstt o
IS IS AT S & 75% AT I 58% SRS
P NG FA TE FEHT FEAAd T T HE Sfe
AN o AT § ST g8 It bl onfHet fopam <
T T S5 37T S & 61 Hsl / FrAAAT / RS
a1 FTegor o T,

2. TR I8 CRETIRT IRd H I W oRal TET
! % ITER $I 2. 5 g H g% o © 6 e
3T ORET TTeT T 5 YR R offY fsafe i
foh eyl =0 ¥ e G foma ST He ok fami feaareor
Tt Hecayul Het § sifafuifed faxig feafd e &
IHR AR R T € SR S I Hecayul ST
T a8, ora ge ¥ o faa § ufert o
Uehd ek LUT &l GHITOTT e aTel Tedi ahl T ST
W S R WM B, @ TR F S ggEd
REE STl Oa Jag S fohel T Hecaqul STAH!
& SNTRE o ST FHI faireT [Fault o Tl eor 1
A T o 9N 2. 7 faer & o s s
TS I TLIET BHIT T o foTQ Teh Tehdi T ST JeH
FIAT .

TO

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IDBI BANK LIMITED

ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF IDBI BANK LTD, ITS SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT
VENTURE

1. We have examined the attached Consolidated
Balance Sheet of IDBI Bank Limited (the Bank) and its
Subsidiaries and Joint Venture (Collectively known as
‘the group’) as at March 31, 2012, the Consolidated
Profit and Loss Account and the Consolidated Cash
Flow statement for the year ended on that date
annexed thereto. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Bank's management and have been
prepared by the management on the basis of separate
financial statements and other financial information
regarding components. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. The audit was so planned and conducted as to
cover records available at various processing centers/
regional offices/ branches and reports generated
through centralized banking applications at central
office level covering 75% of Advances and 58% of
Deposits of the Bank and visit at 61 centers/offices/

branches of the Bank.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards in India. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are prepared, in all material respects in
accordance with an identified financial reporting
framework and are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our

audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.




3. TR S% S GEaE HAr 3 GgEd 3 & o

feraeon i e faxirr ST &1 oi T Té &
T S FAT 31 W 2012 FT T 4916277 TR I
RG], TEHT FHT a9 & S T 3298045 TSIY
& el TSR 37 3 100325 T & Tl JaTg <91 &,
S AR foier faawon # 5% fegme & foran e 2. =
foreirer forarolt o1 e el o1 oIl qdieient S &l
TE & 3R ! FaTd o6 T Sl TE § S TRl 1
T Terr S Hay o i @ TE Qe @ Sl
T T € F T e Y 3 o qLieh #r O 9w
3TN &,

. T S 1 5% TR o foiT el & orar e e
F1E 131 T 2012 F1 2 101257063 T 1 et
RG], TEHT FHTT a9 & A< 2 2587559 TSY
F ol T AT T 1324659 TR & THAl JaTe S
%,. =7 farir faamott 31 o g S+ o % e
% 91 H O ULiei o 9 F e H o fore fafed
TIT UTCT 37 oI TTeieh BT bl 7% @, foraeh s
T TR 1 TTE % AT T S o i fearont ue 3y
T SN o foTe 3 SR foen 2.

. T T I it fon fomT & orgeEr 18 i faoy
. 10 I 3 &7 SH FT Ted &, S o9 &
T 3R o SfeRaTied faxie fqemor & gy o
, S 7 31 A 2012 & % 4959630 TR FI Fl
TREfEr, % F % 335336 T & w 397 377 3%
1afyy 1 TATST I & foTT 2 38537 TR T Al a8
9T e

. e g et & fof e s wfeRd famiia faaur sieaae
3T =EE AFRI=H 31 S ST ST oR@ieh A
(TH) 21 (TR faxira faawon) a1 o e
27 (§gad Jemi 7 fedl & dag # faxir Rafdm) &
3Tt  STEY TAR e T E,

. BART T TR 371 3TeAT-37erT faie faaeo ue 31y
o There 1 et 3T T (3), (4) wE (5) H

We did not audit the financial statements and other
financial information of Subsidiaries of the Bank which
reflect total assets of ¥ 4916277 thousands as at March
31, 2012, total revenues of ¥ 3298045 thousands and
cash flow of ¥ 100325 thousands for the year then
ended as considered in the consolidated financial
statements. These financial statements have been
audited by other auditors whose reports have been
furnished to us, and our opinion, in so far as it relates
to the amounts included in respect of the Subsidiaries

are based solely on the report of the other auditors.

We did not audit the financial statements, of the Dubai
branch of the Bank, whose financial statements reflect
total assets of ¥ 101257063 thousands as at March 31,
2012 and total revenues of ¥ 2587559 thousands and
cash flow of ¥ 1324659 thousands for the year then
ended. These financial statements have been audited
by another auditor, duly qualified to act as auditor in
the country of incorporation of the said branch, whose
report has been furnished to us and which was relied
upon by us for our opinion on the financial statements
of the Bank.

Without qualifying our opinion we draw attention to
note no.10 of schedule 18 regarding incorporation of
unaudited financial statements of a joint venture of the
Bank which reflect Bank’s share in assets of ¥ 4959630
thousand as at March 31, 2012, the Bank’s share of loss
of ¥ 335336 thousands and of cash flow of ¥ 38537

thousands for the year then ended.

We report that the consolidated financial statements
have been prepared by the Bank in accordance
with the requirements of Accounting Standard- 21
(Consolidated Financial Statements) and Accounting
Standard - 27 (Financial Reporting of Interests in
Joint Ventures) issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

Based on our audit and on consideration of reports of

other auditors on separate financial statements and the




IDBI BANK LIMITED [

T Feof SR TErs TS 3R o o TRt
F forr faaeon e ea Stfeay STHe) ud &4 fau
T TS0 & STHR T, BANT I8 T © i g
g foxirr faawor ga # Se=rdar 911 oRaie
st & ey fHfafad & g= wa ¥e fRefq
<old ®

(F) THIRT o U & AT H, 31 919 2012 HI I8 &

RIS &l GHfhd fefd;

(@) FHfRT AI-21F o & 9o o, 39 IR &
TS Y o o qyE 1 gHfEwT o SR

(1) FHfRd TR YaTe fqaur & HHel H, 39 AHRg &
T T o THE 1 Al JaTe.

Sl TE.GI. TUST TS . Fd AR U I

EEERGEGICOES GG AEEHR
TH GSTe G&T: 000346N TH USiE T&T: 101872W
e . e TrreteT e, <ol
ESIICAEY ESISEY
e G&I1: 92529 eI dr 9 114749

T ﬁ‘sié
feish: 21 3l 2012

other financial information of the Subsidiaries/ Joint
Venture and branch auditors referred to in para (3), (4)
and (5) above, and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, we are of
the opinion that the attached consolidated financial
statements give a true and fair view in conformity with

generally accepted accounting principles in India:

a) In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of
the Consolidated state of affairs of the group as at
March 31, 2012;

b) In the case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss
Account, of the consolidated profit of the group

for the year ended on that date; and

c) In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement, of the cash flows of the group for the

year ended on that date.

For S.P.Chopra & Co. For Chokshi & Chokshi
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N  Firm Regn. No. 101872W

Pawan K. Gupta Nilesh R. Joshi
Partner Partner
Membership No. 92529 Membership No. 114749

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 21, 2012
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Consolldated alance Sheet as at March 31, 201 2

R =S¥ /X in ‘000s)

G FAT31HE 2012
Schedule As at 31-03-2012

T 31 A 2011
As at 31-03-2011

Teft T S
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
ﬁ/ CAPITAl 1t 1 127838 17 984 56 81
o7 37 AR/ Reserves and SUIPIUS <. 2 1811196 15 13584 40 93
FHAR] e faseq (WS[Ram) S
Employees” Stock Options (Grants) Outstanding 85 36 98 58
ACTEETE AT / Minority Interest 29 84 39 0
SR / DEPOSILS ..o 3 210244 16 90 180444 31 82
T O/ BOITOWINGS .o 4 53477 6413 51569 65 25
31 TS TF g / Other Liabilities and Provisions .........c..eeeeveeeeen... 5 7553 83 06 6973 66 92
=/ TOTAL 290696 68 16 253557 60 31
uftqmfaEi / ASSETS
T 3R IR fTd S & T 9
Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India ..........coovvvevviiieieiiiiiennnn. 6 15094 32 12 19563 75 69
St % TR I AT HIT A ST Gl I Wi e
Balances with banks and money at call and short notice ......................... 7 2957 71 39 1353 22 02
FTTOT / INVESIMENS oo 8 82829 27 63 68033 90 20
BT / AGVANCES ettt 9 181158 43 32 157098 06 64
ST TCTTTAT / FIXEA ASSELS v 10 3042 83 43 3059 84 90
37T GIRETRTTT / OtEr ASSELS .o 11 56141027 4448 80 86
T/ TOTAL 290696 68 16 253557 60 31
TR AT / Contingent Liabilities .......c..cccccoveniniinieniiiiniciiee, 12 148934 34 61 134242 69 36
_OR:E?T f&ret / Bills for collection 5277 33 47 4032 76 81
o At e ol IX foreafory St oral & A T T U H €
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts form an integral 17 & 18
part of the accounts
ASF
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
o il . 9g. I CIRCCE (3. TH. Heel)
(Subhash Tuli) (P.S. Shenoy) (B.K.Batra) (‘R.M. Malla)
TSI ST 37 gy 59T 3reer v gy ST
Director Director Dy.Managing Director Chairman & Managing Director

37T 1 ARG 1 BHIN Fer R o 3T
As per our report attached of even date

Fd TY. 1. AT IS . Tl AHI TS AR
For S. P. Chopra & Co. For Chokshi & Chokshi
RECRCIGIEEY TG TRATHR
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(99 . T (FeTeT 31T, o)

(Pawan K. Gupta) (Nilesh R Joshi)
Partner

FETT 4. 114749
Membership No.114749

Partner

eI H. 92529
Membership No.92529

T 3. . T 3. .
Firm Regn.No. 000346N Firm Regn. No.101872W
%, 21 37 2012

Mumbai, April 21, 2012

(1. Fram)

(P. Sitaram)

ERREIEER

Chief Financial Officer
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Consolldated Profit And Loss Account for the year ended March 31,2012
= | : T 4,

R3S /% in ‘000s)

31 1 2012 3199 2011
Schedule I T Y T Y
Year ended Year ended
31-03-2012 31-03-2011
I 3T/ INCOME
FTT ST / INtErest €arned ......eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e, 13 23389 05 96 18616 52 13
ST 3T / Other INCOME ... 14 2203 09 37 2221 66 83
&l / TOTAL 25592 15 33 20838 18 96
Il =1/ EXPENDITURE
ST @ / Interest expended ...........ccooovveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenn. 15 18818 06 72 1427023 21
TIEHATTT S / Operating eXPenSses ............v.evveevveerrerrresnesnsnnn. 16 271118 44 249187 18
T T TR / Provisions and contingencies ................... 2049 78 47 2512 57 59
el / TOTAL 23579 03 63 19274 67 98
I <o (FT6T) / PROFIT / (LOSS)
I 1 f1ae & (F1) / Net profit / (loss) for the year ...................... 20131170 1563 50 98
BT TCUHEHS SATST / Less: Minority Interest .............cceevevveennne. (1061 88) 0
FHE AT/ Group Profit ..o 2002 49 82 1563 50 98
ST o ST T AT / (B9) / Profit / (loss) brought forward ............ 306 35 99 243 76 31
et / TOTAL 2308 85 81 1807 27 29
IV fafS=T / APPROPRIATIONS
Tifafyes fosa 7 3TAT00/ Transfer to Statutory Reserve ....................... 507 90 28 413 00 00
ST fetd H ST / Transfer to Capital Reserve ..............co........... 170472 15500
=7 fisTd § 3707 / Transfer to General RESEIVe ........ovvvevevveen... 753 48 00 601 50 00
3TIRT AT, 1961 3T €T 36(1) (viii) & =i faor
fosra o st
Transfer to Special Reserve under section 36(1)(viii) of the Income
TaX ACE, TOOT oeeeeeieeie e e e e 250 00 00 100 00 00
TJEATST TTHIET / Proposed dividend ...........c.o.cvuevevcevevecsieieerennns 1917572 344 59 88
T o SR 3T T T T o ST YRR ohl e e
Proposed dividend to Minority Shareholders of Subsidiary acquired
dUring the YEar .....cc.ciieiiiiiiicec e 13664 0
T STl X T / Tax on proposed dividend ..............cc.c......... 2898 37 559076




R3S /% in ‘000s)

31 914 2012 3199 2011
Schedule I G 9 T T oY
Year ended Year ended
31-03-2012 31-03-2011
o STARH 9T/ Interim dividend paid .......c.ceveveveevevcerieieeceans 198 29 05 0
AN ST X HL/ Tax on Interim dividend ..........ococooveveveveennnn, 345134 0
S G A9/ Dividend on ESOPS .......c.oovvveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeean 189 0
Wﬂiﬁ@fﬁé‘ﬁﬁﬂ TIIT / Balance carried over to balance sheet 32549 80 290 71 65
el / TOTAL 2308 85 81 1807 27 29
If 2 o (%) (3T 18 fawoy 6 <)
Earnings per share ) (Refer Schedule 18 Note 6)
ST/ BASIC vt 20.29 17.40
:*:fﬁ% IDIIULEA <o 20.29 17.40
HEcayul oRa it qer eral o fawfor St o & =T
TTFHETH T,
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming an integral part
of the Profit and LOSS ACCOUNT .........ccueeevviieriiieiiieeeiiieeiiee e 17 & 18
IS &
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
(g Tell) (1. ©F. 3 (&1, . 54) (3. TH. Heel)
(Subhash Tuli) (P.S. Shenoy) (B.K.Batra) (.R.M. Malla)
oI oI 37 gay e 3TeTe] U e T
Director Director Dy.Managing Director Chairman & Managing Director

31T 1 ARG 1 BHIR Ferr R o 34
As per our report attached of even date

Fd TY. 1. AT U . Fl AHIN TS AR
For S. P. Chopra & Co. For Chokshi & Chokshi
T TRATHY T TRATHY
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(99 . T (FeTeT 31T, o)
(Pawan K. Gupta) (Nilesh R Joshi)
rRlEr rREr

Partner Partner

g drg. / e dr g, /
Membership No. 92529 Membership No. 114749
o . F. o . F.

Firm Regn.No. 000346N

TS, 21 37 2012
Mumbai, April 21, 2012

Firm Regn. No.101872W

(dr. drarae)

(P. Sitaram)

[ERIREIEEAR
Chief Financial Officer
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Schedules forming part of consolidated accounts
o \ R P~ ==

NK LIMITED

R 2L /% in ‘000s)

SFgET 1 - TSl 31 AE 2012 T 31 HHE 2011
SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL As at 31-03-2012  As at 31-03-2011
Authorisg? Capital
% 10 T % 200 00 00 000 FRFET T
200 00 00 000 Equity Shares of T 10 €aCh ......ccooiviiviriiieiiiiiiecccc e 2000 00 00 2000 00 00
2000 00 00 2000 00 00
foifirm, srfrew o vaw Ustt
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
% 10 Tcdd o Jufc: Ta 127 83 81 662 (98 45 68 099) SfFad] T
127 83 81 662 (98 45 68 099) Equity Shares of ¥ -10/- each - fully paid up ............. 12783817 984 56 81
(T 18 fZogoil 12 (i) 37 (ii) =) (Refer Schedule 18 Note 12(i) & (ii) )
127838 17 984 56 81

et / TOTAL

@ &/ T in ‘000s)
31 AR 2012 FAT 31 HE 2011
As at 31-03-2012  As at 31-03-2011

I 2 - fiord ofi rfergiw

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

I.  wifafées f3d / Statutory Reserve

IRfie oI / Opening BalancCe ..........coouiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e
faer & ffim 9f@e / Additions on account of merger

atf % <R ufaET / Additions during the year ......c.cccocveviiiiiiniiiincee e,
T % SR FaAfaar / Deductions during the year .......ccccevvvieniniiiniiinceee

. e ford

Capital Reserve

TR O / Opening balance ..ot
Tt % SR UREE / Additions during the year ...........ooo.oooveooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee.
T FeT o AR o e afte

Additions on account of subsidiary's acquisition .............c.ccccccciiiiiiiiinnnn,

T % SR FT / Deductions during the Year ..............oov.oovveooeeeeeeeeeeeee.

IIl. gadeaieh fSTd / Revaluation Reserve
TR O (3T 18 faofy 1 %)
Opening Balance (Refer Schedule 18 Note 1) .....ccccocviiieriiiiinieiiiienicicieens
& SR 9fEEE T Additions during the year ........ccccovevieviiiiniciciie e

T % SR FATT / Deductions during the Year .............oov.oovveooeveeeeeeeeeee.

IV. SRRWTET / Share Premium
TR T / Opening BalanCe .............oovveeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e
Y % SR IR / Additions during the year .......c.ccoeceviiieiiiiiniiicee,
Y % SR Flfeat / Deductions during the year ........coceeivviniiiiiiiiniiciee

1541 26 81 1128 08 20
0 1861

507 90 28 41300 00
0 0

2049 17 09 1541 26 81
3622678 360 7178
17 04 72 15500
15 69 34 0

0 0

395 00 84 3622678
1895 77 17 1937 71 93
0 0

4184 52 4194 76
1853 92 65 1895 77 17
4622 63 32 176121 14
3025 92 46 286142 18
0 0

7648 55 78 4622 63 32




R TS /X in ‘000s)

T 31 914 2012 T 31 9 2011
As at 31-03-2012  As at 31-03-2011

I 2 - fiord oiR rferiw

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

\'% Tﬁ'ﬁ'&ﬁ'{' 31 f&Td / Revenue and other Reserves
#/a QWA TSIE / General Reserve

TR T / Opening BalanCe ............co..ovvevveerveerveeseeeeeseeseoeeere s 4254 74 71 3653 24 71
% % < T / Additions during the year ..o, 753 48 00 601 50 00
T T % AIEn % i wifaat
Deduction on account of subsidiary's acquisition ..........c.ccecevceerierenens (19 78 87) 0
T % SR FaAfaar / Deductions during the year ......ccccoceevviiniiincnncnn, 0 0
4988 43 84 4254 74 71
/b Tt shedor i/ Staff Welfare Fund
TRATE T / Opening BalanCe ...........c.covvviveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeae 2901 11 2901 11
& SR aREeT / Additions during the year .......cccceeviieieniiiiiinicien 0 0
Y % A wAfEt / Deductions during the year ......c.cccocevvenieninicniennn. 0 0
2901 11 2901 11
/e ST STTER, 1961 1 €W 36(1) (viii) o STt fawr ferd
Special Reserve under Section 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
RIS T / Opening Balance .........c..vveveeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 63504 63504
% % SR TRadT / Additions during the year ...........cooovvooovvvcoeeeeceeeeen.nl 0 0
T & SR FAAr / Deductions during the year ..............coov.oevveeerveeeennn, 0 0
6 3504 6 35 04
w/d MR AT, 1961 T AT 36(1) (viii) o ST Gitd T ST
Taorw frord
Special Reserve created & maintained under Section 36(1)(viii) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961
TR oI / Opening Balance ........ccoceeviiiiiiiiiiiieiec e 566 00 00 458 08 00
Y % AR 9RkaT / Additions during the year .......cccccocevieviiiiniiiie 2500000 1079200
Y % SR Falfaat / Deductions during the year .............coooo.oovvvvceereveenn.. 0 0
816 00 00 566 00 00
VI T g1 o & 99 YT / Balance in Profit and Loss Account
aﬁ%wgﬁé@ﬁaw/m per Profit and loss Account for the year ............ 32549 80 290 71 65
faerer o ffim wftawia / Addition on account of merger ............cco.coovevveeveeeeeans 0 1488 31
ST T (2009-10) o MR 9RGEH / Addition on account of Dividend Tax
(2009-T0) ettt 0 76 03
32549 80 306 35 99
1811196 15 13584 40 93

‘hed ( I'&VI) / TOTAL (1TOVI)




R =S /X in ‘000s)

SR 3 - STt T3] AR 2012 FAM31 AF 2011
SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS As at 31-03-2012 As at 31-03-2011
% A
| | ST T
Demand Deposits
() SBE T/ FrOM DANKS «vveeeoeeeeeeeeeeee e 2538 11 93 1597 30 29
() BT T/ FIOM OtNETS oo 29157 35 48 22136 19 71
31695 47 41 23733 50 00
Il S deh ST / Saving Bank DepOSits .............oooovvvvvvveeeeceeserrreee. 19002 41 61 13935 79 82
Nl |rafe SUIfyTEi / Term Deposits
() SBTH / FrOM DANKS .vvveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 20663 12 44 11525 59 50
(1) ST/ FIOM OthETS ..o 138883 15 44 131249 42 50
159546 27 88 142775 02 00
W/TOTAI. 210244 16 90 180444 31 82
g B
(i) e o fRerd ey #1 SHrRifeTt
Deposits of branches in India ...........cccoooiiiiiiiiiii, 209166 59 69 180041 26 90
(il) o § 97T Ry TmRarei & st
Deposits of branches outside India ......c.cccocuieniiiiiiniiiiiee 1077 57 21 403 04 92
HeT/ TOTAL 2102441690 180444 31 82
R gL /T in ‘000s)
ST 4 - SAR v AA31 T 2012 FAT31 A 2011
SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS As at 31-03-2012  As at 31-03-2011
| Wa T SAR AR / Borrowings in India
(i) ey st S / Reserve Bank of INIa c...vvveveeeeeeoeeoeeeeeoeeeoeeeeeee 0 0
(1) STRTSE 7 Other DANKS wv.voveeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 69 5500 6713000
(ifi) 37y Heemme 37 Wit / Other institutions and agencies
F T PR J 3N
(@) Government of India bOrrowings .........c.ccecerieriivinieniieneee e 0 0
g A LR S A - | 9
(1T 18 faoqult 12 (i) =)
(b) Tier I bonds issued to Government of India
(Refer Schedule T8 NOte =12 (1) ) «eeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeee e 0 213050 00
T I - | (SEAERE)
(C) THEE T (IPDI) e e e 1708 80 00 1708 80 00
H W - I 98
(d) UpperTier 1 BONdS .......cccooieriiiienieiiiiiinieeieeesecee et 4286 20 00 4286 20 00
(V) srgfera, gfaee ats (S 11 git & fere 7o)
Unsecured, Redeemable Bonds (Subordinated for Tier Il Capital) .............. 9032 04 52 6836 68 03
(V) T GLhR S TRERd |1/ Bonds guaranteed by Government of India ... 0 1176 50 00
(VD) BTRT 7 ONEIS oo e 28016 95 43 26126 30 45
Il R ST o SER UL / Borrowings outside India .............cc..oo.ccooovvvo..... 10364 09 18 8633 36 77
Easl( 30T 11) / TOTAL (I and 1) 53477 64 13 51569 65 25

ST 1 3 11 H onferet gfayd 3um Afert - 136 62 00 26 TR (T 9998 59 41 TR)
Secured borrowings included in I and Il above-% 136 62 00 26 Thousand (X 9998 59 41) Thousand)




ming part of co
VB P~

R3S /% in ‘000s)

SFGE 5 - I AT R yrae 31 AF 2012 31 HH 2011
SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS As at 31-03-2012  As at 31-03-2011
L T/ Bills payable .......ovvoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 949 84 71 1002 07 07
Il 3faR e qursH (Fae) / Inter- office adjustments(net) .............co.coc.oo....... 17234 155796
NI YT SIS / INterest aCCrUR .........v.veeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 247292 98 21045975
IV. 8= / Others

(F) e ATH I

(@) Advance payments reCeIVed .........c.cceoiriiriiniiiienieene e 641 89 79 630 81 31

(@) fafag oar

(b)  SUNAIY Creditors ...o..veiuieiiiieieee et e 3422116 41043 51

() fafay SARITEET

(€)  SUNArY DEPOSIES ...t 247939 263722

(1) fafey

(d)  MISCEIANEOUS ... 403 11 06 582 05 41

V. I UIEEH / Other Provisions
(F) W g & 9 ey gregm

(@)  Prudential provisions against standard assets .........c..ccooceerieirniiniiienieennnn. 892 23 52 660 36 25

(@) <fFaar o I¥ <F AT

(b)  Dividend and dividend tax payable .........c.ccccoouiiiiiniiiiiinii 2221073 400 50 64

(M) T AT / S /379 F

(c)  Service tax/TDS/Other taxes payable .........ccccooviiiiiniiiniiniiiicicee 39 78 00 319302

(&) AT Y=

() OthEr PrOVISIONS ... e 1563 19 38 1108 94 78
Fel / TOTAL 7553 83 06 6973 66 92

R 2T /X in ‘000s)

S 6 - TehaT SR AR Tiord ok o T 9w JM31 92012 FAT31 5 2011
SCHEDULE 6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA As at 31-03-2012  As at 31-03-2011
. grer o e (ol g7 Aie |fed)
Cash in hand (including foreign currency NOtes) .......c..cccccvveeviirienieniinieneenens 1618 45 39 1239 39 06
Il g fosid o & U1 919 / Balances with Reserve Bank of India
(i) W@Fﬁﬁ/ iN CUrrent ACCOUNTES .oeeeeeeeeieieieieeeeee e 13475 86 73 18324 36 63
(D) ST QAN / in Other ACCOUNTS ... 0 0
e (| 3;h-{") / TOTAL (I and 1) 15094 32 12 19563 75 69




R =T /% in ‘000s)

JAT31 AR 2012 FAT31 AE 2011

S 7 - Sehl oh TR VI8 9T Wi T

3T AT UT Yfaea vt
SCHEDULE 7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS AND
MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICES

As at 31-03-2012

As at 31-03-2011

| Wﬁ/ In India
(i) éﬁ?tﬂﬁﬁlﬁl Balances with banks
(F) = @rdrd *

(@) IN CUITENT ACCOUNTS™ ..eeiiee ittt e e ean 386 52 24 35106 25
(@) 3 S @ o
(b)  in Other Deposit ACCOUNLS .....oeuiviiiiiiiiiiiiicceccce e 334 50 00 163 38 80
(i) AT we 37 FeT 9T gfaes rer
Money at call and short notice
(%) S
(@) WITN DANKS e 1066 37 94 0
(@) 37 Heemeli & o
(b)  with Other INSHEULIONS ..eoeiiiiiiiieeeeeee e 0 0
&A1/ Total I 1787 40 18 514 45 05
Il IRA Y AR / Outside India
) a‘@@ﬁ[f{/ in Current ACCOUNIS .....c.oiviiiiiiiiiiii 451553 1999 52
(i) sr=r ST # / in Other Deposit Accounts .........ccocceviiiiiiiiiiiiinnn. 885 22 50 753 65 55
(iii) W@WWWWT@H Money at call and short notice ............ 2399318 651190
et 1l / Total 1 1170 31 21 838 76 97
g»—vrtl‘m(l 3T 11) GRAND TOTAL (I and 11) 295771 39 1353 22 02

S TR Tl A o AT § e 3 i ] 16 41 21 B9 (R 31 16 91 §9I) MHA €.
*includes X 16 41 21 Thousand R 31 16 91 Thousand) remitted by branches through non correspondent banks.

R =T /X in ‘000s)

JAT31 AR 2012 FAT31 7H 2011
As at 31-03-2012  As at 31-03-2011

g 8 - Frawr

SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS

| qra ¥ fw=r % &7 / Investments in India in

() LRI Il / Government SeCUNIties ............vvreriecerrreeieeiereeceene. 64853 72 20 54053 24 39
(i) Wmﬁﬁm/ Other approved securities ..............ccccccoiviiiiinnnns 63 39 60 27990
(1) BT/ SRATES -.vvvvevveereeeiese s 3418 07 49 32773776
(iv) fgs=R 3T a7 / Debentures and Bonds .............oo...oovveeeeereeereereeeee. 2546 44 98 231670 49
(V) ET e ST / 7 T 3em
Subsidiaries and / or jOint VENUIes ............cccocvuiviiiiiiininiiiicicceee 27 5800 39 08 05
(Vi) 311 (SR T3, RIgaTe el & Jfe 3fe)
Others (CP’s, units in MF'S €1C.) ...ooviiiiiiieieeiiieee e 11920 00 83 8344 65 08
828292310 68033 85 67

el l / Total




R =S¥ /X in ‘000s)

e 8 - Frawr

SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS (Contd.)

T 31 919 2012
As at 31-03-2012

T 31 919 2011
As at 31-03-2011

AT | A1g L F= 7 f1E9T / Investments outside India in
(i) SRR gfagfaa (T gifgeRon gied)
Government securities (including local authorities) ..........cccccoveniienennnn.

(i) TrET HETE ST / A7 T AN
Subsidiaries and / Or JOINT VENTUIES .......cceevuiiiiiiieieiieniiee e
(iii) 37 FaeT (F0)

Other INVESIMENTS (SNATES) «..oeeeeeeeee e

el / TOTAL II
T aT (1 317 11) / GRAND TOTAL (1 and 1)

A % T7a9T / Investments in India
EER [ &1 Tehel Hod / Gross value of INVEStMENtS ......cv.reieeecerrererrieeiceneienene
HaT<: e YTeH / oIa / Less: Aggregate provision for depreciation ............

T FTGTT 7 Nt INVESIMENTS +.vvveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e

Wﬁm’é’{/ Investments outside India
ECN ’WW{F\’I/ Gross value of INVESTMENTS ........eeeeeeeeeeeeeeiiieiieiieii

HaT<: el TTa8 / HodaTd / Less: Aggregate provision for depreciation .............

TG FTTT 7 Nt iNVESIMENTS ..o

0 0

0 0

453 453

453 453

82829 27 63 68033 90 20
839401918 69090 64 21
1110 96 08 1056 78 54
82829 23 10 68033 85 67
453 453

0 0

453 453




R3S /% in ‘000s)

el AT (1 R 11) / GRAND TOTAL (C I and C 1)

* 3fT e AT JETT O 2 €.
includes Inter Bank Participatory Certificate
** FE 0N IT 37 S €.
includes advances secured against book debts.

*kk ST bl G ST GR@qal UL AT et &,

includes advances secured against letters of credit issued by other banks.

SFgE 9 - Afm JM31 AR 2012 FT31 74 2011
SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES As at 31-03-2012  As at 31-03-2011
% A
(i) GO X TS / AT T e
Bills purchased and discounted / rediscounted ...........cccccovuiinieniiiniienncens 327848 19 2659 16 39
(ii) o T, SNETSTRE qUT T WX gfaed =07
Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand ..............c.ccocc.... 45922 99 56 33098 49 98
(i) HIATET U / Term LOANS™ .......cvoveeveveeeceeeeie e 131956 95 57 121340 40 27
el / TOTAL 1811584332 157098 06 64
B
(i) ﬁmmgﬁ“ﬁ** / Secured by tangible assets** ..................ccco 166736 32 64 145612 29 27
(i) F=/ TR TR g GEfard ** / Covered by Bank / Government
GUATANTEES™ ™™ L 1032 76 02 3691297
(i) 34'91%[‘1{\'[/ UNSECUIEA ..ttt 13389 34 66 11116 64 40
Fel/ TOTAL _ 1811584332 157098 06 64
C
| 9Ra ™ | / Advances in India
(i) GToTHERET TR 8 / PHOity SECIOT oo 484502040 42205 70 83
(1) TSI & / PUDIC SECOT ..o, 2051507 23 15949 42 44
(1) S0 7 BANKS ..o 186 74 26 368 97 97
(V) BT/ OREIS ..o 106603 46 45 96733 54 15
T/ TOTAL 1757554834 155257 65 39
| Wﬁﬂﬁ?ﬂﬁ]’q/ Advances outside India
(i) Pl A TTET 7 DUE FrOM DANKS ..o 0 0
(D) ST T YT/ DUE frOM OtNETS ... 0 0
(F) @ q A / A T e
(@) Bills purchased and discounted ...........ccccoveeniiviniieniiiiniciieee, 204 91 36 615521
(T) H4fed &0
(b)  Syndicated 10aNS ......cccuiiiiiiiiiii 0 0
an I
(C) OFNEIS oottt et et 5198 03 62 1778 86 04
et / TOTAL 5402 94 98 1840 41 25

181158 43 32

157098 06 64




R BSE /% in ‘000s)

YN 10 - 39t ufgufaat

SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS

Je1 31 A 2012
As at 31-03-2012

JeT 31 A 2011
As at 31-03-2011

i@y (31311%’11 18 fewuii 1 é’@‘) / Premises (Refer Schedule 18 note 1)

TR BT / Opening Balance ............oo.vverveeeeeeeeeeeeeeseesesees s
% & <R ufiEE / Additions during the year ......oceovviiiiriiecee
Tt % SR Fafar / Deductions during the year* ...
3ATST ol ARG Tk Jod8T / Depreciation to date ..o

el / TOTAL

I I Yyt (wAre 9 fthera Tgd)

Other fixed assets (including Furniture & Fixtures)

RIS BT / Opening BalanCe ...........o.ovviveeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e
ferer o ffir aftesT Addition on account of merger ...........coo.coooevveeveeveenan..
% % S UftaEdT / Additions during the year ...........cccocooiiiiiiiii,
% % SR FAfqaT / Deductions during the year .......ccccooveiieniiiiecee,

35T T ARG TG / Depreciation to date ..o,
el / TOTAL

1} @WQTI'QCWW/ Assets given on Lease

TR BT / Opening Balance ............cov.vveeveeveeeeeeeeesees oo

T & <R FAfar / Deductions during the year .......cccceoveiieiiiiieee,
3ATST I ARG ek FeIGTE / Depreciation t0 date ..o

Y- FysTech ufiat % foTe Wew / Provisions for Non-Performing assets .......
el / TOTAL

v W@"Wﬂ’?ﬁf/ Capital work-in-progess ............c.c.coccoeirviniininiiniicnn,

‘el / TOTAL (1+11+111+1V)

* YRGSl il T2 % 33 B (% 1053 TIY) o JAHeHh fisrd InHe &

2740 85 99 2598 54 95
375156 142 14 69
2002 40 100 00

256 81 56 203 61 69
2501 53 59 2536 07 95
1058 72 11 896 91 25

0 127517
180 00 52 173 29 64
1936 91 262926

703 88 50 601 18 60

515 47 22 455 48 20

643 55 77 643 55 77

0 0

64179 25 64179 25
17652 17652

0 0

2582 62 6828 75
3042 83 43 3059 84 90

Includes Revaluation Reserve of ¥ 33 Thousand (1053 Thousand) on sale of Premises

@



ARG N
ﬁ@%ﬂmmﬁem{hm

Schedules formlng part of consolldated accounts (Contd)

R =X /X in ‘000s)

11 - 31 gfEqfaat TI31 AR 2012 FT31 99 2011
SCHEDULE 11 OTHER ASSETS As at 31-03-2012  As at 31-03-2011
I SiaR-Fmierd §9@eH (Faa) / Inter-office adjustment (Net) ..........cvvvvvveeean.. 0 0
Il ST STST / INTErESt ACCIUCH .o 2014 42 28 1699 87 04
1l WWW/@HWWW(W)

Tax paid in advance / tax deducted at source (Net) ........cc.ceceerverviniencnciencennns 1530 98 99 1591 77 84
IV org gt 3 i / Stationery and SEAMPS o 1194 1327
V@t s gfte 8§ ure 1 - S it

Non Banking Assets acquired in satisfcation of claims ..........ccccccociiniinninenn 0 0
VI =amaued e Rerdeor fAfy (Soeeqes) & 3fafd ama & ey 5 o3g/dfador

Expenses / Disbursements in respect of cases transferred to Stressed Assets 891 25845

Stabilisation fund (SASF)
VIl 311 / Others

(F)  SEAATT T TR (FHae)

(@) Deferred TaX ASSEE (N ..... et 949 50 23 441 42 14

(@) 3N & fore dfed o / 978

(b)  Shares/ Bonds Pending allotment .........c..cccovieniiiiiniiiniiiiinieniiicieene 191 76 80 25 00

() fafay STt 9 1

(c) Sundry deposit and adVanCes .........c.ceeveeriiiniiiiiieneee e 85 04 06 91 66 03

() W

(d)  Claims reCIVADIE ..o e 337 68 15 364 17 61

(z) fafqy

(€)  MISCEIIANEOUS ... e 504 48 91 256 93 48

56141027 4448 80 86

‘shel / TOTAL (1 to VII)

R 2 /% in ‘000s)
JT 31 H1H 201 1
As at 31-03-2011

T 31 HIH 2012
As at 31-03-2012

TN 12 - 3MTehfaeh aTd
SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

I S o foees <19 576 =01 =& /e 77

Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts ...........c.cccoevveniiiniennnn 108 00 10 375 86 08
I Sferd: g fareli & fore <ore

Liability for partly paid inVeStMENts ........c.ccovieriiiiiiiniiiiiee e 0 0
W gepra aerey ot Sferarsii o ST e

Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts ..................... 36394 63 78 32057 70 75
IV et @1 3T § & T TR

Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

(@) WA

(@) TN INAIA ettt 53836 63 61 46120 82 23

(@) I Y e

(b)) 0UtSIAE INAIA weeeieiie e 3845 37 44 2535 89 66
Vg, Wi #iiT 3 <ifre

Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations ..........cccccoccevivveniiiiniennen 25954 96 45 25963 16 60
vi HETTAT / CUITENCY SWAPS oot 8454 57 21 6034 10 97
VIL SITTIT / OPHONS .o 259209 93 1530 54 65
VIl &1 =T T80 / Interest Rate SWAPS oo 16654 05 29 185011110
IX EI'ZUT%@TI/ Credit Default SWaps .........ccooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 10 00 00 0
X foarfed s, =151 Y, 5T 377 =11 O & A

On account of disputed Income tax, Interest Tax, penalty and interest demands 1082 94 35 1123 09 50
XE BT/ OUNETS ..o 10645 37 82

‘el / TOTAL (1 to XI)

148934 34 61

134242 69 36




R BSE /% in ‘000s)

TG 13 - i &= 31 A 2012 31 91 2011
T HHI a8 1 FAT
Year ended Year ended
SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED 31-03-2012 31-03-2011
l aﬁ;ﬁ/ﬁa"rmm/a@/ Interest / discount on advances / bills ............... 17971 48 76 13750 39 40
Il 9T T 31T / INCOME ON INVESIMENTS ... 5309 54 60 4826 18 09
W fotd S & o 919 3R 3 Sfee-of il /=
Interest on balances with RBI and other inter-bank funds .............c............... 4624 16 176617
v BT OUNEIS .o 6178 44 2228 47
Fel / TOTAL 23389 05 96 18616 52 13
R 2T/ T in ‘000s)
ST 14 - 3T 3 31 A 2012 31 ° 2011
T HH a8 T HHI a8
Year ended Year ended
SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME 31-03-2012 31-03-2011
1 FHATeH, fafwer o <arei
Commission, exchange and brokerage .........c.cccoceeiiiiniininiincicincccen, 1616 30 38 1489 69 04
I gt &t fesr we @ / (=if) (Fraen)
Profit/ (Loss) on sale of INVesStMeEnts (NEL) ... ..eeeeeeeeeeee e 193 58 98 150 45 87
o feen s e war / (@) (fae)
Profit/(Loss) on revaluation of investments (NEt) ........eeeeeueeeeeeeiiieeeeeeeeeeeeees (32 63 87) (19 91 58)
IV f, e e 3= uREaR & s g / (B1f) (FHaen)
Profit/(Loss) on sale of land, buildings and other assets (net) .............ccccc....... 23714 (2 69 44)
v g er-adt / o=t wam / (@) (faen)
Profit/(Loss) on exchange transactions / Derivatives (Net) ........cccccceeeerierncene 172 48 33 193 89 65
VI R Rerd Teree S 3T / A Ggad S I oo o
Dividend income from subsidiary companies and / or joint ventures in India 0 2062 21
VI g2 @1l STel < JHell § a9l / Recovery from written off cases ................. 1418779 1441770
VIl fgfaer 31121 / Miscellaneous Income 109 10 62 245 43 38
Fe / TOTAL 2203 09 37 2221 66 83
R 2T/ T in ‘000s)
YN 15 - ST ST 31 91 2012 3191 2011
T HHI a8 T HH a5
Year ended Year ended
SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED 31-03-2012 31-03-2011
l SIS U ST / Interest on deposits ......oooiiiiiic e 14020 69 06 9987 16 93
I fosrd S / SfaR-9% 3R e W =
Interest on RBI/ inter-bank borrowings ............ccccccoiiiiiiiniiiii 1368 76 47 97823 90
i ST/ OUNEIS .o 3428 61 19 3304 82 38
W/TOTAL 18818 06 72 14270 23 21




R BSE /% in ‘000s)

TGN 16 - T ETeq & 31 91 2012 319 2011
I AT o I AT o
Year ended Year ended
SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES 31-03-2012 31-03-2011
| FHAIN BT PTA ST 35 FTe g
Payments to and provisions for employees ..........c..ccccevieniioiiiencicniencee, 1362 49 89 1083 97 68
Il T, T 37 faITetl / Rent, taxes and lighting ......ooooiiiiii 230 34 46 2119073
Il WﬁTé’@?W/ Printing and stationery ..........ccccoccooveviiiniiiiien. 4343 08 374552
IV SO 3 TR / Advertisement and pUbIiCity ..o 284917 52 24 45
V %ﬁ@ﬁfﬂﬂ@%ﬂ/ Depreciation on property * ........cccccovviiieeininnneenn. 120 42 02 13050 44
VI ﬁ%’?‘lﬁaﬁtﬁﬁ T 3 =49 / Director’s fees, allowances and expenses .......... 3470 4177
VIl R T B #2777 Auditors” fees and EXPENSES ..o 24623 19396
VI AT/ LaW Charges ..........vecveviceeeeiecceeeee e 98472 727 80
IX T W, TN, é?ﬁfh:l:[ e / Postage, Telegram, Telephone, etc. .......ccccceceeneeee. 77 1415 535762
X AT 31 T / Repairs and maintenance .........c.ccceveevieenieniienieeniens 140 46 71 96 33 29
Xl AT/ INSUFANCE ..o 164 49 31 15170 20
X dfErerE Banking @Xpenses ...........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiii 4134 67 5695 32
Xl FTE 3 T =1 / Card & ATM EXPENSES .cniireeeeiiieee e 1912918 99 08 01
XIV  TXm &7 / Consultancy expenses 36922 984 03
XV 92 @I Tl @l agel § gadd
Expenses for recovery of write Off Cases ..........cocevieviiniieniniiiicniiinice, 460 68 38852
XVI m@uéﬁwm/ International banking expenses .........c.cccocceriinienncnne. 493 951
XVII  3m3eqifdn e/ OutSOUrCING EXPENSES ......uvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie i 52 41 81 268 36 63
XVIII STEAST /1T EXPENSES .niiieeeeiiieeee e et e et e e e et e e e e e 24 08 60 267897
XIX T feTeIr 3% 371 =1 / Staff training & other expenses ........ccccccevvenenne. 2715 46 228512
XX R Y e TR / Travelling and conveyance charges ........c..ccccvcvencvenincs 42 69 65 26 91 36
XXI éﬁﬁm/ Treasury @XPENSES ........uvviiiriiieiieeiiiiee et 33072 55581
XXII' 378 o ol I 7 373 77 / Fee and other expenses for borrowing ............ 44 38 60 28 59 56
XX ST S/ Other eXpenditure ..o 96 20 48 115 60 88
&l / TOTAL 271118 44 249187 18

*T 41 84 19 B (R 41 84 23 TSAY) & YA [L5Td &l BaTeHT
* Net of revluation reserve of ¥ 41 84 19 thousand R 41 84 23 thousand)




TN - 17 YUk UYE @ et

Schedule 17: CONSOLIDATED PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

AT HT T T

Basis of Preparation:

T o Feraor TR ST TX oA ff T2 € 377 3 i Hecaqul geefsll & Arel § IR § 9= Wi
oRgiE faaTdl (SIeed) & &y &, 8 o Sifafes graem, arRdr e d (Rerd §) o S fafame o
fereprey Tiferer o (3MEemeie) s e faframe Arcs, oiaie A 3T Jeifrd e & afdd gefaar onfha 2.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on historical basis and conform, in all material aspects,
to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India which encompasses applicable statutory provisions,
regulatory norms prescribed by Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA),
Accounting Standards (AS) and prevailing practices in the respective industry.

AT T STIT

Use of Estimates:

foREiTeT fEraror oo 2 o e o foT % SRl @ foh 9% O S17H e €1Romd o121 S feretrer feraoit shr g 1 <ot
TS gl e, S, S s T 3 SR SR % YHAIH0T i gHfad il . T i faag & fF 3
A T TS Tehyul ST faemyut &, Fenfir, arefass aiomy SIHMT I STeT & e &, oil ST R o ave
& T T 1] T e Aafe § wisered yoia F feqre 7 foran Srar @,

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets, liabilities, expenses, income and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of the
financial statements. Management believes that these estimates and assumptions are reasonable and prudent. However,
actual results could differ from estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current
and future periods.

THEHT T HET:

Preparation of Consolidation:

e faxire faamo # oRgia 9 (TUF) 21 T faxie fqeror @ik wag 27 <ggad Samt 7 fod & 9 # faxim
feafdm % afefiyd iR s SMEEETenE o fa. (qar S-S ) SR sua 9ot Teraes Heemst / Tgad ST &
ORG ITHCT . T B e T Seeatl/Heed 3aw o fomie faaor 3t i arig o oo fma 79 € g arde
T Tl 31 T 2012 T A G & fore ok o farirar faraor T e €.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of IDBI Bank Limited (parent company — “the Bank”) and all
its subsidiaries / Joint Venture as defined in Accounting Standard (AS)-21 'Consolidated Financial Statements' and AS-27
“Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures’. The financial statements of the subsidiaries/joint venture used in the
consolidation are drawn upto the same reporting date as that of the Bank i.e. year ended March 31, 2012.

e % ferirer forarott &1 et o ey forctren 7o @ (&) s Seras eest &1 ufeufee, S, 3 ofiT = Sy nep
% TE-Te T Uferd-aR-UfeR SR UX SISHY (W) 9% T 3 & UReufaa, TIarsh, 31 ofiX =1 S 7al &
ST &l-Het ohl Uferet- S -feref TR U Hfhe L. TR TR A ¥-TE oiH-3 &2 fau T €,

The financial statements of the Bank have been combined with: (a) its subsidiaries on a line by line basis by adding
the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income & expenses, (b) its joint venture on a line by line basis
by consolidating the proportionate book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income & expenses. Intra Group

transactions have been eliminated on consolidation.
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Schedules formlng part of consolldated accounts (Contd )

T HET o HeTdh SeTsi H a1 3l T el Terdsh ST o Sfad] H HoT Heell & o8 & ¥ il fomir faaorast §
TrRg / it fisTd o &9 7 <o T .

The difference between cost to the parent of its investment in the subsidiaries and the parent’s portion of the equity of
the subsidiaries is recognized in the financial statements as goodwill/capital reserve.

TR TerE Heest # fFrae uftufhat ¥ sierser fod & sfaria frefafed wnfie €.
Minority interest in the net assets of the consolidated subsidiaries consists of:

(F) e T o FaoT 31 IR I TSI ol HHT ST Fahl aTell Sfaad! 1T, T

(@  The amount of equity attributable to the minorities at the date on which investment in a subsidiary is made; and

() T T - e G Haei & 3ifed § 37 & a1 § Sfaad] H STeqsea S &l STarTH

(b)  The minorities’ share of movements in equity since the date the parent-subsidiary relationship came into existence.
TR fodre ferareott 3 wnfirer 1 € Seerd frefafed © -

The entities considered in the consolidated financial statements are:

9. | ST ST AT e | fre e st @t fea ot ufaema
Sr. No.| Name of the company Country of % of ownership interest as at
Incorporation
31 9T 2012 31 9T 2011
March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
®) |UgHe fadg 9w
A) Financial Subsidiaries:
1) STEEEeTE Hued ke |fdas o, T 100 100
IDBI Capital Market Services Limited. India
2) RSN 3R FsTHe e fafes A 100 100
IDBI Asset Management Company India
Limited.
3)  STESEIRNE THUE I O [ IRk 100 100
IDBI MF Trustee Company Limited. India
@) |TR-fadie veme e
B) Non Financial Subsidiary:
1) STESERE 2 fdfids W 100 100
IDBI Intech Limited. India
2)  ITESERE FEIeTT HieEsT for. IRk 54.70 -
IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd* India
@) |l e S8
C) Life Insurance Joint Venture:
1) STEEERTE held e Tvany I 48 48
T fafes India
IDBI Federal Life Insurance Company
Limited.

* 1 3FIAT 2011 T S BT SEEIATSTE TAOTg Wit . (SmEdragaet) &1 14.92% il Srawenfear afe i
Y I Sl FeT VATHIT I T 54.70% BT TTE 37T 1 3FZAL 2011 F T8 ok ol Tk T 2 7.

* Consequent upon acquiring of 14.92% additional shareholding by the Bank in ‘IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd (ITSL) on
October 01, 2011 the Bank’s total shareholding in ITSL increased to 54.70% and it became the subsidiary of the Bank




w.e.f. October 01, 2011.

T e TR H ek o T 209% F 37fereh Bl TATIRIE @, T 578 W 23 “Tfeh forime faaoit # weaiy et

¥ faer & fre oRgia % 3Tia Tear ST H fIaeT T8 W ST €. S5 g HIR07 AT A Secl@ THE 3 S &
37eraT O AT 1 THe 3 o oI Hecarquf faer 78 THT S 2.

Though the Bank holds more than 20% of voting power in certain entities, the same are not treated as investment in
an Associate under AS-23 “Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements’, mainly
either due to lack of significant influence or such investments are not considered as material investments requiring
consolidation.

T THEuT / Revenue Recognition:

gwwﬁ%waﬁﬁw@m%aﬁ%mw%%aﬂf%tﬁ@ﬁéﬁf%ﬂﬂgﬁﬁ?ﬂwwww&w

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue
can be reliably measured.

ﬁw / Bank:

() SHTST 3T AT ST R &1 0T SUferd M€ U & STl ©, Staifch T-fsurees ufgaie & At # ford §a &
ferer ol AMEST & SR SYeT % ST TOMT 3T STl 2.

Interest income and lease rentals are accrued except in the case of non performing assets where it is recognised
upon realisation as per the prudential norms of RBI.

(i) TG /TR 9T &1 TUMHT U ST TR #0 STl © e 59 9Hel § 3 1 g ok 19 ©, 3T 310%e 31T
I A H T8 GG U /TR &l 37aty § 3 SMEE U HiT S .

Commissions on LC/ guarantee are reckoned as accrued, upfront in cases where the commission does not exceed
% 1 lakh and, in other cases, accrued over the period of LC/ Guarantees.

(i) I[o ST 31727 1 Tt &t GRfraar & MR 0¥ Sufad R ST € e =% Uiesh T g8 R & 39N & 31
I o SR WX ey AT @,

Fee based income are accrued on certainty of receipt and is based on milestones achieved as per terms of agreement
with the client.

(iv) T g T 31T Sl FARAY Hfchet ST O forad &1 3Tafey & T8 /T Sfiel @,

Income on discounted instruments is recognised over the tenure of the instrument on a constant yield basis.

(v)  CATHTeT S TTUHT ST ST O S STl ©, ST SATHieT Sl Uit ol A4 fes & ST &,

Dividend is accounted on an accrual basis when the right to receive the same is established.

Wﬁ?ﬁwm / Financial Subsidiaries:

(i) T & a7l 01 Yfayfoal 1 TR SR TGS 31T fshl T¥ Y 3Teal W el Hiahal ol & giawhd
3T 3fer =TSt & & 7 37erT I Freffeet foam e . i wferfaai 1 adie  fad = & w9 7 e Tfer qo
Wywﬁﬁ%wwwaﬁaﬁ%aﬁmﬁm%aﬁmwm% &Y ¥ fewme § forar
SR,

Total consideration paid or received on purchase or sale, on outright basis, of coupon-bearing debt securities is
identified separately as principal consideration and accrued interest. Amount paid as accrued interest on purchase,
and received on sale, of such securities is netted and reckoned as expense or income by way of interest.

(i) OM-TF ST G B S 127 o & ATl 30T i folt o2 wifed srafer o for oo <2 W = Sufaa e e,
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e SXaTel fqufadt o St e & ordt & e Fuifd <3 v Sufad e e,

Interest on fixed coupon debt securities, held as on the Balance Sheet date, is accrued for the broken period at the
coupon rate. Interest on floating rate securities is accrued at rates determined as per the terms of the issue.

(i) BT T el o St QR & =T B b T A T €. 3 P O g o o v w o
T 57 Y el o god B I a7 fear S &,
Devolvement of equity shares in respect of issues underwritten are treated as investments. Underwriting income
on these issues are credited to the Profit and Loss Account and netted against the value of investments.

(iv) ST STceh T T SUFe SR TR SRS BIeicel % i ATSHIel i & Sl ufeufar & gfaerd
T 5 TR o T @ o 27w e gfafa e fafreer A (9 (et we) faftEme, 1996 (fafeEme) o
T 37 IS O STaT Hafere Arerral o 3HT Siaghe § faffass &3 ¥ S3mer 7 2+ e,

Trusteeship fees are recognized on an accrual basis as a percentage of the average daily net assets of the schemes
of IDBI Mutual funds, such that it does not exceed the rates prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (‘SEBI’) (Mutual Fund) Regulations, 1996 (the ‘Regulations’) and any other amendments or offer document of
the respective schemes.

(v)  SESENRTE FITTd e &l ATSHIST & o7 &1 W Jiayfd @& fafme aie (36 (RFFerd %) fafam, 1996
7 faffis 3t 1 Irr ¥ a1 o W sifafead =7 g AT U g T qen 38 Ar-gifT @i § gt e
ST

Expenses of the scheme of IDBI Mutual Fund in excess of the limits prescribed by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Mutual Fund) Regulations Act 1996 can be borne by the Company and as such are charged to the
Profit and Loss account.

ﬁ'{-ﬁ?ﬁﬂ'mm: / Non Financial Subsidiary:

TR AT ATk AR R ooy it Higarst & ure Tore &1 39 G fewrey 7 foran S € St Jare ga & i &
3T e AT ST STl &, STal Shl feTshl T ToTe 1 el T Tt o ST O el SeHl 9Tl o ST 11t & T&lHcd
o ST U fera ¥ o ST €. anftieh ebeiiehl Ha Tofed &1 & bl 178 Yareif shr 37afr o SR S &9 § feqma
T o ST &, TS HGaT 8 T YIS o & {5 s gtz red = R feqre 7 forer S @,

Revenue from contracts priced on time and material basis are recognized when services are rendered and related costs
are incurred. Revenue from sale of products is recognised on achievement of milestone basis and transfer of property of
goods as per agreed terms. Annual Technical Services revenue is recognised proportionately over the period in which
the services are rendered. Revenue from National Contact Centre is recognised upon receipt of confirmation of sales.

i e, TaT TR, SEAGSIER0T T, TR T Gl ST 31T ohl U= TR UX TG, fohal STTell .

Other Income including revenue from acceptance fees, service charges, documentation charges, locker rentals are
accounted for an accrual basis.

Gﬁﬂﬁmwm / Life Insurance Joint Venture:
() UIHSA: / Premium:

G (a7 2 H2H) B S o W 37T & ©0 § yfufaifd i srar &, sqaera ifarest & diftem & 59
IfAre= & 7 O 9ishar B9 T 3 & &9 ¥ fegre § foram s e.

Premium (net of service tax) is recognized as income when due. Premium on lapsed policies is recognized as
income when such policies are reinstated.

G DTT P GOeieor au 5§ < JH7 S © 31T 38 Tae<0r Hfqay 91 ST 2.




(if)

Commuted premium is considered as due in the year of commutation and is considered as renewal premium.
21T 379 fFas T et PHTH AT ST ©. / Top up premiums are considered as single premium.

5 FRIETE F o1 Tefg: A2 & Gor T2 W 1 A =1 Il <.

For linked business, premium is recognized as income when the associated units are created.

Wo_a"ﬁlﬁl"& 3 / Income from Linked fund:

T et 3 e, forge Al geler Speh, ifa ToTR 9o, ST 31 AT enfe SnfHe €, s S diferd & e
wd It & TR T, (T & el ST € 3 3= 3R W ey H foram e 2.

Income from linked funds which includes fund management charges, policy administration charges, cost of
insurance, etc. are recovered from the linked fund in accordance with terms and conditions of policy and are
accounted on accrual basis.

3TﬁJTI' 3ﬁ'{' TTAETE / Advances and Provisions:
aﬁ / Bank:

(i)

ST BT T, STaTe, Hfare qen B it % w0 § arfighd o ST € e fsrd e o faaeel arest
F TR WIS T STt &, AT T STl TREufwa o o 62 TTQ Jraemt bl SIarehe feama i ©.

Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets and provisions are made in
accordance with the prudential norms prescribed by RBI. Advances are stated net of provisions towards non-
performing advances.

STRf S 0T Wied ga ufaafa w i 1 = 10% ar e / gied fmer S g, 9wt it @ ogd
UfEufE SR A % S0 T aeiihe {1 ST 8. Wl TR, il SN U, S, Aedy, Yde, winTss o
T G BT T GREAr TE A S ¢

Advances are classified as “Secured by Tangible Assets” when security of at least 10% of the advance has been

stipulated/created against tangible security including book debts. Security in the nature of escrow, guarantee,
comfort letter, charge on brand, license, patent, copyright etc are not considered as “Tangible Assets’.

ﬁa’w: / Investments:

ﬁ’w: / Bank:

FANHRAT: / Classification:

et 5 35 e oo 3 ST St T ST et ST i A e e

In terms of extant guidelines of the RBI, the entire investment portfolio is categorized as:

(i)
(if)

(iii)

T U7 & ST (99T I Fore Wﬁg:f WWW% / Investments under each category are further classified as:

i)

<.

(
(
(iii)
(
(
(

GRLqererdlT e 9 / Held To Maturity,
P! & foTC 3UcT= T / Available For Sale and
F-faswa & fre 1T / Held For Trading.

WW / Government Securities

A aﬂﬁfﬁﬁm/ Other Approved Securities

TIX / Shares

fes=rT @ a1 Debentures and Bonds

e GLa /W 3H / Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures

3T (aIfurfsTas o3, q@mm{ﬁzaﬁ) / Others (Commercial Paper, Mutual Fund Units, etc).




et ——————
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IR UT ShT 3TMET: / Basis of Classification:

%)

a)

)

b)

)
c)

)

?WWWWW%WQWWWH%‘WWW’ ST o SFTTe aiigheT fehal STl

Investments that the Bank intends to hold till maturity are classified as ‘Held to Maturity’.

@fl‘q’ﬁﬂ]ﬂ@@r%o et oF SfeX I: forehl o ST o 389 § e Ferett &bl “wa-fashet o fare enfea o & ofata
qfighe] fehalT ST 2.

Investments that are held principally for resale within 90 days from the date of purchase are classified as ‘Held for
Trading’.
ST T U S SO e S €, 3% <foshn 3 fore Sucts 9 % Sfaria aviig fRem ST €.

Investments, which are not classified in the above two categories, are classified as ‘Available for Sale’.

frareT =T 3 W & 9T uRugadr a8 diiiae, o & fae Suds srmar ‘wg-fawa & fae aifta o &
3T it el ST € 37 35 a1 3= fafammes fon-Feit o S1gar Sfvr  sfafed fam S 2.

d)  Aninvestment is classified as ‘Held to Maturity’, ‘Available for Sale” or ‘Held for Trading’ at the time of its purchase
and subsequent shifting amongst categories and its valuation is done in conformity with regulatory guidelines.

) TEIS HuET 3R G A H RS T 9wl &b ufadear 7 ifika S & sfdia ariidd fhar S e

e)  Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures are classified as ‘Held to Maturity’.

) 3T WET F q T feSmR/arg/ AR SR AT % foe any ufeua arfidtor 3R weE 5 & 9
foryof TeE % oM €.

f)  The debentures/ bonds/ preference shares deemed to be in the nature of advance, are subject to the usual prudential
norms of asset classification and provisioning that are applicable to advances.

W / Valuation:

i)

ot Ferer o1 37si o bl FRifRd e & : / 1n determining the acquisition cost of an investment:

F) YRS ST Y @R T Sierad] feradit 3 ATt # e S, SIS, T ST 371 31 X bl 3Tei AT
it fomar ST © Stafes 35 fael gfed a1 fawl & Al § O o) i Teted Y g i S .

a)  Brokerage, commission, stamp duty and other taxes paid are included in cost of acquisition in respect
of acquisition of equity instruments from the secondary market whereas in respect of other investments,
including treasury investments, such expenses are charged to revenue.

@) Hfqafet % ATTEr T U s TeaTe T 3 FY § o S &,

b)  Upfront incentives received on subscription to securities are recognized as income.

M ﬁ%%ﬁﬁ/%%ﬁﬁﬁ/%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ?@%@/em'mm
ST .

c)  Broken period interest paid/ received is excluded from the acquisition cost/ sale and treated as interest
expense/ income.

) T ol I S AT UTed & SR 9X frifed frer Srar g,

d)  Cost is determined on the weighted average cost method.

TRuET e 1T Wa & 329 § R T et o <ufiaaadn e i S & Sfaria ariied A ST &, T
a9l 1 ST o % 2ifehd g T 31 7 9, 375 AT & 19 feurs ¥ foran S 2. O Aot § Hiftem &




iii)

TR S 9T Srafy T Ui fRA STAT 8. 59 S0 % ST Yo s/ St § Fael & god §

TR T ] FHT o Tl B aTel 37T FH1 & T H Jeieh (97 o feld STeiT-31ef T Trae i s 2. 59
SOt 7 et o Fershl & T T 1 T TR T  STAT ol STl € 371 o & 37 7 it fisydl et & garafsa
o ST 2. farghr o) =i ) A= org H Hree S R,

Investments ‘Held To Maturity” are carried at acquisition cost unless it is more than the face value, in which case
the premium is amortized on straight line basis over the remaining period of maturity. Diminution, other than
temporary, in the value of investments in subsidiaries/ joint ventures under this category is provided for each
investment individually. Profits on sale of investments in this category are first credited to Profit and Loss account
and thereafter appropriated net of applicable taxes to the Capital Reserve Account at the year / period end. Loss
on sale is recognized in the Profit and loss Account.

- o e et T skl o e Sqcred Sort o Sfad Horel &l fehy-a Wid-2-Hicha # 3ifohd foham ST
%ﬁ?ﬁ%%ﬂﬁ?@ﬁﬁﬁ?{%ﬂ,ﬁ#ﬁ,ﬁ?ﬂ-%ﬁé@ﬁmﬁ ST © Steifen i fraet ofis, afe s =,
&I Bre feqm ST .

Investments Held for Trading and Available For Sale are marked to market scrip-wise and the resultant net
depreciation, if any, in each category is recognized in the Profit and Loss account, while the net appreciation, if
any, is ignored.

F) oot e, anforferen T el ST YR i Yot T@rE AT O R S 2.

a)  Treasury Bills, commercial papers and certificates of deposits being discounted instruments are valued at
carrying cost,

Q) A -/ 3 ol T Al oh Sae o STe Jo w2 T sl H 3UcTed shal-fasha/ a-gei o foram s
. T S et oA o SIS et 37eraT el i S ot ST 3 ci= |5 (Th3EuurEia)
% ey TRy i refies SATar T (EMsnE) ST =i Geat b S 0% foran S @,

b)  In respect of traded/ quoted investments, the market price is taken from the trades/ quotes available on the
stock exchanges. Government Securities are valued at market prices or prices declared by Primary Dealers
Association of India (PDAI) jointly with Fixed Income Money Market and Derivative Association of India
(FIMMDA)

M) 3T S/ 1 oo [eelfid Jod/Jieie qod 37T Afs qor U3 3Yas o, o Had g ged &
3R T 37eraT oTd S & gl feem-fesit o a1 29 9f o 37 <X F et S 2, foa e
AT AT FreTyfralt (e Frayfrai ol BIge?) o gea THH TR e 3Tafy aTeil s X i gfayfaar
& TR T Tfahel (TREETEH) <3 TR g €Y F 3if <X fHifd #5T arEden SR 1 el st e.
T TR F G 9 TSR &3 &1 THRAETHTHET ST JaHIToTd Teiferd &3f & S q¥ a] foRa Sirer @,

c)  The unquoted shares/ units are valued at break-up value/ repurchase price or at Net Asset Value if the latest
balance sheet is available else at Rs 1 per company, as per relevant RBI guidelines. The unquoted fixed income
securities (other than government securities) are valued on Yield to Maturity (YTM) basis with appropriate
mark-up over the YTM rates for Central Government securities of equivalent maturity. Such mark up and YTM
rates applied are as per the relevant rates published by FIMMDA.

") ool & feshl O ared oy 37 =il e - i o (e & fasn) 1 S AW e s e,

d)  Profit or Loss on sale of investments is credited/ debited to Profit and Loss Account (Sale of Investments).

%) el & wfer Traemt S SR < S R,

e)  Investments are shown net of provisions.
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=) frae o fer ot o & fore & T afarafaat A s <wiE S € oo s9E wheT: I/ Yy e
% el fed T S % o et wferferlt s et R e €.

f)  Investments are shown net of securities given against borrowing and include securities received against
lending under Repo/ Reverse Repo arrangements respectively.

Wﬁ?ﬁﬁ-ﬁ?mm / Other Financial and non financial Subsidiaries:

fereroti b1 Srafafey frereT ofT =1t et & & ¥ afigeet fopam el € 377 o mifereseor 3fiY Sfaege 3 a1dE whdday
T BT ST el 3 eRgie e o A (T9E-13 ) 3 ST qedifnd Rl ST 2.

Investments are classified as Long Term Investment and Current Investments and are valued in accordance with Governing
Authority and Accounting Standards on Accounting for Investments (AS-13), issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Gﬁﬂﬁmwm / Life Insurance Joint Venture:

ST rfafrem, 1938, SmEemeie (Faen) fafem, 2000 ST SMEeRET 1T 59 oo H re-Tag W S o= o=
TR / SrfergEel 3 ST fereT fof ST €.

Investments are made in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938, the IRDA (Investment) Regulations, 2000, and various
other circulars/notifications issued by the IRDA in this context from time to time.

o7t 1 T ol AT 1 ST W% ot (Rl STl @ fST Ul 21T &1 1% & Seflell 37 2, A 1% o, InfHet ffe
AT,

Investments are recorded at cost on the date of purchase, which includes brokerage and taxes, if any, and excludes
accrued interest.

FI(RUT: / Classification:

o T ol ARG § G HaH o e sa 2 et (a9 3 qor 0 3 a9 7eH | f9eM & fa9m s
Y for T a9l @t el (aeT & ® 7 ifigd fohar Sar €.

Investments maturing within twelve months from the balance sheet date and investments made with the specific intention
to dispose them off within twelve months from the balance sheet date are classified as current investments.

R (Il o 3TeTrar 37T farei o Sefmiferes fFrael & &0 5 aifigre foma S 2.

Investments other than short-term investments are classified as long-term investments.

Tedieh - YIETETGhI o Ta9T 3 TR-Hag uiferament e fraer

Valuation - shareholders’ investments and non-linked policyholders’ investments

Tl Fo yfafet o uREEdT ae A T ST € SR dadu) TR AN Sifhd s S € S Ui 3T &

gﬂwmuﬁﬂmﬂwaﬁwm&x%ﬁmmwaﬁmW-aﬁé@ﬁéﬁm%qﬁsﬁwmywq@%w

All debt securities are considered as ‘held to maturity” and accordingly stated at historical cost, subject to amortization
of premium or accretion of discount in the revenue account or the profit and loss account over the period of maturity/
holding on a straight line basis.

o T I ARG Sl G5 ST Dt il 3k 3 ot WX Afhe fofan ST & S AoMer Tish Taiol (“uqegs”)
T 3 g (S yfaf TewE § e TE €, 3 A H S Wi v (Hewg) 1T 3ifan ger) @ §.
T3S % 31 Bl o U 1 A et o % Ol ufei go 0¥ g R ST @, e S g 1
ST DIERT Bl TR o WY 3ifeh foRalT ST & ST 59 T8 & T o & Yo T 3 fore sver & fefea fopa
T T ST e B wH1, A1 E 2, F I qeee % o B




d

Listed equity shares as at the balance sheet date are stated at fair value being the closing price on the National Stock
Exchange (‘NSE’) (In case of securities not listed on NSE, the closing price on the Bombay Stock Exchange (‘BSE’) is used).
Mutual fund units as at the balance sheet date are valued at the previous day’s net asset values. Equity shares awaiting
listing are stated at historical cost subject to provision for diminution, if any, in the value of such investment determined
separately for each individual investment.

TeAas, Sl SIRT 3R Ieie e I o 7 o e Ay / = % 01 g8 Ui @b <3 go uitad @ fore
ST & X JeTus 5 S o ST ST ©.

Unrealized gains/losses arising due to changes in the fair value of listed equity shares and mutual fund units are taken
to “Fair Value Change Account” and carried forward in the balance sheet.

?‘:ﬁéﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁ? / Derivative Transactions:
deh: / Bank:
(i ‘OEEa (%Tr[) ED W'&T&Iﬁﬁqﬁﬁ / In Transactions designated as "Hedge’:
F.  2fafad oHet T AT/ I fae ST i TUAT ST SR T S .

a.  Net interest payable/ receivable on derivative transactions is accounted on accrual basis.

T, T Fafyd FAT S IX R o/ afT T T o 9 Y Sy = ufEt S 1 9 ey,
ST 1 H ;3 SR TR T A ST B

b.  On premature termination of Hedge swaps, any profit/ losses are recognised over the remaining contractual
life of the swap or the residual life of the asset/ liability whichever is lesser.

T, 3fdfifed ot uftad ¥ ¥ oAt S O ST H S 0T % o S T Bt s At 3T g
T 3TS{F FHAT ST 2.

c.  Redesignation of hedge swaps by change of underlying liability is accounted as the termination of one hedge
and acquisition of another.

q. T IR B I TR SIS o o IR SifeRe TE AT ST € S| o i 39 Sfafed o # o e
e o STTHIY 3ifehe Tl fohal ST, S & foTe e S il o Sae | e Jod § giadHi & o <d
I T &1 fopar ST &,

d.  Hedge contracts are not marked to market unless the underlying is also marked to market. In respect of hedge
contracts that are marked to market, changes in the market value are recognized in the profit and loss account.

(i) ‘ThIA-TIRT o BYH AMHAATSATH ¢ / In Transactions designated as ‘Trading’:

- T o fere ifiyet srepra feafea orent H, o =1 <% Ty, TRy W, TETyE fasey vd gy aF
T VNACT §; 5T 37k S Joo T UM 61 ST 2. S5k Thefea ey g oTel/ @l i Ty T =i T 7 fagra el
2. S T Wi o GoH-TF 1 AS o B H aof {1 ST § 377 3 9iud=ay/ 3 e % on-af o
3fafea o fear S .

Outstanding derivative transactions designated as ‘Trading’, which includes interest rate swaps, cross currency
swaps, cross currency options and forward rate agreements, are measured at their fair value. The resulting profits/
losses are included in the profit and loss account. Premium on options is recorded as a balance sheet item and
transferred to Profit and Loss Account on maturity/ cancellation.

e UGSt '@'W / Fixed Assets and depreciation:
deh: / Bank:

39Sl IR T TR e Qe fhAT TR &, & STelaT TXIRNTd AT (TR AT gied) T forar S @
TS TR At FE 9 58 & O 39 [T [o7d” @i H ST R S ©. i uRataa % day i

@
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Schedules formlng part of consolldated accounts (Contd )

YT % Thelea®eq G SR Joer &1 THeaih fiod § o1 - =i o H Sfafed & faar s e.

Fixed assets are carried at historical cost (inclusive of installation cost) except wherever revalued. The appreciation
on revaluation, if any, is credited to the "Revaluation Reserve’ Account. In respect of revalued assets, the additional
depreciation consequent to revaluation is transferred from Revaluation Reserve to the Profit and Loss account.

% 5000 Y AT I 3T GRETAT T2 37 375 & o 7 qof Jeard fram S &.

Fixed assets individually costing less than ¥ 5000 are fully depreciated in the year of addition.

BT & JIau e 1 aig & 9T 3@ 1Sl (THeee) F S W R S €. S s, 1956 @
ST XTIV H & T GoaTaT ohl R bl =3 ¥ 1 1Tl 8. A Yo o 1A o 9 T ufigufe 1 aifsfd
T 3 3T R o STTHI Sia el 47 STa 7 HHTET i T2 3TeHT 9 YA SHa-ehlct FH & STl € o o
ST AT SR/ YA SHEHe & ST & AR T Jeagi & 31 <X Nl Sl €. 59 A1 % Feld
BT o JIau Fefafad <3 o STar R e

Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) from the date of addition. The rates of depreciation prescribed
in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 are considered as the minimum rates. If the management’s estimate of the
useful life of a fixed asset at the time of acquisition of the asset or of the remaining useful life on a subsequent review is

shorter, depreciation is provided at a higher rate based on management’s estimates of the useful life/ remaining useful
life. Pursuant to this policy, depreciation has been provided using the following rates:

gfeuta T @l &T
Asset Depreciation Rate
TIHT / PIOMISES .o, 1.63%
Y TG R / FUMNIture and fIXCUTES .....ov...vveeeeeeeeeee oo 8.33%
fSSTeT GEATYAT OF TOIHRT / Electrical installation and MAachinery .......cooeveieneeeieece, 8.33%
TTTATET / MOLOF VERICIES ..o ee e s eee e 20%
H (SR GFeddT Ffed) / Computers (including integral software) .......................... 33.33%
AT 3o T / Automated Teller MAChines .............ovvveeooeeeeeeoeeeeeeeeee oo 12.50%
=TT STFTIT / VSAT @QUIPIMIENE ..o eeeeee e 10%
Wﬁﬁ%wmwﬁwaﬁw Consumer durables with employees ........................ 20%

Y % QR Ifaria/s T 3T uREE X andfae STaf ¥ foTe qorsr 1 Wre e S .

Depreciation on additions/ sale of fixed assets during the year is provided for the actual period.

I e fiT 1 AT B Srafey 7 oot fopa ST 2.

Leasehold land is amortised over the period of lease.

3 2.5 G Y 31 T 1] Fpe FHEaeR (FA-320eT) FT Yolighd T S € 377 59 59 ST Sieae §
eI o ST & forgenr vafyr atfehae 5 & Bl 2.

Computer Software (non-integral) individually costing more than ¥ 2.50 lakh is capitalised and depreciated over its useful
life, not exceeding 5 years.

Heh a1 faxir i M- foirr weTeres wee:

Bank’s financial and non financial subsidiary

e ST T TRt & AT H esT 9221 @Il god fafty (SsIEin) § Rl Sl . e a1t 1956 ST
XTV ¥ & AT Jeaere &3 & =g <8 HHT S 2.




10.

d

In case of Bank's Subsidiaries, depreciation is provided on Written Down value (WDV) Method. The rates of depreciation
prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956 are considered as the minimum rates.

SMESTENATE 53 . ol STl TRufralt (oI QrHeaaR) & HHel B Uie a dhr 3yafel H afeenfud e ST e, snEienem
Seftrzen ez gl for, ﬁ?@ﬁ@ﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬁwm%uﬁﬁmmﬂﬁﬁr( TEIY) & 3 a9 &l
31afy T afenferd i ST ©. SESEenE S Tsmie Fdas fa. ﬁéﬁé@ﬂqﬁaﬁﬂwﬁﬁﬁm 399 & fqe 3w
e CRIST Gl IS 4.75% itk &l & § fomar STar .

In case of IDBI Intech Ltd Intangible Assets (computer software) are amortized over a period of five years. In case of IDBI
Capital management Services Ltd. and IDBI Federal Life Insurance Company Ltd. Intangible Assets (computer software)
are amortized over a period of 3 years. In case of IDBI Capital management Services Ltd. Web Trading Portal amortized
in 3 years and Stock Exchange membership card amortized at 4.75% PA.

T ffey et o o o fardeor & g o o afeie AR T s e ¥ 36 Are 3 e 7 3R e Mt
T 3rafey s T TR A S R,

Expenses incurred towards marketing and distribution of new fund offers are amortized over a period of 36 months in
case of open ended funds and over the tenure of the close ended funds.

@awé’rﬁvﬁ'ﬂwﬁm / Assets given on lease
%/ Bank:

() 317 2001 FI 1 Y Id 9 ST ot AT U= & T it i 3ot oREuiaEt & sarid e o & T
Rk % &7 H i AT ST 8. 5 U T SAEE, 1956 FT ST XTIV H & 7T <3 & S8 9T
@ YT SR TR GeaT ol YT o] STl . <isT THeRor fr, Sif aififen ofis] T 37R Jooiar & de
% ST T VT 8, 1 B o H G T el 2.

Assets given on finance lease by the Bank on or before March 31, 2001 are classified as "Leased Assets" under
“Fixed Assets”. Depreciation thereon is provided on SLM basis at the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act, 1956. The amount of “Lease Equalization” representing the difference between the annual lease
charge and the depreciation is adjusted in the Profit & Loss Account.

(i) 319 2001 & T G ISt oh Sfcic & TR GREa! bl <Rgih A1 19 & Jraei o STTE fera 5 foram S
3 5 AT F Fci et foa ST 2.

Assets given under finance lease after March 31, 2001 are accounted in accordance with the provisions of AS 19
and included under “Advances”.

uﬁtyﬁaﬂmﬁ?ﬁ? / Securitization Transactions:
é’m/ Bank

e eoit 3 Sfcregelienor & o ufeaufa &1 forsTy e arell Seemslt (Tadrdr) @ foel 21 8, S 59 Sact o)
I gfcrfaa ST el &, ufaecisnd aRkgaiar aret srafud SRt T St =0 76 Ted & o S faxire ufiuft
1 SO S QUi ST Y fer ST 8. 36 @l ) o 6 T A ATl R o i 3 fore sie fos @ 2
et A/ difeers % fere e g, 5778 wfteuftan S T €, S T AT S S At gfaafad & s e
¥ gfeenferd fmam s ©.

Securitization of various loans results in sale of these assets to Special Purpose Vehicles (‘SPVs’), which, in turn issue
securities to investors. Financial assets are partially or wholly derecognised when the control of the contractual rights
in the securitised assets is lost. The Bank accounts for any loss arising on sale immediately at the time of sale and the
profit/ premium arising on account of sale is amortized over the life of the securities issued or to be issued by the SPV

to which the assets are sold.
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UfeTeITeRTuT Shuf-ra/ G e shuf-rant eht farirer uftdufer s fesht

Sale of financial assets to Securitization Companies/Reconstruction Companies:

S / Bank:
AR T STt/ Q6 T St ahl famirey UREa il &l foshl 1 TTOT OTeet 9ferfl TEel (TH) /904 ¢ JHIoras

(AT e o A fairer ufteufa o fraet a8 oo, ST of &7 o, 3 ST 0% &1 ST 8. O o eteraT agel
B ATl AT &l -8 o H &ST el fohaT ST dfceh 376 THHT A1 ST bl 31 famirey TRaafa 3 foshr srerar o=
T/ T T TG T T ATl BIf/FHT Bl Wit o fere Tt o I U2 T & <wiiar S &, O oy srerar
I T B FTetl BT 1 et ot & GRS et % 9, AfE i €, § ¥ g fRen S € ofw e o 9 ufey
TR oG B g &1 S 2. WS B Sujerd FIfRor & SIa S ST 3rereT aged e foran s €. afafa
TR} (TG 1 AT & 7 961 G el THUE § F ST off 7 o1 39 T fofan e 2.

Sale of financial assets to Securitisation Companies (SCs)/ Reconstruction Companies (RCs) is reckoned at the lower of
the redemption value of Security Receipts (SRs)/ Pass through Certificates (PTCs) received and the net book value of the
financial asset. Gains arising on such sale or realisation are not recognised in the profit and loss account but earmarked
as provisions for meeting the losses/ shortfall arising on sale of other financial assets to SCs/ RCs or sale/ realisation of
other SRs/ PTCs. Losses arising on such sale or realisation are first set off against balance of provisions, if any, created out
of earlier gains and residual amount of losses are charged to profit and loss account. The PTCs are carried at the value
as determined above, till their sale or realisation. The SRs are carried, in the aggregate, at book value or at latest NAV,
whichever is lower.

faevi gmr o3

Foreign Currency Transactions:

aﬁ / Bank:

() foeel gar -3 o i Sifufuior & IR oF-3 S JRIg & e faf e a% IR &St iR S €. i
it ST St @ R fasef g SR g9 (W) S fif sifqw s < 1 wurdfd fHar S
31 5% Tora®y B aTe] oY AT B &bl S -gIi oG H <91 STl ©. Hifses 7l & Fuer ¥ 3c0=1 e arel
ferfer STl 1 39 Srafr & 3T AT 7T % &Y F 7 Sl © 78 9 ST 2Ia &,

Foreign currency transactions, on initial recognition are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date
of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rates prescribed by Foreign Exchange
Dealers Association of India (FEDAI) and the resultant gain or loss is recognised in the profit and loss account.
Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items are recognised as income or expense in the period
in which they arise.

(i) i arereT fafreer Tfaarett, ST A1 Tad o fore e oAl 1T €, o6 QTSI 5 HTeet Yo 2 s ol St & Siashe
TR AT A T AR R S €. 31T A fafe wfaarsit ux it o we i fewre # 76 forer s s,

Premium or discount arising at the inception of Forward Exchange Contracts which are not intended for trading or
speculation is amortized as expense or income over the life of the contract. Premium or discount on other Forward
Exchange Contracts is not recognised.

(ifi) T S e fafer Sfersrel, St oA a1 gag F fore T €, o sifan Wt <X W Y R S €. o
e ATl faf e dfaersit @ YA ket s fafifes aitgeaantt & fae syl fafwe <t =1 9 &
UfCTeFsT 1 STAEroTe R U foRaT ST 8. S5 B et /@I @1 or-gi o H SN fopar S €.

Outstanding Forward Exchange Contracts which are not intended for trading or speculation are revalued at closing
FEDAI rates. Other outstanding Forward Exchange Contracts are revalued at rates of exchange notified by FEDAI
for specified maturities or at interpolated rates for in-between maturities. The resultant profit/ losses are included

in the profit and loss account.



(iv) arger fafe St s RadedT g8 SHIftd ¥ - arel a3, e e sTafenfid Wi a1 @2, af< & =,
I et shr AR O fewma # foram e @

Profit/ losses arising on premature termination of Forward Exchange Contracts, together with unamortized premium
or discount, if any, is recognised on the date of termination.

(v)  SEETETEE i el Y o 1R Serar e o e s s e O ST & SR R W,
TSIig O 31 ST &l 0T heTE ah Sifam <X T S ©.
Contingent liability in respect of outstanding forward exchange contracts is calculated at the contracted rates of

exchange and in respect of guarantees; acceptances, endorsements and other obligations are calculated at the
closing FEDAI rates.

(vi) Tl wIrar & ufaret & T fase ufarerHt  avfigd fhar ST & qen de & 59 Gee 1 b o 3% fasrdt
3T iRt o STEIR AN o ST @,

Operations of foreign branch are classified as integral foreign operations” and the transactions are translated using
the same principles and procedures as those of the bank.

Heh o Taxiar ST TR-faxiier TeTareh STy, A Siia= ST Uge Sam:

Banks financial, non financial subsidiaries and life Insurance Joint Venture:

fererol &t O3t 1 OF- Sl IR &1 Jfer fafee a2 TX ot foma STl . 9 o o1 7 foeel ga1 # goafiia tifse
T @t fafee < Sifem &% @1 wEnT e g e foper e =, 39 R ST Geiferd o 7 faell gaT o el ST 0w
3T B ATt fafme 37 1 31 St o & w9 | fewne H foram S 2.

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction. At the
year end, monetary items denominated in foreign currency are reported using the closing rate of exchange. Exchange
difference arising thereon and on realization / payments of foreign exchange are accounted as income or expenses in
the relevant year.

13. SHUET / Employee Benefits:

(i) ﬁwm-vmwzﬁwq/ Post-employment benefit plans
F) i afera Al # Y, < B % 3R X @ & &9 H g9 fFA S €.

a)  Payments to defined contribution schemes are charged as expense as they fall due.

@) s & AT & e, T Ja e sl AT o fefor qatgetaa A s fafer @ g S e S
T iR Yo Yo QoI Sl AT &l T ST 8. STwifehen 1T 1 @1 &1 39 37afy & on-=it
R T R Fegre Sl & ST ey 1 S B 8. T e AT sl S 9T Aot e § off S & e
w?@waﬁ%ﬁmﬁ%ﬁ%@wwwﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁwaﬁwmﬁmﬁmm
ST S

b)  For defined benefit schemes, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains or losses
are recognized in full in the profit and loss account for the period in which they occur. Past Service cost is
recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortized on a
straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested.

(i) STCUTATE SHHTTY : / Short-term employee Benefit:

AT ST Yo Y1t & Sact 37T 62 ST aTel STeUehIirdh STl ol sl e TfeT &I 39 31afy & SR
fede o foTar STl & STe wH=R] Har 9a e .

®
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The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services
rendered by employees is recognized during the period when the employee renders the service.

aaﬂ?ﬁiam/ Transitional Liability
d% T 1 3710 2007 H iR A 15 (G 2005) - FHART A1 (TSF 15) T ST B, S5 3T

(i)

(iv)

ST B ATl 3dddl <l ol TEH-15 o Jae o STTH faxii a8 2007-08 ¥ 37 B aTell Ui auf &l 3fafy
ERENIECRERIES DI

The Bank has adopted Accounting Standard-15 (Revised 2005), ‘Employee Benefits” with effect from April 1, 2007.
The transitional liability arising on such adoption is amortized over a period of five years commencing from the
financial year 2007-08 in accordance with the provisions of AS-15.

FHAR] e ST ASHT (SHT) & AT S 1 AT o 6T ol Hied srafer H el 3@ vsf & mEr
T fRa S &

The intrinsic value of options under Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP) is expensed on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period of the ESOP.

14. 3ATA <RI/ Income Tax

(i)
(if)

(iii)

ao‘{amfraﬂ’qa’ R T IMAA €. / Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

AR AR T (F2) SHE2 P ket T4l ook Ui & &0 7 ST 35 ST e 4T Sl € ST 59 1] il g
T 21 fop oo fafifese arafer & <R T ST B T .

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the Bank will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

aﬁ‘%a’%ﬁ’rWwwﬁ%@awm%@wﬁmmﬁﬂwﬁwmwwmgmﬁ
T ST & S o0 1 g ol qaied &9 F it fma 2 2. e SfarTel ¥ 3= a-arelT Sefid <
UfCEufET 39 ST o e 7 forar S & e 3 ffercar o i e afersr % ager & s,

Deferred tax for timing differences between the book and tax profits for the year is accounted for, using the tax
rates and laws that have been substantively enacted as of the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising from
timing differences are recognized to the extent there is reasonable certainty that these would be realized in future.

AT BT & T T ST X uREuiaar G I S € 59 7% andfads w9 § g o 6 b
SR T AR el 5 Ay Tt F e 1 <7 Tl .

Deferred tax assets in case of unabsorbed losses are recognized only if there is virtual certainty that such deferred
tax asset can be realized against future taxable profits.

ferareirer ettt afedt o faanfed &3 & fore yromm & e ST €, 37 eerfes: <ot & sfavia enfie fr
ST &.
Disputed taxes not provided for including departmental appeals are included under Contingent Liabilities.

15. WA =R M / Earnings Per Share:

(i)

T TG e 20 % ATHR Gl T =1l Ui S1I¥ 3T ST o1 ST ©. 9T T2 6T 31797 7 0T He-9eme]
foraret o1y 1 39 1afy S Seedl Qe & i e G ¥ I S ST .

The Group reports basic and diluted Earnings per Share in accordance with AS 20. Basic Earnings per Share is
computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the

year.



(i) T DR =L 31T 39 W =TT 1 SRl € ST 39 ey & < ufqufaet a1 SEadt S S w2

7= SfeeTatt &1 STANT A1 UREc 3 TF & Tehel &. Ufd S =g 3 ) 0T -1 e o i Sfrady
DI 1 N ST ST 37 Y & 37 H T =g YA S DR S T I T SohT Sl S €.

Diluted Earnings per Share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue
equity shares were exercised or converted during the period. Diluted Earnings per Share is computed by dividing
the net profit after tax by the sum of the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity
shares outstanding at the year end.

16. U Y IFSTeRaT / Impairment of Assets

ST o7 feRt e Srerar ufkfRerfet # e uftad A soe Toha & © i el ufieufe 1 Teme-anTd aqeEe e @
AT 3T R B STSiohd 1 THIT Sl ST &, S T ST sl ST arelt UG s S & T
SR =Te] ST Teat 1 o1 Ui &1 T e § ¥ 3 ot Feffea fomam st . =fs v ufvgufaar
W@wﬁﬁmﬁwﬁwmﬁﬁ AT § 39k A1e] STTHIT Sy qod &l g § SNfEe 4
HIYT STl .

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances warrant that the carrying amount
of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the
carrying amount of an asset to the estimated current realizable value. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the
impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the estimated
current realizable value.

17. @&, mm@mm / Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

() VO 29 F AT Y, SN SRl Td Ha W%Wﬁwmﬁﬁﬁwﬁm
ST & ST 9E 718 ATifd wear § o et el Serasr & oo &9 #1E g Sdr sl o oY 59
T 1 FATET B foh 3l <l oh (9 o foTC i LTt o Sfcdis ol Mavehdl ol fordeh e faag=mT s gaH
T ST Heell .
In conformity with AS 29, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, the Group recognizes provisions
only when it has a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying

economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

(i) TSR T 39 FeHH Hod UX S22Tghd Tl AT ST 371 3T o Gomus &1 ari &bl <o o fue & fore
3TYferc HaTT SAM % SR TR R ST 2.

Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date.

(i) ToRelY Tt & Foar o fore emiferd = o Say  Heqiferd gfcyfe s fafeor audt fram S & s 98 arfas &9
T g o o swar fagfa g o s,

Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is recognised only when it is
virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received.

(iv) 3eREe TRt bl feqre # 78 ferar srar g, / Contingent Assets are not recognized.

@
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SCHEDULE 18: NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2012
1. UG (TEE-10) / PREMISES(AS-10)

Schedules formlng part of conso |dated accounts (Contd )

e H 7 1339,70,11 9 (3 1339,70,11 TR) & &sf W Al T 9fF (QAefeaind) wnfie & g
Y 2006-07 H GTHHI fRaT 7T o,

Premises include Leasehold Land (revalued) of ¥ 1339,70,11 Thousand } 1339,70,11 Thousand) which was
revalued in the year 2006-07.

S 7 ferirr o 2006-07 % <RI YT qof Tfires aTel i 371 SATaRiT /FEes Ja 1 HHeih s
FY Y I Wi Jodiaehdiel g1 T 7T Jodia & 3R TX Ik §ed 9T a1, TR & SR
et g 95 2 2063,91,00 B 5E & ST 31 A 2007 F % 529,02,00 TR 3 et o781 ge 3i¥ 2 25,92,9300
BT bl QYT ehel X197 T 3R &, o geeai fiste # <1 &< foam T 2.

Bank has revalued its Freehold Land & Residential/ Office building based on valuations made by independent
valuers during the financial year 2006-07. The net appreciation of ¥ 2063,91,00 Thousand arising on revaluation,
being the difference between the net book value of ¥ 529,02,00 Thousand and revalued amount of ¥ 2592,93,00
Thousand as on March 31, 2007 was credited to Revaluation Reserve.

2. HUCTI T (TUH-15) (HITTERT): / EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS-15) (REVISED):

i)

i)

3idet AT / Transitional Liability

SMESTHIBME S & T T G o T eleigh JHa 15 (MR 2005 ) & 31T & Folkasq 3cq~T gard
e <dI- % 63,22,00 BT (F¥H- T 31,09,00 T, U=LT - % 16,41,00 TSI, STHTAT eI 13,28,00 BT
T U T THAR  2,44,00 T9R) (% 63,22,00 TR ©, 9 9T 1 0 a6 it 3rafer 7 qored B g
el ST 2. ST A 7 12,50,00 B9 ( 12,50,00 BSAI) 501 1 <1707 o 36 S ot - iy o 3 o e i .

In case of IDBI Bank, the transitional liability arising on account of adoption of Accounting Standard-15 (Revised
2005) on “Employee Benefits” is ¥ 63,22,00 Thousand (Pension — ¥ 31,09,00 Thousand, Gratuity - ¥ 16,41,00
Thousand, Disability Assistance — 13,28,00 Thousand and Leave encashment — % 2,44,00 Thousand)  63,22,00
Thousand) is to be charged to revenue over the period of five years. The remaining balance of ¥ 12,50,00 Thousand
(% 12,50,00 Thousand) has been charged to Profit & Loss Account being the fifth year.

ﬁﬁf@ mm / Defined Contribution Scheme

Ty o A ey fafey ifuafiar Ffy Tom G enfe & siarid onfya &, foad 99 9o 3e7 & o afaerg
ED Wﬁﬁﬂfﬁﬁ?ﬂ?m% SQTCH &l 3T TR UL fedqra H fora S € 317 3% oY - oif oI § o599 &
Y T ST ST 2.

The employees of the group are covered by Provident Fund/ Superannuation Fund/Pension Scheme etc. to which
the group makes a defined contribution measured as a fixed percentage of salary. The contributions are accounted
for on accrual basis and are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss Account.

iii) ﬁﬁfewwtﬁm#n{/ Defined Benefit Schemes

2 ST Gl o JANT Ll G Joidh oi-U3 &l g bl e 1T Smifeheh Fedtiah I¥ SR =1/ S
S ST fT (TeraET) ST Heferd = / fAferdt o s el # Sferen #d €. {5 TE gl § @
= / fafert 7 €, 3T A T S AT % Ui S B it Godis o S U feare 7 foar S 8. T
TRl U B aTet STwifeheh @ / B T 1 F =1 ofg H ST STl &,




iv)

\ A

s\LA

e orEt 3 T mﬁ /
Schules forming part of consolidated accounts (Contd.)
~ | I [ Y\ 'r:-:;/' _‘_ '_-"'.-' /) _"“:"

The group entities operate separate gratuity and pension schemes, which are defined benefit schemes. Some of the
group entities make the contributions towards these schemes in the Trust/Funds administered by the Trustee/Life
Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) based on the actuarial valuation carried out at each balance sheet date using
Projected Unit Credit Method. In the case of group entities where no Trust/Fund is maintained the liability towards
such scheme is accounted for based on actuarial valuation. Actuarial gains/losses arising on such valuations are
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

S é‘rafal%rW/ Other long term benefits

T o FHATIOT 7O 1Sl / Tremor et b ok i G ook Siea &2 o fore o € 8 3 afeaer o oy
o ST Tehd] & T 3T STANT L Tehel & AT HATHIeT & I 41 a-1g i / <mmos/ faaie & 99 Fahs gfaed ared
T T §. 9 % HS HHATCION STEal 31 ST B TR b 5T 96 31 ST aTel STl Teredl & foe
. A Ty Erfafer A S SO T S € 37 S e SIHI e ST ST 1 WA S 58 Uedd Jor- T
I TG I R TTC Sifehh Joatich o ST TR ffa ST & 7 O Geaiht U B aTct Siifeheh o1 / &1 bl
A - I oG § @I S &,

The employees of the group are entitled to accumulate their earned/privilege leave upto a specific limit, which
they can carry forward in future and utilize or receive cash compensation during the service period or at the time
of their retirement/resignation/separation. Some of the employees of the Bank are eligible for Disability Assistance
and Voluntary Health Scheme which is borne by the Bank as and when the disability /liability events occur. These
benefits are considered as long term benefits and are accounted for based on actuarial valuation carried out at
each balance sheet date using Projected Unit Credit Method and actuarial gains/losses on such valuations are
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

frfefad ifer Ffés o 2smreit i Reafq o 31 A 2012 % 99 % o= faazor § s 78 afert &
eIl T T 8 SN T T - 15 (FOfre) F AR 2.

The following table sets out the status of the defined benefit schemes and the amounts recognised in the Group’s
financial statements as at March 31, 2012 which is as per AS-15 (Revised).

(% GoXy 3$) ( In Crores)
Pension Gratl],ity Pension Gratl],ity
31 | 2012 |31 | 2012 |31 | 2011 |31 | 2011
As at March| As at March| As at March| As at March
31, 2012 31, 2012 31, 2011 31, 2011
®) | it o ufiEd
a) | Change in benefit obligations:
9 % AT T (1 374 2011) AT A
gad arfreg
Projected benefit obligation, beginning of
the year (April 1, 2011) 820.93 285.59 696.53 162.85
IS F FAGEY URaeT
Addition on account of acquisition 0.00 0.26 0.00 0.00
TSI AT / Interest cost 67.73 23.54 57.46 13.38
T JaT AT / Current Service cost 45.84 19.22 9.63 20.52
Y o I G H g 3 0T ST I HaT
AT (fHfed o)
Past Service cost (Vested Benefit) incurred
during the year due to increase in limit 0.00 0.00 0.00 96.89
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€& 3$) (X In Crores)

Pension Gratl\;ity Pension Gratl\;ity
31 9T 2012 | 31 9T 2012 | 31 6T 2011 | 31 W= 2011
As at March| As at March| As at March| As at March
31,2012 31,2012 31, 2011 31, 2011
3Fare <o 3T / (i)
Liability Transferred In/(Out) 0.00 0.41 0.00 0.00
T oY / Benefits paid (34.21) (17.09) (37.55) (11.51)
SRk (< ) / =
Actuarial (gain)/loss 63.49 61.02 94.86 3.46
T % 3i o gt T / grfe
Projected benefit/obligation, end of the
year 963.78 372.94 820.93 285.59
Q) | I aiEnfaa o aied
b) | Change in plan assets:
A ST (1 31F201 1) ASHTIRETE
EIRIER P&
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of the
year (April 1,2011) 764.65 276.79 685.5 157.45
[ERREE LR ECCEREEECIaS)
Addition on account of merger (IHFL) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ERREETIURICEENCIESIECN
Addition on account of merger (IGL) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ArsHT gREfTE! T2 STAd gfawa
Expected return on plan assets 61.17 22.15 54.84 12.61
[RRERICAE ]
Employer's contributions 105.7 17.82 66.94 113.14
3 AT H
Transfer from other company 0.00 0.41 0.00 0.00
GG <MY / Benefits paid (34.21) (17.09) (37.55) (11.51)
SfTHifeReh <1 / (1)
Actuarial gain / (loss) 23.06 4.00 (5.08) 5.10
& o U A ufufaat s st
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the
year 920.37 304.08 764.65 276.79
M g;awa AT 11?1 T TuEE iR
C) W
Reconciliation of present value of the
obligation and fair value of the plan assets
31 H1d 2012 &I AT <1 & gaqH 9o
Present value of benefit obligation at March
31,2012 963.78 372.94 820.93 285.59




€& 3$) (X In Crores)

Pension Gratl\;ity Pension Gratl\;ity
31 W= 2012 | 31 W= 2012 | 31 |r=f 2011 |31 UTef 2011
As at March| As at March| As at March| As at March
31, 2012 31, 2012 31, 2011 31, 2011
afqsr # sifafaifea /3usfad @ sTarcr
3faadr (<)
Transitional (Liability) to be recognized/
provided in future 0.00 0.00 (6.15) (3.24)
31 A1F 2012 I &Y 2 & faa adum
Net Present value of benefit obligation at
March 31, 2012 963.78 372.94 814.78 282.35
31 9 2012 I A uREgfaE & 3fad
Fair Value of Plan assets at March 31, 2012 920.37 304.08 764.65 276.79
T / (TET)
Surplus/(Deficit) 43.41) (68.86) (50.13) (5.56)
) |31 AT 2012 hT GHTE a9 & forg Taer
d [T
Net cost for the year ended March 31, 2012
@Tﬂ T / Service cost 45.84 19.22 9.63 20.52
ST T / Interest cost 67.73 23.54 57.46 13.38
AT ARG I genteTd gfawa
Expected return on plan assets (61.17) (22.15) (54.84) (12.61)
fereT siifehen (TY)/ =i
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss 40.43 57.01 99.94 (1.64)
@mﬁqﬁs'%aw ey F S THR
€ & Har AT (ffed @)
Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit)
recognized during the year due to increase
in limit 0.00 0.00 0.00 96.89
I % SR SRR & TE Siadd) S
Transitional liability recognized during the
year 6.15 3.24 6.15 3.25
ﬁa?'f?'rm/ Net cost 98.98 80.86 118.34 119.79
) |31 WL 2012 ST U@ st LUl
e) |Category of Assets as at March 31, 2012
T I bl GRETT
Government of India Assets 504.01 0.00 382.85 0.00
385.76 0.00 370.62 0.00

HARS 18 / TFS / Corporate Bonds/FD




| aﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂa‘i%ﬁm mﬁamgl%m

Schedules formlng part of consolldated accounts (Contd )

IDBI BANK LIMITED (&

(&4 Gy 3$) (X In Crores)
Pension Gratl\;ity Pension Gratl\;ity
31 | 2012 |31 | 2012 |31 | 2011 |31 | 2011
As at March| As at March| As at March| As at March
31, 2012 31, 2012 31, 2011 31, 2011
SrreRdt e ffe
Insurer Managed Funds 0.00 302.77 0.00 275.35
3 / Others 30.6 0.01 11.18 1.44
_?!’W'f/ Total 920.37 302.78 764.65 276.79
™) | orEie H Uge T
f) | Assumptions used in accounting:
FTIT 2T / Discount rate 9.00%|  8.25%to 8.25% 7.60 to
o 8.75% 8.25%
ST g ufat 92 gfawa i <X . . . .
Rate of return on plan assets 8.80% 8.80% 8.00% 8.00%
I T T / Salary escalation rate 5.00% 5.00% to 5.00% 5.00% to
20.00% 10.00%
BT/ Attrition Rate 4.82%|  4.82%to 4.82%|  4.82%to
80% 80%
T < / Mortality Rate TANEHT (1994-66) 3T / LIC (1994-66) Ultimate

SIS S0 T, AT STESERIE 314 HosTHE fof, T HHERT A1 ST 3T el 2. T9% 37erar 31 A
2012 % STER YRI5 207 % fGa2r haet s ST MESTENAE Huzel rhe TfdaeT fof. & 3Ua= €.

Employee Benefit information from IDBI Intech Ltd. and IDBI Asset Management Ltd. is not available. Further, details
of category of assets as at March 31, 2012 is available for the Bank and IDBI Capital Market Services Ltd. only.

3. WeTWIféT (TWH-17) / SEGMENT REPORTING (AS-17)

i S}%ﬁq@@f f1eh SifepTT, e SifehT, ST et ofY T SeH YT Yerd Uit o, ufaTer afed 37 SR
FTAT €. WUE &) TSI O AT 1 ST ST ST, TR, e % o e AR,
STETCHE BT 211 SATeh [T YTel] T foR &2t 3 A @ RO T oRal H, 17%&3@?3?@@[&%
TS TS 8. TE A FIUGR G F Tt TS & w7 H Yeha R 8, Ffh Tz W H UREeH w8, 30
e % I3 7% T T © o 98 e W%ﬁ@gﬁq@mw%ﬁ?sﬁwﬁtﬁiaﬁ?ﬂwﬁéﬁﬁm
S Tl .
The Group operates in four segments wholesale banking, retail banking, treasury services and other banking
operations including operations of joint venture and subsidiaries. These segments have been identified in line with
AS-17 on segment reporting after considering the nature and risk profile of the products and services, the target
customer profile, the organization structure and the internal reporting system of the Group. The Group has disclosed
business segment as the primary segment. The Group primarily operates in India, hence the Group has been
considered to operate predominantly in the domestic segment and as such there are no reportable geographical
segments.

i, e i, TR, uREaiEt S SEdreli § 9 Ui e € S Ucis @e & e sififreiid S g €, 9y
& T % ST o ST STEIed €. Ul U 3 SIS el Ted Wedr. & 1 e &1 ST 9ahdl, 3%
IS TR 37 Sereret ¥ efed fham ST €.

Segment revenue, results, assets and liabilities include the amounts identifiable to each of the segments as also
amounts allocated, as estimated by the management. Assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to identifiable
segments are grouped under unallocated assets and liabilities.

7’|




HUehda WA SHeRT / Consolidated Segment Information

(FAS) (% in '000s)

| e 3147 2012 h]| 31 | 2011 ]
H. |Particulars T a9 T a9
Sr. Year ended Year ended
No. Mar 31, 2012 Mar 31, 2011
(crar-difere) | (ofar-odifeqe)
(Audited) (Audited)
EENECERIEIC]
a. | Segment Revenue
FIGRE / &1 ST Corporate/Wholesale banking 23712 66 40 19190 74 42
I SR Retail banking 15011 19 31 11086 04 11
Eﬁf / Treasury 435 39 66 3101594
371 ST URAETeH / Other banking operations 32327 11 189 88 51
hel / TOTAL 39482 52 48 30776 82 98
1T : (AL TS TS / Less : Inter-segment revenue 1389037 15 9938 64 02
Tfareri & fraet fashl / 3T / Net sales / income from
operations 25592 15 33 20838 18 96
Q. | @ uiuny- I e @ / (1)
b. |Segment Results - Profit/(loss) before tax
FIIRE /901 SR / Corporate/Wholesale banking 2448 62 32 1866 64 11
Tl SR/ Retail banking 47 58 60 273 63 34
éﬁf / Treasury 12116 52 149 93 37
371 ST URETeH / Other banking operations 161779 (91 22 32)
hel / TOTAL 2633 55 23 2198 98 50
e : AT 3T 1 H2T 52 31T AT
Less: Other unallocable expenditure net of unallocable income
W‘E‘WW‘W/TM&II profit before tax 2633 55 23 2198 98 50
AT b/ Income taxes 620 43 53 635 47 52
‘<hel / Net profit 20131170 1563 50 98
. | @S ufufaat

o

Segment assets

FITURE /201 SlfeTT / Corporate/Wholesale banking

197685 48 02

168776 86 84

G ST / Retail banking 84469 74 95| 78369 05 14
2311’ / Treasury 6653 34 68 4343 04 16
31 ST 9= / Other banking operations 281 58 36 427 88 43

1606 52 15 1640 75 74

NfafTenfTd HIIRe gREUR™T / Unallocated corporate assets

ﬂﬁ'm / Total assets

290696 68 16

253557 60 31




(TFE) & in '000s)

| faawon 31 9T 2012 Y| 31 AT 2011 )
. |Particulars T 98 T a8
Sr. Year ended Year ended
No. Mar 31, 2012 Mar 31, 2011
(TET-Tlferd) | (eReT-Tifera)
(Audited) (Audited)
¥, |@g A
d. |Segment liabilities

FITURE/ A Sifeh / Corporate/Wholesale banking

167865 19 55

158970 99 53

G SR / Retal banking

103121 03 82 78644 18 16
ST /Treasury 170 55 00 73239 14
311 ST afEe / Other banking operations 149 55 49 228 10 35
fafTenfd HITIRE SFATE / Unallocated corporate liabilities 1882 93 76 2337 73 67

el SIATT / Total liabilities

273189 27 62

240913 40 85

e : ol ufE=ed 10% i s sfmad G g wa € 370 Yhed] ©e ¥ G SR 76 & TE ©.

Note: Overseas operations are less than the threshold limit of 10% and hence secondary segment information is

not furnished.

-

) HETH QH@WW / Details of Key Management Personnel

Hdg UIhT <Al Uche (TTH-18) / RELATED PARTIES DISCLOSURE (AS-18):

TEAT / Entity ug'@mwﬁml Key Management Personnel
STEEIANE o 7. / 1DBI Bank Lid. |F) 1 31T, TH. TeeTl, 3P4 TF Yoy feeres
a)  Shri R.M Malla, Chairman & Managing Director
@) 1S e, 3 geY feem (31 SHed 2012 )
b)  ShriB.P. Singh , Deputy Managing Director (upto January 31,2012)
) TS, T, 3T Y (SR (13 SHE 2012 9)
c)  ShriB.K. Batra, Deputy Managing Director (w.e.f. January 13, 2012)
STEETEISTE HiTaet Hihe Tfdest fr. | ot ora Sifam, yay Feem wd sl
IDBI Capital Market Services Ltd. Shri. Abhay Bongirwar, Managing Director & C.E.O
STELIAISTE S fef. 1 5T o7, T e v et
IDBI Intech Ltd. Shri Sanjay Sharma, Managing Director & C.E.O

AESERTE held oRF F9ARg
For fa

IDBI Federal Life Insurance Company
Ltd.

ST ST A1 AR g, UeY S 9T Od dEel

Shri G. V. Nageswara Rao, Managing Director & C.E.O

IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited

TESTEATE TF T IET & . AT <9y A, g v o reet
IDBI MF Trustee Company Ltd. Shri Debashish Mallick, Managing Director & C.E.O
STESINRNE 3 s T fer. | ot Ramefim wferes, wey freore e déal
IDBI Asset Management Company Ltd. | Shri Debashish Mallick, Managing Director & C.E.O.
ATESTERATE LT GfdasT fafqds | o <. fqm, ya feomes od diEgen

Shri S.K. Mitter, Managing Director & CEO




ii) WWT&%’TW@?—%/ Transaction with related parties:

(TFS) & In ‘000s)

i A i a;r&fgg o
Particulars HifHh qag h a'? Total
Key Management
Personnel | Relatives of key
management
personnel
o ST Deposit Received 98,34 5,00 103,34
(138,32) (226,18) (364,50)
3T ST AT / ST AFeT
Other Liabilities/ Deposits Outstanding 118,54 8,62 127,16
(182,68) (245,08) (427,76)
& ST ST SifeRdn SR
Maximum amount of deposits outstanding during
the year 173,75 25,04 198,79
(232,66) (254,17) (486,83)
few @ 31fiH / Advances given 7,40 2,88 10,28
(0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
FHIAT AT / Advances outstanding 24,46 2,84 27,30
(35,67) (0.00) (35,67)
Y o SR 371 nfermnan it fer
Maximum amount of advance due during the year 24,55 2,84 27,39
(37,90) (11,53) (49,43)
AT T Y& &7 / Interest paid on advances 39 2 41
(61) 3) (64)
At ¥ 3ufad sre
Interest accrued on advances 16 3 19
(0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
ST ZI TIUSITST / Interest on Deposits 12,48 1,04 13,52
(9,25) (1,36) (10,61)
aifesie/gfagfoat
Remuneration/Reimbursements 247,90 0.00 247,90
(374,00) (0.00) (374,00)
3T 31T / Other income 98 0.00 98
(3,21) (0.00) (3,21)

WW(E@ 19) / Operating Lease,(AS-19)
‘créésaﬁmviw«m‘mewm Tad T Y& / <F U2dT THRI B oY - B o | 2 163,41,75 BIX (164,92,59
&I JHIRT fhT TTa,

For the Group amount of % 163,41,75 Thousand X 164,92,59 Thousand) has been charged to Profit and Loss Account
during the year towards lease charges paid/payable on cancellable operating lease.




Ufel 9T 31 (SUITH) (TWH-20): / EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) (AS-20)

Taaur

Particulars

31 | 2012 ]
T 99

Year ended
March 31, 2012

31 |l 2011 <]
T 99

Year ended
March 31, 2011

YT &l T & fore femme & foram e faet oy (2 &50)

Net profit considered for EPS calculation (% in Thousands) 2002 49 82 1563 50 98
T SHg ol O o o feqrar 7 forer o1 Sfady 9t dhr i eiad e

Weighted average number of equity shares considered for basic EPS 98,69,61,399 89,84,29,626
SIS« HSX fohT 1T HHART T2 faehaed (SH1T) &l =Hihd T919)

Add : Dilutive impact of employee stock options granted 59,214 2,49,572
=g ST &1 O o6 fore e 3 ferer o St St o e s deem

Weighted average number of equity shares considered for diluted 98,70,20,613 89,86,79,198
Ui SR 3 (qeT) (%) / Earnings per share (Basic) (%) 20.29 17.40
afq 9T 3T (W)(?) / Earnings per share (Diluted) () 20.29 17.40
uﬁ(éﬁa’é‘réazmw(?)/ Face value per Equity share (}) 10 10

3T UX ol oh ToT oR@TeR (TTH-22) / ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME (AS-22):

) STRITA S Uit / m / Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities

(TFHUS)  in ‘000s)

faaon 31 T, 2g;2ﬁ JAT 31 | 2012 | =T 31 W 2011
Particulars AT ﬁ-m As at 31st As at 31st
For the year March,2012 March,2011
ended March
31,2012
SR SHT TIAAT / Deferred tax liability
3T 3T TX qedsrd
Depreciation on fixed assets (707,05) 47,45,55 54,49,28
AR IE, 1961 F1 G 36(1) (viii) & ST
gfSTd d Fefetd Afere
Special Reserve created and maintained 36(1)(viii) of the
Income -tax Act, 1961 (183,63,87) 0.00 183,63,87
forqur wg faraor = &1 ufeie
Amortization of marketing & Distribution expenses (130,15) (8,62) 121,53
Hed (37) / Total (A) (192,01,07) 47,36,93 239,34,68
SR HT UREURT / Deferred tax Asset




Schedules formlng part of consolldated accounts (Contd) _

(TFUS)  in ‘000s)

Taawur 31 W, 2&}23% T9T 31 Wl 2012 | 4T 31 A=l 2011
Particulars T a9 ﬂ_‘TE As at 31st As at 31st
For the year March,2012 March,2011
ended March
31,2012
3T AT, 1961 o faTd A 7 fhe T e
PICEIE]
NPA provisions not allowed under Income tax Act, 1961 214,68,14 569,17,54 353,98,56
Tfere 1fimt & fae graem
Provision for Doubtful Advances 50,84
ST ATIIH, 1961 T &R 4347, 40 (T)(i ©) MM F
3Tt STAHId
Disallowance u/s 43b,40(a)(ia) etc. of the Income tax Act,
1961 16,13,88 121,10,84 104,96,95
3T o ST TR =T / Carry Forward Loss (14,39) 0.00 14,39
TR A1 T =1 i
Amortization of Preliminary Expenses (11,53) 2,11) 9,43
T 1M & foe graee
Provision for Restrucuted Advances 85,54,25 306,60,89 221,06,65
het (3M) / Total (B) 316,10,35 996,87,16 680,76,82
SR T AT/ (ureEta) (Faet) (31)-(3m)
Deferred tax liability/(asset) (net) (A)-(B) (508,11,42) (949,50,23) (441,42,14)
1. 379 T A W R Ao TR (o T G i HIeh (TUH-22) & Sl f-ref, STeeffiTe] & S
(SIETA) “3TRT AT, 1961 FT &RT 36( 1)( viii) & qed Fiod Td foem o (faem fime) ™
gﬁﬁ&%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ.ﬁﬂﬁé&%ﬁ%ﬂ%%mﬁ%ww %%fﬁl@ﬁr @rﬁér@mﬁﬁm T
ST 6 ¢, ST A H A H e mwﬁﬂé agaw ¥ o ant i’raa@aﬁﬁ
ﬁ@ﬂﬁﬁéﬁmrﬁ%m WMW%W/WWW T U R T SATHA &

T2 7, 39 TTH-22 & ded wfww TSI T 37T AT ST

Hitherto, Deferred Tax Liability (DTL) as stipulated under Accounting Standard (AS- 22) dealing with “Accounting
for Taxes on Income” was created on “Special Reserve created and maintained under section 36(1) (viii) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961” (Special Reserve). However the Board of Directors of the Bank has passed a resolution that
there is no intention to withdraw any amount from the Special Reserve. Taking this into consideration, as well as an
expert opinion obtained by the Bank, the amount of Special Reserve for which deduction has been claimed and/
or allowed in computing taxable income in the earlier years and the current year is considered as a “permanent
difference” under AS 22.

STfer e ¥ formel ot # feroyy fisrd § S s 0 1 G 2183.64 FAS F P13 & 7T & AT A A
F T AT 9T Rord  SIae § ST H 2 65 IS F 197 ) ol T [T T &,

In view of the above, DTL of % 183.64 crore created on such Special Reserve in the earlier years has been reversed
and DTL of % 65 crore has not been created in respect of Special Reserve appropriated out of the profits for the

current year.




10.

11.

id

Schedules forming part of consolidated acco
MITED [ -

ii) W%WW/ Provision of Taxation

(ITFS) & in ‘000s)

wA Y. | faawm 31 W, 2%1;23»% 319, 2&;13%
Sr. No. | Particulars T q ok ToTy | T 96 ok felg
For the year ended For the year

March 31,2012 ended March

31,2011

h./a. |3 HIL/ Income Tax 1128,54,29 737,33,91
@. /b, |3 A EL / Fringe Benefit Tax T/ NIL T/ NIL
. /c. |99 - GUHL / Wealth Tax 66 11

¢ UFETe (TUE-24) / DISCONTINUING OPERATION (AS-24):

%, STEYTHCH & ATl § HO I SerferT (e TafafEt 24 A 2007 F qUid: 56w & IE E H T
T IsTd s ST 39 ST fhT T TR foir Gen fawae Toia JHues arae < faar & 3 9
sTd S 3 1 3R 2007 3 3T9T ST TSiig JH0GS il TE Y faT ©.

a.  In case of ICMS the Primary Dealership (PD) activities of the company have been fully discontinued with effect
from July 24, 2007. The Company surrendered the Certificate of Registration issued to it by Reserve Bank of India
as it ceased to be a Non Banking Financial Institution and the Reserve Bank of India vide its order dated August T,
2007 has cancelled the Certificate of Registration.

g, W FRER TfAfafEt 24 ST 2007 ¥ Oid: & F & TR . T 55 Uferer s afEuiha F S 31
I 2011 3 THT fair a9 dhr afedt § et & 778 2.

b.  The business activities of PD have been discontinued with effect from July 24, 2007. All the Assets and liabilities of
the above discontinued operation have been extinguished from the books in the financial year ended 31.03.2011.

SMETT T STSteheT (TTH- 28) / IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28):

T AffEd 3Te QRG] I FITORE UREURE T TR § 1 376 U9 - 28 ST Uit T giord He
SIS e AT SITCT ©. Foe o T, Soh 1 STeet GRgurat § s TEuf STsie 78 G5 ©.

Fixed assets acquired by the Group are treated as ‘Corporate Assets’ and are not ‘Cash Generating Unit" as defined by
AS-28. In the opinion of the management there is no impairment of any of the fixed assets.

T gl 1 oNfHeT fhT T MESTSISTE held dish S99 AT fof. & famir faaon &1 ovar TLieient & 912l 39d S0l &
%ﬁ%ﬁqﬁw%mmaﬁﬂéiwﬁﬁaﬁﬁéﬁmﬁwm&da?[cﬂrlqwﬂ ? STel oIl &l d1e ST
e,

Financial Statements of IDBI Federal Life Insurance Company Ltd as incorporated in these accounts has been reviewed
by the Audit Committee of the Board of the said Company. However, their Board meeting is scheduled to be held shortly
where the accounts would be adopted by the Board.

ﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁ%mgﬁ 2011-12 % fTe e ToremiTcAs: SR AT S SRR a1e 11 (FIem 111 Jehes T ey

Consolidated Basel Il (Pillar I1I) disclosures as required by RBI, both qualitative and quantitative for the year 2011-12 are

as per attached Annexure ‘A’



() o o SR RS IHR T AT S ST 77 Pl ST S oY R SRadr 9 ayefed fme ma:

During the year Equity shares of the Bank were allotted to Government of India and Life Insurance Corporation of
India on preferential basis as under:

(if)

India (LIC)

on preferential
allotment basis

e ST HTYRT ufer|  vediwr| fefouew|  ufaver|  emeeawr
Beneficiary Type of (?Wﬂ?;’) GEAT(210|  Issue Price LRt @
allotment Amount T 3ifcha Share Date of
R in Crore) ) premium per Allotment
No. of Shares share
(Face value
310)
T YL TR 1 Sl & 28 T 2012
Government of | B0 & &%
India YA 3T
AR W Sfaad
w 2,130.50 | 18,85,56,509 112.99 102.99| March 28,
Equity shares 19 102,20 : : 2012
on preferential
allotment basis
upon conversion
of Tier | Bonds
AT LHT AR A 31 119 2012
Government of | 3T UT 24T
India IR
Equity Shares 810.00| 7,16,87,760 112.99 102.99| March31,
on preferential 2012
allotment basis
AT ST ST | AGH=T 377ea 31 1 2012
fre IR T sfaadl
Life Insurance | QTI%
Corporation of | Equity Shares 378.52| 3,35,00,000 112.99 102.99 Marc;o?z,

TN S S SHIT S TAT HL 69 294 (197 068) Sfadl QFT &1 N2 fear 7.

69294 (197068) equity shares allotted during the year against ESOPs exercised by the Bank employees.

@
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Schules formin part of consolidated accounts (Con

R

13. ST AR, 1956 1 €T 212 F 3faTd 31 9 2011 H e Ui 1 GrRieigd fami s fFrefafad @ -

Summarized financial information of the subsidiaries under Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 as at March 31,

2012 are as under:

(X TX) R In ‘000s)

Particulars fer. a’!g% ”lﬁaiz W? o ﬁﬁa E”E!q 3|EIZ. o far
IDBI Intech RN . RN .
Ltd. IDBI Capital IDBI MF IDBI IDBI Asset
Market Trustee Trusteeship| Management
Services Ltd.| Company Ltd.| Services Ltd.| Company Ltd
Fﬁ/ Capital 1312 82 128 10 00 2000 603 28 7500 00
TTd / Reserves 1266 11 18174 49 23 69 59 84 75 (44 15 52)
el URETRTAT / Total Assets 51 03 66 322 52 21 57 83 81 40 60 36 08 47
e B (e vt
ShY)
Total Liabilities 252473 12 68 50 1413 1552 58 524 00
(excluding Capital & Reserves)
7997 / Investments 0.00 97 63 08 3000 101 13 65 81
@W/ Turnover 185 43 62 942177 46 24 391780 105102
T d T
Profit before taxation 483 37 379710 3015 314391 (18 87 34)
T/ Tax 8518 12 39 40 911 102393 (123 55)
EXRREIREGIE
Profit after taxation 403 50 255670 2104 211998 (17 63 79)
ERIEEASIRIN
Interim Dividend 0.00 10% 0.00 50% 0.00
EISIECASIGIN
Proposed Dividend 5% 0.00 0.00 50% 0.00
foouit « Sufard Rt ot TaT i 1 I e Ul T €.
Note: None of the above subsidiaries have any subsidiary.
14, AEUTTRNE ST S TUI=T TSR0 1 &4 H T 5C T, Tk Tl 37 Ter, 3emf o gors fadr faawont §
mwmmmmw%m&waﬁzm Y TR T HE TAE Fel T8 ©

371 3 At § Heifere SR S Heeaqul & &, 1 Yeha] THfeheT ferira feraor 7 =&t forar o 2.

Additional statutory information disclosed in separate financial statements of parent, subsidiaries and joint ventures
having no bearing on the true and fair view of the consolidated financial statements and also the information pertaining
to the items which are not material have not been disclosed in the consolidated financial statement in the view of general
clarification issued by ICAI.

15. SESHIRTE Hiuact Aha GiousT o7, 310 afe Wit Crsy (AeqE) Goeidy AMYFRT S S @i TR fof.

m) & -] ST T ST e o QI H e o a1, 3o ahyr) | TR AT U -l AT

o T2 IR} ol ST @, T 98 ogish Ui $Ragdd 3 A1ds ey AT e (MEHeate) &
TeATeHR THTT (STUT) BT fau 1@ 31fiwq & SR, 78 ©. TolTeehE A - fawieeT 1 & & o
Wgﬁ@ﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁ 1 M BT aTeT -1 o HIFCT H TN ST TR oRaidh Hisha ahl IRehed T Tal




forming p

I'II _\1 ?ﬁt:- o

IDBI Capital Market Services Ltd., after conversion of their Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) membership rights into trading
rights of Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd (BSEL) and shares of BSEL, continues to carry trading rights at historic cost and
shares at face value. However this accounting treatment is not in accordance with the Opinion given by Expert Advisory
Committee (EAC) of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). EAC recommends that accounting standard
does not envisage historical cost based accounting treatment in case of transactions involving exchange of assets.

16. TC] a9 o SAHST T LSBT FEAOTT TGS T, (SMESTHT) F 1 31 2011 F 31 T 2012 T A NAA 2.
37 AT TN o SAThe! dl YDl aN o 3Nhel § T el ol ST Hehll.

Current year figures include those for IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd. (ITSL) for the period Oct 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012.
Hence current year figures are strictly not comparable with previous year figures.

17. 76l el e goen T, et a & fiwet Sl [THfed o JAetafterd / FHmEfSd S T § i = o &
3RSt § ! AT ol ST Heh.

Figures for the previous year have been regrouped and re arranged /adjusted wherever considered necessary to make
them comparable with the current year figures.

18. i H ol T 3t firet af & waife <.
Figures in brackets pertain to the previous year.
1" § 18 ol YAl & fe s&crey

Signatures to schedules ‘1‘ to ‘18’ of Accounts

oIl &l 3T 17 <18 o foTT sy
Signatures to schedules ‘1’ to ‘18’ of Accounts

IS F SEIIAR

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

(T ) (1. T, IHE) CIEAEND) (37X TH. Hee)
(Subhash Tuli) (P.S. Shenoy) (B.K. Batra) (R.M Malla)
o e 39 ey feers 3TeTE] O g T
Director Director Dy.Managing Director Chairman & Managing Director
(T, Jrarm)

(P.Sitaram)

e foirg Sifaerd

Chief Financial Officer

W HaE

Place: Mumbai
femien: 21 378, 2012
Date: April 21, 2012
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31 Tlﬁf 2012 aﬁmma&mqﬁﬁmqaﬁrmﬁmm

onsolldated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2012

(Z &) & in ‘000s)
31-03-2012°T  31-03-2011 T

T T T a9
Year ended Year ended
31-03-2012 31-03-2011

?:h‘ Yo ST o Tehel UaTe
Cash flow from Operating Activities
(1) T 3T SFHTERT Uet A ud faer e

Net Profit before tax and extra-ordinary items ... 2633 5523 2198 98 50

() TR-TEH Gl o o T

Adjustments for non cash items:

~ I R s s (e / =i ()
(Profit) / Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (NEt) .....coueeuueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenn.. (237 14) 2 69 44
e N EE (@I RER E]
Loss on Revaluation of INvestment ...........cc..ooeveeeviiiieecieccie e 3263 87 19 91 58
- ORI (T [T He)
Depreciation (Net of Revaluation Reserve) .........c..cccccecenvenniriencnn 120 42 02 130 50 44
— O/ TR o T UTee / S T STeT e 37 T
Provisions/Write off of Loans/Investments & other provisions ........... 1504 56 33 1877 10 07
4288 80 31 42292003
TfaTe ufEutaat # (hg) / St o o aamie
Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in operating assets:
IVESTMIENTS ettt e e et e e e (14869 67 67) 4675 67 53
- Ifm
AAVANCES ..o e (25520 87 19) (17844 51 45)
- I uREufar
OLNEE ASSEES 1.vvviivieiie ettt ettt ettt et e e be e taeesseessaeenseenenas (673 08 53) 34076 29
— FH A/ ()
Refund/(payment) Of taXeS .....c..cocvirieririinieniiiicnie et (1067 75 44) (731 80 85)
uferer <aArSit 1 gty / () o forg T
Adjustments for increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities:
BOIMTOWINGS ..ot 4038 48 87 1581 93 83
~ For
DEPOSITS . 29844 35 08 12856 86 99
- A TE YEaEH
Other liabilities and ProviSions ..........ccocceeirieriiiiiieneeeee e 714 84 97 (1598 36 68)
eI ShTeheITat ¥ YgerT / | ST et Tehal
Net Cash used in/generated from Operating activities ....................cc.cocceenn (3244 89 60) 3509 75 69
@ v wrfdwemt ¥ TR yaE
B. Cash Flow from Investing activities
— eI G & SR o fora Sfdfierd gfawe
Additional consideration for Acquisition of Subsidiary ..................... (17 37 00) -
~ 3T Ul & Ele (S )
Purchase (Net of Sales) of fixed assets ........uueeeeeeeeeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeen, (159 58 53) (213 87 60)
Fraer snreferemat o wreR / O SeTE T Traet TeRdr
Net cash used in / raised from Investing activities ................................. (176 95 53) (213 87 60)
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31 WTef 2012 T YHTE Y kT Alfehd Tehdl YaTg TaauT (ST)
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2012 (Contd. )

Y

(X =) R in ‘000s)

31-03-2012T  31-03-2011 TT
U a U a9
Year ended Year ended
31-03-2012 31-03-11
T faoueur St ¥ el 4d1E
C. Cash Flow from Financing activities
—  SfeadI R T
Issue of Equity Shares ..ot 118911 13 31211279
— IS lTHIRT Il eI &Y / Dividend and dividend tax paid .........cccccoee. (632 62 24) (253 84 87)
T shreferermat o we / W SeTe T fraet Tehdr
Net cash used in / raised from Financing activities .................cc..ccocccniinnnne. 556 48 89 2867 27 92
Ferd! THged U faet gig / ()
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS ...................... (2865 36 24) 6163 16 01
‘ RE!I
OPENING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS ... 20916 97 71 14753 81 70
11 | S Tehel 9 Tehel Tuged
Cash and Cash Equivalents transferred from :
~ ITEITHT, YR F HAEEy
ITSL, pursuant to aCQUISItioN ........cccccoiviiiiiiiiiiiiii 42 04 -
3ifaw Tehel 3 ehdl Tuge
CLOSING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS ... 18052 03 51 20916 97 71
ehd]l YaTg ok forg femuir:
Note to Cash Flow Statement: .
TR AT faor # onfiret FeRdr S el IHed § qor- T ol Frefarad 7e o ©:
Cash and Cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the
following Balance Sheet items:
I foTe ek o T e o O
Cash & Balances with Reserve Bank of India 15094 32 12 19563 75 69
% T 9T ST T T S 376 T 9¥ gy afer
Balances with banks & money at call and short notice 2957 7139 135322 02
1/ Total N 18052 03 51 20916 97 71
: TRl et SR THE T &, sl 37afy o Sfist 1 g e foRar T R,
Figures for the previous year have been regrouped, wherever considered necessary.
aﬁ*s‘é%aﬁs;rw
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
?W@Fﬁ 1. oy, IA CIRCCE (3. T, Teel)
ubhash Tuli) (P.S. Shenoy) (B.K.Batra) (RM. Malla)
EIED EIED 3Y T IS U Jag
Director ) Director Dy.Managing Director Chairman & Managing Director
3TTST &l ARG &l SHRT G R &
As per our report attached of even date .
. 4. 7S] UE . A2 I wAHel
or S. P. Chopra & Co. or Chokshi & Chokshi
T TR T TR
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(qa . ) (Freter o, SR (4T, i)
(Pawan K. Gupta) (Nilesh R Joshi) (P. Sitaram)
TrEER T foira atfarT
Partner Partner Chief Financial Officer

&Il . 92529
Membership No.92529
o . H.
Firm Regn.No. 000346N
, 21 37T 2012
umbai, April 21, 2012

FEEIA Y. 114749
Membership No.114749
T IS, .

Firm Regn. No.101872W

&



IDBI BANK LIMITED |

HHfehd et 11T YeheT

Consolidated Pillar 111 Disclosures
BT - 1: JAAT AT &

DF-1: Scope of Application

o v o e wETEn TEEEIeTE o fafiids (s9 w5 T o = | e
i ol bl e

(@) The name of the top bank in the group to which the Framework applies: IDBI Bank Ltd (hereinafter referred to as the
Bank) is the parent company to which the Basel Il Framework applies.

(@) Sk ! STt T Ui = < ﬁﬁmaﬁﬁamuﬁm%ﬁgﬁaﬂgﬂwmﬁﬁﬂ%gﬁwaﬁ

UIET: THET H H1E G e F 547 YR 3T & 3R T

ﬁo‘&TTraT% ifafys / ﬁﬁ'ﬂWd{quqqodldﬁaEqvlilHGI%Toqlq‘éllianéT el Gatrd w3 / fafmes i s
a@%@ﬁé@mﬂﬁﬁmmﬂé%

(b)  An outline of differences in the basis of consolidation for accounting and regulatory purposes, with a brief description
of the entities within the group. The consolidation is done using uniform accounting policies for all transactions and
other events in similar circumstances. Where it is not practical, due to statutory/ regulatory requirements, accounting
policies as mandated by respective statutes/ regulatory authorities are followed.

S S ! R HEATa o TH{ehe] Ferei fera et S o W1 : T eRgian R ( %%aﬂ“@‘q% SEE]
Hifafee g, fT7e S & Een-FE ol 37 STEYIests SRy ST oiaie JFe &I SN fhar T

The consolidated financial statements of the Bank and its subsidiaries confirm with the Generally Accepted Accounting

Principles (GAAP) in India, which comprise statutory provisions, RBI guidelines and Accounting Standards issued by the
ICAL

Tﬂ?l': 'H'ﬁﬁlﬁ'ﬂﬁ"’l’stm : / Entities that are fully consolidated:

.U, | g U HIER &

Sr. No. | Subsidiaries Line of Business

1 LA ST Hidhe GadsT feafide I H e SlferTT, foil ISl a7 ferezon, weie
IDBI Capital Market Services Ltd ST, FARE FeATeH HaTS A IH <.

Business includes stock broking, distribution of
financial products, merchant banking, corporate
advisory services etc.

2 o e e fafes IR T Te e .
IDBI Asset Management Limited Manages Assets.

3 MESTNATE I T ST fAfeg IR 1 FHRIER Gl ¢,
IDBI MF Trustee Company Limited Looks after Mutual Fund business

(i) W@Wﬁ‘fﬂ? Mq'{@ﬁﬁﬂaﬁ'ﬂgm : IS TEI. / Entities that are pro-rata consolidated: Nil
(iii) Eﬁga‘ﬁm : / Entities that are given a deduction treatment:

.4, |UgEs e HIER I
Sr. No. | Entities Lines of Business
1 SIS el T S9aRg Sl e | Sirard ST 3 & H SR S ¢,
IDBI Federal Life Insurance Company Ltd. Carry out business in the area of life insurance.




v) (iv) UG UTE S o Tlfehd bl T8 8, TR BISI T ¢ (i wigt fagr sifign wf@ ar) -

Entities that are neither consolidated nor deducted (e.g. where the investment is risk-weighted):

w4, W HIET &

Sr. No. | Entities Lines of Business

1 AESHNRTE S fafee ATEET &1 I ey 3 o 2.
IDBI Intech Ltd. Undertakes activities in the IT sector.

2 ATESERATE 9T gfdas fafies fafiT=1 JoR 3l =T IR TEAIITT HaTd 3ueteey
IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd. A .

Provides a wide spectrum of corporate trusteeship
services.

(1) T Ferdh Ferell H YSITd it ol Hc AT 1 FHa | SN el ka1 T 8 3Teifc S SIS & TS &, 34 M : His

(0)

.
The aggregate amount of capital deficiencies in all subsidiaries not included in the consolidation i.e. that are deducted
and the name(s) of such subsidiaries : Nil

T TEeaT 7 <ok o et et shr Hehed AT (ST i <l g ), ST Sifaw e o, el € 3 A1, 3 e 1
e =1 <91, Tefired fed &1 S1uTd i e, A 37T o 3 37 HeemsT H AR 1 STurd. 39 STeldT 39 UE(d
A AT 1 Jfeueh G-I 5T &1 ST WY faframs Ui v e § T4

The aggregate amounts (e.g. current book value) of the Bank's total interests in insurance entities, which are risk-weighted
as well as their name, their country of incorporation or residence, the proportion of ownership interest and, if different,

the proportion of voting power in these entities. In addition, the impact on regulatory capital of using this method versus
using the deduction or alternate group-wide method: Nil

ST 2 -GS ETeT

DF 2: Capital structure

h)
a)

RSIR)

Summary

o<1 S % Yofl TAtl Hes USiTa At &1 219 19 2% 11 9o 3 aiihd e &,
The capital adequacy norms of RBI classify capital funds into Tier | and Tier Il capital.

3o 1 G et ok e € g S goi, wifaferes frod, ar= garfed fely fesrd, osi fesrd e i 13 wnfirer
B o T TalHuT SHEE %0 forer.

Elements of Tier | capital include; paid up equity capital, statutory reserves, other disclosed free reserves, capital reserves
and Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI) eligible for inclusion in Tier | capital.

3P 11 Sl 7 F 512k Onfier & - Qe FRsTd, Srr=r g wet wi T, fafir o7 gof fora e o Tior o,

Elements of Tier Il capital include; Revaluation reserves, general provisions and loss reserves, hybrid debt capital
instruments and eligible subordinated debts.

31 T 2012 F IR S I 3P 1 ge7 § fefafad o

As on March 31, 2012 the Bank's Tier | capital includes :-
SR 9E: 5 af 2008-09 F 2011-12 3 S U fergdt 1 ST w3 & fore fisrd s 3 feon-fret % srgarem
H el 2 1,708.80 AU o FAHHT SHIATE 0T forad (MEUEIRTE) S2r 7.

Tier I Bonds: Innovative Perpetual Debt Instrument (IPDI) of ¥ 1,708.80 crore were raised in tranches between FYs 2008-
09 and 2010-11 in compliance with RBI guidelines for issue of such instruments.

@



31J&T - 3T (W) /ANNEXURE - A (Contd.)

IDBI BANK LIMITED (k8
IMETEIRNE forad SHE TEY % wid &, forH fsrd 9% & qd SHe 9 10 & & SIS Hict 3 3Uce &l 8. S
FT IR, ifafeh STEeahdrsl § wH el T & q18] JT A1l <F el odl. SHh STelal Y AT 4 e 2.
fesTd S o el ferem-FeeT 3 SR 57 Jiel U¥ &1l <X SAfeha™ 100 3R o i ST e & fashed & qer &

Gl Al T 5 ST S et ST & T Shelel Teh & S YA T ST Gahell 247, qfy fisid S 7 3197 20 SHadT
2011 % IR0 51T 39 THR & IR g famed o a5 L e g,

IPDI instruments are perpetual in nature, having a call option after 10 years, exercisable with the prior approval of RBI.
Interest on these bonds is not payable if the Bank's CRAR is below the regulatory requirement and the unpaid interest is
not cumulative. As per the then RBI guidelines, coupon on these bonds could carry a step-up option up to a maximum
of 100 bps, which could be exercised only once, in conjunction with the call option. However, RBI vide its Circular
dated January 20, 2011, has since disallowed such step-up option.

31 A 2012 F 3TER S I SR 11 Yol # frefafad onfga &:

As on March 31, 2012 the Bank’s Tier Il capital includes :-

() SRS TIE: T foRadi 1 S 3 o fore feard S o feom-Fent & erqurer & fafu= freai § 6 3 15
I gfaerar Srafe aret STafayd gfaes 3R SR 11 aiet (Resrd o o SR I 10 9 o a8 iet M) F S
% 4,286.20 FUES J2T 9. IFA A1 AL 11 UST 6 & § A ST F TASH I 95 I  oifed 5 a1 & <7
iR T F T2 F 3 2T, FTd S & Tl FEem-feeT % S8R 59 Jie T &1 &2 3tfan 100 3R
g &1 ST gfs o faehed o |rer o el ol T S SIaT hl FHic] SO o TTe chaiel Wb & o G foha ST
TepeT . TNt fisTd s 7 3799 20 ST 2011 % TR0 57 39 THR 3 SO 9fe faemed &l s &L faar &,

Upper Tier Il Bonds: Unsecured, redeemable Upper Tier Il bonds of ¥ 4,286.20 crore with a maturity of 15 years
(call option after 10 years exercisable with the prior approval of RBI) were raised by the Bank in various tranches
in adherence to the norms prescribed by RBI in this regard. These bonds are subject to progressive discounting
during the last 5 years of residual maturity, for the purpose of treatment as Tier Il capital. According to the then RBI
guidelines, coupon on these bonds could carry a step-up option up to a maximum of 100 bps, which could be
exercised only once, in conjunction with the call option. However, RBI vide its Circular dated January 20, 2011,
has since disallowed such step-up option.

fE S P WA fafarmes STamsT § 1 21 & T 57 St U2 <1l < ai 2rd. Y o1 & anf § 3y
TR STUTer B TX 3o 37art TS 31T . faa] ST 2.

Interest on these bonds is not payable if the bank's CRAR is below the regulatory requirement. The unpaid interest
may, however, be paid in later years subject to the aforesaid regulatory compliance.

Gy TN () YR 11 1S = 5 & 1 Rugear sraf et srufayd, gfaea, hor () der 1 are fafie
ol ¥ ST . 31 71 2012 &I U FIE] 3l el FHE TR 2 9032.05 FUE (X 7581.40 FS & T2 Hoo
& T1e) o, 5 forgdi & Ta § 5 I H7 5 I o JoIei o o1 (79 S o Ja-3TAG TX FHief 3T & 3T,
AfE IS 2, AT ST Tl 2. 3 i 01 S 11 GST o &9 § 0 ST o JAIeH § 919 gfueaer & 3ifaq 5 a8 &
SR A T Y 522 % 3 Y. oTd o & ehion faen-FeeT h 1| s aiel T2 =] <X SAfeha™ 50 A
o5 ol ST o5 o IR oh 1T B FedlT ofT TIT S8 SHEET &l il S o H1e halel Toh & JI JANT fohell ST
el 7. q2nf Ford S T 379 20 SHET 2011 3 TR 517 59 YR & SRR gis faehed 1 55 HL far e.

Subordinated (lower) Tier Il Bonds: Unsecured, redeemable, subordinated (lower) Tier Il Bonds with a minimum
maturity of 5 years have been raised in various tranches. Outstanding balance of such bonds aggregated ¥ 9,032.05
crore as on March 31, 2012 (Discounted value of % 7581.40 crore). Call option, if any, may be exercised for these
bonds only with the prior approval of RBI, after the instrument has run for at least 5 years. These bonds are also
subject to progressive discounting during the last 5 years of residual maturity, for the purpose of treatment as Tier |l
capital. As per the then RBI guidelines, coupon on these bonds could carry a step-up option up to a maximum of
50 bps, which could be exercised only once, in conjunction with the call option. However, RBI vide its Circular
dated January 20. 2011 has since disallowed such step-up option.
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31J&T - 3T (W) /ANNEXURE - A (Contd.)

e Sl IR 1 3 1 11 UM o &0 H 9NHet a1 & fofe T forad et 1 veet 7% =1 fiord S 371 gswfa & fomr
Instruments eligible for inclusion as Tier | & Tier Il capital of the Bank are not redeemable at the initiative of the
holders or without the consent of RBI.

Main features of the instruments being reckoned as Tier I and Tier Il capital

@) AT G o ®G H T0ET fort ST are fergdl sl g9 fagieerd

Taraor TAHEH | 31.3.20127R | Shudsmiy | wifid ofwm T
Particulars g AHTIAT YT (aﬁﬁ) B (% Present Rating
Date of Issue R S ) Average Tenor aﬂﬁa;)
Amount Out- (years) Weighted average
standing as on Coupon (% p.a.)
31.3.12
® Crore)
TS SHAIE | 2008-09 92010~ 1,708.80 ey (10 A 9.40 # ESRK AR,
%01 feraa 11 & 2 faf= EIEEISIC I ED) A" T 5
Innovative GECEIE Perpetual (Call Qercregey) (@aﬂ
Perpetual Debt | On various dates option after 10 ¥
33T o H1Y)
Instruments between 2008-09 years) AA/Stable’ by
& 2010-11 CRISIL ‘LAA’ by
ICRA (with stable
outlook)
RIS |2008-0992010-|  4286.20 15 (10 a9 & 9% 9.69 # IR AR
Upper Tier Il 11 & 3 faf= et ATT) A" S 5T
Bonds Fﬂﬁ—@\Tﬁ 15 (Call option Qercieies (@a@r
On various dates after 10 years) ¥ TreT)
between 2008-09 ‘AA/Stable’ by
&2010-11 CRISIL ‘LAA’ by
ICRA (with stable
outlook)
o (FE) | A | 9,032.05° 9.71 9.06© | fafirer I e/
Subordinated On various dates WA SHEN
(lower) TATE 4 (A
& T

‘AA+/Stable’ by
CRISIL ‘LAA+’ by
ICRA (with stable

outlook)

# T ST oh HATSH oh H1eT STRITT A1S AR H 50 AR {65 il I gfeg

With step up of 50 bps in most of the bond series, in conjunction with the call option

@ JST A H et AT & HASH & 91T 25 3R f6g 1 ST gfa

With step up of 25 bps, in conjunction with the call option, in applicable cases

*37581.40 R[S Al ®|d\d|dcn('l ‘-CLC’q
Discounted value of ¥ 7581.40 crore

@




M) YSH T
c¢)  Composition of capital
JATHTE 2012 / As on March 31, 2012 (TFS) & Crore)

TR ‘{\Tlﬁ'a?f TTTYT / Amount of Tier | Capital
EARE | I13‘?[/ Tier | Capital

WW@/ Paid up share capital 1278.38
fesd / Reserves 16403.57
FARIST fT@d / Innovative instruments 1708.80
TheT e | us?r / Gross Tier 1 Capital 19390.75
SHEMdi: / Deductions:

TR Gt / Wmﬁﬁ%ﬂ/ Investments in subsidiaries / JVs 192.00
WW&WT / Intangible assets 22.88
ST T UNHTIT / Deferred Tax asset 949.76
A / Others 18.14
ﬁaﬂ'zﬁlﬂ'{lfrﬁ (h) / NetTier 1 Capital (a) 18207.97

TRRII Tfrﬁ_cl?f TTIT / Amount of Tier 11 Capital
EARLSI| tl;\?ﬁ/ Tier 1l Capital

Wﬁﬂé / Revaluation reserve 834.26
A IR 11 99T / Upper Tier Il instruments 4286.20
TR AT 11 9997 / Lower Tier Il instruments 7581.40
M 9194 / General Provisions 892.24
Hehel ST Ilﬁﬁ/ Gross Tier 11 Capital 13594.10
SHEMdi: / Deductions:

e geeratt / ag&awﬁrﬁﬁ%ﬂ/ Investments in subsidiaries / JVs 192.00
=T FATAT / Other deductions 18.14
NGO RADL II‘Fﬁ' (™) / NetTier 1l Capital (b) 13383.96
ﬂz_('l'm‘ﬁﬁ (%h + @) / Total Eligible capital (a+b) 31591.93
¥ 2010-11 %WWT@:@ / Capital raised during the year 2011-12:

a1/ Tier | 1189.24
YT IFL I / Upper Tier Il 0.00
BT ST / Lower Tier Il 2834.40
%l / Total 4023.64




'ii_'__.._ L 3% - 31 (SWHT) /ANNEXURE - A (Contd.)

@I’Qﬂ?—:&: ‘FﬁuﬂfﬁﬂT/ DF-3: Capital Adequacy:

S 0 9T 6 oo | w1 SHiEw & %8 9T o T § 1 SRS 31 AT et i &iiat § =1 o fore o 3@
. Sl 37O IS YT 3 USH i AT ST ] FIRIER I 3 Tae AT A1ftieh BRI 2o 7 Tl . S a1 il
VAN bl T ¥ F G T fa=y, Wdwiferar sy oo Teifyd e s foegd arest IX off famr &2ar 3. 599

AT SATST & 3T e feifcr o Taey B SIS 31 st U 1 ferm. foan el . 9rer & qafgrm  gegsedr &9 & fore o
= 37 AT Afoery & it 3 fohar S .

Capital is maintained by the Bank as a cushion against risk of loss in the value of exposures and to protect the depositors and
general creditors against probable losses. The Bank projects its capital requirement and its future need for capital as a part of
its annual business plan, in accordance with the business strategy of the Bank. In calculating the capital requirements of the
Bank, broad parameters viz. balance sheet composition, portfolio mix and relevant discounting are considered. In addition,
views regarding market behaviour with regard to interest rate and liquidity positions are also taken into account. Further, the
loan composition and rating matrix is factored in to reflect precision in projections.

S F gAE 7 e St B i w9 39 IR § qEiEE o & e a1 5T SgAifed Siaie Yo gt SR
TR YA (SMEHT) i ] 8. 59 i & fdia 9% SR Sy fFe e &% 16l o ardfa Siiawt i FRars
T I e, T FRerf o g et g T S UX SigeT ST % FTe SURpeR TORIf <R e | il &6 g Tie
TS TG 1 Y TN 8. SNEHed Hrf 78 YAfd w3 % e erafus T F fFar S & S % O =] qer e
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To quantify and project current and future risks, the Bank has a Board approved Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process
(ICAAP) policy. The policy covers the process for addressing various potential and actual risks faced by the Bank, measuring
their impact on the financial position and formulating appropriate strategies for risk containment and maintaining adequate
levels of capital. The ICAAP exercise is conducted periodically to determine that the Bank has adequate level of capital to
meet its regulatory requirements along with current and future business needs. Various stress scenarios are also incorporated
in the exercise which provide an insight into the impact of such severe but plausible scenarios on the Bank's risk profile and
capital position. The ICAAP exercises conducted at the Bank indicate that the Bank is operating well above the regulatory
requirements.

oA TATe el @i 3 S H frardl Sk o feremfaciott 3 S e 3 oyt 11 ferem feiott o et 13 feia Ui qafear o ekt
F F fore 7 ShfEm o AMeIEd gitesn, TREeH Sy Sq Oa ehad gies Tl eIl Sifay &g THdEd afy
SfSIoT 1T €. Ford o % e - ol & ST Sioh o Sy e ufuf sir qotT 3 ot Yofl & STaTd (HIeesii)
=TT 9% (FRR AT TX) TG FUferd &, Fores I S 1 YT o1 A =IATH 6% BT 6T, S sl Wi fsrd
e 5T frraffee =g et Y aifees ST 1 TTE 2. 31 A1 2012 P Sk 1 WBTRTAR 14.58% o qe S 1 31
8.38% 1. 31 A4 2012 P THE (FHIH) &l HRATTIT 14.70% 2T TAT HYE & [T T 1 3T 8.47% 1. 31 HIE 2012
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As per the RBI guidelines on New Capital Adequacy Framework, the Bank has adopted the standardised approach for Credit
Risk, the basic indicator approach for Operational Risk and the standardised duration approach for Market Risk for calculating
the Bank's capital adequacy under Pillar I of RBI guidelines on Basel Il. The Bank is required to maintain a minimum Total
Capital to Risk weighted assets (CRAR) ratio of 9% (on consolidated basis) comprising a minimum Tier | capital ratio of 6%.
CRAR of the Bank is well above the minimum capital as stipulated by RBI. At a standalone level, the CRAR of the Bank as on
March 31, 2012 is 14.58 % and the Tier I ratio is 8.38%. The total CRAR of the Group (consolidated) as on March 31, 2012,
14.70% and the Tier | for the group is 8.47%. The position of the Minimum Capital required (at 9%) for different types of risks
and the CRAR of the Bank on a consolidated basis as on March 31, 2012 is as follows:

@




(TFR)  Crore)

(%) EE'JTGFI'F@T[@
(@) Credit risk Capital:

WHWQEQ@I’UT% 3T SR / Portfolios subject to standardised approach 17415.44

EI'I%TWUT/ Securitisation 1.01
(@) SR ey ga
(b)  Market risk Capital:

qﬁﬁﬁmm/ Standardised duration approach

SATST <X SHIEH / Interest Rate Risk 435.06

WWWW (Tt gfed) / Foreign exchange Risk (including Gold) 9.00

<fFadT S / Equity Risk 799.57
(M) UfaTer ShfE usi
(c) Operational risk Capital:

WWW/ Basic indicator approach 686.37
el WW@ / Total Minimum Capital required 19346.45
gmqaz’ﬁm 1 @wagu‘ra / Total and Tier 1 capital ratio:

AT (%) / Tier | (%) 8.47%
P (%) / Total (%) 14.70%

_&;TQ'E 4 : FEUT ATGH-TTUT Yehe / DF 4: Credit Risk - General Disclosures
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B T AT R,

Credit risk is the risk of loss that may occur from failure of the counterparty to meet its obligations and to abide by the terms
of the financial contract. Any such failure has an adverse effect on the financial performance of the Bank. The Bank faces
credit risk through its lending and investment operations. To counter the effect of the credit risks faced by the Bank, a robust
risk management framework has been set up.

. ook I HUTSEH Yog e

a.

Bank’s Credit risk management policy

S % WY T 07 AT & ST 0T G AT, FRHT 3R 1T 51RT O 35 oot F0r Ui s e
3 T TG F 35T F Y HACAd . 78 N e S STt it 3 el 1feien Hows wee Sy Hfr,
FRISTE HE, JAT, Jifers &t T 0T Scqral § Wit & faromra q¥ off e <1 2. sl #ar ufiees den
fafremes wTat % 3Tl § 216 A Treehi S 3ER 2 F 9 S & gftei yefeld S 2. %o Aifd 1 9 g e A
TR T ST 3 S 3 YA e S 2.

The Bank has a Credit Policy which is guided by the objective to build, sustain and maintain a high quality credit portfolio
by measurement, monitoring and control of the credit exposures. The policy also addresses more granular factors such
as diversification of the portfolio across companies, business groups, industries, geographies and credit products with an
acceptable risk-adjusted yield. The policy reflects the Bank's approach towards lending to corporate clients in the light
of prevailing business environment and regulatory stipulations. The Credit policy is reviewed annually and approved by

the Board of Directors.
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To measure credit risk and to avoid concentration of credit risk, the Bank has in place internal guidelines on exposure
norms in respect of single borrower, group companies, exposure to sensitive sector, industry exposure and unsecured
exposures. Norms have also been detailed for soliciting new business as well as for preliminary scrutiny of new clients.
The Bank abides by the directives specifically issued by RBI, SEBI and other regulatory bodies in respect of lending to

any industry including NBFCs, Commercial Real Estate, Capital markets, and Infrastructure. In addition, internal limits
have been prescribed for certain specific segments based on prudential considerations.

S % arg <3 qer SRS St F wor-fraer ¥ e gfquel Sifem 12 37 fafiy=r <9 & o & gefa <o
SfEw g TR faferse Hifat .

The Bank has a specific policy on Counter Party Risk pertaining to exposure on domestic & international banks and a
specific policy on Country Risk Management pertaining to exposure on various countries.

e <1 T S o STAT o S G URE AT B Sg T 3% I T & o7 e, Uik qen vesfaar ffdse &
T €. 7% =it fafir= e 3camat & fore e 3cre T feenfeet & ufqure & ofr efad e . s fa #39
UfeET (faf eI Od ST &1 TR sh Tearem B 217 o T H e s Sl @ S s ufater s & =1 Torifas
ferorr # uftarc et & 21 S ge-reiierar nfs % uftad S e.

The Bank's Credit Policy also details the standards, processes and systems for growing and maintaining the Retail Assets
of the Bank. The policy also guides the formulation of Individual Product Program Guidelines for various retail products.
The policy is reviewed either in anticipation of or in response to the dynamics of the environment (regulatory and market)
in which the Bank operates or change in strategic direction or change in risk tolerance, etc.

Wﬁﬁf@ﬂ'wm / Credit risk assessment process:

T S Gl T Uae] S s 07 i 51 Tferd 2 €. FIemh He e 3 01 WErat 1 Aol gq TR S
ST ol 2.

All credit risk related aspects are governed by the Credit Policy of the Bank. The Board of Directors has approved the
delegation structure for sanction of credit proposals.

S wfcafeT QrdmIferT sl TOTERT 1 IS T o o 07 S T I O THE T o T H SR BT €. U
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The Bank utilizes credit risk rating as one of the key tools to assist in monitoring quality of asset portfolio. All credit
proposals are rated by the Bank through a credit rating model. Proposals over a certain threshold amount are rated
centrally by the Credit risk group of the Bank. Qualitative and quantitative information of the proposal is evaluated by




)

the credit risk analyst to ascertain the credit rating of the borrower. Rating of the proposal involves analysis of various
parameters such as financial risk, business risk, management risk and industry risk. The appropriate rating committee
of senior officials of the Bank validate the internal credit ratings. Approval of credit for retail products are guided by the
individual retail product paper guidelines and each proposal is appraised through the scoring model. The Credit audit,
which aims at reviewing the loans is also used as an effective tool to evaluate the effectiveness of credit evaluation and
credit monitoring process.

CEECRIERLIERIC ARG
Definitions of non-performing assets

frotdl S 3 HiSTer feem-felt & SrgarR 3o oTo STt &1 anfiereor Srsfe ofY 3eiss UREufadl % &9 H #ar 8. 37
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The Bank classifies its advances into performing and non-performing advances in accordance with extant RBI guidelines.
The guidelines inter-alia, define a non performing asset (NPA) as a loan or an advance where;

o TITE T H SIS 37 / 31erT o ol Rt 90 T i fom I e &

Interest and/ or installment of principal remains overdue for more than 90 days for a term loan,

o S SR A RS T A SR faet @ 90 fo ae sfqeE e S 2.

A bill purchased or discounted by the Bank remains ‘overdue’ for more than 90 days.

o P HEVF T T UG B o AITC T AT T / 7T Gt F Rt A SR & e Jiem I Sifaes
B 37 ety el T et HigE I Sifqed 3 .

In respect of an agricultural loan, the interest and / or installment of principal remains overdue for two crop seasons
for short duration crops and for one crop season for long duration crops.

o WA TMER 90 ¥ 31fde: & Tk MG / 97 FHiee Fefd Lo T @rdl A afide 7M1 ST &, 3t @rd §
ST ST T GHT / TR0 TR F AR 2Afereh Taeil o < 39 o “tFafaa 7 s 2. 59 Aret 3 e
URTeR aTcl B SR 9T HX G / YRR AR § i €, fohd 3T F1 o U5 i A e o 90
31feres o e 1S T ST 1 BT © 1 S ST 39 21afy & < T R T ot o foe vt w6 € oy
@1t & o SiFafa g SR,

The account remains ‘out of order’ in respect of overdraft / cash credit continuously for 90 days. An account
would be treated as 'out of order' if the outstanding balance remains continuously in excess of the sanctioned
limit/drawing power. In cases where the outstanding balance in the principal operating account is less than the
sanctioned limit/drawing power, but there are no credits continuously for 90 days as on the date of Balance Sheet
or credits are not enough to cover the interest debited during the same period, these accounts are treated as 'out
of order’.

G 3Tl fisrd S & fEon-FEel % SuR Tiie & e, diery e wf uReuiat & &0 5 ariigd fH
ST 2.
Further, NPAs are classified into substandard, doubtful and loss assets based on the criteria stipulated by RBI.

fcrfert  Frerer o Gefer &, STet 1T / T ST &, S T ot O 317 S oM F e Té e € e
FereT 3 oot o et o fore festdl o s et WTarien<or JTas o ST 3 JTas e ©.

In respect of investments in securities, where interest / principal is in arrears, the Bank does not reckon income on
such securities and makes provisions as per provisioning norms prescribed by RBI for the depreciation in the value

of investments.
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c.  Credit Exposures as on March 31, 2012

i, TEUTITEY IR TUT SIehi o forg oy ue faem fen fam shet ot werer:

Total credit exposures without taking into account benefit for credit risk mitigants:

(T $) R Crore)
Ao / Category dqhIT IIFSI / Amount Outstanding
i’?ﬁ/ Domestic ﬁ%?ﬁ'/ Overseas
T ST / Fund Based™ 175755.48 5402.95
i A / Non Fund Based# 85649.05 1059.63
* aﬁﬁr@rwﬁﬁ/ refers to advances
# T R ] R Qﬂéw\?ﬁ'{' e ED ﬂzl afed / includes LC, BG, LER and acceptances
ii. WWW 20 ST / Top 20 Industry wise exposure
(2 Gy 2) / & Crore)
=AY, [SEM Tafer smenfia | f-fafer emenfi@ | et sgor w@TEAT
Sr. No. | Industry Fund based| Non Fund Based Total exposure
1 f@rﬂ?ﬁ/ Power 24475.39 15037.56 39512.95
2 3MEE 0T / Home Loans 26089.90 0 26089.90
3 Fﬁgrqag'{:q]ﬁ/ Iron and Steel 13960.49 8476.43 22436.92
4 FY TG G5 YaT ey / Agriculture and
related activities 18827.48 576.6 19404.08
5 %ﬁ%/mwﬁ/ Oil & Gas / 9225.13 10118.81 19343.94
Petroleum products
6 WT‘MTW/‘?IEF/ Roads and bridges / Ports 9363.69 8586.54 17950.23
7 TIITRET / NBFC 15295.00 872.61 16167.61
8 TR TS/ Telecom 11206.66 3600.02 14806.68
9 ST/ Banking 8698.15 5861.65 14559.80
10 £A70T / Construction 3859.51 9047.56 12907.07
11 / Textiles 9339.69 2277.63 11617.32
12 SRR (3T) / Infrastructures (Others) 4130.72 6993.73 11124.45
13 Wq’gﬂqﬁqang 3620.48 7125 10745.48
General machinery and equipments
14 MY / Trading 6106.75 3823.92 9930.67
15 g’ﬁg/ Cement 6462.33 1583.33 8045.66
16 H1q Td €1q 3cUTS (el & SETd &l SISaHT)
Metals and metal products (other than iron
and steel) 3101.34 4509.94 7611.28
17 34F / Fertilizors 2526.76 4180.39 6707.15
18 TR 3T TR 3c01S
Chemical and Chemical products 3004.57 2718.67 5723.24
19 farsTet 7ol wd 3qEht
Electrical machinery and equipments 2085.57 3618.9 5704.47
20 aiforfsoes fga s
Commercial real estate 4586.25 742.93 5329.18
et/ Total 185965.86 99752.22 285718.08
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Residual contractual maturity breakdown of assets of the Bank on a standalone basis as on March 31, 2012

(T $) & Crore)

iy 3rafer it
Maturity Buckets Assets
FRGITE | Traw st A T

frrd § T | Investments | Advances | wRtaRat | wfwfE

AT AR H Td 3T Total Assets

T ST 9N LIECEIE D)

Cash & Fixed Assets
Balances & Other

with RBI and Assets

Other Banks
1 &9/ Day 1 6,335.87 0.52 1,300.87 411.27 8,048.53
2@71\3:[/ 2 to 7 days 2,552.87 19,987.06 2,776.01 76.66 25,392.60
8 % 14 ﬁ:f / 8to 14 days 366.72 250.69 2,817.83 202.97 3,638.21
15@28&?/ 15 to 28 days 298.28 24.84 4,643.84 164.11 5,131.07
29 579 3 O1e
29 days & upto 3 months 743.70 3,163.95 9,328.68 1,041.81 14,278.14
3 11E 9§ o1 9 6 1 I
Over 3 months & upto 6 months 1,044.95 608.79 10,289.25 471.20 12,414.19
6 TTE T 21fYd 9 12 16 O
Over 6 months & upto 1 year 3,629.80 1,652.02 14,253.47 166.88 19,702.17
1 99 T 31 9 3 99
Over 1 year & upto 3 years 2,738.76 6,639.37 76,896.57 6.15 86,280.85
3a g g s o a%
Over 3 years & upto 5 years 229.68 9,579.62 23,013.69 2,455.29 35,278.28
5 aﬁﬁﬂm / Over 5 yrs 117.02 41,268.50 35,838.22 3,449.45 80,673.19
&t / Total 18,057.65| 83,175.36| 1,81,158.43 8,445.79| 2,90,837.23

) 31T 2012 % SFUR Sieh ufgufeat

d)  Non Performing Assets as on March 31, 2012

(% G $) X Crore)

TS &l W97 (FHeT) / Amount of NPAs (Gross) 4551.37
&%)  3IFHh
a)  Substandard 2449 .88
@) gyl
b)  Doubtful 1 1431.15
) gferg 2
c)  Doubtful 2 446.11




(% Gy 3$)  Crore)

) gfg3
d)  Doubtful 3 104.12
%) =M
e) Loss 120.11
=) e Tae
f) Net NPAs 2910.93
©) YT A
g)  NPA Ratios
° Hohed 3 ‘le:l El detd %TWW'Q/ Gross NPAs to Gross Advances 2.49%
° ﬁa?rarﬁjﬁrﬁr qci- ﬁﬁaa TS / Net NPAs to Net Advances 1.61%

) T ¥ HI-5¢ ()
h.  Movement of NPAs (Gross )

o SMfiHIN/ Opening Balance 2784.73
*  UREHA / Additions 2560.24
o Gl / Reductions 793.60
o SifqmIm/ Closing Balances 4551.37

¥) T & fore gyt | ge-ag

i Movement of Provisions for NPAs

o SMfHIN/ Opening Balance 1106.83
o 37af % < fRT Y UISH / Provisions made during the period 1187.08
o FITE: YT MU0 aH | 3fafid
Less : Transferred to Counter-Cyclical Provisioning Buffer 111.93
o Fd @I STl T8 Wi/ 3Afaferd graE T g
Write off/ Write back of excess provisions 541.54
ffar o / Closing Balances 1640.44
EL Wﬁé@ﬁﬁﬂfﬂ
()  Amount of Non-performing Investments 950.88
T) TSIk (el o fere e grerert & 2fer
(k) Amount of provisions held for Non- performing Investments 301.39
2) e (aie 7 fes=r gied) & qod H &4l & e JagH § 52-98
() Movement of provisions for depreciation on investments (including bonds and debentures)
IR 91 / Opening Balance 314.42
37aé % S TG / Provisions made during the period 182.32
a2 @I STal 7T AT/ ATAeEd Taemt & g
Write offs / Write Back of excess provisions 195.35
ffar o / Closing Balance 301.39

BIUH-5: FHUT G - kI SREhIUT h ST TS hIfeTal T Uehe:

DF-5: Credit Risk- Disclosures of Portfolios subject to the Standardised Approach.

S G IO 5 o ST S0 Tl W% A Shiaw & o R & fore fisrd S o ferer - e g fafafds Y et
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The Bank uses the solicited ratings assigned by the rating agencies specified by RBI for calculating the risk weights on its
exposures for capital calculations. In its guidelines on Basel Il, the RBI has specified that banks may use the external ratings

assigned by CARE, CRISIL, ICRA and FITCH (India) for their domestic exposures and by Fitch, Moodys and Standard and Poor’s
for overseas exposures.

T T T TATT ol -T B T GoH-UF T 50 ; ety J Sefafr; Fult Yo s 0T Tererdl & fore fid e 817 31gwd
Y o ST B, vt 38 A O o o el ®, S Wresifen T § SUeTs B e ST ST & e Joifa § ewrord
Bl AT &

The ratings assigned are used for all eligible exposures; on balance sheet and off balance sheet; short term and long term in

the manner permitted by the RBI guidelines. Only those ratings that are publically available and in force as per the monthly
bulletin of the rating agency are considered.

i@ e TTer o ol W 21 o foTe aey ST STkt S S 31 07 SHIEw T sl Syvf 1fer 1 feare 7 feran s 2.
S Tk o A1 THY HH o Gleaareres TR aerT aTel S0 el & [T Sfeuraty T U O oy § Sifde arell S0 Serrdl &
fore Srafafy I & g FAr ©.

To be eligible for risk weighting purposes, the entire amount of credit risk exposure to the Bank is taken into account for
external credit assessment. The Bank uses short term ratings for exposures with contractual maturity of less than or equal to
one year and long term ratings for those exposures which have a contractual maturity of over one year.

TRl RGBT e bl 7T T T 39 HILURS bl 01 Fergdl § 3Tad il T 39 01 Ferl § 3 sifaw Fifear ang
T Bl Wfep2 et e T i fafamees fecem-Feelt o Srgey ahr el &. STel Jod el o o o 4 3ififeh AT 3uetes
&, T A T Suctsy B IR e A oo i sife 3 B 1 fadi e i anp e e,

The process used to transfer the ratings assigned to a corporate to the exposure of that corporate and apply the appropriate
risk weight to that exposure is as per the regulatory guidelines prescribed by RBI. In cases where multiple ratings are available
for a given facility, the lower rating, where there are two ratings and the second lowest rating where there are three or more
ratings is applied.

SffebT 7@ T ot i s rer 3 fafi For i =pHemor FRet & staia shiey weer H A smenfea gfewnsit
T ST FreaR &

The amount of outstanding of Assets in banking book and non fund based non market related facilities in various risk buckets
net of credit risk mitigants is stated below.

(FUZ)  Crore)
SFEH-ATL / Risk Weight ol ST UMYT / Total Outstanding
100% ¥ FH / Less than 100% 184766.29
100% 111923.87
100 % ¥ 31f¥F / More than 100% 23020.39
Fﬁ‘@fm/ Deduction from Capital 36.27
e / Total 319746.82

BIU-6 : FUT TG < : TR SRERIUT BT Tehe T

DF-6: Credit Risk Mitigation: Disclosures for Standardised Approach
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A collateral is an asset or a right provided to the lender to secure a credit facility by the borrower. Both financial as well as
non financial collaterals are used by the Bank to hedge its credit exposures in whole or in part against the collateral. The main
financial collaterals include cash, Bank’s own FDs, gold, Life Insurance Policies with a declared surrender value, Kisan Vikas

Patra, National Saving Certificate and securities issued by Central and State Governments. The non financial collaterals include
Land and Building, Plant and Machinery and Stock.

S B T S =TT etk e e Ufqefa yey o e § a1 SrgHifad ifq o @ fore e g faufaet
& TR T feem-freer 3 i Tufdes gferfaat & aviiemor oo g & e gefaat wd gheare & T E.
The Bank has a Board approved policy on Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques and Collateral Management of the Bank, which

includes guidelines on acceptable collaterals and procedures and processes to enable classification and valuation of such
collaterals.

e Ffer 07 SHIET o THTE P B e o For (i Wismametf oo et a1 JT et ©. 0 SHiaw =J1eh<or T v
T & o et S o feon-feet 7 ffds w0 & o guifde afafa smr gem & m Sifem =i 1 91 9 el
NFYIHAT ST U FHEel GH YTl T S ok 0 o SNGT T B B o6 fore T foparm 7 8. Frfeden ufesfa & Sifaw
AR GG I EHE H o o (< ST HIfS @ o a1e Jicgelt & 07 Fererdn # faffess foxia St giqyfaat &
T & ST T AT 6l AT . TFT] Bl G 0T Hareyell ce Soifden gfcrfa < o fore sifercar mmafsra Tifer gam w3,
The Bank utilizes various processes and techniques to reduce the impact of the credit risk to which it is exposed. Credit Risk
Mitigation is one such tool designed to reduce the Bank’s credit exposure to the counterparty while calculating its capital
requirement to the extent of the risk mitigation provided by the eligible collateral as specified in the RBI guidelines. The credit
exposure to a counter party is reduced by the value of specified financial collaterals after applying appropriate haircuts to

take account of risk mitigating effect of the collateral. The application of the haircuts will provide volatility adjusted amounts
for both the exposure and the collateral.

3T % TS U Guifdes faufa &1 iz SuReal & R, ey S0 qe giaw &1 feare 5 o & o1 fFar S 2.
S ST TR 1 ST ATl T feirr Soifdes sfqufeat & S 31w s SR, T S g, e fwe-a
T ST Wi e €, ST o foie Suitden gfayfaat st §% T Weien qeih & Sid YetTd ATers g
T &, % 31 Tt o1 Arafy STITRT & T H § 37T 37ed 0 A1 a1 Siiad % S e 8. fde tiewifert & sfdd
Tufder gfarfaat 1 =T o TR o SIEE Ui fohem S 8, Sy e 07 o fore e ufasfa smamdie s e,
The appropriate collateral for a product is determined after taking into account the type of borrower, the risk profile and the
facility. The main types of eligible financial collaterals accepted by the Bank are Bank’s own deposits, gold, National Savings
Certificates, Kisan Vikas Patra and insurance policies. Most of the eligible financial collaterals where the Bank has availed
capital benefits under CRM techniques are in the form of Bank’s own FDs and hence not subjected to credit or market risk.

Under the retail portfolio the collaterals are defined as per the type of product e.g. collateral for housing loan would be
residential mortgage.

S s 38 TR R a5 & S Yoed, TS T ST Sl €, 0T S =R o ST o Wi A & fore
TS T T et fewT TR et a1 ST SREH I Bl e.

The Bank only considers those guarantees which are direct, explicit and unconditional. For availing benefits under Credit Risk
Mitigation, the protected portion of the guarantee is assigned the risk weight of the guarantor.

T GIHIRN, TR AT, S, Trerfires s oo 3o I yred iure geensti & iotd S o et 11 HeeT feonfden
T e & 7 YT e I e o o S 5T e MRSt J S g

Sovereigns, sovereign entities, banks and highly rated corporate entities are considered as eligible guarantors by the Bank for
availing capital benefits as stipulated in the RBI guidelines on Basel II.
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The bank exposure where CRM techniques were applied are as follows:

(FFAZ) [ Crore)
farawm fafer smenf|  A-ffer smenfi =
Particulars Fund Based Non Fund Based *
WWW%W'&WWWW 15784.71 13492.18
Total Exposures covered by eligible financial collateral
WW%WWW%%WWW 5158.96 10081.33
Exposure after taking benefit of eligible collateral

* ﬁT-a ST 95 / Non Market related

Tt fooTd S o feemfE oA SieTRen Tehiish & ©Y 5 HITAR TR &t G 6T T ot 0T Trera <1 23T % 573.47
g oI,

The exposure covered by corporate guarantees where CRM techniques as per RBI guidelines were applied amounted to
% 573.47 crores.

BIU-7 : UiafaehTor %o favT : UHehIghd glehiun & fort Yehe

DF-7: Securitization exposure-Disclosure for Standardized Approach

e ST SR efer T O fe & w0 7 G & Fie SUAT, Feffer # g i ufiufadt & sty fawe g S
a5 o STy e ey el . e 2 e wfcryferepe Fe0r-Frerer wey o Sifteendt (i) o w9 & gferferpet or-wf 5
o T v s ey e v iy e 36 SO e W T S, S R i, e S0 A S ufergfege
-3 1 - FeTshel T . T 01T/ T Tt ot Ftel Sk o Hiolal fae i 9it oh SR WA (oo o & greet e ST 2.

The Bank takes up securitization activity for efficient use of capital, enhancing liquidity and churning of assets as part of the risk
management strategy. The main securitized exposures of the Bank are the investments made in securitized papers in the form
of Pass Through Certificates (PTCs) and the providing of credit enhancements in the form of Second Loss and Liquidity facility.
The Bank enters into purchase /sale of corporate loans, pool of retail loans and securitized paper. These loans/ receivables are
acquired through the Securitization route in accordance with the prevalent RBI guidelines.

S gfayfaeor oF-2At # frefafad 5 I 3w a1 99 gftere s #3ar ¢

The Bank plays either some or all of the following roles in securitization transactions:

1. ﬁ%ﬂg:ﬁwﬁ%ﬂmmﬁ(wﬁ)maﬁuﬁ%wmﬁmﬁwgaﬁﬁﬁﬁ@mﬁw
FTATE,

Investor: As an investor who invests in the securitized papers viz. Pass Through Certificates (PTCs) issued by the Special
Purpose Vehicle (SPV).

2. HUTYRG YETAT: T H Gax H0T o Ufefeaezor -3, frel Teeird ey 2006 ¥ ot s & Hispar feen-fren
& AN B & G &, SR -1 G (o), T Bl 0 i (THTEEI:) TR fEd s For gfaer
(THUCHE ) ST GHRIT §. 57 Gfaumsi @1 9rfed ©9 I 07 gfs FT ST €. AR i S 5EnT e sidate 1
mﬁfWﬁwm%%ﬁmw%mqmaﬁwwaﬁimﬂﬁwwwwﬁm
P T H F foaT &,

Provider of Credit Enhancement (CE): Securitization transactions of retail loans in India, originated after introduction of
extant RBI guidelines in February 2006, are generally backed by Liquidity Facility (LF), First Loss Credit Facility (FLCF) and
Second Loss Credit Facility (SLCF), collectively known as Credit Enhancement. While LF is used for meeting temporary
mismatch in pool inflows, FLCF and SLCF are meant for meeting pool delinquencies.




4.

Tadeh : O Tacidh o w0 H ol Gy (el or AT oh SIS TEel ohl 2 07 TS hIeral &1 21 il Tehet Ui 2 ufeefeat
& THE I ol AT R

Originator: As an originator the Bank sells its loan portfolios either a single asset or a pool of assets to an SPV through
the securitization route.

JaT UeTT: yfqfaed Guer % e, S g a7 ST ¥ genafe e w3 <, waddr S M @ gey s ¢ 3K
FeroTeRt ohr FaTe e Sl . I H, Jarcieh QIArIcl: ST oS 7 a1 JaTe 31 ftert ofeT eaT ¢

Servicer: For pools securitized, the Bank carries out administrative functions on behalf of the SPV, manages the SPV’s
funds and services the investors. In India, the originator generally plays the role of the servicer in most transactions.

F. dHhdh

a.

THRIHETIT o Yale T YIHT=T UNTeeh Yehe A fAfaf@d @ :

The general qualitative disclosures with respect to securitization activities of the Bank are as follows:

FAGAT F Gag H oF @

QT AR ST T YSHTe AT 1Tl ahe A e g g e

3eY, 39 G Gfed 59 9% 3 Frlean
sfdfed gfqafaed Foi & o Sifaw &

T & / S o T, 01t &l Sifered- e SR W gfayfadd fhar
ST ® 518 37 Siaffed ol & 201 SIEH gredehdt & 3dfid &

S T T BT TS B AR FEl €

The Bank’s objectives in relation to
securitization activity, including the extent
to which these activities transfer credit risk
of the underlying securitized exposures
away from the bank to other entities.

ST @

To generate fee based income and capital gains and acquisition/sale
of securitized papers. The loans are securitized on non-recourse basis
whereby the credit risk of the underlying loans is fully transferred to
the acquirers.

o 31T SIGAT & T,

The nature of other risks.

EEEE
Nil

yfcrfaeor ufear & d@ ST e S
el fafir=T g 3T =18 9 23 | o6
T FEITCT &l HIHT T Hehe.

The various roles played by the Bank in the
securitisation process and an indication of
the extent of the bank’s involvement in each
of them;

ferefier aef 2012 3 SR o 3 Frereres, o gfes e wretfe gfen waran
& w7 Frefafa gfied o &
During FY 2012, the Bank has played the roles of an Investor, Provider
of Credit Enhancement and Liquidity Facility in Securitisation
exposures as per the following details:

(FE) € Crore)

F. | ST TS Y - Sfaled
g. |Role played T for
Sr. No. of Amount
No transactions involved
1 9991 / Investor 1 19.91
2 |z g yer (fchar @if gfemm)

Provider of Credit enhancement 1 36.27

(Second Loss Facility )
3 | T gfedr garar

Provider of Liquidity Facility 2 #33.25

# S TCAET 7 TG o [T e T 32.14 TS ol FAMT Giel ToTa FHASIH e o 3UaTsd 3% T, foraH §

29.07 HUS (1 A1) TR F ETH 2.

In addition, Liquidity Facility aggregating

transactions, of which % 9.07 crore (1 transaction) is in the form of a guarantee.

% 32.14 crore for 7 transactions provided for Direct Assignment




o YfAyfcRRLor 0T (el & 0 T S
ﬂ]l{gHﬁqudﬂaﬁﬁwﬁfm%ﬁqaﬂl
BlERICIEAECET]

a description of the processes in place to
monitor changes in the credit and market
risk of securitisation exposures.

fcrgfaeroT For-fraret 37 ufaufadd Tar Fo I gofed F31 & Stat
Yecidh JaT WAl % €Y H 1 Fd . GYE H Teu(TgRA) T &
A 3 3% 7T F01 9 () 5T Fel a1 e 2. S age
feysare, TJhrel, THF-Td ST, 0T gfeE & SUANT o1 T g S
Safus P e 2.

The securitisation exposure is to Pools of secured retail loans where
the originators are acting as servicers. The pools are rated AAA(SO)
and supported by adequate credit enhancement (CE). The Bank
periodically monitors the collection performance, repayments,
prepayments, utilization of CE and rating of the pools.

gfayfasmeor Fo-feet & Sie giqefa
e 1 F0 # % fAw %O SAfaw
R % AT i R e gad S
I =IfT BT T,

a description of the bank’s policy governing
the use of credit risk mitigation to mitigate
the risks retained through securitisation
exposures;

e TR Tl o S foieneoT & wate 7 e o o 1 e 2006
% v # afofe feem-Fret & srgeor e €. S M it g
fraffea ®7 o wared %07 gfs & a1 gfagfasa aREafat @ sifsa
AT €. S TAT T fE ATt T (TR T ure yfeyfed
el 7§ & e e

The Bank meticulously follows extant RBI guidelines on Securitisation
of Standard Assets as outlined in RBI circular dated February 1, 2006.
The Bank acquires securitized assets with adequate CE as stipulated
by the rating agencies. The Bank’s securitisation exposure is to
AAA(SO) rated pools, where adequate credit enhancement have been
provided.

@  Ufagfaerur el o feT deh a1 orEn Hifaat st arieT, Frefeled afea:

b

Summary of the bank’s accounting policies for

securitisation activities, including:

o TI-AT T farghl | ST © & oo,

whether the transactions are treated as sales
or financings;

o TR &1 o AT ST 2.

Securitisation is treated as Sales.

o TTTYfciget TSI 1 TSI =T HHT ST &,

Acquisition of securitized papers are treated as investments.

gfaend =1 w &l e Rerfaat s qodia
FH T ygFa fabe T g awRome
(FHfafsai gfe)

methods and key assumptions (including
inputs) applied in valuing positions retained
or purchased

yfqfasd Frerd (WM & e 9% & Ao een-Fee &
TR fHeTel Teetiah & AT UX HIdh-2-Tha fohaT el 2.

The securitized papers (PTCs) are marked to market based on FIMMDA
valuations as per extant RBI guidelines.

T sty ¥ fafEt T g awomet #
el 3R ufadHT o g

changes in methods and key assumptions
from the previous period and impact of the
changes;

LA

NIL

o 3 FEIRI & [T Ter- T § sl &

o % fore Afqar s d% ¥ sfagfaed
TR < fere fomir W &1 Suer T
Tl <.

policies for recognizing liabilities on the
balance sheet for arrangements that could
require the bank to provide financial
support for securitized assets.

fsTe S o feom-feelt & SER ST GoH-a 5 <9 S &,
Liabilities are recognized on the balance sheet in terms of RBI
guidelines.
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St =@ #, fafaeor F foe ggea

T el TR (SYETE) F A IR
07 99T & Y o fofe &t

ESEIEIR DI AED IS IS

In the banking book, the names of External
Credit Assessment Institutions

(ECAIs) used for securitization and the types of
securitization exposure for which each agency
is used.

S o fordg Ay 2011-12 T ol =oram

et fema.

The Bank has not securitized any loan in FY 2011-12.

o

SfehTT 9§ deh o e faehTuT shrdeRemat

& Heg H WA Ydhe fefaiad @

Quantitative disclosures with respect to securitization activities of the Bank in the Banking book are as follows:

S BT gfayfgd it 31 et Tfer
The total amount of exposures securitized by
the bank

Nl
NIL

Fera srafy % A gfayfawd s ® fae
S 5 fe e 1 o T ST e

For exposures securitized, losses recognized
by the bank during the current period broken
by the exposure type.

qA

NIL

T A oh I gfq g b ST el aRE
EIRN

Amount of assets intended to be securitized
within a year

NIL

=9 ¥ yfayfaeor ¥ o af gd 39 g

Of the above, the amount of assets originated
within a year before securitization.

NIL

gfayfadd o &1 et T (F0 6 TPR &
T S F0T YT o ST forshl U a1fipemsy
RIGEEEERICH

The total amount of exposures securitized

(by exposure type) and unrecognized gain or
losses on sale by exposure type.

LA

NIL

1 T ot 2T

(% Gy ) X Crore)

Aggregate amount of i / B T2 / Retained/purchased
purchase 2=/ NIL
o XU & YHPRX & IEN favad Fioeid i
mﬁ @ﬁf T G T M B (1 Ffryfaeeor oF-7 & fae)
& Eall Second Loss Facility
on-balance sheet securitization exposures | (for 1 securitization transaction) 36.27
retained or purchased broken down by -
exposure type and ( S| R )
2 gfaqfenor -
Liquidity Facility
(for 2 securitization transactions) 33.25
& / Total 69.52




o U & YHR & SIHN G qod 13
oAt 7 fere T gfqyfoenor .

off-balance sheet securitization exposures

NIL

broken down by exposure type
EXC]

o i a1 @i T
Tl YT 3T T Yol JHI, H0n 7 ferrere
I e fafEms ©S sfedm F fao
STTT-3TT SEH 9 <= § G: faved
Aggregate amount of  securitization
exposures retained or purchased and the
associated capital charges, broken down
between exposures and further broken
down into different risk weight bands for
each regulatory capital approach

(FFE)  Crore)

e 100% SR | T SHfEH AT
Facility T qfer Rating Risk Weight
Amt. At 100%
CCR

aaﬁﬁq‘gﬁﬂ'[ 33.25 e g1 20%
Liquidity Facility g‘ﬂgi‘@'{

T ()

Pool Rating
AAA (SO) by
Fitch

o 07 ST J1A¥ 1 Ui § T4 T8 & SR T
., T Yol B I 52T T 07 GG S
e 3% et goil B F =212 TTE 371 K0
Exposures that have been deducted entirely
from Tier 1 capital, credit enhancing I/
Os deducted from total capital, and other
exposures deducted from total capital.

R18.135

fecirr =1 gfaem: 7 36.27 S

Second Loss Facility ¥ 36.27 crore.

(TR 1 AT IR L, TF 9 18.135 FUE T4 & dardl)

crore. deducted from Tier | and Tier Il each)

¥

ST TET o e ok

UfefaehuT hTeheiTal o Ydler o WTATeeh Yehe THfeiad & :

Quantitative disclosures with respect to securitization activities of the Bank in the Trading book are as follows:

% FOT SIGHT 1 A9 T T @ S S
o eI o ST ST SaH Sfeeior & ST 2.

Aggregate amount of exposures securitized by
the bank for which the bank has retained some
exposures and which is subject to the market
risk approach, by exposure type.

LA

NIL

{1 T ot T
Aggregate amount of:
o T F YHER & IIUR fowerd giqeid
oGS M ged T H wiHe B T
ERGU
on-balance sheet securitization exposures

retained or purchased broken down by
exposure type; and

9 fFT T (AT f99T) -2 19.91 FS

Purchased (Investments Outstanding) - ¥ 19.91 crore.

o F & YHR & YR fawerd Jo-19 |
A 7 fome T2 gfeqyfeenor .

off-balance sheet securitization exposures

NIL

broken down by exposure type.
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ViG]l v

e & foT sterT-srer yfaend =1 @i | 3=
SfyfeRToT FEolt ol e e - NIL
Aggregate amount of securitization exposures
retained or purchased separately for:

« fafere Sifem & fae =me Siftes sug &
3 gl = i T yfafer %0

; ddn = ;
securitization  exposures  retained  or EEZRl *X19.91 ?

purchased subject to Comprehensive Risk | Investments Outstanding - ¥ 19.91 crore.
Measure for specific risk; and

o fafi=1 Sifgw 9 <Rt o fawer fafere
Sifgn & foae gfayfaeor @< & seiF
gfayfenor %o
securitization exposures subject to the

securitization framework for specific risk
broken down into different risk weight

bands.
e & et TfoT (FFAZ) & Crore)
Aggregate amount of: .
-ggﬁgviﬁw%ﬁésmﬁamﬁ&ﬂﬁ - | 9T 100% WS | e i 7T
o Y3 < ’ | Facility T Rating Risk Weight
. e i[j Amt. At 100%
ahr%r & 3T | - CCR
the  capita requirements  for  the 5
securitization exposures, subject to the EEIRINEEN] 19.91 T (THAT) 20%
securitization framework broken down into | Investment (forfget, <
different risk weight bands. Outstanding wg fipe)
AAA(SO)
(CRISIL, CARE
& FITCH)

o 07 578 31T 1 4ol § 4 T8 § S T | I
%, ol Uo7 7  HI2TS TTE 07 Ffegehrdy e | NIL
T oY e Yoil H I 52T 7T 377 0T
securitization exposures that are deducted
entirely fromTier 1 capital, credit enhancing
I/Os deducted from total capital, and other
exposures deducted from total capital.

_&PI'EEH-SI SR TE1 H AR SREGH: / DF-8: Market Risk in Trading Book

TSI SR 1T <2, Siradl a2, fafeer <2 37 quey <2f S &S ol GHiferd i arel el § Sar-=erd o2l ifedr &
T 9T S oot 7 B BIf SHIET . S 1 Tt 3 111 TTeshi &1 37§ o fofe ST a1et RIS hreiehet it 3 o i
SRGHT &1 AT AT TS 2. S 57 FAHEATI T B 1ol fami 07 Terral I¥ 70T S ey s7awen & qed (R a
e T, FoTeh et fareiieT ST oAl STHeaeTel ehfl I¥ T T & 1I- 1T SIEeh ohl Goil U2 U8 aref fohedi faradiay
TS <Pl I SR Bl G foRalT STTell .




Market Risk is the risk of loss in the value of an investment due to adverse movements in the level of the market variables
such as interest rates, equity rates, exchange rates and commodity rates, as well as volatilities in them. The Bank is exposed
to market risk through its trading activities, which are carried out on its own account as well as those undertaken on behalf of
its customers. The Bank monitors and manages the financial exposures arising out of these activities as an integral part of its
overall risk management system, which takes cognizance of the unpredictable nature of the financial markets and is striving
in minimizing any adverse impact on the Shareholders wealth.

S = U ST ge (Teeren) Hifq, S st i, Feer i ok Sfafae i s it daw @ g 2 e o
TR e €. 57 Nt ¥ =% gt fram S @ i faufes, faeel ger fafrer oiv 2fafea & ufteren @ 3 am
PIIER FT o STTEYT 7T faf-rames feen-fAeer & Sar v S, 57 Fifqa # faxi fagdt & oF-ad & dad o e a0
TE €. FRISR ATavahael 3 3nfefe aiaer & S et ufeadHr 3i¥ Fonfyd Hifa-Fesit @ 3@ g 577 avad giady &
fere &= vt 37 Safures &g & T S e,

The Bank has formulated an Asset Liabilities Management (ALM) Policy, a Market Risk Policy, an Investment Policy and
Derivative Policy, which are approved by the Board. These policies ensure that operations in securities, foreign exchange and
derivatives are conducted in accordance with sound and acceptable business practices and are as per the extant regulatory
guidelines. The policies contain the limit structure that governs transactions in financial instruments. The policies are reviewed
periodically to incorporate changed business requirements, economic environment and revised policy guidelines.

S 1 U <o g5y 9T (Sewn) F afess Freures 2 € SR s fafid T S3h 3 § I g0 Siemt
TR~ T T TS T T . okl FAfte, STt &% & faeret gt faf-rmer Shftem S ST SHiGmT o Jae O fe e St
. ST & G faveTsvT s 31 et STeT T (TS ) F 1ol &3 B 52-9g & T dTel JHTE ol 3Rt FLe .

The Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) comprising top executives of the Bank meets regularly to manage balance
sheet risks in a coordinated manner. ALCO focuses on the management of market risks viz., liquidity, interest rate and foreign
exchange risks. Interest rate sensitivity analysis measures the impact of interest rate movements on Net Interest Income (NII)
of the Bank.

ISR SN T S BT ey e ST aTe) =i SHiawt ol U8 3T &, 59 Fifd & 3Tia o sl 7 Sy e &
ST T FTS A9k HITaHTCHe w9y, = A, wesfat, fsmemsit anfa & of freffea e e e, S sy srgame st
1ol TG SHEH Jee 7 SfET EwIera &1 A 2 Al (THATH) Ya, §e 6l 0T ered, T4 SR anfs e €.

The Market Risk Policy identifies the trading risks to be managed by the Bank. It also lays down the organizational structure,
tools, systems, processes, etc., necessary for appropriate levels of risk management in the trading book. The major risk
management tools employed by the Bank are Marked to Market (MTM) of trading portfolio, Potential Future Exposure, stress
testing etc.

frarer wd Sfiafaq it @ greuur fistd s & fafir=r oftast & i ax foman T 7. 39 a3 siaid foradi & ferer & wreet
& 37T O 7397 % TS T2 e F S-S & o< O el & aR # AMes freifg e e .

The Investment and Derivative policies have been drafted keeping in view the various circulars issued by RBI. The policy lays
down the parameters for investments in instruments, the purpose for such investments and the eligible customers with whom
Bank can transact.

S STTT ST SIEH T 7 210 L9 | Y el &

The Bank manages its market risk with the broad objectives of :

1. froe, faeel gar fafmer oir Sfafee Tdwiferan & Sea=1 e arel =Tt &% S, a7 SIfes & $iFad] Sifaw i ga.

Management of interest rate risk, currency risk and equity risk arising from the investments and foreign exchange and

derivatives portfolio.




2. fafy=r grdmiferan § oF-S1 & Sy o 3fd ariieeor, qodiw J oRgic.

Proper classification, valuation and accounting of the transactions in various portfolios.

3. Rafe, fowr o fasel gar fafrwer Scurt ¥ Teifud -3 31 v 7 3faa fafd,

Adequate and proper reporting of the transactions related to derivative, investment and foreign exchange products.

4. IR § Fafd o<1 & IEed g e 18 garEr feE.

Effective control over the operation and execution of market related transactions.

5. fafamme et & S ueH.

Compliance with regulatory requirements.

ST URETeHT H IS SIGH & 98dM i, Gedidhd &, R wad g Ruifdn &1 w1l aeie Sifeq 998 (TH3IST)
ST 7. 718 YT SIS SITGH 1 3TeT i & fore At o Uismansit & Tomes T 8. 39 99e o 79 WM 9 9w
g &

The Market Risk Group (MRQ), is responsible for identification, assessment, monitoring and reporting of market risk in Treasury

operations. The group also recommends changes in policies and methodologies for measuring market risk. The main strategies
and processes of the group are

1. TSI IS ORATel & fofT SRt o ST Jeararse fope e 2. frarer geiely fofer <1< i forarer 9fafa w2
. SRSt it 3 afaria faffdse 31 ¢ fafa draett 1 frrr s €,

Delegation: Appropriate delegation of powers has been put in place for treasury operations. Investment decisions are
vested with Investment Committee of the Board. MRG monitors the various limits, which have been laid down in the
policies.

2. TraoT: fawew & qufad ey aehieRr e €. 57 Feavi 1 oRaTaie &g T4 i S e,
Controls: The systems have adequate data integrity controls. The controls are used for audit purpose.

3. STUGSH oo UehaT: Fifaat % Sfdia a3 &1 7T W fawen & 9Nfer 2 &1 € § I 5 31Ut i =7 i
o foT T foparm <7 ek, Afe 18 Sooter / STuast o, < 39 Faferd T 817 q3d oF fhar s e,

Exception handling processes: The limits set in the policies have been inserted in the system for ensuring that the same
is being enforced to minimize exceptions. The limit breaches/exceptions, if any, are ratified immediately from the
concerned authorities.

THRNST a3 Tae 37 SIS & Gffa & 9ot 9 By, faer 9 SRafea scure g sifgdt & 9 § emafues &9 3 fgrd
=T %, S faframet @ o fofdn erenelt % oey e

The MRG periodically reports on the forex, investment and derivative product related risk measures to the senior management
and the committees of the Board. The Bank also reports to regulators as per the reporting requirements.

S 7 fsTe o ST T - T ST -t o S1a fafi= Seural 3 fore oot 31erT Sifew gres 94 fFe &, s Sifaw
TGS % IR H THITRST T ©F F 3Tk o afiss Ja i e e 2.

The Bank has devised various risk parameters for different products in line with the guidelines issued by RBI from time to time.
These risk parameters are measured and reported to the senior management independently by MRG.

S BTT 37T SHGAT I FRIT T & e SToeTe S a1t S Aeet § e vaf, S f§g & qea (ddro1), =i
e, 3T G, et e Rerfa & G, Sicer anife snfiyet €. s & Sifa emar & R X Sifgy Sfeed 72 9
ST & T 3 T 3TTaeh e 0 e Wl S .
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The risk parameters adopted by the Bank for monitoring its risks are modified duration, price value of basis point (PV01), stop
loss, gap limits, net open position limits, option greeks etc. Based on the risk appetite of the Bank, limits are placed on the
risk metrics which are monitored on a periodic basis.

@) ST SHREHT o Ty Yot g <t age

b)  Aggregation of capital charge for market risks

& STy 2) & Crore)
SifEw ot YS9
Risk Category Capital charge
@, |TEw a9 o ST Ui g
a. | Capital Charge on account of specific risk 638.03
i) TS < T foredl W
On interest rate related 222.46
DICIECEIRS
On equities 415.57
iii) sfefra
On derivatives 0.00
@. |G SR SEW o 1T Ueil g
b. |Capital charge on account of general market risk 605.60
i) TS < T feredl
On interest rate related instruments 210.78
i) T
On equities 384.00
i) el gar fafma @
On Foreign exchange 9.00
iv)  IgHCd 4Tqel I
On precious metals 0.00
v) S T (T fae)
On derivatives (FX Options) 1.82
ST T&1 U el Uil TR (& + G)
Total Capital Charge on Trading Book (a+h) 1243.63
ST FE U1 Shed gy ST ufegafet
Total Risk Weighted Assets on Trading Book 13818.05

SIUH-9 : T Hefd ATEw:

DF-9: Operational Risk

R Gl SEH Teater =1 TRIeT Bl & SRaH ©, S 31id e Sraehadl, safraa 3T Tsfaa § @i a1 srwardral &
SHIT AT TR FIEI3T & HI0T B § 3 S & SRS Sl § sidfied . $6% iavid fafue sy onfie & aifed
s & yfassr e Sifaw onfiet e 2. fafies sifad aiEre Sigs & O 68 & 99 7% 318G Yunfer, s,
UferansT arerar STer Ferel ¥ BT R,

Operational Risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or from external
events and is inherent in Bank’s business activities. This includes legal risk, but excludes strategic and reputational risks. Legal Risk,
an integral part of Operational Risk, arises out of the legal implications of failed systems, people, processes or external events.
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To keep a check on these risks, the Bank has developed an Operational risk management framework to support its senior and
line management in better understanding and managing operational risk. The Bank has created an enabling organizational
structure for effective operational risk management and adherence to sound operating procedures. In order to monitor the
various aspects of operational risk at the apex level, the Bank has constituted a top- management level committee called
the Operational Risk Group (ORG). Operational risk analysis and status are periodically presented to the Risk Management
Committee (RMC) of the Board.

e 7 ok ORI aRETe SifE qem FRIETE FE T (3N we ) ifa 2, foren 35ve af=rer e shfam & ve=m
F AR T 3¢ ZAH FEAT . 59 A T 32 SfebT UREATCHT T Heifere St sl Ta 2 S qoaidh AT o 59
TR FRIAT & =T 5 O, Fen & 9 TR R e,

The Bank has a well-defined Operational Risk and Business Continuity (OR & BC) Policy which aims to identify, measure
and mitigate operational risks. The main objectives of the policy are identifying and assessing operational risks pertaining to
banking operations and developing tools, systems and processes to monitor and mitigate these risks.
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To ensure timely mitigation of operational risk at various functions of the Bank, the Bank uses Key Risk Indicators (KRIs)
and conducts Risk and Control Self Assessment (RCSA) exercise periodically for select functions which have been seen as
critical. KRIs are the prime risk indicators in the operations of the Bank and trigger limits are set for each KRI. Further, KRIs
are also used for risk profiling and rating of branches. RCSA is a methodology which helps the Bank to assess and examine
the operational risks faced and the effectiveness of the controls used for each business process. It enables the Bank to have a
clear understanding of the risk levels and the effectiveness of controls thus ensuring sound operational risk management. In
addition to implementing KRl and RCSA, the Bank has also initiated the process for collecting Operational loss data for various
business lines as defined by RBI guidelines on Basel II.
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The Bank currently follows the Basic Indicator Approach (BIA) as per RBI guidelines on Basel Il for calculation of capital
charge for operational risk. To migrate to advanced approaches the Bank has upgraded its systems and implemented a new
operational risk software which comprises of four modules namely RCSA, KRI, Loss data collection and Loss data modeling.
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The Bank also has in place a Business Continuity Plan (BCP) for all its critical functions, which is framed to ensure customer
service with minimal interruptions in the event of a disaster.
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DF-10: Interest Rate Risk in Banking Book (IRRBB)
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Interest rate risk in the banking book refers to the potential impact on the Bank’s earning and economic value of assets and
liabilities due to adverse movement in interest rates. Besides the general change in interest rate, variation in the magnitude
of interest rate change among the different products/ instruments (e.g., yield on Government securities, interest rate on term
deposits, lending rate on advances etc.,) is also a significant source of interest rate risk. Changes in interest rates affect the
Bank’s earning through variation in its net interest income (interest income minus interest expenses) and as well as economic
value of equity through net variation in economic value of assets and liabilities. The extent of change in earning and economic
value of equity primarily depends on the nature and magnitude of maturity and re-pricing mismatches between the Bank’s
assets and liabilities.
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Recognizing the importance of interest rate risk management, the Bank has put in place appropriate Asset Liability Management
(ALM) system which includes Board approved interest rate risk management policy, procedures and limit structure in line
with the RBI guidelines for ALM system. The objectives of interest rate risk management are to identify the sources of risks
and measure their magnitude in terms of appropriate methods, and follow appropriate funding, lending and off-balance sheet
strategies with respect to maturity structure, pricing, product and customer group mix within the overall interest rate risk
exposure appetite approved by the Board. The Bank’s tolerance level for interest rate risk in the banking book is specified in
terms of potential impact of net interest income and economic value of equity. Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO)
of the Bank is responsible to ensure regular measurement, monitoring and risk control initiatives for the Bank’s interest rate
risk management. A separate Balance Sheet Management Group (BSMG) has been created to regularly measure and monitor
ALM mismatches and recommend strategies to ALCO for effective management. Adequate information system has been put
in place for system based ALM report generation on a daily basis.
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Measurement and monitoring of interest rate risks in the banking book are carried out through the methods of Interest Rate
Sensitivity (repricing) gap, Duration gap and Scenario based analysis covering both earning (impact on net interest income) and
economic value perspective (impact on economic value of equity). Preparation of interest rate sensitivity gap report involves
bucketing of all interest rate sensitive assets and liabilities into different time buckets based on their respective remaining term
to maturity or next repricing date, whichever is earlier. Major assumptions made for this report are for bucketing of core saving
bank deposits into ‘over 3 months to 6 months’, core current account deposits into ‘over 1 year to 3 years’ and advances
linked to BPLR or Base Rate into ‘over 3 months — 6 months’ as these liabilities and assets do not have prior-specified repricing
date. Duration gap analysis is done based on computation of duration and present value of future cash flows of the interest
rate sensitive assets and liabilities. Scenario analysis is done to measure impact on net interest income and economic value
of capital under different interest rate scenario.
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ALCO regularly monitors the interest rate risk exposures at its monthly meeting and takes appropriate steps/ provides directions
on composition and growth of deposits and advances, pricing of deposits and advances and management of money market
operations and investment books etc., to control interest rate risks of the banking book within the internal limits. Interest rate
risk position is periodically reported to Risk Management Committee of the Board and also to RBI.
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Magnitude of interest rate risks in the banking book in terms of the potential decline (increase) in earnings and economic value
for upward (downward) interest rate shocks as per usual methods as on March 31, 2012 is given below:
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Sensitivity of Net Interest Income to Interest rate change | Sensitivity of Economic Value of Equity (EVE) to Interest rate

(Earning at Risk) change
(Time Horizon: 1 year) (Economic Value at Risk)
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Impact on NII Impact on EVE
28.92 1482.67




IDBI Bank celebrates a year of firsts.

IDBI Bank is a customer-centric bank. Everything your Bank does is directed towards delivering a
better product, building a lasting relationship or improving its service. Each initiative, therefore, that
your Bank undertakes is a pioneering effort that gives it a first mover advantage. While the list of
offerings by your Bank is long and distinguished the most recent ones merit mention.

o Bank lockers have been around for ages. But it took your Bank to create a facility that operates
around-the-clock around-the-year with a feature of biometric access. This service at your Cuffe
Parade branch in Mumbiai is, incidentally, a world first.

o That your Bank thinks out of the box can be ascertained from IDBI Bank’s Magic Card launch. The
Magic Card is a debit card with a credit limit. This novel product is the first of its kind in India.

o The Dim Sum bond from your Bank, too, was the first such issue from emerging markets. It was a
fine testimony to the faith reposed by global fixed income investors in your bank's credit story.

o Your Bank also became the first PSU bank to underwrite a credit default swap transaction in the
domestic market for managing credit risks associated with Indian corporate bonds.

o India's first online retail G-sec portal, another IDBI Bank offering, provides an opportunity for
retail investors to invest in government securities as an alternate investment avenue.

« To connect with the youth, your Bank and Itz cash in association with MasterCard launched the
Freedom Prepaid Card - the first such re-loadable multi-purpose advantage card for the youth.

¢ Your Bank’s syndication team has also concluded more than 100 deals across varied industries like
power, telecom, roads, ports, petrochemicals, fertilisers, steel etc, with an aggregate debt amount of
over Rs.2 lakh crore within a short span of about 6 years from the date of inception.

¢ Your Bank is a major conduit for central tax collections. While a number of banks were authorised
to collect on behalf of the government your Bank was amongst the few to cross the Rs.100,000 crore
(US$ 20.50 billion) mark in 2011/12 - comprising over 16% of the government's revised target for
direct taxes.

o Not many banks are in the digital media space. Your Bank is not just there it has a following of
more than half a million fans on Facebook and a further 10,000 on Twitter. It's also the first Indian
bank to be on Google+.
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First is not what comes before second, it’s what paves the way for it. And as IDBI Bank celebrates

its year of firsts, it humbly acknowledges and pays tribute to the exemplary personalities that

have inspired them to do so.
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Raja Harishchandra
in 1913.

Chanakya was the first to
have authored the ancient
Indian political treatise
called Arthashastra.

Rabindranath Tagore was
the first Non-European to
win the Nobel Prize in
Literature in 1913.
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Raja Ram Mohan Roy was

one of the first founders of
Brahmo Samaj.
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J. C. Bose invented the
crescograph.
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Sir Isaac Newton was the
first to discover gravitational
force and established the
three Universal Laws
of Motion.
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Arya Bhatta was the first to
invent zero.
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Johannes Gutenburg was the
first European to use
movable type printing, in
around 1439.
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Alexander Graham Bell was
the first to invent the
practical telephone.
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Patanjali was the first
compiler of the “Yoga Sutras’
an important collection of
aphorisms on
Yoga practice.

Nicholas Copernicus was
the first to invent the
Copernican Model of the
Solar System.
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Michael Faraday was the first
to discover the electromagnetic
induction, diamagnetism and
electrolysis.

James Watt was the first to
invent the modern practical
steam engine.

Swami Dayanand Saraswati
was the first founder of
Arya Samaj.
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IDBI Bank Limited. Regd. Office: IDBI Tower, WTC Complex, Cuffe Parade, Mumbai — 400 005. Toll Free No: 1800-22-1070 (MTNL/BSNL) and 1800-200-1947 (Others). www.idbi.com.
Follow us on w http://www.twitter.com/idbi_bank and B3 http://www.facebook.com/IDBIBank.
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